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Vicar for Clergy Database
Clergy Assignment Record (Detailed)

Rev James Michael Ford

Current Primary Assignment

Age:
Deanery:

Birth Date 3/6/1940

Birth Place Los Angeles, California, USA

Diaconate Ordination

Priesthood Ordingtion 4/30/1966

Diocese Name Archdiocese of Los Angeles

Date of Incardination 4/30/1966

Religious Cormmunity

Ritual Ascription Latin

Ministry Status  Deceased

Canon State ' Diocesan Priest . Incard Process [

Begin Pension Date

Seminary St. John's Seminary, Camarillo
Ethnicity American (USA)

Language(s) HAuency

English Native Language

Fingerprint Verification and Safeguard Training

Date Background Check 9/1/2004
Virtus Training Date 9/15/2004
Virtus Recert Type
2/3/2009 Virtus
Assignment History
Assignment Beginning Date Completion Date

Deceased, Interment at Ivy Lawn Cemetery, Ventura,
Living Privately, Retired, Faculties restored by decree.
Retired with No Faculties, Faculties removed by decree.
Retired, Living Privately.

San Roque Catholic Church, Santa Barbara Pastor Emeritus, Retired,
Private address - Do not give out: 5111 Sunrise Way, Palm Springs CA
92262,

San Roque Catholic Church, Santa Barbara Pastor, Active Service, 2nd
Term as Pastor extended on 6/30/2005.

Our Lady of Peace Catholic Church, North Hills Pastor, Active Service

5/22/2011
10/1/2008
7/26/2006
7/1/2005
7/1/2005

7/1/1994

7/8/1988

5/22/2011
9/30/2008
7/25/2006
6/30/2005

6/30/2005

6/30/1994
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St. Rose of Lima Catholic Church, Simi Valley Associate Pastor (Parochial
Vicar), Active Service

San Buenaventura Mission Catholic Church, Ventura Associate Pastor
{Parochial Vicar), Active Service

Our Lady of Mount Carmel Catholic Church, Santa Barbara Associate
Pastor (Parochial Vicar), Active Service

St. Raphael Catholic Church, Santa Barbara Associate Pastor (Parochial
Vicar), Active Service

Our Lady of Lourdes Catholic Church, Northridge Assocnate Pastor
(Parochial Vicar), Active Service

Holy Family Catholic Church, Orange Associate Pastor (Parochial Vicar),
Active Service

7/9/1982

4/15/1980

6/21/1976

10/16/1972

2/23/1971

5/14/1966

7/7/1988
7/8/1982
4/14/1980
6/20/1976
10/15/1972

2/22/1971
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PRIORITY

Monday, 11/21/94
To: REDACTED

From: REDACTED

Re: Problem at San Roque School reported
by Dr. REDACTED

School Phone: REDACTED
Principal: REDACTED

Dr. REDACTED called to say he is visiting
school today and in talking with the
principal, she mentioned that there is
teacher who has expressed some concern about
the Pastor with regard to inappropriate
touching. Apparently there have been
conversations with some of the parents
regarding his touching students.

Dr. REDACTED though you would want to talk
first to the principal directly.

If you need to talk to him after, he will
be at St. Raphael's this afternoon.

Pastor is James Ford

2N

S“wl‘u S . pw;h.fol -

- -7 Lo
s Afov-l; shu vac'd ot St aﬂ;........_s 4o "
o ol —— (€. o SE€asL Faf el %«J'

1p mapeeting Lo
Soma Tt et d """f":hj' v/

o A cccoh “AitdinT D et RS
—tn Pedy ey PIRVITE O uw---..l-.»'~ Shoow
@ﬂhﬁ W v Al ¢ SA—J-#—'J. (nuv)

52007

CCI 001839



RCALA 004008

T /m;“,}ﬂ,ﬁmaawk, oo fle. otk

ot il — g P I Ao pM
e e Tedue a@ fu VY gaaSe

gh/RHMCED.'uH{‘A#WJ- Sad, v e

L«‘.a W’J Y = A
REDACTED

v /gy

52008

CCl1 001840



Santa Barbara Pastoval Region

12/23/94

Dear Tim:

I am enclosing copies of the materials given to me byREDACTED
when she came to see me earlier this month. At that time we talked by phone, and
| promised to forward these.

After my return from retreat on January 12, | will contact you to see if we need to
discuss these further. | will also letREDACTED  know that the materials have
been forwarded to you.

Wishing you many blessings in this Christmas Season and a very happy New
Year, | remain :

Sincerely yours in Christ,

-
T O,

Most Reverend Thomas J. Curry

1220 Calle Pison Santa Barbara, cal ifown’a 03105-2.760 {805) 682-0.4.12

51983
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CONFIDENTIAL

Clergy Misconduct Case: — Ford

Canonical Auditor’s Interview

Rev. James M. Ford

San Roque Catholic Church
325 Argonne Cir.

Santa Barbara, CA 93105-2798
(805) 963-1734

Wednesday, 12 February 2003
Vicar for Clergy Offices

At c. 1:50 p.m., in the company of Monsignor Craig Cox, I met with and interviewed Father
James Ford in regard to the allegation of misconduct conveyed to the Archdiocese by the
attorney(s) representingREDACTED

Before I started the formal interview, Msgr. Cox reminded Fr. Ford of his civil and canonical
rights to retain counsel and not to incriminate oneself. Fr. Ford indicated that he had conferred
with one of the attorneys recommended and, acting upon his advice, was present only to listen
and to take notes and not to respond to any allegations at this time.

I began by indicating that the allegation goes back to the time period of his assignment to Holy
Family Church in Orange (1966 to 1971). I stated that I wanted to get some factual background
information and asked if he could name the pastor and priests who lived in the rectory during his
time there. He stated that he could supply that information but preferred not to do that at this
time, again referring to his attorney’s advice not to say anything. Msgr. Cox, respecting

Fr. Ford’s desire not to answer the question, explained the reason behind the question, that the
Archdiocese no longer had most of the information as it had been transferred to the new diocese
of Orange when it was set up.

I then proceeded to present the details of the complainant’s allegation (see attached printout). I
was unable to tell whether Fr. Ford recognized the complainant’s name. As I went through the
list of abusive actions alleged, his body reaction tended to get more pronounced. He was wide-
eyed at the mention of sleeping together. He grimaced at the mention of intertwining his legs
with the minor’s. He displayed surprised disbelief at the mention of putting his hand on the
minor’s leg while teaching him to drive. He took extensive notes of all the allegation details.
When I finished presenting them and invited him to give a response, he again stated that at this
time he had no response.

Msgr. Cox indicated that while we fully understand his decision not to say anything at this time,
it is our hope that he will eventually make some response after talking with his attorney, either
coming back in person or by letter.

Before concluding the interview, I apprised Fr. Ford of two items from his file that could have
some bearing on the handling of his case. The first arose in conjunction with an allegation in the
1980’s that he was homosexually involved with a seminarian by the name of REDACTED -
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CONFIDENTIAL

an alleg%ig%)he is on record as having categorically denied. In a report filed by the seminary
rector | REDACTED ), another seminarian reported hearsay presumably relayed by =™
REDACTED that Fr. Ford “tended to be involved with high school boys.” The second came up in
the course of lengthy correspondence involving the school principal at San Roque parish in 1994,
in which a teacher had complained of Fr. Ford’s inappropriate touching of first graders. This
was investigated by Dr, REPACTED (school superintendent, [ believe), and both he and the school
principal did not consider the behavior reportable (under the mandated reporting law) but

nevertheless “disturbing” because of his apparent lack of appreciation of its inappropriateness.

At this point I ended the formal interview and left.

34 e sk 3k e ke ke e 46 ok sk ok ok ok

Fr. Ford's demeanor reflected the gravity of the situation. While he was cordial, he was very
subdued. Having read his confidential file, I was aware of his reported tendency to maintain a
proper appearance, to appear rigid and defensive, and to intellectualize his emotional reactions.
[ thought it significant that he showed no obvious sign of recognition when I mentioned the name
of REDACTED (which he I believe he would still remember since he met with Msgr. Rawden
over the matter when it was first reported). I ascribe this to his being very guarded or defensive.

REDACTED

REDACTED
Auditor

Ford Interview, 2/12/03 Page 2 of 2
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{6, CONFIDENTIL @@@V

REDACTED
Los Angates 3424
MEMOR AN DUM California Wiishire
Q0010-2241 Boulevard
TO: Cardinal Mahony REDACTED
FROM: REDACTED '
SUBJECT: Preliminary Investigations -REDACTED 1 Ford
DATE: 13 February 2003

Yesterday I conducted the formal interviews of Fathers REDACTED  and James Ford in
connection with allegations of sexual abuse of a minor. The records of those interviews are
enclosed. :

In both cases they declined to make any response to the allegations. Father Ford declined even to
answer factual questions about who his fellow residents were at his first assignment at Holy
Family in Orange. They were acting, appropriately in my opinion, on the advice of their civil
legal counsel. Since they made no claims one way or the other about the allegations, there was
no basis for me to formulate an opinion about their credibility.

There will be no opportunity to pursue further investigation in either case until (1) access to the
complainant becomes possible and/or (2) the accused priest chooses to make further statements.
Accordingly, [ recommend that each preliminary investigation be suspended until either
eventuality occurs.

Copy: Msgr. Craig Cox, Vicar for Clergy
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San Rogue Catholic Church
325 Argonne Circle Santa Barbara, California 93105-2798
(805} 687-5215 / FAX (805) 682-9778

February 19, 2003

Rev. Msgr. Craig Cox

Vicar for Clergy

3424 Wilshire Blvd.

Los Angeles, California 90010-2241

Re: REDACTED / Father James Ford
Dear Monsignor Cox:

This letter is written in response to the allegations of abuse made by REDACTED
REDACTED gs disclosed to me at the meeting which was held on Wednesday February 12,
2003. At the time of our meeting you also asked for certain information about™ ™
REDACTED and his family and who resided in the rectory at Holy Family Parish in Orange,
California. n

| was ordained in 1966, and my first assignment was to Holy Family Parish in
Orange, California. REDACTED REDACTED was the pastor. In addition to
REDACTED REDACTED gnd myself, Father REDACTED was in residence at the rectory.
He was either the principal or assistant principal at Mater Dei High School. For a period
of time, there was also an Indian priest in residence who was studying at the local
college. There was also a live in housekeeper by the name of REDACTED whose
quarters were downstairs in the rectory. When | left Holy Family Parish, | went to Our
Lady of Lourdes Parish in Northridge, California.

| deny ever kissingREPACTED  on his neck or anywhere else on his body. | also
deny hugging REDACTED  in a sexual manner. | deny ever touching him in his genital
area over Mr. REDACTED clothing or otherwise or massaging his body. | deny rubbing my
fingers throughREDACTED  hair. | deny ever rubbing or massagingREDACTED  pody.
| never slept withREDACTED | never hadREPACTED  lie on my body or ask that ™™

REDACTED, rest his head on my chest and rub my chest hair. In fact, | was never near a
bed withREDACTED

As with other youth,REDACTED  and | were in my car together on several
occasions. | did not teachREDACTED  to drive. He already knew how to drive. Atno

time when we were in my car, did | ever touchREDACTED  on the leg or any other part
of his body.

As none of the allegations are true, there was never any discussion in which |
told REDACTED  not to tell others or not to put anything in writing. REDACTED  was

51977
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one of many youths in the parish, and he was not treated any different than the others
were. | would, on occasion, give some youths a small gift of appreciation, usually of a
liturgical nature, and REDACTED  may have been the recipient of one of these gifts.
Thirty years later | just don't have any recollection one way or the other. | also went to
dinner with many of the youths in the parish, and | may well have done so with™"™
REDACTED | am positive that | never went to the movies withREDACTED or anybody
else as | simply didn’t go to the movies.

| recall thatREDACTED  as well as other youths wouid come to the rectory on
occasion in the evening for appointments or meetings. | was never alone with ™™
REDACTED jn the church when the church was not open to the general public. My
recollection is thatREPACTED  would also come to the rectory to see FatherREPACTED
REDACTED  was never in a bedroom at the rectory.

The youth group did go on a number of trips. When the group went on these
trips, they would stay in hotels or cabins. But | was never alone in a hotel room or cabin
withREDACTED  or any other of the youths on the trip.

REDACTED and his Re*= REDACTED ) His mother was a
teacher at Mater Dei High School. | believe REDACTED  gttended Mater Dei. | did not
teach him how to drive. When | was transferred to Northridge REDACTED as well as
his parents, came there to visit me on one or more occasions. In the following years
REDACTED  and | did remain in occasional contact. We would exchange Christmas
cards, and whenREDACTED  was in the Los Angeles area, he would occasionally call
me to meet for dinner. REDACTED  mother died about®&PA°Teyears ago, and ™™
REDACTED asked me to preside at her funeral which [ did.

Once again, | vehemently deny all of REDACTED  allegations. At no time did |
ever have any inappropriate contact with REDACTED  or with any of the other youth
that | ministered to at Holy Family Parish or at any other parish where | have been
assigned in the thirty six years since | was ordained.

Sincerely,

qo-—-—-—- bn. el

Father James Ford
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Office of 3424 Los Angeles
Archdiocese of Los Angeles Vicar for Clergy Wilshire Califo:nia
(213) 637-7284 Boulevard 90010-2241
February 22, 2003

Reverend James Ford

San Roque Parish

325 Argonne Circle

Santa Barbara, CA 93105-2798

Dear Father Ford:

This is to acknowledge your letter of February 19, 2003. [ very much appreciate the clear and
concise response you have given.

I will continue to be in touch with you as needed.

Please know that you are in my prayers. God bless you.

Yours in Christ,

Vol ya /’; )

’

; - \, -
M ez e N

Monsig; oﬁé/r;ig A. Cox, ICY.

; 7
VW Clergy

Pastoral Regions:  Our Lady of the Angels  San Fernando  San Gabriel  San Pedro  Santa Barbara
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9 September 2008

Cardinal,

Just to keep you informed, SN informed me today that JSNNERH2d
called her asking for an update on Fr. Ford’s situation. I gave her a brief summary of
where we are in the process. We agreed that for the time being, the only thing she should
tel1{MDS: that we are still consulting people about the matter [meaning CMOB and
Ford himself] and that a decision should be forthcoming in the next few weeks. In reply
to her direct question about keeping {Jlllyinformed of any decision, I also indicated
that he would be notified about our decision. ‘

Copies: Msgr. Gonzales

/AR
Rl
F-9-66
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9 September 2008

Cardinal,

Just to keep you informed NN in formed me today that SN hod
called her asking for an update on Fr. Ford’s situation. I gave her a brief silmmary of
where we are in the process. We agreed that for the time being, the only thing she should
tell (N is that we are still consulting people about the matter [meaning CMOB and
Ford himself] and that a decision should be forthcoming in the next few weeks. In reply
to her direct question about keeping JINMinformed of any decision, I also indicated
that he would be notified about our decision. :

Copies: Msgr. Gonzales
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. Office of 3424 Los Angeles
Archdiocese of Los Angeles ) the Archbishop Wilshire California
©1213)637-7288 Boulevard 90010-2202
September 5, 2008

Reverend James Ford
P.O. Box 2231
Palm Springs, 92263

Deér Father F ord: |

I am pleased to confirm your appointment with His Eminence, Cardinal Roger Mahony for .
Monday, September 22, 2008 at 9:00 AM here at the Archdiocesan Catholic Center.

It is my understénding:'thél‘—will' be accompanying you to this appointment.

".Upon your arrival at the Archdiocesan Catholic Center, please proceed to the Ground Floor
* Security Desk and inform the Security Guard that you are here for an appointment with the
Cardinal. ' : :
May God bless you, and withv'kind regards, I am

Sincerely yours in Christ, . .

CC:  Reverend Monsignor Gabriel Gonzalez
' -Reverend Monsignor Mike Meyers

L4
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|——— %
B 3am

July, 23, 2008

Reverend Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales

Vicar for the Clergy,Archdiocese of Los Angeles
3424 Wilshire Boulevard :

Los Angeles , CA 90010

Re: Father James M. Ford
Dear Monsignor Gonzalesr;

I'write with reference to paragraph two of your letter to me dated June 27,2008.

- Contrary to your assertion, no Decree closes a case until final Recourse has been taken
and a decision rendered on that Recourse. As Father Ford’s advocate- procurator I have
the legal and ethical duty to advise him on that Decree and to present the Recourses
available to him as I have done. Your Decree does not end my representation and I do not

* see how it can, therefore, end The Archdiocese’s agreement to pay for my representation.

My canonical representation of Father Ford was undertaken under terms presented to me
by your predecessor, Monsignor Cox. His agreement was that, in my accepting Mandates
from any priest of Los Angeles, the Archdiocese would pay my fees and expenses. This
. agreement is in keeping with canon 281(1) dealing with the right of a cleric to be

provided with “just remuneration of those whose services he needs.”

I'am concerned about the inconsistency and implications of your letter, In effect, you tell
Father Ford that if he wishes to keep me as his advocate, he must, henceforth, pay for my
services himself. This constitutes a unilateral reneging by the Archdiocese on its own
terms and agreement. Acknowledging that Father Ford may “need (continuing) canonical
counsel in addressing circumstances relative to the DECREE, you offer to provide him
new counsel “at no cost to himself.” The clear implication is that if he continues to use
his own approved counsel, he will be financially penalized for doing so. In other words,
the Archdiocese will pay only if he renounces his present counsel and accepts one chosen
by the Archdiocese. Such seemingly coercive action violates Father Ford’s right under
canon 1481 to “freely” choose his own advocate.

Since my agreement with the Archdiocese in accepting Mandates is that the Archdiocese
would pay my fees and expenses, and since I was expressly directed to send my bills to
the Vicar for Clergy as I have always done, I do not know how I now have the right to
send the bills to Father Ford.

408108
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Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales, July 22, 2008, page two

With all best wishes, I remain

Respectfully and siricerély yours,

.

408109
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From: Cardinalrmm@aol.com

Sent; Wednesday, July 23, 2008 9:07 AM

To: R,

Cc: Gonzales, Msgr. Gabriel; (IR,

Subject: Re: Message fromJP

Always good when we can assist the victims/survivors move forward, and let us press forward
with our canonical processes.

Thanks to all.

+rmm

In a message dated 7/23/2008 8:25:35 A.M. Pacific Daylight Time o

writes:
Cardinal,

Below is a message I received from SJls As you can see, he was very pleased with the
outcome of the meeting.  The preparation by fliiliJlnd Msgr. Gonzales was very helpful to
the outcome.

For%Monsignor Gabe JlBmeans Fr SRR when he wrote CMOB. He was

given Fr. s number as a contact not CMOB.

j—

Thank you so much for being there, (Nl It was a further healing for me to be addressed
with the apology, candor, opemness, concern & timely new information from the Cardinal. I
will be following up with the CMOB director & @RS mmediately when I am home
tomorrow. God's blessings to you & Cardinal Mahony.

Archdiocese of Los Angeles . 408110

7/28/2008
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Page 2 of 2

3424 Wilshire Blvd.

Los Angeles, CA. 80010-2202

REDACTED )

Get fantasy football with free live scoring. Sign up for FanHouse Fantasy Football today.

7/28/2008
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July 9, 2008

His Eminence Roger Cardinal Mahony
Archbishop of Los Angeles

3424 Wilshire Boulevard

Los Angeles California 90010

RE: Reverend Jamies M. Ford
CDF Prot. N. 822/2.004-2655

RECOURSE/APPEAL FROM THE DECREE ISSUED BY THE
REVEREND MONSIGNORGABRIEL GONZALES, VICAR FOR THE CLERGY
OF THE ARCHBDIOCESE OF LOS ANGELES ON JUNE 27,2008.

Pursuant to canon 1737(1)(2)(3) and canon 1734 (3, # 1) this Recourse is taken to
Roger Cardinal Mahony, the authority to whom the issuer of the subject Decree of June
27, 2008 thereafter “the Decree™), Monsignor Gabriel ‘Gonzales, is subject.

- The Decree from which Recourse is taken was issued on June on 27,2608, and
was received by Father Ford’s Procurator/Advocate, by

~1mail on Fuly 3, 2008. Mir. I omrienicated the Decree by phone to Father Ford on

the same day. Father Ford had not yet received notice of said Decree.

This Recourse, dated July 9, 2008 and maited to Cardinat Mahony and to
Monsignor Gonzales by certified, overnight mail on July 10, 2008 is proposed within the
peremptory time-limit of fifteen canonicat days from the date of notification of the
Decree as prescribed in canon 1737 (2). A copy of the Decree of June 27,2008 is
attached hereto and marked Exhibit 1.

Monsignor Gonzates sent M. qli ree other documents atong with his Pecree:

' of June 27,2008, namely, a) a copy of the Confidential Response (hereafter Response’™)

off of the Congregation for the Doctrine of the Faith (hereafier
“CDF”) dated January 10, 2008. A copy of this document is attached hereto and marked
Exhibit 2, by a copy of a letter from Monsignor Gonzates addressed to Father Ford, dated
June 27, 2008. A copy of this letter js attached hereto and marked Exhibit 3, and ¢) a
letter addressed to Mir. NI, dated Fune 27, 2008. A copy of this letter is attached
hereto and marked Exhibit 4.

408112
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Recowse from the Decree of June 27, 2008, page two

By virtye of his Mandate, dated August 1, 2006, which was accepted and
approved at that time by the Archdiocese of Los Angeles, Father Ford has already
-appointed! as of that date, to act as his
~ Procurator/Advocate in this, and in any future Recourse which Father Ford may have a
right to lodge as wetl as in any action or process concerning this case and clerical status.
Father Ford has, thus, exercised his right under canon 1738 as well as his right under
canon 1481, A copy of this Mandate is enclosed and marked Exhibit 5.

“The Confidential Response of (HNENNMNNR-f COF Terminated the
Penal Process Initiated Against Father James M. Ward Precluding the
Imposition of Any Penalty for the Pelict Alleged Against Him.

This document is wrongfully cited by Monsignor Gonzales as justification and
authority for his Decree which imposes canonical penalties on Father James M. Ford
based solely onan Alfegation of Sexual Abuse of a Minor.

Aticle 17 of Sacramentorum Sanctitatis Tuteta (hereafter SS7) states that “The
more grave delicts reserved to the Congregation for the Doctrine of the Faith may only be
tried in a judicial process.™ . : |

Article 13 of SST directs that when the preliminary investigation into the alleged
commission of a reserved delict has been completed, the matter is to be submitted to COF -
‘who will decide how and whether the Ordinary is to proceed with the case.?

On February 7, 2003, The Holy Father granted to CDF the faculty to dispense
from-article 17 inthose “ grave and clear cases which may be treated under the Summary
process of canon 1720 by the Ordinary.*

The CDF Response states that the Congregation “carefully and attentively”
studied both the “facts presented” and considered Cardinal Mahony’s Votum in giving -
this response.”

After this careful and attentive study of the material presented, CDF “notes that
there remains the unresolved issue as to the eleric’s innocence or culpability, which
according to Your Eminence {Cardinal Mahony), conld not be determined by a judicial

process”™? - o

"“Delicta graviora Congregation pro Dociring Fidel reservata, nonnisi in processy fudiciali persequenda
sunt™ 88T, Art., 17 :

T« .de delicto reservato, investigatione praevia peacta, eam significet Congegrationi pro Dectrina Fidei
quae... Ordinarium vel Hierarcham ad ulteriora procedere iubet...” SST, Art. 13. '

¥ “Viene concessa fa facolta alfa CDF df dispensare daff” art 17 nef casi gravi g chiarf che a piudizio def -
Congresso Particulare della CDF... b) possono essere trattati con il rito abbreviato di cui al can. 1720
dalP Ordinatio...” :

* Neither Father Ford nor his canonical counsel have ever been advised of what “facts” were presented to
CDF or what Cardinal Mahony’s Vot would tontaincor request. ,

$ Although the sentence reads “innocence or culpability”, it is only culpability or guilt that must be
established . Only the one bringing the allegation hes the burden of proving amything(“Onus probandi .

408113
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Recourse from the Decree of June 27, 2008, page three

This statement can only mean that, from all the material derived from the-
praevia investigatione which lasted four years, from February 2003 to January 2007, it is
patently evident that it can never constitute proof that Father Ford commiitted the detict
charged to him. That Cardinal Mahony himself arrived at this same conclusion even
before he submitted the case to CDY is evident from his statement that Father Ford’s guilt
could not be determined by a judicial Process. To admit that there is not even enough
evidence to hold out the possibility or proving the altegation in a format triat speaks to
the paucity or total lack of evidence against Father Ford.. One must wonder then, why
this case was even sent to CDF and why it was not terminated by Cardinal Mahony when
he reached this conclugion. : ' '

CDF’s Response did not authorize and direct a judical trfatl or any other penal
action. Nor, apparently, did Cardinal Mahony ask for a judicial trial.

Since Cardinal Mahony conctuded that the allegation could not be: proved in &
formal trial, and since CDF stated that the issue of culpability still remained after its
review of the evidence, it is evident, a fortiori, that the case was certainly not “a clear
case” which could be the subject of a canon 1720 administrative penal procedure, In any
event no canon 17260 administrative penal procedure was authorized and directed by
CDF,

The fact that CDF did not authorize and direct any further penat action ended
this case. The Archdiocese is not authorized to take any penal action against Father Ford.
The Decree of June 27, 2008, however, is a penal action, au atternpt to impose a penalty
for a delict which admittedly cannot be proved to have been committed. It is an attempt
to punish a priest for a canonical crime he has denied committing and which the
Archdiocese has failed to provide proof that he did commit. :

‘Whatever else the Decree might have authorized, it could not have authorized
the imposition of a canonical penalty for a crime on Father Ford before a finding that
Father Ford had committed that crime.

T ot authorizing and directing any further penal process, CDF effectively
stated that Father Ford cannot be found guilty of the canonical crime alleged against him
and, thereby, ended the penal case against him. Consequently, upon receipt of CDF's
Response in January 2008, Father Ford should have been restored to the priestly position

incumbit of qui asserit”, The accuised has no duty 10 prove his innacence, As specifically stated in the
Essential Norms as Revised and approved in 2006, that innocence is presumed: “During the investigation
the accused always enjoys the presumption of inrocence, and alf appropriate steps shalf be taken to protect
his reputation” Norm 6 of the Essential Norms, 2006 Revision. The standard of proof requited to establish
guilt is moral certitude, that fs, certitude which excludes every reasonable doubt (...certezza che eschude
ogni dubio ragionevole”, Pope Pius XII). Canon 1608(4) requires a judge to dismiss an accused as absolved
when he camnof arrive af this moral certitufe from the evidence (“Judex qui eam certitudinem adipisci non
potuit, pronuntiet non constare de ure actoris et conventum absolutum dimittat. ..”). One is fnnocent until
he is: proven guilty and if he is not proven: gnilty he must not only be considered innocent but be treated as
innocent,
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Recourse frony the Bécree' of lune 27, 2008, page four.

and status he enjoyed before the allegation was made and the penal process against him
initiated.

Cardma]; Mahony had ten days to take Recourse against CDF’s Responsc or any
part thereof.® He did not do. |

The Response “authorizes Your Eminence (Cardmal Mahony) to deat with the
case at the local level through appropriate measures”. “Appropriate measures”, however,
must always presume that whatever measures are taken, they are in accord with the
provisions of canon law. Every Decree, including the one from which this Recourse is
taken, must be issued in accord with canon law.” What action does the Response
authorize Cardinal Mahony to take and for what? -

The Response, as does the subject Decree, states that Father Ford “has been -
accused of the sexual abuse of a minor as well as homosexual acts with adult men.”

Father Ford has denied both of these allegations.

Only the sexual abuse of a minor is a canonical crime subject to a penal process
and the potential imposition of canonical penahiies,
‘ ‘The alleged homosexual acts with adult men are not delicts. They may be sinful

acts but they are not canonical crimes subject to a penal process or penatties. They do not

fit any definition of an offense against the sixth commandment which constitute a delict
under canon 1395(2). There is no allegation of which I am aware, that any of these
alleged acts were committed “by force or threats” or committed “in public”. Such alleged
acts would be private matters of the internal forum atone and not subject to the external
forum. Only a sin that is also defined in the Code as a canonical crime (a delict) can be
the subject of a canonical investigation and the cause for the potential imposition of
canonical penalties.

Even if the homosexuat acts allegation were somehow considered delicts, the
Response and the Cardinal make no distinction between allegations in attesting that
Father Ford’s guilt {culpability) in this case cannot be proven in a judicial penal process.
No authorization and direction for any further penal process concerning exther of the
. stated atlegations i is given by CDF.

The one thing CDF’s statement cannot mean and the one “measyre” it cannot
authorize “is the imposition of any ecclesiastical penalty without a penal process in which
guilt has been established. Such an action is contrary to the provisions of canon aw, This,

6Rfagolamezrzto Generale Della Curia Romana, Art. 135 1 Ex Audientia: Summus Pontifex benigne concesit
iuxta preces, + Joseph Card. Ratzmger 14, 11. 2003, Procedura speciale in caso di ricorsi di reyoca di
provvediment amministrativi deffa CDF e tutti gli altri recorsi contro detti provvedimenti, fatti a norma
deli’art. 135 del Regolumento Generale deil Curia Romanu, seranno riferiti alla Feria IV che dicedera ..

7 “Decretum singufare inteffigitur actus administrativus a competenti auctontate executiva editus quo
secuindum juris normaa pro casu particulari datur decision aut fit provisio...” canon 48.
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Recourse from the Decree of June 27, 2008, page five

however, is precisely what Monéignor Gonzales’ Decree attempts to do and for this
reason alone the Decree must be revoked.

Monsignor Gonzales® reliance on CDF’s Response as justification for his
imposing the penalty contained in his Decree is misplaced and erroneous. CDF’s
termimration of the penal process initiated by the 2003 preliminary investigation by
deciding not to authorize any further penal process precludes any penalty ever being
imposed for any allegation i this case. Furthermore by operation of law, the termination
of the penal process automatically removed the precauuonary restrictions placed on
Father Ford by Monsignor Gonzales® July 26, 2006 Decree.” That Decree removed “aff
Archdiocesan faculties formerly entrusted to the Reverend James M. Ford...pending the
conelusion of the investigation and resolytion of the matter,” A eopy of this July 26, 2006
Decree is attached hereto and marked Exhibit 6.

. Whatever the authorization “to deal with the case at the local level through
appropriate measures” means, it cannot include penal measures.

Even had penal measures been authorized (a judieat trial), no penalty could
have been imposed until after a determination of guilt had first been made according to
the rutes and standards of law. Monsignor Gonzates’ Decree attempts to impose a
canonical penalty without any finding of quilt on the matter for which the penalty is
tmposed. It is tantamount to a state coutt sentencing a defendant to fifteen years in prison
for grand larceny without first having a trial to determine whether he committed the
crime. Even more, it is tantamount to sentencing the defendant to prison after a Judge and
the district attorney have reviewed the evidence and determined that it cannot support
charging him with the crime and going to trial,

The finat sentence of the Response states, “ Furthermore every effort must be
made to ensure that Rev. Ford does not constitute a risk to the young or scandal to the
faithful”. Although Father Ford and his coumsel have not been privy to the material sent
to CDF or been permitted to view the Archdiocesan files on this case, 1 question whether
the “facts” presented to CDF establish factual proof that Father Ford has ever been a “risk
to the young™ or that he has caused scandal to the faithful. An unproved allegation is not
factual proof of anything or a reason to consider one a risk to the young, Father Ford has
denied the allegations against him and it is not he who publicized the allegations. If any
scandal has been given to the faithful by the allegations being published, it is given by
him who made the allegations public and not by Father Ford.

These “efforts” if deemed necessary, can be pastorat, but they cannot be penal
as are the indefinite, potentially-permanent prohlbmons of the Decree.

408116
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Monsignor Gonzales’ Decree of June 27, 2008

- This Decree must be understood in conjunction with the letter which Monsignor
Gonzales wrote to Father Ford (Exhibit 3) and to Mr. SR < Libit 4)

The Decree says that Father Ford is only “accused of the sexuat abuse of a
minor” and not that he has been convicted of that charge. It is submitted that the__
prohibitions imposed on Father Ford by the Decree are de facto canonical penalties
imposed without any process, judicial or administrative contrary to the norms of canon
law, without the prior, requisite proof of Father Ford ‘s guilt.

. Monsignor Gonzales’ writes in his letters to Father Ford and to Mr. YR
“With the Congregation’s decision concerning this matter and the Cardinal’s DECREE?
inr the same regard, your {Father Ford’s) case is effectively closed unless new
circumstances suggest that it should be reopened and until the Archbishop can reasonably
ensute that you do not constitufe a risk fo the young or a scanda fo the faithful.”*®

The only decision the Congregation obviously made was not to authorize or direct
any further penal action in this case, effectively declaring Father Ford innocent of the
delict with which he was accused and thus ferminafing the penaf process inifiated
against him. :

Far from being in accord with CDF’s Response terminating the penal process, the
Decree, unilaterally and without any authorization, nonetheless, proceeds to take penal
actions by impesing penalties-on the basis of unproven allegations alone, 1 -goes further
and contends that this imposition of penalties “effectively closes” the case, as though the
is.dispositive of the case and final and beyond challenge or recourse..

The letter then seems to say the case is not really closed but only indefinitely
suspended ared that it might be reopened in the future,but only if two conditions occur
simultaneously: a)“unless new circumstances suggest that it be reopened and b) until the
Archbishop can reasonably ensure that Father Ford does not constitute a risk to the young

“or a scandal to the faithful”. So Father Ford is to be indefnitely and, in effect, )
permanently deprived of the exercise of his priesthood, that is, he is to be subjected toa
canonical penalty without process. Furthermore the removal of that penalty will not even
be considered (the case will not be reopened) until such time as both “new
circumstances” suggest that it should AND the Archbishop” - subjectively and arbitrarily
it seems - “can reasonably ensure that Father Ford is not a risk to the young or a scandal
to the faithful”- not withstanding the fact that he has never been proven to constitute that
risk or to have given scandat to the faithfut. '

> Actually Monsignor Gonzales® Decres.
‘f’_ Exhibit 3, last para, 1% sentence: Exhibit 4, 2"¢ para, 1% senience.
 Apain, the finding that the fssue of Father Ford’s culpability (guilt) is unresolved plus the decision not to
order any further penal process means that CDF decide that the evidence presented could never support a
determination of guilt, ,
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Recourse from the Decree of June 27, 2008, page seven

Justice and the law itself demand that disputes come an end and that finality be
brought to every case. This unilateral and potentially permanent suspension of the case
{not really the “closing” of the case) by the party with the burden of proof “untit” some
mysterious, unspecified “new circumstances” arise and until the Ordinary makes a v
subjective judgment about the disappearance of a risk that has never been proven to exist
and the removal of unspecified scandal which Father Ford has never been proven to have
given is manifestly in violation of the every principle of justice and due process. It "
certainly cannot be justification for the imposition of the expiatory penalty of the Decree.

- Ttis not enongh that the penatty has been imposed on him without proof that he:
is guilty of the offense for which that penalty was imposed. He now has to suffer that
unjust penalty until he can give the bishop proof with morat certainty that he did not
commit the offenses and to somehow guarantee that he will not be a risk that he has never
been proven to be ot to give scandat which he has never been proven to have given:

The Decree itself states that it is “deemed necessary and remains in effect untit
such time as Father Ford will actively cooperate in steps necessary to resolve the doubts
of his case”, ‘ - - -

Let it first be pointed out that an accused has no obligation to do or say
anything regarding the allegations brought against him. It is the burden of those who:
bring the allegation to prove its truth. o

In reality Father Ford has more than actively cooperated in the investigation of
this case. Within days of being informed of the allegation, Father Ford voluntarily met
with Monsignor Cox toreply to every fact alleged against him and to answer specific
questions asked by Monsignor Cox, the then Vicar for Clergy

Father Ford acquiesced to the Archbishop’s request that he go for &
psychological evaluation and voluntarily went to St. Luke’s for a week in April of 2003,
although he could not have been compelfed to do so, even under obedience.'? He returned
to Los Angles and saw a local psychologist thereafter whom he allowed to review the
report and raw data from St. Luke’s and to submit a report to Monsignor Cox.

: On January 31, 2005 Father Ford agreed to be interviewed by Archdiocesan
auditor/investigator IlIPor several hours and answered every question posed to him.

On April 12, 2005 Father Ford voluntatily took a poliveraph test which
concluded that he had been truthful and not deceitful in his denial of the allegations. The
results were. given to the Archdiocese. It is acknowledged that no accused can be

- compelled under obedience to submit to a lie detector test.

How has Father Ford not cooperated?

Like many sweeping and conclusory statements made in the Decree, no

speciticity is given as to what is meant by “actively cooperate”. Monsignor Gonzales may

2 COf. “Protecting the Right to Privacy When Examining Issues Affecting The Life and Ministry of Clerics
and Religious”, Gregory Ingels, JCD, Studia Canonica , 34 (2000) pp.439-459: Instruction of the
Secretariat of State, August 6, 19786, Prot. N.311157. ' o
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Recourse from the Decree of june 27,‘2008, page eight

be referring to Father Ford’s refusal to take another polygraph test after having taken and
submitted one which attests to his truthfulness. Monsignor Gonzales does not mention
any reason why the polygraph submitied is not acceptable, especially after the Review

" Board’s only concerns, i.e. about the qualifications of the polygrapher, were or should _
have been dispelted by the information contained in Vir. W tetter of January 14,
2007. Relating to this matter and all that Father Ford has done to cooperate in the
resolution of this case, see the material submitted in the: following Chronology of the
Case.

Amother principle of j }ustrce must be kept in mind. No inference should be
made or taken by a defendant exercising his rights of defense, for instance not be submit
to questioning , not to: submit to a psychological examorto a pnlygraph test — afl of
which Father Ford has done voluntarily.

No one can be punished for exercising his legal rights. Mons;gnor Gaonzales’
statement that the Decree and its penal prohibitions are necessary “until Father Ford
actively cooperates” seems to do just that. :

The Archdiocese has no right to demand any polygraph test, much less a
second one, Perhaps the results of the polygraph was not acceptable because it was
exculpatory. I feel sure the result would have been accepted and used as evidence had it
been negative as to truthfulness. . :

The Deecree is said to be issued under the authority of canon 2223(2) and
canon 381 (1).

Canon 223(2) refers to: the Ordinary’s power to regulate the exercise of rights
for the common good.

The canon presumes that this power must always be used in accord with the
principles of canon law and without unjustly violating the rights of anyone The common
good can never be served by depriving any one mdrvxdual of the protection and process
of the law

Furthermore, if a decree is to be issued regulating one exercise of right on the
basis that it is for the common good, how and why it affects the common good must be
set forth so that the one whose rights are regulated in their exeércise may be heard and a
recourse taken from he decree if necessary. No such explanation is given in the Decree.

Canon 381{1) states that the diocesan bishop has alt the power required to:
 exercise his pastoral office. No one can quarre} with that statement but that power must
atways be exercised according to the norms of canon law. 1 is submitted that this canon
is no authority or justification for the issuance of Monsignor Gonzales” Decree which
violates canonlaw by imposing a penalty not based on & penal provess ami a fmdmg of
quitt..

The power of governance dos not inctude: the power to: govern in manner
contrary to canon and natural law . :
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Two canons which must always be kept in mind in matters involving a Bishop:
and his priests, neither of which canons is mentioned anywhere in Archdiocesan
pleadings are: ay canon 384 which charges a bishop with the duty of protecting the rights
of his priests (“eorum jura tutetur”), and b) canon 220 stating that one those rights is that
of good reputation and of privacy,

- “When an accusation has been shown to: be unfounded, every step possible will
be taken to restore the good name of the person falsely accused”. Norm 13 of the
Essential Normsg,

It is submitted that the admissions that a judicial triat could never prove the

- truth of the allegation against Father Ford and that guilt has not been proved by whatever
evidence was presented to CDF plus CDF’s not authorizing any further penal action in
this penal cases, shows the accusation to be unfounded and requires every possible step to
be taken to restore Father Ford’s good name. The subject decree does just the opposite.

The Decree was not issued in accordance with canon 58 and canon 48 of the:
" Code of Canon Law which reads:

“Antequam decretum singﬁiare ferat, auctoritas necessaries notitias et
probationes exquirat atque, quantum fieri potest, eos audiat quorum
fura laedi possint.” Canon 50,
One cannot be heard untess he is informed of the proois upon which a Decree
is to be issued. Neither Father Ford nor his canonical counsel were given
this information nor afforded the chance to be heard before the Decree was issued,
Conclusion

Based on all that has been written above, Father James M Ford
Requests the following:

1. that Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales’ Decree of June 27, 2008 be revoked.
2. that all restrictions on the exercise of Father Ford’s priesthood be- removed.

3, that Father Ford’s faculties, revoked as a temporary measure pending the
outcome of the case by the Decree of July 26, 2006, be restored to him.

4. that all necessary steps be taken to restore his good name .,
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Reconrse from the Decree of June 27, 2008, page ten
Chronology of the Case

Letter pertaining to this chronology are attached hereto after the 6 exhibits
previously identified and submitted. The letters are in chronological order. '

Feb. 6, 2003 NN alle%atr on made known to Archdiocese by_cnnl attorney

and not by, imself.

Feb. 12,2003 : Father Ford advised of allegation at meeting with Monsignor Cox, Vicar
for Clergy. See Letter Ford to Cox dated February 19, 2003

Feb. 14,2003 : Civil attorney QN NNNER :<t-ined to represent Father Ford in
© civil suit.

Feb. 19,2003 : Letter Father Ford to Msgr. Cox responding to allegation and givng
’ information requested by Msgr. Cox at February 12 meeting.

Apr. ’Z’i, 2003 : Obeymg request of Archdiocese, Father Ford goes to St. Luke’ Institute
in Baltimore, Maryland for a week of psychological evaluation, ending
May 2, 26&3

Oct. 10,2003 : Report of (NN . psychologist, tor M. SRR ficr his
review of the St. Luke’s Report and after meeting with Father Ford “a
number of times”, :

Dec. 1, 2003 : Report of Dr, SR to Monszgnor Cox, after rewewmg raw test data from
St. Luke’s

Feb. 3, 2005 : Report of (NN Archdiocesan canonicat auditor,of Jan, 31,2005
interview with Fr. Ford in presence of Mr. R his civil attorney.

Apr.12,2005 ; Father Ford voluntarity submits to & polygraph test which concluded that
he was “trathful and non-deceptive” in his denial of thej NN :
altegation. Results were submitted to the Archdiocese included below in

lctter-to Msgr. Gonzales dated Jan. 14 2007.
Tuly 1,2005: Father Ford retires at age 65,
July 26,2006 : “All Archdiocesan faculties formerly entrusted to Father Ford are
revoked” by Decree issued this date by Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales,
Recourse from the Decree of June 27, 2008, page eleven
Vicar for the Clergy. This action says the decree is “being taken as the
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Recourse fromy the: Decree of June 27, 20087, page eleven

investigation progresses ...” and i IS ‘a temporary measure. ., in 1o way.
constituting a judgment of guﬂt »

Aug. 1, 2006 : Father Ford appm'nts—ats his canonicat
Procurator/Advocate by Mandate of this.date.

Nov. 27,2006 : Letter of Mz_to Msgr. Gonzales reflecting meeting heid on Sept.

19 with Fatlmr_ also.in attendance.
Dec. 15, 2006 : Letter of Msgr. Gonzales to M. A

Jan. 14, 2007 : Letter of Mr Mo Msgr. Gonzales.(unanswered) : copy to Cardinat
Mahony and to CDF, Cardinal Levada.

M. 27,2007 : Leiter of Vi JPto Msgr. Gonzales (unanswered)
June 12,2007 : Letter of Vel o Msgr. Gonzales { unanswered)
Tuly 26,2067 : Letter of Mr \iJJJJJpto Msgr. Gonzales (unanswered) |

Oct. 20, 2007:  Met with Monsignor Gonzales and FatherSllll at my request in Los
3 Angles: I repeated requests for informiation and status of case; none given:
Msgr. promised “to-fook into it and have response to me”. Sec\\
letter of February 21,2008.

Jan, 16, 2008 : Confidential replﬁ Decree from CDF sent to Archdiocese; This
document was not communicated to me until July 3, 2008, six months
later. I learned only at that time that the case had been sent to CDF.

Feb.12,2008 : Imet bagain with Msgr. Gongzales and Father JIIP in Los Angeles
at my request since no response or information had been received in the
intervening three and & half months.

Feb21,2008 : Letter of Mr{IPto Monsignor Gonzales.

July 3,2008 :  Ireceived from Monsiguor Gonzales:
a) a copy of Msgr. Gonzales June 27, 2008 letter to Father Ford
b) a copy of the Confidential Decree from CDF , Cardinal Levada
dated January 10, 2008
¢¥ a copy of the Decree issued by Msgr. Gonzales, dated Ir:m:e?’?
2008

¥ The “prompt and objective” investigation mandated by the Essential Norms had been poing on for three
and half years at that time. No reconrse was taken from this Decre¢ during the time prescribed to do so
because Father Ford did not have and had never been advised to obtain canonical counsel,
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d) a letter from Msgr. Gonzales to Mr- dated June 27, 2008,

Executed on this 9 day of July, 2008
in San Francisco, California

Respectfully submitted, .

Cc: Reverend Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales
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822/2004-26255), has authorized the Archbishop of Los Angeles “to deal with the case at the

local level throngh appropriate measures” (loc. cit.).. The Congregation further exhorts the

- Archbishop that “every effort must be made ‘o ensure that Rev. Ford does not constitute 2 miskto
~ the young or a scandal to the faithful” (ibid.). '

Father Ford will not engage in any public ministry, meaning that he will refrain
from celebrating the sacraments for even one member of the faithful, with the
pericutum niortis cases of canons 976 and 986 §2 excepted;

Father Ford will not wear clerical attire in public;

Father Ford will not present hiznseifpublioly as a priest, agam with the pericu-
lum mortis cases of canons 976 and 986 §2 excepted. v

These prohibitions are. deemed necessary and femain in Place until such time as Father Ford will
actively cooperate in the steps necessary to resolve the doubts of his case, and until the Arch-

Given at Los Angeles on this 27th day of June in the year of our Lord 2008.

M doryr ' | o
Rev. Msgr. Gabriel Gonzales
Vicar for the Clergy
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CONGREGATIO - 0120 Citsdel Vaticar,
PRO DOCTRINA FIDEI | Paenso dl 5. Uffii

 paor. N.822/2004-26255

(In responsione fiat mentio buius numsers)

CONF iDENTIAL

Your Eminchce, e

The Congregation for the Docmne of ‘the Faith teceived your

_correspondence regarding the case oft Rev. James M. FORD, a pnest of your

Archdiocese who has been accused of the sexual abuse of a minor as well as

homosexual acts with adult men. g

. _ v

This Dicastery, after a careful and attentive study of the facts presented, and

having taken into consideration Your Eminence’s maum, notes that there remams

" the untesolved issue as to'the deric’s: Bnbeence o culpability which, sccording to

Your Eminence, could not be determined by-a Judicial Process. Thexefore, this

Congregation authonizes Your Eminefice to deal with the case at the local level

“through appropriate measures. Furthermore, every effort must be made to ensure
that Rev. Ford does not constitute a tisk to the young or scandal to the faithful.

s

With prayerful support and best wishes, I remain

- Fraternally yours in the Loxd,
N hlomn. Cande. [rndta
Wllham Cardinal LEVADA
. Prefor
His Ex'ninencé 408125
Roger Cardinal MAHONY
Archbishop of Lo.rAnge]e.r
3424 Wilshire Boulevard :
- Los Angeles, CA 90010-2202 -
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA _ B EXH. 2
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B Offcecf * 3826 Los Angeles Py
Archdlocese of Los Angeles T Vicar for Gergy Witshire Californta 2 ﬁ
S : T LA213)637-7284 " Boulevard . 90010-2202 7
. L3 n/

Reverend James M. Ford
P. ©.Box 2231
. Palm Springs, CA 92263

" - Dear Father Ford:

Enclosed is an original copy of a DECREE issued by authority of Cardinal Roger M. Mahony, Archbishop
of Los Angeles, regarding the allegations against you of the sexual abuse of a minor and homosexual acts
with men. The DECREE is issued in accordance with instructions received from the Congregation for the

“Doctrine of the Faith authorizing the Cardinal to deal with the matter at the local level, making every ef-
fort to ensure that you do not constitute a risk to the young or a scandal to the Taithful; a copy of the Con-
gregation’s letter is attached. The DECREE is also accompanied by a canonical explanation of the pericu-
lum mortis exceptions to which the document makes reference. :

In accordance with the instructiong from the Congregation; Cardinal Mahony imposes upon you the pro- .-
hibitions specified in the DECREE. Please note that aty violation of these prohibitions will subject you to
penal sanctions according to the norm of law. Moreover, as stated in the DECREE, the prohibitions remain

" in-force until such time that you will actively cooperate in the steps necessary to resolve the doubts of
your case and until the Archbishop will be able reasonably to ensure that you do not constitute a risk to

the young or a scandal to the faithful. you would like to discuss these conditions, please contact this
Office and a meeting will be arranged for that purpose. o

- With the Congregation’s decision concerning this matter and the Cardinal’s DECREE in the same Tegard,
your cas¢ is effectively closed unless new circumstances suggest that it should be Teopened and until the

. -Archbishop can reasonably ensure that you do not constitute aTisk to the young or a scandal to the faith-
*ful. Accordingly, the Archdiocese no longer assummes responsibility for costs that you might incur relative
to your case, whether from the canonical advisor you have engaged or from others; a letter has been sent

“to Mr Sl or: this same date informing him of this. Payment for any such services from the date of
this Jetter forward are wholly and solely your responsibility. Should you need canonical counsel in ad-
dressing any circuthistances relative to the present DECREE, and should you be unable to afford such coun-
sel, you may contact this Office and amrangements will be made for a qualified canonist to assist you at no
cost to yourself, :

‘With prayerful good wishes, Itemain -

Sincerely yours in 4Christ,

Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales, C ' 408126
Vicar for the Clergy

Eﬁclosures

June 27,2008 , _ g a@ﬁy
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- Office of 3424 Los An
Archdlocese of Los Angeles Vicar for Qergy ‘ Wilshire cwm;fﬁ
(213) 637-7284 Botlevarg 900102202 ' ¢
| 1l
June 27, 2008 -l

costs that Father Ford might incur relative to the case. Accordingly, payment for any canonical
consultation from the date of this letter forward are wholly and solely Father Ford’s responsibil-
ity; no bills for such services should be sent to this Office. Of course, should Father Ford need

With every good wish, I remain
Sincerély yours in Christ,

Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales,
Vicar for the Clergy

- - - - 408127
Enclosures o
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Pursuact to canon 1481 of the Code,dmenLaw,I,RévsanAms .

o ’ . .
lwwbywcem&eappomnsﬂfcrdam&ea{-ﬁveMMOwaadeohnM
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As Episcopal Vicar for the Clergy duly appointed by the Archbishop of Los Angeles in
California, in conformity with the norms of Canon 497 §2 of the Code of Canon Law,
and acting in the name and at the direction of His Eminence Cardinal Roger M. Mahony,
I hereby issue the following decree that any and all Archdiocesan faculties formerly
entrusted to the Reverend James M. Ford are hereby revoked. '

- In accord with a recent recommendation of the Clergy Misconduct Oversight Board, this
action is being taken with due regard for the pastoral needs of the Christian faithful as the
investigation progresses into allegations of sexual misconduct brought against the
Reverend James M. Ford. '

Given the seriousness of the allegations, including the sexual abuse of a minor, which is a
canonical crime, the provisions of this decree are both necessary and prudent pending the
conclusion of the investigation and the resolution of this matter. At the same time, this
decree should in no way be construed as a judgment of guilt concerning the allegations.
Rather, the decree is a temporary measure intended to protect the rights and reputation of
all involved, as well as to avoid any scandal to the Christian faithful.

Given this 26" day of July, 2006, at the Curia of the Archdiocese of Los Angeles in
California. :

Nahens 71%4.'.

Reverend Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales
Episcopal Vicar for the Clergy.

SEAL 408129
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REDACTED
REDACTED

- T

REDACTED

October 10, 2003

Dear Mr. REDACTED

As you requested, I am sending you my impressions of Father James Ford and of
the report of his evaluation at Saint Luke Institute.

Regarding the latter, it should be noted that much of the report-was-based on
interview data and, because of the evaluators’ knowledge of allegations against
Father Ford, the report was intentionally focused on any evidence of sexual
pathology. In spite of this focus, I see very little data to support the presence of any
sexual problems. Of significance, in the nine page report, only three lines were
devoted to findings from the MMPI-2 (the gold standard in psychological testing),
and only five lines were devoted to findings from the MCMI-HI (a widely used test

of personality disorders or enduring personality style). The only finding on the
MMPI-2 was some defensiveness and some tendency to be conforming and to push
out of awareness disturbing thoughts. The MCMI-II showed some personality
“trends (e.g. being conforming and approval seeking) but no evidence of a

personality disorder. These two tests indicate a minimum of any kind of
psychopathology. On the projective tests (Rorschach and House-Tree-Person), which
have far less generally agreed upon validity and are much less Jrequently used, there
was a lengthier clinical discussion and some inferences of less than ideal functioning
(e.g. “dissatisfaction with himself”, “passive and acquiescent in relationships”), but
there was no mention of any sexual pathology.

In terms of diagnoses rendered in the report, they were of minimal concern. The
evaluators rendered a “Rule Qut Paraphilia” that was based purely on the report of
allegations and not based at all on the evaluation. They also rendered a “Sexual
Disorder Not Otherwise Specified, Unintegrated” diagnosis, which did not appear to
be based on any data from the testing, and which is merely descriptive (basically
. saying that the person hasn’t integrated his sexuality in an ideal way, but it has no

- implication of any real sexual pathology). They noted that there were personality

traits, but no diagnosis of any personality disorder was offered.

Essentially, the “diagnoses” stated that Father Ford has had some allegations
brought against him so that, while there is no evidence in the testing of a Paraphilia,
it should still be ruled out. It also stated that his sense of sexuality isn’t ideally
integrated (which could probably be said for many, many people in a non-clinical
sample). And finally, it stated that he shows no evidence of a personality disorder.
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My own impressions of Father Ford after meeting with him a number of times are
consistent with my impressions of the report (stated above). I have seen no evidence
of any serious psychopathology, and certainly no sense of him being any kind of
sexual predator. He has been forthcoming and non-defensive in our discussions, and
is quite capable of discussing his sexual feelings (which seem normal and mature,

and certainly not Ephebophilic or Pedophilic). Although Father Ford, like many
Roman Catholic priests, might struggle to maintain his vows of celibacy, his struggle
does not include impulses toward boys or young men. . '

I hope these impressions are helpful. Please note that I have not seen the raw data
from the testing, although the report certainly would have highlighted any
pathological findings, so I can’t imagine that the raw data would contain any
surprises.

Please let me know if I can be of further assistance.

REDACTED

Licensed Psychologist

B

W\
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Deccmﬁier 1, 20063

Monsignor Craig A, Cox, J.C.D.

€ n o e

Yicar-61-Ulergy, Arehidiocese-of Los Angeles
‘ReFather James Ford, Saint Luke Institute testing data
Dear Monsignor Cox, |

Per our conversation of November 25, 2003, I am sending you my impressions after
examining the raw data from the psychological test battery conducted by Saint Luke
Institute on Father James Ford in April 2003. . :

At the time of our phons conversation of October 7, 2003, I had secn-the Feport-of
the psychological evaluation of Father Ford, and had found it to be relatively
‘benign. Although it indicated somé defensiveness on his part (which T have not
observed in my subsequent meetings with Father Ford), the testing uncovered neo
serious psychopathology, no sexual pathology and no personality disorder,

x ] H X gyt N ey alen PR ) o e s PR
However, at that ime, L had not scen the raw data on which the report was based.

Father Ford was itiost cooperative in authorizing me to obtain the raw testing data,
wikich I have now examined. As expected, the raw data confirmed my earlier
impression of the testing report: it is a rather benign evaluation of a basically
normally fanctioning adult, The MMPIL-2, 3 highly valid instrument, found Father
Ford’s test responses to be valid (i.e. not intentionally presented to “fake good” or
“fake bad”) and feund his prefile to be “within normal limits” and “no clinical
 diaguosis iy provided”. The MCMI-II, another valid objective measure, was alse . -
relatively benign: it found the evaluation to be reasonably valid, and eoncluded “no

>
S Bmasm

Bascnws y Puu s - . I o ndbine dand Bed : T N :
: 333?%‘&3? 3{#%% BEYET® -t'!iﬁvtuv?”s The other test data Simiiany showed

nothing of major concern, certainly nothing indicating a sexual problem or any kind
o1 dangerousness. The only other thing of note was some suspicion of a neurological
inipairment (which has subsequently been ruled out by a neurologist). :

£ A2

Af1 can bo of further assistance or if you need additional information, ‘please do Bat

Besitate to call,

408134
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CONFIDENTIAL & PRIVILEGED.
INVESTIGATIVE REPORT
ATTORNEY CLIENT WORK PRODUCT

February 3, 2005

~ Canonical Investigation of Father James M. Ford

B e ——— .
Monsignor Craig A. Cox, Vicar for Clergy A S

From:

On January 3 1, 2005, Féther James M. Ford was interviewed in the presence ofhis
attorney and Monsignor Craig A. Cox at Saint John’s Semiinary
and provided the following information: ,

He came to Holy Family (HF) Parish in Orange directly after being ordained in 1966. He

remained thete for five years, the normal stay for an associate pastor then and wag
transferred to Our Lady of Fourdes in Northridge in 1971. During this tiie he met

Being the newest priest in the parish he was in charge of the altar bo program and the

youth group, which was called Chi Rho (CR). He does not recall Icing an altar

boy. The altar boys normally began that program in the fifth or sixth grade and by the
- eighth grade their interest and time spent on the altar were waning, Thegm at HF was
ho encouraged boys to continue being active on the altar in
high school but this was rare. Ford started a Sunday evening folk Mass at HF and this
was well attended by teen-agers and some high school students served that Mass. It
would have been unusual for a boy to begin serving as he entered high schoal,

W25 2 member of CR but he does not recall him as a leader in that group. He
believes he first met through FatheSNNNNENE®. 2 administrator at Mater
Dei High School (MDHS), which R attended. SN ved at LI SR c2me
there to visit MRoften "R was a needy person and had issues he discussed with

me being sexual in nature while others pertained to his fitting in at MDHS and

getting along with teachers. Ford learned this from [ who also told him VN

s struggling with homosexuality and he (Ford) might have talked toffj i about this.
Hgkno_yvs of no untoward relationship and had.

He did not mak eater effort to encourage WD to be active in parish life than

apyone else. ﬂmight have been a Jector or usher at the folk Mass but did not have
a feadership role in its creation or after it began. now a priest in the Orange
Diocese, is a good musician and was one of those important in its formation ag was IR

408135
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REDACTED is a former classmate of Ford’s at the seminary but never
became a priest. He was a musician and taught at the HF Parish School then and he later
also became involved in the folk Mass. "*™*“™™ was not thie lead lector for that Mass and
certainly was not head lector in the parish. If he lectored at the folk Mass at times this
was the only Mass where he would have done this. He cannot remember any role in the
parish "**°"=". had including preparing the altar for Mass. It is possible he did some altar
preparation on occasion but Ford has no recollection of this. An older married couple
whose last name he cannot recall but first names were REDACTED .did this. They
were sacristans and were around the church constantly. He assumes based on their age
then that they are now deceased. . ’ -

""" was an active youth group and drew many male and female teens to its meetings and
events. The majority were parishioners bt some might have been from outside HF, €R
members went on refreats; had recreational trips to the beach and the snow; had dances;
and other similar things. ~ going to San Diego for an overnight trip but he cannet
remember where they stayed. The Bahia Hotel on Mission Bay did not sound familiar te
him. All of the ™" rips were chaperoned by parents of the members, There definitely
was no trip fo San Diego where™ . members were arrested and he or any one else
apologized to the HF parishioners. He would remember this. ~ members using drugs
were never an {ssue but the consumptfon of alcohol might have been although he ¢amnot
think of any specific case. : ’ ‘ : R
i
REDACTED was a member of  buit he cannot recall anything specific about him. His
father was a butcher and his mother worked at See’s Candy. Mrs. =A™ did not work at
the parish while Ford was there, '

REDACTED

was a CR member and a very good musician who came from a wonderful
family. '

REDACTED was another good musician in €R who came from a good family.

REDACTED  came to HF as an associate pastor while Ford was there but he cannot reeall
any relationship between him and REPACTED
REDACTED . . . 4 .
was never Ford’s personal assistant and Ford did nothing to lead him to believe
he was. Ford cannot recalf him working in the tectory or being at the church an unusual
amount of time. If he was at the churckein the evening it was for some sort of activity
like Mass or a meeting. He never gaveR"PACTED, key to the church and atiyone who had
one then had a specific need for it. The sacristans locked the church in théevenings
normally. He cannot recall ****“™ being in his vehicle but he might have been since
many members of CR were. He definitely never gave him or any other parishmbner
driving Tessons in his blue Pontiac Catalina, his parish car, or in any other vehicle?‘Hg
took many CR members to meals at varfous fimes and it is possible REPACTEDyens with 5w . .-
group but never only the two of them. ‘

thJ

CCl1 004640



RCALA 004046

He frequently played mitiature gotf with REPACTED apng others, including CR members,
since #-was next to the church but once again has no specific memory of playing with
REDACTED He might have givenREPACTED g religious gift (medal, prayer book, etc.) since he

- gave others things like this but he has na recollection of giving "***™™ anything and he

certainly did not give him any type of watch.

He had some teens in the living area of his suite in the rectory occasionally but only in
groups, never alone. REPACTEP pogsibly was there in that type of setting.

He might have discussed dating and problems arising from that, as that was not an
unusual thing to do but he never recommended speeific girls for any of the boys to date,

He camnot recalt teferring to"¥*°™® by any nickname but-and— were
popuiar monikers then and if-he referred to"*™**™™" this way it was not unique tq REDACTED

The name Santiaga Park sounds familiar to him but he cannot place where it is and does
50t refate it to. in any way. He knows.of no parks in the aren of HF that were

known as homosexnal gatheting places.

He has never bad any type of sexual relations with REPASTED He was surprised to read in

- theTawsnit " T filed that REPACTEDjaq feelings toward him. He cannot recall

discussing intimacy and its differences with sexual desire with REDACTED 1o uoae vaver in
the church at HF at night elone with"™""°"™ aind cannot recalt traveling anywhere alone

.with him dusing his time at HF. When in 8an Diego with CR hs visited a convent where

he bought some of his vestments and some members might have accompanied him but he
cannot recafl 1f REPACTED yag one of these. :
charmot recall REDACTED
bréa{f&&om REDACTED
abortion.

or anyone else at HE attempting suicide or having a nervous
never discussed fmpregnating anyone and then helpingher obtain an

While at HF he did not belongtoa gym or workout and never encouraged REDACTED 4\

work out on Nautifuy equipment..

He remembers™ - and his parents visiting him after he transferred to Our Lady of
Lourdes twe or three times-but is fairly certan®=*°™™ never drove there alone to see
bim. He never visited ""*°"™ at any of his apartments or homes after he moved from his

parents’ house. He was nver asked 1o officiate at 2 wedding for ™™™ and knows |
nothing of ' planning to marry io Big Bear in 1979, \

3,
13

I is possible " yisited him at Our Lady of Mount Carmel in Montecito but he never-.

saw "™ visiting with the pastor FatherREDACTED  much less whisk fEACTED ™.
away from REDACTED

At HF the housekeeper lived downstairs in the rectory. The priests’ rooms were upstairs
and REPACTED suite was at the head of the staivs. Ford’sroom-was down the haH past

[
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EEEZ:;TTEE% and FﬁtherREDACTE’D _ rooms and of the other side of fn}{e ‘building from

- . Jt would have been impossibie forREPACTED ¢4 fheow anything ut Ford’s toom
and hit "F°*°T*° window. He-never discussed anything with"*2° " sfer o nighttime
ifeidéht iBVlVing REPACTED gishorhing REDACTED

He belisves if a teenager advised .. 2 priest was sbusing hin would have

confronted the priest and if he deemed the allegation eredible he would have told proper
church and civil authorities, : .

REDACTED REDACTED

After "=P*°TE was an adult and doing artwork for a living he asked Ford to go with him
ance o fwice fo ohserve these works in bars and hotel lobbies. He did this and they
fwexﬂd alsp go out to eat. These were in downtown Los Angeles and not Hollywood, He

J bas been in gay bars in West Hollywood, ke could not say with what frequency, but has
never seen R=PACTEDin them and as far as he knows "™ hax nist sean him meps &ither,
This would have been many years ago. REPACTED jever wrote to him about seeing him
{Ford) in any gay bars and Ford never called REPACTED g discuss anything like fids,
Henevertold [ heheda poor relationship with his father and "™ gaid iz
was “hideous” since he and his father got along wef.

==

i’ He otice did swh 4 eondaiiifem in Century City and might have mentioned this to. .
?EDACT‘?Dd\m'ng the normal &Burse of convema;iun when talking about investments and

financial matters,
: ool . REDACTED s e e
After HF he heard from ™™™ " about once of twice a year. wouid normaily cgll

unannounced and ask Ford to join hitn for difer. Al 3686 point "™  moved out of
state and Ford believes he always worked as an artist to support himself. REDACTED yiag
atways cordial and they never discussed his homo: exuality onee "™ wag an adult.
Ford did not telephonically contact REDACTEDbat dﬁ!\i;pd him an annual Christmas eard,

1 Their fast contact was shortly before the lawsult was 15350 and was probably a iclephone

1 eall singe they have not seen each other in a few years. FEPACTED payis msnitiohied the
lawsuit or anything pertaining to it. - .

He asked Ford to say his mothet’s funeral Mass in San Diego seven or eight years ago.
Axnother person from Los Angeles was attending the fimeral and traveling thereina
limousine and Ford aceompanied him, After the Mass Ford in no way rebuffed or wag

irnﬁgirigg """ and their contact that day was normal under the circumstances.
REDACTEDadtvised hitn yuurs befora the funeral that
The only contact Ford fs aware of hat "=°"°™=0 had with REDACTED iz that he did
seme artwork for him. '

F:4
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NS X _
He met 1NEGRD ;. priot to N =ntering the seminary, He attended the
Saff Biiéfiavéntiira Mission where Ford was assigned a5 well as Cur Lady of the
Assumption in Ventura. He cannot recafi how they met but remembers JEREEE. as an
immature person with a strong desire to bea priest. Ford saw him both at the seminary
and the parish. He did not recruit UGt the seminary but might have written a
detter on Hiis behalf. 1n his opinion SENNENNR credibility would depend upon the sitbiect.

Ford never had any sexual refations with i was upset with him

because he-advised SR o 2o to college prior o the seminary but he went

nonetheless. After he was asked to leave Saint John’s he was not happy with Ford since

he did not think Ford supported him enough and would not wrile 2 Jelier Supporting his
felum Lo the seminary. Ford did not discuss with JSERMSNMRRhis meeting with Mornsigrior ?
John {Archie) Rawden conoetning their possible Haison. :

SR V25 never in Ford’s family condominium and he cannot recail any of
Y fiicnds at the seminery, Nobody sver told Ford that he was unwelcome at the
sefinary. , .
AfterJ IR iuf: the seisitiary Ford felt JSMMM@Precded fime o sort ouf what he
wanted 1o do, a3 be was stifffmmature. He cannot recali ever discussing sexuality with
8t some point told Ford that he JMMMMMR:nd Ford concelebrated his funeral Mass,
never told Ford, or indicated 1o him in any way, that he was not

welcome at his son’s funeral. The parish priest was the matt celebrant bu being a friend
and former parishioner Ford thought he should be involved also. ' .

ﬂ“ ~ ‘ V’ ‘ ‘

e ————
.
|
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Movember 27, 2606

Rey. Msgr. Gobriel Gorzales | o
Viear for Clergy . . o
Archdiocese of Los Angeles ‘ /
3424 Wishire Bvd. | )

Re: Reverend James M, ﬁaaaé

Ecar}v?fonﬂg;:mﬁmzahs

On Septeiber 19, Mlmtmthyousiymnoﬁieetodsscussthestahmef&iﬁa
md’s%?ﬁﬂ’_m@thammgmﬁ:m

1 had expevted 1o roview sl the records in Futher Sord's file, investigative and
pe&and?aﬂm-smﬂ&elmﬂdgmdamlagbdwbmm@mmgmsnm

- and netther of you gave me an answer except to say that the investigation is continuing
mdyuuwmﬁdiatmahnwm immmﬁﬁammar?ﬁtﬁ-m

Jﬁa@ammmmmmwm Fr. M%mm}
zreview files when it has allowed Mr. YRF-. Ford’s civil fawyer, fo do so and 1o

have regular communication about the invesfigation with your predecessor Monsignor -
pﬂ&?ﬂﬂf@ﬂ’sﬁmwMEamnmmaﬁmmdmm civil matior.

 Formunately, T have obtained all of M. JJENNNA rccords and have thus been
dhle fo ﬁmﬁmmyﬁfm&&em&mﬁem sreﬁlsahegwememy
of this information,

The ﬁeyhmbmehm&ﬁm%&meﬂuau@:&emnw‘sj&
y on Febraary 6, 2003, ﬁreeyamfmdsomenmémenﬁasa@ :

Eanon 1717, Sacramentorm Sam:utatis Tutela (Art. 13), and the Essentin]
Norins (Morm 6) all required an investigation to bo staried at that time. Norm & requires
that this jnvestipation “ be initiated and conducted promprly and objectively” Three years,
=nd nine months is not “prompt”™; Please send me a copy of the Decree by which this
investigation was initiated. Degpite the Tact that fhis allepation and its investigation
involved Fr. Ford’s eanonical rights, the Archdiocese did not advise him to retaina canon
tawyer but deait with him directly and then through his civil attorney who does not know

408141
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e
g,

Rev. Msgr. Gabriel Gonzsles, November 27, '?Oﬁﬁ_,‘pﬁgé%

canon law,

* mﬂ&mm&dﬁl? , .
two years-ten Sy Tie i Naaké *r. Yord on-Jannary 31, 2005,
B years ten months-ag G%W,ﬁﬁmmmg&w% rard
‘had no cgnon Jawyer there for this canonicatexamingfion, o howoves,

Rothing bas boen done piexse foll me 1) why, and 2) whot more peontsr L

: «@e%%%ﬁ%%ﬂ@nﬁnmﬁﬂmw fors g
M@ymmmmhm&ﬁswmﬁdm* Wiﬁﬂmmcﬁ?a;.;?ﬁ “

L mustaskinhe strongest possible way that Fr, Ford’s investigation
mnﬂadedbym,mm&mommﬁ@mmﬁ mjniyzz,%@as
ﬂéesras\ ' %Tﬂ"_vi?kﬁﬂ. Ifﬂm 1s not dune, please explaln the basis for any further delay so
ibat1 may détermine wwmﬁmmwmhm

Berause Thave expefienced that Jetters ke this ot hive simply gone

408142
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Rev. Msgpr, Gabricl Gongales, November 27, 2006, m@ﬁ

Ia&%&wfwmw&&cmﬁammm Thiz case
}msgsnwnmmhmalmg,mhalmusncaanﬂdanﬁmamsff‘; Ford. :

mhmmmmmmﬂmﬁrmm
and solicitnde for all the pnests whose Vicar you ame, 1 am

e

408143
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*
Archidlocese ofLos Angeies Vicar for gy “Wiishire Laifornia
RARETIE3 ) Bouleerd QBQQ}QQQ%

r 27, 2506 conceming the case of the zbove-named

As youmay know, Father Ford wrote to Cardivst Mahony in October 2004 reguesting
permission 1o retits on Jaly-1, 2005, 2t the Ape.of 65. The Caidinal grahted his tequisst, and since
Board (CMUB) in response to serious allepations of swxual misconduct brought apsinst Father
Bmmnfmmmmﬂmmmw;mammmmﬁs
Taculties. This action was taken with dne regard fot the pastoral needs of the Christian fuithfid
and pradence, and are in effect until such time as the matter will be properly resolved.

Youmake reference in your lefter to 5 polygraph sxsmination that hiad been administered to
Father Pord in April 2005. Howsver, since the surricnlum vitas of the examiner and his
suoalifications in the field of polygraphy did niot meet the standavds expested by CMDE,
arrangements were made for Father Ford to undergo a new examination with one of several
poiygraphers whose qualifications met CMOB standards. Ford could choose the examiner,
*mown onily to-his civil counsel, & was the hope of GMOB that after having done this, Ford
consideration along with the report already raade by the previons examiner, Ford Eventaally
refused this fuither lest with a polygrapher whose curriculum vitae and qualifications in the ficid
of polygraphy mst the standands oxpeeted by CMOB. This refiisal maised concems of the Boand
gbout the reliability'and trustworthiness of Ford’s denial of the allegations made agamst him,

 Binoe the allepstions raised have 16 do with Father Ford’s Tatture to cbserve the sbiipatiors of
eontinence and celibacy, the question of his sujtability for ministry arlses and, as per the

408144
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v .,
Page Two

]
H
EY

- requirements of canon 277, the case must hé adjndicated by the diocesan Bishop, Morcover,
wney the soousations s indiude fhe Aleged sexugl sbuse of 2 miner below fhe ageofi6,a
Erovius delictum Tegerved 1o the Congregation for the Dostrine of the Faith {CDP), a full repon

- ofthematiermustalso be made ioitat Dicastery. Untid that report is made and £F has had fhe
chance {o give 2 response, $hi mitter eannst be properly resobved, The reportto £DF Bheing

pregmdandﬁmmﬂ be ready 1o be sent to Rome sometime next month, ‘Onoe a responseds

ZE3 5

reosived ant fe matier is seady io o properdty ravolved, Rord with be so ndvised,
Trosting that this helps 1o clarify the present status of Father Ford's case, 1 remain

Sincerely yours in Christ,

Vicar for Cletgy .
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January 14, 2007

Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales

Vicar for Clergy

Archdiocese of Los Angeles BY FAX AND FIRST CLASS MAIL
3424 Wilshire boulevard

Los angeles, CA 90010

Re: Father James M. Ford
Dear Monsignor Gonzales:

I 'write in reply to your letter of December 15, 2006 and specifically with regard to
CMOB’s (Archdiocesan Clergy Misconduct Board) and apparently the Cardinal’s
position on the Polygraph examination which Father Ford took on April 12, 200%™

As you and CMOB know, Father Ford voluntarily submitted to this polygraph -
something he was not and could not be required to do - in order to further assure CMOB
and the Cardinal of his innocence against the charge of having sexually abused the minor

The results of that polygraph were: “Three separate polygraph tests were conducted
using the above relevant questions. Examination of all three test charts, using the MGQT
Numerical Scoring System was conducted and the conclusion and opinion of this
-examiner is, ‘Examinee Ford was truthful and non-deceptive to all relevant questions

asked and answered”. (a Copy of the Test Results in enclosed along with Dr S-S
resume) : -

You state in effect that CMOB rejects this polygraph and its conclusion because it
does not accept the qualifications of the examiner, h.D. declaring
that “the curriculum vitae of the examiner and his qualifications in the field of polygraphy
did not meet the standards expected by CMOB”. Leaving aside for the moment the
question of what competence CMOB has to set standards for polygraphers or to assess a
paleographer’s qualifications, it is obvious that CMOB gratuitously reached its erroneous
conclusion about Dr-lualiﬁcations without ever investigating his
qualifications or checking on his experience and reputation. I have done so and easily
discovered the following facts about Dr. |l who is considered to be one of the

most capable polygraphers in the state.
408146
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Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales, January 14, 2007, page two

1. In 1984 when Dr. (R was licensed as a polygrapher, the State of

California required the licensing of polygraphers. Only about 50% of those taking the
licensing test passed it. Dr4 B passed it. In 1988, Senator Kennedy had a federal
law passed that forbade polygraphy testing for pre-employment screening of job
applicants, except for persons in law enforcement and those carrying large sums of money
such as armored transport employees. Such pre-employment screening was common
before 1988 and Dr. XN conducted some 20 to 30 such polygraphs a week for
employers, e.g. Jiffy Lub. In 1988, the state of California did away with licensing
polygraphers and in fact precluded their being licensed. No polygrapher now can be tested

_or licensed in California as Dr. _Was in 1984. Thus, the accurate statement in his

~ polygraph report that he is “a prior licensed examiner in the State of Cahforma further

- enhances his qualifications.

2. Dr. -has conducted more than 10,000 polygraph tests.

3. Hehas conductcd polygraphs in major criminal trials such as all the polygraph

testing in the current Alpha Dog murder trial (a movie of this murder is or has been made

into a movie). He has conducted many hundreds of polygraphs in murder and drug cases
as well as in other types of felony crimes.

4. He has conducted polygraphs in civil cases and for private matters, e.g.
pre-marital matters, private business contracts and investigations. Four years ago he was
hired and flown to London by a Prince of Saudi Arabia to conduct polygraph tests of
business associates.

5. The shemfs department and the District Attorney’s office of Santa Barbara
County in which Dr/M®:csides can attest to his preeminent qualifications as a
polygrapher. It was the sherrif’s department that referred Mr. (o} Dr~

It would be a challenge to find any polygrapher more qualified by education,
experience and reputation than Dr JSNENEEE®. CMOB could have discovered all of this had
it only inquired. Unfortunately it seems to have jumped to an unfounded and erroneous
conclusion without sufficient investigation. :

Dr. SR s eminently qualified to have objectively conducted the polygraph
probably more qualified than most of the polygraphers that could be suggested by CMOB.
There is nio justifiable reason for asking Father Ford to undergo another polygraph and his
refusal to do so cannot reasonably raise any concern about “about the reliability and

- trustworthiness of Ford’s denial of the allegatlon” :

Neither canon nor civil law can force an accused to undergo a polygraph or to
otherwise testify in an any manner and his right to remain silent cannot be used against
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Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales, January 14, 2007, page three

him. That right notwithstanding, Father jilllfhas chosen to speak in his defense. He has
categorically denied his guilt. He has written his detailed denial of the charges in his letter
- of February 19, 2003 (copy enclosed) and he has voluntarily submitted to a polygraph test
conducted by a highly qualified and experienced polygrapher. He also submitted to
psychological testing - again, something he could not have been forced to do. Dr iy
Ph.D’s report on his review of the raw data of this testing is also enclosed
- berein. The accuser, however, who has the burden of proving his allegation with a moral
certitude which excludes every reasonable doubt ( con un “certitudine morale che
esclude ogni dubbio ragionevole™: Pope Pius X11 (1942) has produced no corroborating
evidence whatsoever.

Your letter asserts that “ Since the allegations have to do with Father Ford’s failure
to observe the obligations of continence, the questions of his suitability for ministry arises
and, as per the requirements of canon 277, the case must be adjudicated by the diocesan
bishop. Moreover, since the accusations also include the alleged sexual abuse of a minor
below the age of 16, a gravius delicium reserved to to CDF, a full report of the matter
must be made to that dicastery.” I respectfully suggest that therél error in this statement.

The violation of canon 277 is not a crime, it carries no canonical penalty and is not
reserved to CDF unless it is accompanied by those circumstances mentioned in canon | '
1395 (1) and (2). All other violations of canon 277 are matters of sin and the internal
form and not subject to external investigation. Only the one alleged sexual-abuse-of-a-
minor crime is reserved to CDF and properly the subject of a canonical Canon 1717
investigation. There is no allegation of Father Ford having violated the obligation of
celibacy and though no violations of the obligation of continency have been proved or
admitted, violations of continency would not ipso facto raise questions about suitability
for ministry. Sanctity is not a requirement for ordination nor is a guarantee of sanctity
or the lack of commission of any sexual sin a standard for determining the continued
“suitability of ministry”, Priest are men susceptible to sin; sin can be forgiven. These are
matters of conscience between a priest and God, his confessor, and his spiritual director.
Even in matters of canonical crimes, the ordinary is required by canon 1718 to apply the

provisions of canon 1341 before declaring or imposing canonical penalties. Canon 1341
Tequires the ordinary to repair the situation by means of “fraternal correction or reproof”
and any other “methods of pastoral care.”

You speak of a “full report” that must be made to CDF. No report is required to be
made to CDF except a report giving the results of a preliminary investigation of a specific
canonical crime under canon 1395 which has concluded that there is “sufficient evidence
that sexual abuse of a minor has occurred” (Essential Norms, Norm 6). Although I have
not been permitted to sée what evidence you have, if any, to corroborate Mr,
allegation, I have found none in the file of Father Ford’s civil lawyer whom you did allow
to examine the file and to participate in your investigation.
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Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales, January 14, 2007, page four.

Although you constantly refer to allegations against Father Ford in the plural, I
am unaware of any individual, other than Mr JSMMMP bringing an accusation. The other
- allegations seem to be only rumors of someone, not an accuser himself, saying that so
and so did so and so or that he heard that so and so did so and so. This is the most
insidious kind of rumor which is prejudicial but often easily accepted as probably, if not
actually, true without any substantial investigation or proof. No unproven allegation can
be or should be treated as evidence to prove another allegation. Nor is every proven
sexual fact necessarily relevant to proving another sexual fact. The fact that a priest may
- bave had a sexual affair with an adult woman does not go to prove that he also sexually
abused a teenage girl, The fact that a priest has violated the obligation of perpetual
continence by committing a sexual act does not necessarily go to prove that he also
molested a ten year old boy. I again ask you to kindly inform me of any other accuser who
has made an allegation against Father Ford, if there are other accusers.

I am concerned about the report which you say is being prepared to be sent to
CDF this month and what will be asked for in that report. Without having been informed
of the status of Father Ford’s case, it is impossible for me to know what to answer or
how to proceed on his behalf. In conscience, then, I fell compelled to sent a copy of this
letter with it its attachments to CDF at this time. :

Father Ford has been a priest for over forty years. Although he is retired and living
some distance from where he served in parishes, he is healthy and active and , until his
faculties were removed pending the Archdiocese’s investigation of Mr, b )
allegation, he continued to help in parishes on weekends, saying Mass, preaching and
remaining as active as possible in ministry as a retired priest. It is his sincere desire to
return to that ministry. _ '

Again, T would appreciate any information you can give me about the status of ,
Father Ford’s case and the Archdiocese‘s intentions with regard to it. Thank you.

Sincerely and Respectfully yours,

cc: William Cardinal Levada
Roger Cardinal Mahony

408149

CCl 004653



RCALA 004058

REDACTED

PHONE REDACTED
SUBMITTED TO: REDACTED » ATTORNEY FOR JAMES FORD
DATE OF POLYGRAPH EXAMINATION APRIL 12, 2005 '

ARRANGEMENTS;

RELATIVE CHANGES IN BLOOD PRESSURE, RATE AND STRENGTH OF PULSE BEAT, GALVANIC SKIN A ,
RESPONSE, AND BREATHING PATTERN. FORMAT OF THE TEST WAS THE ZONE OF QUESTION TEST (ZQT)
USING IRRELEVANT, RELEVANT,' AND CONTROL QUESTIONS :

SPECIFIC RELEVANT QUESTIONS ASKED ON THE TEST

IN THE YEARS OF 1966 TO 1971, WHILE SERVING AT THE HOLY FAMILY PARISH nmn YOU AT ANYTIME
Hﬁ&VE A SEXUAL CONTACT IN ANYWAY WITH A YOUTH NAMED REDACTED

ANS: NO

' Dg)DX%I"JI—Er%ANV SFYUAL WAY INAPPROPRIATELY KISS, TOUCH OR FONDLE THE PRIVATE PARTS OF
R ' .

ANS: NO

BETWEEN THE DATES OF 1968 TO 1971, DID YOU EVER HAVEREDACTED PUT HIS HEAD ON YOUR
CHEST, RUN HIS FINGERS ON YOUR BODY HAIR FOR SEXUAL PLEASURE ? -

ANS: NO

BETWEEN THE YEARS OF 1968 TO PRESENT DATE. DID YOU IN ANYWAY HAVE A SEXUAL
INAPPROFRIATE CONTACT WITH REDAGTED 7 .

ANS: NO

SUBMITTED. pr. REDACTED PhD.
REDACTED
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REDACTED  PHD.

PROFESSIONAL HIGHLIGHTS

SANTA BARBARA SHERIFF DETECTIVE IN CHARGE OF THE JUVENILE BUREAU, MAJOR CRIMES
DETAIL, INVESTIGATIONS OF FORGERY AND QUESTIONABLE DOCUMENTS.

ASSISTANT 'S'.I"A'HON COMMANDER LOMPOC SUB-STATION 1970 -1972

'ALLAN HANCOCK COLLEGE FULL TENURED INSTRUCTOR IN THE ADMINISTRATION OF
JUSTICE COURSES 1969 TO PRESENT.

COORDINATOR OF THE SHERIFF RESERVE PROGRAM IN LOMPOC, AND ITS SEARCH AND
RESCUE DETAIL. :

GUEST LECTURER AT THE UNIVERSITY OF WARSAW POLAND.

PROGRESSIVE PUBLIC SERVICE RECORD ‘

1965 -1983 , PATROL DEPUTY SHERIFF, PROMOTED TO DETECTIVE, SERVICE IN THE
JUVENILE BUREAU, MAJOR CRIME BUREAU, BURGLARY DETAL,
FORGERY/CHECKS QUESTIONED DOCUMENTS DETAIL.

1959-1965 DEPUTY SHERIFF LOS ANGELES COUNTY - PRIMARILY CIVIL DIVISION
SUPERIOR COURT BAILIFF » AND TRANSPORTATION DETALL.

1955-1959 US NAVY, ASSIGNED TO THE AIR NAVAL INTELLIGENCE DIVISION, .
ASSISTANT TO THE INTELLIGENCE BRIEFING OFFICER IN TOP SECRET
AND CONFIDENTIAL MATTERS.

- PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS AND PUBLICATIONS.

UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL UNIVERSITY.
MEMBER OF THE ARSON -FIRE INVESTIGATORS ASSOCIATION.

MEMBER OF THE' TRY/COUNTY INVESTIGATORS ASSOCIATION. .
PAST MEMBER OF THE QUESTIONED DOCUMENT ASSOCIATION STATE OF CA.

FORMAL ACADEMIC QUALIFICATIONS

JUNE 1980 PH.D. DEGREE AWARDED FROM UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL UNIVERSITY.
JUNE 1973 MA DEGREE AWARDED FROM CHAPMAN GOLLEGE, MAJOR IN EDUCATION.

JUNE 1971 BA DEGREE AWARDED FROM LA VERNE N ITY MAJOR ADMINISTRATION
OF JUSTICE o ’ '

JUNE 1970 AS DEGREE AWARDED FROM ALLAN HANCOCK'COLLEGE ADMINISTRATION OF
JUSTICE . :

JUNE 1969 AA DEGREE AWARDED FROM ALLAN HANCOCK COELEGE SOCIOLOGY.
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PROFESSIONAL SCHOOLS/ SEMINARS

BASIC/ INTERMIATE / ADVANCE CERTIFICATES FROM P.O.S.T.

OFFICER SURVIVAL /TERRORISM/ SEX CRIMES CALIFORNIA STATE TRAINING INSTITUTE ARSON
INVESTIGATION FBI SEMINAR.

DRUG ABUSE /INVESTIGATIONS US DEPARTMENT OF DRUG ENFORCEMENT.

6 FBI SEMINARS DEALING WITHLAW ENFORCEMENT SPECIAL PROBLEMS

POLYGRAPH SCHOOL -1984 GORMAC / PAST APA MEMBER, LICENSED AS POLYGRAPH
EXAMINER BY STATE OF CALIFORNIA 1984,

100 HOURS OF SEMINAR INSTRUCTION ON REVIEW AND UFDATE IN POLYGRAPH -

EXAMINATIONS AND INTERPRETATION.
PRIVATE INVESTIGATOR LICENSE FROM STATE OF CALIFORNIA FROM 1984,

REDACTED
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January 14, 2007

His Eminence William Cardinal Levada

Prefect, Congregation for the Doctrine of the Faith
Piazza del S. Ufficio, 11

Vatican City, 00120

Re: Reverend James M. Ford
Priest of the Archdiocese of Los Angeles

Your Eminence:

1 write on behalf of Father James M. Ford who has appointed me his advocate. I
have been approved as his Advocate by Los Angeles and enclose a coy of my Mandate
herein.

I feel compelled to submit the enclosed material to you in anticipation of a report I
am informed will be sent to the Congregation for the Doctrine of the Faith concerning
allegations made against Father Ford. I have been given little direct information about his
case from the Archdiocese of Los Angeles and do not know what the report will contain
and what will be sought from your Congregation,

I'will be happy to supply what information the Congregation may wish from Father
Ford.

Thank you, a late Happy New Year and continued fruitfulness in your work as
prefect of this most important Congregation.

/

Sincerely and respectfully,

Enclosure

408153
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March 27, 2007
Reverend Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales
Vicar for Clergy
Archdiocese of Los Angeles
3424 Wilshire Blvd

- Los Angeles, 90010
Re: Reverend James M. Ford
Dear Monsignor Gonzales:

I'refer you to my letter of January 14, 2007 to which I have not yet received a reply.
~ 1hope that the information contained therein was useful to you and to COMB. If CMOB
still has any question about the qualifications of the polygraph examiner, Dl
- please let me know what they are.

You mentioned in your letter of December 15, 2006 that a “report (in Fr. Ford’s case) -
is being prepared and should be ready to be sent to Rome sometime next month”, that is,
in January of 2007. If a report has been sent to CDF it means that the investigation has
been completed and that the ordinary has come to the conclusion that there is “sufficient
evidence that the sexual abuse of a minor has occurred” ( Norm 6 of the Essential

Norms).

So that Father Ford can know what the status of his case is and the cause of any
further delay, please tell me if and when the report was sent to CDF and what was asked
for or recommended in that report. If the report has not yet been sent please tell me the
reason for the delay .Surely Father Ford has a right to know this.

Thank you for your attention to this case.

Sincerely and respectfully yours,

Cc: Reverend James M. Ford
‘ 408154
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Tune 12, 2007

Reverend Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales
Vicar for Clergy, Archdiocese of Los Angeles
3424 Wilshire Blvd.

Los Angeles, California 90010

Re: Reverend James M. Ford
Dear Monsignor Gonzales:

_ It is now six months since I sent you my letter of January 14, 2007 responding to
every point raised in your letter of December 15, 2006. To date I have received neither an
acknowledgment of nor a reply to that letter. None of the information I supplied in my
letter has been questioned or refuted. None of the points raised in response to your letter

‘has been addressed and none of the information requested has been received.

Father Ford was not encouraged to retain a canon lawyer when first informed of the
allegation against him. The fact that Norm 6 of the Essential Norms requires that an A
accused be encouraged to retain a canon lawyer when informed of the allegation against
him certainly indicates that his canon lawyer has a role in the process from the time of the
accusation. Although Mr. NG 2 civil lawyer who knew nothing about canon
law, was allowed to actively participate in the investigation and given access to all
documents, as well as to frequently speak in detail to your predecessor about the case, I,
Father Ford’s canon lawyer, have been effectively shut out, not only from any such
- participation in the investigation but from even knowing the precise status of the case. I
am effectively being prevented from exercising my advocacy for Father Ford. Advocates
are part of the process and their input should be considered helpful to the search for truth
and justice: we are not adversaries.

Consequently I again respectfully ask for the following information

1. Has this case been sent to CDF. If so, on what date? On what basis?

2. Have you and CMOB accepted the unquestionable credentials of Dr. SR and
the results the lie-detector test he administered on April 12, 20057 If not, why not?

3. When was the information I gave you about Dr. (il in my January 14, 2007
letter submitted to the Cardinal and to CMOB?. :

4. Has CMOB met and discussed this case since January 20077

5 What investigation, if any, has been done a) after April 20057, b) after Jan., 20077

408155
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Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales, June 12, 2007, page two.

6. On what date did a decree initiate the preliminary investigaﬁén? I do not know
because I have never received a copy of the requested decree. :
7. If the case has not been sent to Rome, what is causing the delay in concluding it? |

I remain anxious to help in any way possible to expedite the just and objective
resolution of this case. I await your reply.

Sincerely and respectfully yours,

S
——

cc: His Eminence Roger Cardinal Mahony
Father James M. Ford

408156
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July 20, 2007

Reverend Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales

Vicar for Clergy, Archdiocese of Los Angeles
3424 Wilshire Blvd.

Los Angeles, California 90010

Re: Reverend James M. Ford
Dear Monsignor Gonzales:

It is more than a month since my last letter to you dated June 12, 2007, V;rhich like
my previous letter of January 14, 2007 has gone unanswered. :

I'kindly refer you to both of these letters and specifically to the seven requests made
in my June 12" letter. I repeat those request herein by reference.

Please tell me how I can explain to Father Ford what facts are justifying the
continuance of the “temporary measure” (removal of Archdiocesan Faculties) decreed -
against him a year ago? Respect and courtesy toward him as a priest who has served the
Atrchdiocese for many years, as well as charity and justice, would certainly seem to entitle
him to an explanation for such a continuing disruption in his life. =

Awaiting the courtesy of your response and with every personal best wish, I remain
+ Respectfully and sincereiy yours,
cc: Reverend James M. Ford
His Emineqpe Cardinal Rgg?; Mahony

408157
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February 21, 2008

Reverend Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales
Vicar for Clergy .
Archdiocese of Los Angeles

3424 Wilshire Boulevard

Los Angeles, CA 90010
Re: Reverend J ames M. Ford
Dear Monsignor Gonzales:

I am following up on our recent, February 12, conversation in which 1 égain inquired
about the status of Father Ford’s case.

I refer you again to all our correspondence on this case especially your letter of
December 15, 2006 and my letter of J anuary 14, 2007 in answer to the issues raised in
your letter. Not having received a reply to these letters, I wrote again on March 27, 2007
and again on June 12, in which latter letter I asked for specific information necessary for
my representation of Father Ford. I repeated the request for specific information in a
follow-up letter of July 20, 2007.

- Having received no reply to any of these letters, I met in person with you at your
office on October 20, 2007 to inquire about the matter. At that time you assured me that
you would look into it and have a response for me. Since no response was forthcoming in
the subsequent three and half months, I asked to meet with you again and we did so on
February 12, 2008. : ‘

I again request the information sought in the seven questions posed in my June 12,
2007 Letter. For the sake of clarity and to prevent any misunderstanding, I kindly ask you
to put this information in writing. ) ‘ :

Most important is the matter of the Lie Detector Test taken successfully by Father

Ford on April of 2005 and the Board’s questioning of the Examiner’s “curriculum vitae
and qualifications expected by CMOB?” ( quoted from your letter of December 15, 2006).

T'enclose a copy of my letter of January 14, 2007 in which I presented to you and to
CMOB what should be ample proof of the Doctor_qualiﬁoaﬁons. Since the
polygraph test was to be the last and determinate factor in the Board’s review, I cannot
understand why, now, a year later, this matter has not been resolved or that I not be
advised of what there was to be done.
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Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales, February 21, 2008, page two

For your convenience, let me repeat here the information which I need and which
will take you little time to provide: ‘ .

1. Has the information I sent you on January 14, 2007 about Dr, | .
qualifications been given to and reviewed by CMOB. If, when was this done?

2. Do you and CMOB now accept Dr. [SlP.s qualified? If not, on what facts
do you and CMOB base your contention that he is not?

3. Has Father Ford’s case been discussed and reviewed by CMOB after receipt of
my letter of January 14, 20077

4. Has a report of Father Ford’s case been sent to CDF as your letter of December
15, 2006 (page two) said it would be sent in January of 200772

5. May I have copies of the Decree which initiated the preliminary investigation
and the decree which concluded it - if it has been, in fact, concluded?

Thank you for your assurance that you will inform me of these things and the status
of Father Ford’s case. I think you can understand my predicament in not being able to
give Father Ford any justification for this excessive and apparently inexplicable and
unnecessary delay. I do not see what more I can do to further Father Ford’s rights except
to send a self-explanatory copy of our correspondence to relevant Congregations and seek

their direction as to how this process can be justly and expeditiously concluded. I believe
that waiting another month or so for a reply, in addition to the past year, would be
reasonable. I will do nothing until after Easter, and not without first advising you, hoping .
. that the matter will be finally resolved by them. '

‘With kind regards,

Respectfully and sincerely,

cc: Father James M. Ford
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In a civil law suit filed in Los Angeles Superior Court on December 12, 2003

- mouth) kissing, touching o

RCALA 004069

CONFIDENTIAL & PRIVILEGED

- INVESTIGATIVE REPORT
- ATTORNEY-CLIENT WORK PRODUCT

March 3, 2005

Report of the Canonical Investiga’doh of Father James M. Ford
'CMOB-047-01 ' : ' : '

SR - 0nical auditor

Father James M. Ford was bom in Los Angeles March 6, 1940, went to Saint J ohn’s
Seminary and was ordained April 30, 1966. He has served in six parishes as an associate

~ pastor and in two parishes as a pastor. He is currently pastor at San Roque in Santa
Barbara and the Cardinal has accepted his letter of retirement effeptive_: July 1, 2005.

O o1 September 17, 1953, alleges that Ford sexually abused and molested
him from about 1968 until about 1971. Some of the alleged acts include French (open
genitals over clothes, sleeping together body to

body while holding each other, (L aving orgasms as a result of their contact, and
their lying together intertwining legs. E :

These three incidents are addressed in this report in chronoldgical order based on the
dates they are alleged to have occurred.

The following individuals were interviewed in this matter and pertinent files révieWed
between February 4, 2004, and F ebruary 23, 2005:

1. Anonymous classmate ofj G
2 I, Find of SN,
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SRR o1 ¢ seminary classmate of_

secretary at Our Lady of Peace
laims he and Father James Ford had relationship in 1992

former seminary classmate of Ford
at Mary Star of the Sea in Oxnard

former member of Holy Family (HF) youth group
10,

Monsignor Timothy J. Dyer, vicar for clergy who interviewed Ford
at HF : ’
11. acquaintance of Ford
12. Father James M. Ford _ ' _
er seminary classmate of
former seminary classmate of
retired Santa'Ana Police Officer

former—at Our Lady of the

PRGN bW

9.

current giPat Our Lady of Peace
ounty Public Health Department

seminarian with Anderson

secretary for Ford at Saint Rose of Lima and Our Lady of Peace
t Our Lady of the Assumption when

W converted

33.90 Quner member of HF youth group
34. 1 (retiréd) former vice-rector of Saint John’s Seminary
35. _ (retired) former rector of Saint John’s Seminary
36. _former Mater Dei classmate of SN

37. RS, c|0s¢ friend of GEEEGGG——P (dcccascd)
38. o < member of HF youth group

39. SN o:1plainant :

40. SR o111 ¢ G o [T

41. former-of Ford

42, former G 2t Our Lady of Peace

43. secretary at Mary Star of the Sea in Oxnard

44, former *t HF

408162
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advised appropriate individuals. He reiterated he could not remember anything of this
nature in any context. ‘

The pastor at HF was Father "EDPACTED  a solid individual committed to the church
who would have advised someone if REPACTEDconfided something of this nature to him.

Sister REDACTED taught at MDHS and was probably in her 50s at that time. She
was a dedicated religious person he believes would have told appropriate individuals if
REDACTED »dvised her of something like this.

FatherREDACTED 4150 taught at MDHS and was a dedicated Capuchin Franciscan
priest whom if"¥**°™¥" did not tell him in a privileged context™ 0" is certain would
have shared this with proper authorities.

REDACTED  was a priest at the time and 2 very good man. REDACTED s another person he
feels would have acted appropriately and passed information like this on if told to him in

a non-confidential way. ’

On March 16, 2004, telephonic contact was made with ﬁ:ther REDACTED
of Saint Joseph’s in the Diocese of Orange, and he provided the following information:

He went to Mater Dei High School (MDHS) in Santa Ana from 1966 until 1970, when he
graduated. He was a member of Holy Family (HF) in Orange then and his family
parishioners there for many years. He was 2 member of the parish youth group and
worked in the rectory answering telephones and doing other minor tasks in the evening.

REDAGTED  is two years younger and was behind him at MDHS. "***°T¥% yas in the
youth group Chi Ro (CR) but since REDACTED was youngerhe ) was not in REPACTED
social circle and canmot remember who was. He recalls “*>*“™ as fun loving and
involved in speech and.drama but has no idea what happened to him after high school.

Father James Ford came to HF as a newly ordained associate pastor about 1966 and was
the moderator of the youth group. He formed a Freshman Club in the youth group while
the sophomores, juniors and seniors were in CR. He was 2 member of both clubs as was
REDACTED Ford was well received by the students and their parents.

' He recalls no specific interaction between Ford and"*P°TE0 and cannot remember any
untoward sexual actions or innuendos pertaining to Ford. CR took occasional trips
although he can remember only one to San Diego for a couple of days and this was
chaperoned by adults. CR’s normal events were meetings and dances that were
chaperoned by adults but he cannot recall specifically who they were. CR was mainly a
social experience and he cannot recall any retreats associated with the group.
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He is not aware of any policy relating to guests in the private living quarters of priests in
the rectory back then. He worked there on occasion in the evening observing rectory '
. activity and cannot recall anyone visiting in the priests’ rooms. He typed Ford’s homilies
as part of his job and delivered them to Ford’s room but never saw anyone else there.

Theqwas FatherREDACTED a soft-spoken gentle man. He does not know how
REDACTED ywonld have reacted to being told by a minor that he was being abused by a priest.

He mlght have reported it or simply counseled the priest or if the priest demed it perhaps

done nothing but he could not say with any certainty.

REDACTED

" He does not remember SlsterREDACTED and only vaguely recalls Fathers
REDACTED

REDACTED was a strong personality and an advocate of children’s rights who
he feels would have reported any complaint of child abuse to proper individuals.

He was initially a fairly close friend of Ford’s but over time Ford voiced his opinion on
how "™ should wear his hair, that is shorter; what he should wear; and other grooming
tips, " “™resented this and distanced himself from Ford. He now thinks Ford might
have done this becanse he thought™ ™ was a good candidate for the priesthood. "=>*“™"
ruminated that although it had the opposite effect at the time he did go into the seminary

" after high school. He has had no contact with Ford since then.

REOACTED wyas telephonically re-contacted and provided the following

On May 26, 2004,
information:
REDACTED was the housekeeper at Holy Family for many years including the time

Father James Ford was assigned there. She passed away several years ago.

Ford lived on the second floor of the rectory at the end of the hall. As you entered his.
suite there was a short hall with a sitting room on the left and a bedroom to the right with
a bathroom in the middle. Both the sitting room and bedroom had windows with one
looking out to the church parking lot and the other onto a restaurant he believes.

On October 11, 2004, telephonic re-contact was made with™*“™ in the Ministry for
Priests Office of the Diocege of Orange, and he provided the following information (this
was the third contact with ; and many things previously covered were not re-

visited):

Regarding the San Diego trip taken by Chi Ro (CR), the Holy Family (HF) youth group,
hebelieves about 15 members went and perhaps five adult couples accompanied them to
chaperone. REDACTED ; parents might have been one of them but he could not recall.
REDACTED  who was active in CR and still lives in the area, and Father Jim Ford went
but he cannot recall REDACTED  being there. They stayed at the Bahia Hotel but he does
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not remember anybody in the group being arrested or incarcerated or any announcements
made at HF pertaining to anything negative that happened on the trip.

He does not recall REPACTED being an altar server or affiliated with the youth Mass. Itis
possibleREPATED had something to do with it but he REDACTED played the organ at that Mass
and does not remember"=**°T=P being any part of it. REPACTED could have worked in the
rectory since several teen-age boys did but™*“™does not remember him there.

‘When reflecting back on fhose days at HF he does not automatically think of Ford when
thinking ofREPACTEP or REPACTEDyrhen thinking of Ford. :

He met""“"" during their high school years and associates him with drama and debate

at Mater Dei High School. REPACTERgras a tall good-looking popular person who appeared

a bit effeminate. He was not athletic. "*°™ believes -~ dated females in high

school but cannot recall who they were. When asked aboutREDACTED  and REDACTED
REDACTED hig recalled them as friends of REDACTED

He rememberedRE"?ACTED _ as anice person who was studious and involved in CR. He
does not know where he is now and does not remember his mother REDACTED
waorking for the parish. :

He remembered REDACTED a5 a friend of Ford who visited HF but he could offerno .
details about him.

He does not recall REDACTED

He does not associate""CACTED  ag being a friend of Father REDACTED whohe
recalls only as teacher at Mater Dei. He recently sawREPACTED at a funeral in Orange
County and thinks REDACTED 111 lives in the area.

Ford did pay more attention to boys than girls butREDACTEDthought this was becanse Ford
felt he could influence them toward entering the seminary. Ford never made any sexual
overtures towards™ """~ and he never observed Ford do this with anyone else. He-also
never heard of any rumors in this regard. ‘

If anything sexual did happen between Ford and"™™*“™™ he can only speculate as to why
Ford chose """ and apparently nobody else. He noted REDACTED wras a mice, polite,
attractive teen-ager then but other than that could offer nothing definitive. For some
reason it did not surprise him when he learned"->"“"*"was making accusations against
Ford. Ifthe two of them spent an extraordinary amount of time together, especially
during eyening hours, this was something, based on the amount of time =" gpent at the

REDACTED

parish, would have more than likely seen and remembered.
He knows that Santiago Park had a reputation for being a place where homosexuals

gathered a few years ago but that is not the reputation it had when he was in grammar and
high school. '
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Tt would surprise him if Ford did anything untoward inside the HF sanctuary due to the
respect and solemnity Ford held for it but also Ford was a ptoud person who would not
have taken the chance of being surprised and discovered by someone there.

REDACTED was the Jilll§ at HF when Ford was the associate pastor
there. REDACTED gyite was located on the second floor of the rectory. At the top of the
stairs one tumned to the left to go toREPACTEDroom. His windows looked out on Glassel
Street, the patio and the church. Ford’s room was also on the second floor but to reach it
one turned to the right at the top of the stairs and then another right. His windows looked
out on the church parking lot and what was then a miniature golf course. Ford and

REDACTED: lived on opposite sides of the rectory and there is no way to throw something at
Ford’s window and hitREPACTED window.

REDACTED was a classmate and friend of Ford’s at the seminary but "R does not
know how to contact him at this time.

REDACTED

On February 23, 2005, telephonic re-contact was made with

and he provided the
~ following information: '
REDACTED were the parish sacristans at Holy Family in the late 1960s.

They spent a great deal of time in and around the church at various hours and all the staff
and parishioners knew them. The possibility existed they could have entered the church
to do some task at almost any time including evening hours without warning since they
had keys to the door. The priests at HF would have been well aware of this. -

He cannot recall lectoring during that time and was very involved in the Mass as a
musician. ‘

On February 16, 2005, telephonic contact was made withREDACTED and he provided
the following information: ’ A

He was a parishioner at Holy Family (HF) Parish in Ofange in 1968 and remembers
Father Jim Ford. He knew Ford well then and Ford was a good man. He knows of no
" facts or rumors then or at any time that Ford did any type of untoward activity.

He has never heard the name REPACTED

REDACTED were sacristans at HF then and were in the church on a daily
basis. He has no specific memory of them being in the church at night but he is certain
they were if they had a reason. He has no idea if they locked the church in the evening.
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The associate pastors shared an office and there was no privacy g;m since anybody
working in the rectory could use it. Face to face confessions were heard in the rectory.
He cannot recall Ford being downstairs in the rectory :}t? clerical attire.

: . REDACTED ___
Ford was 2 man of rich tastes who went on elaborate¥acations but" > CTER never

thought of him as a man of wealth. Ford was also 4 well-organized individual. He did
not consider Ford effeminate. ' /

He cannot recall anyone who was close to Ford and would remember Ford’s personal
habits and idiosyncrasies. ‘

On March 30, 2004, telephonic cofitact was made WithREDACTED and she
provided the following informatfon: :

She is the attorney for the &j/qs of Saint Joseph of Orange. It was explained to her that
ag,

a plaintiff in a civil law suit/against Father James Ford indicated in his Complaint that in
REDACTED 3

1971 he told Sister REDACTED about the perpetrator. Since is deceased an
attermpt to contact an asséciate of REPACTED Sister REDACTED  was being made to
determine what she belfeves "™ would have done with information like that.

REDACTED |, . / REDACTED
advised she would contact -and ask her.

Later that day REDACTED . Tled and stated she spoke with "***“" regarding this matter
who told her sHe met*™*°™in 1978 and that"=PATE0 was very protective of her students.
She is certaid that if one of them confided in her anything about being abused she would
have told tfe proper individuals about it. _ .

"

. . { v
On June 22, 2004, telephonic contact was made withREDACTED  who requested

Wand provided the following information:

He was a priest from 1974 until 1993 and is'now employed by Catholic Big Brothers and
Big Sisters in Los Angeles and is also S - non-profit
organization that cares for the homeless in the ‘Wilshire area.

Tn 1966-70 he attended the college seminary and occasionly attended Holy Family (HF)

Church because Father James Ford, a friend of his was assigned there. REDACTED  gnd
REDACTED  were two teen-agers involved in the music program at HF, perhaps as.
REDACTED

organists. He has no recollection of the youth group. He is five years older than™

REDACTED o u1d have Saturday night dinner with the priests in the rectory and then they
played miniature golf next door to the church. If he spent the night he might lector at a
Mass the next day but that was the extent of his involvement at HF. '
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He met Ford while in the eighth grade when Ford was his Latin tutor and they continued
to be friends. Ford has never made any type of sexual advance toward him and he is
unaware of any untoward activity by Ford with anyone. He now sees Ford two or three
times a year, which was about the amount of time he visited him then. While in the
seminary he saw Ford about four times a year.

Ford bonds better- with men than women.

The pastor at HF Father REDACTED  lived in the first room to the left on the second
floor after climbing the stairs. He cannot remember where Ford’s room was.

Ford knew mums in San Diego who he believes Ford visited and they made his vestments.
Ford bought all of his own vestments.

Ford normally drank a whiskey sour or martini before dinner and wine with his meal
when at a restaurant and it would not be uncommon for him to order red meat. He rarely
if ever goes to the movies. He likes Ruth’s Chris Steak House in Beverly Hills. REDACTED
is not aware of Ford frequenting gay bars although he did develop a sense that Ford is
homosexual but Ford has never told him that.

Ford was raised in Transfiguration Parish on Martin Luther King Boulevard in Los
Angeles. His family later moved to the Holtywood Riviera section of Torrance. He is
not aware Ford had a condominium in Century City but he had one in Ventura and
bought a second one there for his parents. He since has sold both of them. Ford has
other property in Palm Springs and Santa Barbara.

Father REDACTED was a fFord’s and although they liked each other on one
occasion he advised REATEP to be careful of Ford. He does not know why he said that
and never asked him. : ‘

REDACTED  was an organist at HF and a classmate of Ford’s at the seminary who
might have further insight into him. : '

, ~ § |
On October 7, 2004, telephonic contact was made withREDACTED 54 he provided
the following information:

He is the music director at Saint Edward’s Catholic Church in Dana Point.

He has been a friend of Father Jim Ford’s since Ford was an associate pastor at Holy

" Family (HF) and he was in the fifth grade. He has maintained contact with Ford over the
vears and Ford officiated at his wedding. Ford has been an influential person in

REDACTED life and he more than likely would not have pursued a career in liturgical
music had it not been for Ford’s inspiring him to do so.
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He was an altar boy and Ford was in charge of the altar boy pro gram. In the seventh or
eighth grade Ford appointed him head altar server.

After he graduated from HF he went to Servite High School and was active in the HF
youth group Chi Rho (CR). Ford was the advisor of CR and he was Ford’s “right hand
man”, REDACTED played the piano and Ford encouraged him to learn to play the organ
like REDACTED  who is two years older and was very good.

REDACTED wwas active in CR as was REDACTED  who also went to Servite. REPASTED now helps
coach football at Servite and was in law enforcement prior to hurting his back. Also
active in CR wasREDACTED  who was a year older and went to Mater Dei High School.

REDACTED (a5 another CR member as was REDACTED  who went to the seminary for a
while and is now married and a television news broadcaster on the east coast. "->TE>
was a good fiiend of Ford’s butREDACTED does not recall REPASTEDs mother.

He went on various excursions with CR one being the premier of the movie “Pamnt Your
“Wagon”. He also recalls the large dances CR sponsored monthly during the summers.
After being asked about it he remembered a two day trip CR went on to Mission Bay in -
San Diego and he thinks they stayed at the Bahia Resort. REPACTEDand a friend of

- REDACTED definitely went and he thinks REDACTED did also.
{ sister REDACTED “who is now REDACTED ; husband, also might
have gone. If REPACTEDwent he does not have a memory of F*>*“™ and Ford being alone
while they were there. REDACTED father chaperoned and he emphasized that all CR

activities were chaperoned and if they were not his parents would not have allowed him

to participate. He lost his watch on that trip and believes he got into some sort of trouble
but he cannot remember what it was. He was not incarcerated and does not recall anyone
else being arrested or jailed. He did not smoke marijuana but consumed alcohol on
occasion back then. REPACTED wag g bit “goofy” but was not a “pothead” and he doubts

REDACTED drove to San Diego since his van was not capable of going very fast.

Ford and "2*°™®, were friends but REPACTED thinks he was a closer fiiend of Ford’s than
REDACTED ' e has visited Ford at every parish he has been assigned since his transfer from
HF. He has spent the night alone with Ford at these various places numerous times and
Ford has never made any type of sexual advance towards him or done anything else that

was inappropriate. He also has not seen Ford do anything of this nature with anyone else.
He has o idea if Ford ever did anything untoward withREPACTER, M5S0 rag 004

" looking and appeared effeminate and several people, including IREDACTED_, thought that
perhaps he was gay. He believes “=""°"*" dated girls in high school but cannot recall
whom. He does not remember™ "5 dating his sister """

He met ""°™; when they were members of CR but he cannot recall him at the teen

Masses or being either a'lector or altar server. He believes *=>*“"*°might have answered

telephones in the rectory as several boys did this in the evening, including REDACTED He

has not seen”EPACTED since they were in CR and has no idea who keptRin cgErétact with him.
EDAC

He went to dinner with Ford and ***“™°; and Ford thought highly of .. At times
he dined alone with Ford so would not be surprised if Ford and REDACTEDyent to dinmer
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alone also. Ford seemed to have enough money to go to nice restaurants and always paid.
He enjoyed red meat and whiskey sours. Ford had a condominium on the ocean in
Ventura, which he has sold, but REDACTED js not aware of a condo in Century City.

Ford paid more attention to boys than girls but "=CA“TED thought that was becanse he
was trying to encourage boys to go to the seminary. He talked to REPACTED ahout this but
he advised Ford that was not his calling. He thinks Ford has some effeminate tendencies
but does not know if he is homosexual. He talked to Ford about the gay lifestyle and
Ford was negative regarding this. Ford was always in good physical shape and exercised.

REDACTED.

He remembers REDACTED and Ford as being good friends and that later
became a priest. “-2*°T®was a dynamic good man.
Another person Ford knew well was REDACTED - an eighth grade teacher at HF and a

classmate of Ford’s at the seminary for a while, REDACTED played the guitar and was a
leader at the teen music Mass on Sunday evenings, which Ford started, REPACTED 44
suffers from a fatal degenerative disease and lives in the San Juan Capistrano area.

When RED""CTEDbecame aware of accusations being made against Ford he was not

surprised REPA°TED yag making them, perhaps because of REPACTEDeffeminate appearance,

If something did happen he speculated maybe it was because *""*° was more

vulnerable for whatever reason. REPACTED expressed surpnse that Ford would do
anything untoward on a frequent basis inside a church since Ford always has been very

respectful of the Eucharist.

REDACTED X
On October 19, 2004, telephomc contact was made with and he provided the

following information:

He retired as a lieutenant on the Santa Ana Police Department (SAPD). He went to work
for SAPD in March 1968 and from 1972 until 1974 he worked in Santiago Park to
suppress overt homosexual activity. He would not be surpnsed if there was blatant
homosexual activity there in the late 1960s :
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On October 19, 2004, telephonic contact was made with REDACTED  and he
provided the following information:

He is currently the president of Banyan Productions in Philadelphia, Pennsylvania.

He graduated from Servite High School in 1972.

While he was in high school he was very involved Chi Rho (CR), the youth group at
Holy Family (HF) and he considered this a positive experience. He also did volunteer
work in the rectory, was an altar boy and lectored at the Sunday evening Folk Mass.

He became good friends with Father Jim Ford through these activities and considers Ford
a mentor. He typed Ford’s sermons on occasion and Ford became a close friend of the
FfEP.AETEDfamﬂy frequently coming to their home for dinner. Ford’s mother and aunt lived
in Palos Verdes and ™™ rwent there to pick up their cars to wash them, sometimes by
himself and at other times with Ford. He also went to concerts, dinner and other events
with Ford. Many times he was alone with Ford and Ford never did anything that even
hinted at impropriety. He never heard from any of his friends, many who were also. -

friends of Ford’s, that Ford did anything improper with them or anyone else.

He recalls a trip td San Diego with a small group of people, possibly with CR, buf )
remembers no specifics about it. If someone was arrested or incarcerated he would -
remember that and nothing like that happened on his San Diego trip.

He remembers REDACTED  and his sister REDACTED qREDACTED

well but not REDACTED - or REDACTED He famﬂy remembers REPACTED gt
not much about hlm He does not connect him with Ford or the HF Folk Mass and does
not remember " as an altar server or a lector and reiterated heREDACTED) lectored at
the Folk Mass. His mother, now 83, worked for See’s Candy and might have assisted
REDACTED i obtaining employment there but he is not aware of it. His mother never
worked at the HF rectory as a secretary but might have done volunteer work there.

REDACTED . were all involved in CR and he thinks of them as

e ey

~ being closely affiliated with Ford but not REPACTED

He does not recall REDACTED

After Ford’ transferred from HF "*PA°"=° rarely saw him. The last time he remembers
seeing Ford was about 12 years ago atREDACTED parents’ 50™ wedding anniversary party.
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OBSERVATIONS & ANALYSIS -

1. The three accusations investigated in this report happened over a period of 25
years, 1968 to 1993. They involved three people who did not know each other

and all concerned homosexual activity.

2. Ford admits knowing each of the three people but denies now' and when
confronted at the time in two of these matters denied then, that any sexual activity
took place between him and any of them.

3. Ford has been evaluated by Doctors REDACTED ‘ and the

Saint Luke Institute.

4. The one accuser who was a minor when the alleged activity took place is REDACTED
REDACTED  and his recollection of events that occurred in that era are suspect for

the followmg Teasons:

a. He claims during a youth group outing in San Diego that all members,
except for him because he was with Ford in Ford’s room, were arrested
for smoking marijuana and drinking alcohol on the beach. Three of the
members of the group who went on that outing deny this happened as
does Ford

b.  After this incident the pastor had Ford apologize to the parish before
the Sunday evening Folk Mass. Four individuals who were active in
the Folk Mass and attended them each Sunday deny this happened as
does Ford.

c. . Heclaims Ford gave him a key to the church since he did so much
work in preparing the sanctuary and altar for Mass. It was determined
a married couple were sacristans (both deceased) who were in the
church daily doing thlS type of preparation and Ford denied giving h1m
a key.

d.  He claims to have been around the church and rectory a couple days
each week between 6:00 P. M. and 9:00 P M. at Ford’s behest and he
knew of nobody else who spent this much time there. Father
REDACTED . . the Diocese of Orange, is two

years older than ™ and during this time spent many hours at the

church and does not recall *°>*°"™° there an inordinate amount of time

and neither did Ford.

€. }é% claims REPACTED ; mother worked in the rectory as a secretary.
R _ACTED _rand Ford deny this.
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f He claims that anyone who regularly attended the HF Folk Mass in that
era would associate "EPACTEPwith the Folk Mass and Ford. At least five
individuals who regularly attended this Mass, helped create it and
played in it not only did not associate * """ with the Mass and Ford
but one could not recall him. Ford cannot récall REPACTED ¢loge
association with the Folk Mass.

g.  Heclaims Ford resented his father and that when Ford’s father died
while Ford was at HF he commented toR*PA°TE® that his (Ford’s)
mother could finally live in peace. Ford’s mother died January 2, 1995,
and his father died May 1, 1997. Ford denied making such a comment.

h.  Heclaims to have thrown a pebble at Ford’s window late in the evening
but it hit REDACTED 3 window instead. According to several people who
remember the room arrangement in the HF rectory the pastor’s room
was on the other side of the building from Ford’s room. It would have
been impossible to throw anything at one of their windows and hit the
other person’s window. ’

i He claims to have been abused as many as 200 times and that most of
this was in the HF church. There were two sacristans who had keys to
the church who were frequently coming there at all hours as well as
others who had access to this facility. '

j- Heclaims to have had a conversation with REDACTED at Our Lady of
Mount Carmel while waiting for Ford where REDACTED kept asking how
he met Ford and when Ford arrived he hurried REPA°=P into a car and
they left. "REPACTED wonld have been Father REDACTED who

denies this occurred as does Ford.

5. Therawas not 3 claim of abuse or of a sexual liaison with Ford ever made by
REDACTED to any authority in the church or civilly. Any knowledge of a
. sexual nature connecting Ford and REDACTED that the archdiocese received was
seconid hand information or rumor, which apparently was instigated by REDACTED
While two prominent individuals who knew REPACTED at the seminary believe he
was a truthful individual two others of equal stature recall him as a distrustful
person whe was not to be believed. One of these believed REDACTED “hag been
guilty of fantasizing about some of his relationships”.

REDAREDACTED
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MEMORANDUM
TO:
FROM: Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales wm
RE: . 1/14/2007 Letter from Mr. concerning Father Ford
DATE: - January 27, 2007

Enclosed please find a copy for your review.

— I have sent you the original letter.

I would appreciate having the opportunity to discuss this case with you. There are
several troubling matters that I think we should address.

I will ask my assistant,_o coordinate with you to calendar this meetihg.

Thank you.
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JAN 18 7005
“'4::?,_)" N fraieaives ,{
January 14, 2007
Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales
Vicar for Clergy
Archdiocese of Los Angeles - -BY FAX AND FIRST CLASS MAIL
3424 Wilshire boulevard .

Los angeles, CA 90010
Re: Father James M. Ford

Dear Monsignor Gonzales:

. T'write in reply to your letter of December 15, 2006 and specifically with regard to

CMOB’s (Archdiocesan Clergy Misconduct Board) and apparently the Cardinal’s
position on the Polygraph examination which Father Ford took on April 12, 2003.

As you and CMOB know, Father Ford voluntarily submitted to this polygraph -
something he was not and could not be required to do - in order to further assure CMOB
- and the Cardinal of his innocence against the charge of having sexually abused the minor

. | |

The results of that polygraph were: “Three separate polygraph tests were conducted
using the above relevant questions. Examination of all three test charts, using the MGQT
Numerical Scoring System was conducted and the conclusion and opinion of this
examiner is, ‘Examinee Ford was truthful and non-deceptive to all relevant questions
asked and answered”. (a Copy of the Test Results in enclosed along with Dr. e
resume) :

You state in effect that: CMOB rejects this polygraph and its conclusion because it
does not accept the qualifications of the examjnerh Ph.D. declaring
that “the curriculum vitae of the examiner and his qualifications in the field of polygraphy
did not meet the standards expected by CMOB?”. Leaving aside for the moment the
question of what competence CMOB has to set standards for polygraphers or to assess a
paleographer’s qualifications, it is obvious that CMOB gratuitously reached its erroneous
conclusion about Dr. N qualifications without ever mvestigating his
- qualifications or checking on his experience and reputation. I have done so and easily
discovered the following facts about Dr. (Ml Who is considered to be one of the

most capable polygraphers in the state.
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Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales, January 14, 2007, page two

1. In 1984 when Dr. Rl was licensed as a polygrapher, the State of
California required the licensing of polygraphers. Only about 50% of those taking the
licensing test passed it. Dr. Uil passed it. In 1988, Senator Kennedy had a federal
law passed that forbade polygraphy testing for pre-employment screening of job
applicants, except for persons in law enforcement and those carrying large sums of money
such as armored transport employees. Such pre-employment screening was common
before 1988 and Dr. {MA:-onducted some 20 1o 30 such polygraphs a week for
employers, e.g. Jiffy Lub. In 1988, the state of California did away with licensing
- polygraphers and in fact precluded their being licensed. No polygrapher now can be tested
or licensed in California as Dr. (SSilllAgvas in 1984. Thus, the accurate statement in his
polygraph report that he is “a prior licensed examiner in the State of California” further
enhances his qualifications. -

Dr. S :2s conducted more than 10,000 polygraph tests.

3. He has conducted polygraphs in major criminal trials such as all the polygraph
testing in the current Alpha Dog murder trial (a movie of this murder is or has been made
into a movie). He has conducted many hundreds of polygraphs in murder and drug cases
as well as in other types of felony crimes. '

4. He has conducted polygraphs in civil cases and for private matters, e.g.”
pre-marital matters, private business contracts and investigations. Four years ago he was
hired and flown to London by a Prince of Saud1 Arabla to conduct polygraph tests of
business associates.

5. The sherrif’s department and the District Attorney’s office of Santa Barbara
County in which Dr" Sl resides can attest to his preeminent qualifications as a
polygrapher. It was the sherrif’s department that referred Mr. " o Dr. U

It would be a challenge to find any polygrapher more qualified by education,
experience and reputation than Dr. 4l CMOB could have discovered all of this had
it only inquired. Unfortunately it seems to have jumped to an unfounded and erroneous
conclusion without sufﬁment investigation. ~

Dr. SN is eminently qualified to have objectively conducted the polygraph,
probably more qualified than most of the polygraphers that could be suggested by CMOB.
“There is no justifiable reason for asking Father Ford to undergo another polygraph and his
refusal to do so cannot reasonably raise any concern about “about the reliability and
trustworthiness of Ford’s denial of the allegation”.

Neither canon nor civil law can force an accused to undergo a polygraph or to
otherwise testify in an any manner and his right to remain silent cannot be used against
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Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales, January 14, 2007, page three

him. That right notwithstanding, Father {ilill#bas chosen to speak in his defense. He has
categorically denied his guilt. He has written his detailed denial of the charges in his letter
of February 19, 2003 (copy enclosed) and he has voluntarily submitted to a polygraph test
conducted by a highly qualified and experienced polygrapher. He also submitted to
psychological testing - again, something he could not have been forced to do. Dr. SR
S, D’s report on his review of the raw data of this testing is also enclosed
herein. The accuser, however, who has the burden of proving his allegation with a moral
certitude which excludes every reasonable doubt ( conun “certitudine morale che
esclude ogni dubbio ragionevole”: Pope Pius X11 (1942) has produced no corroborating
evidence whatsoever.

Your letter asserts that “ Since the allegations have to do with Father Ford’s failure
to observe the obligations-of continence, the questions of his suitability:for ministry arises
and, as per the requirements of canon 277, the case must be adjudicated by the diocesan
bishop. Moreover, since the accusations also include the alleged sexual abuse of a minor
below the age of 16, a gravius delictum reserved to to CDF, a full report of the matter
‘must be made to that dicastery.” I respectfully suggest that there error in this statement.

The violation of canon 277 is not a crime, it carries no canonical penalty and is not
reserved to CDF unless it is accompanied by those circumstances mentioned in canon
1395 (1) and (2). All other violations of canon 277 are matters of sin and the internal
form and not subject to external investigation. Only the one alleged sexual-abuse-of-a-
minor crime is reserved to CDF and properly the subject of a canonical Canon 1717
investigation. There is no allegation of Father Ford having violated the obligation of
celibacy and though no violations of the obligation of continency have been proved or
admitted, violations of continency would not ipso facto raise questions about suitability
for ministry. Sanctity is not a requirement for ordination nor is a guarantee of sanctity
or the lack of commission of any sexual sin a standard for determining the continued

“suitability of ministry”. Priest are men susceptible to sin; sin can be forgiven. These are
matters of conscience between a priest and God, his confessor, and his spiritual director.
Even in matters of canonical crimes, the ordinary is required by canon 1718 to apply the
provisions of canon 1341 before declaring or imposing canonical penalties. Canon 1341
requires the ordinary to repair the situation by means of “fraternal correction or reproof”
‘and any other “methods of pastoral care.” 4

. You speak of a “full report” that must be made to CDF. No report is required to be
- made to CDF except a report giving the results of a preliminary investigation of a specific
canonical crime under canon 1395 which has concluded that there is “sufficient evidence
that sexual abuse of a minor has occurred” (Essential Norms, Norm 6). Although I have
not been permitted to see what evidence you have, if any, to corroborate Mr NI
allegation, I have found none in the file of Father Ford’s civil lawyer whom you did allow
to examine the file and to participate in your investigation.
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Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales, January 14, 2007, page four.

Although you constantly refer to allegations against Father Ford in the plural, I
am unaware of any individual, other than Mr. JiSSll bringing an accusation. The other
allegations seem to be only rumors of someone, not an accuser himself, saying that so
and so did so and so or that he heard that so and so did so and so. This is the most
insidious kind of rumor which is prejudicial but often easily accepted as probably, if not
actually, true without any substantial investigation or proof. No unproven allegation can
be or should be treated as evidence to prove another allegation. Nor is every proven
sexual fact necessarily relevant to proving another sexual fact. The fact that a priest may
have had a sexual affair with an adult woman does not go to prove that he also sexually
abused a teenage girl, The fact that a priest has violated the obligation of perpetual
continence by committing a sexual act does not necessarily go to prove that he also
molested a ten year old boy. I again ask you to kindly inform me of any other accuser who
has made an allegation against Father Ford, if there are other accusers.

I am concerned about the report which you say is being prepared to be sent to
CDF this month and what will be asked for in that report. Without having been informed
of the status of Father Ford’s case, it is impossible for me to know what to answer or
how to proceed on his behalf. In conscience, then, I fell compelled to sent a copy of this
letter with it its attachments to CDF at this time. o

Father Ford has been a priest for over forty years. Although he is retired and living
some distance from where he served in parishes, he is healthy and active and , until his
faculties were removed pending the Archdiocese’s investigation of Mr. R
allegation, he continued to help in parishes on weekends, saying Mass, preaching and
remaining as active as possible in ministry as a retired priest. It is his sincere desire to
return to that ministry. :

Again, I would appreciate any information you can give me about the status of
Father Ford’s case and the Archdiocese‘s intentions with regard to it. Thank you.

Sincerely and Respectfully yours,

cc: William Cardinal Levada
Roger Cardinal Mahony
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REDACTED

PHONEREDACTED |
SUBMITTED TO: (REDACTED . ATTORNEY FOR JAMES FORD
DATE OF POLYGRAPH EXAMINATION APRIL 12, 2005

ARRANGEMENTS;

.REDACTED A PRIOR LICENSED EXAMINER IN THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA, WAS RETAINED TO
ADMINISTER A POLYGRAPH TO MR. FORD, REGARDING ALLEGED ACCUSATIONS OF SEXUAL ABUSE
WHICH HAD OCCURRED BETWEEN THE YEARS OF 1968 TO 1971, WHILE MR. FORD WAS A PRIEST AT THE,
HOLY FAMILY PARISH IN ORANGE, CALIFORNIA. SAID ATTEG ATIONS IN THAT ABOVE TIME FRAME,
INVOLVED A YOUTH BY THE NAME OFREDACTED

PROCEDURE:

THIS EXAMINATION UTILIZED EQUIPMENT WHICH INDICATED AND RECORDED ON A MOVING CHART,
RELATIVE CHANGES IN BLOOD PRESSURE, RATE AND STRENGTH OF PULSE BEAT, GALVANIC SKIN
RESPONSE, AND BREATHING PATTERN. FORMAT OF THE TEST WAS THE ZONE. OF QUESTION TEST ZQT)
USING IRRELEVANT, RELEVANT, AND CONTROL QUESTIONS

SPECIFIC RELEVANT QUESTIONS ASKED ON THE TEST

IN'THE YEARS OF 1966 TO 1971, WHILE SERVING AT THE HOLY FAMILY PARISH DM YOU AT ANYTIME
HAVE A SEXUAL CONTACT IN ANYWAY WITH A YOUTH NAMEDREDACTED

ANS: NO

Dé]?D X(é[;_ ETB ANY SRYTAL WAY INAPPROPRIATELY KISS, TOUCH OR FONDLE THE PRIVATE PARTS OF - .
R | . | RS

ANS: NO

BETWEEN THE DATES OF 1968 TO 1971, DID YOU EVER HAVE REDACTED PUT HIS HEAD ON YOUR
CHEST, RUN HIS FINGERS ON YOUR BODY HAIR FOR SEXUAL PLEASURE ?

ANS: NO

BETWEEN THE YEARS OF 1968 TO PRESENT DATE. 1D YOU IN ANYWAY HAVE A SEXUAL
INAPPROPRIATE CONTACT WITH REDACTED ) )

ANS: NO

A TOTAL OF THREE (3) SEPARATE POLYGRAPH TESTS WERE CONDUCT ED, USING THE ABOVE RELEVANT
QUESTIONS. EXAMINATION OF ALL THREE TEST CHARTS, USING THE MGQT NUMERICAL SCORING
SYSTEM WAS CONDUCTED AND THE CONCLUSION AND OPINION OF THIS EXAMINER IS , EXAMINEE
FORD WAS TRUTHFUL AND NON-DECEPTIVE TO ALL RELEVANT QUESTIONS ASKED AND ANSWERED,

susMITTED, DR, REDACTED
REDACTED
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REDACTED PHLD.

PROFESSIONAL HIGHLIGHTS

SANTA BARBARA SHERIFF DETECTIVE IN CHARGE OF THE JUVENILE BUREAU, MAJOR CRIMES
DETAIL, INVESTIGATIONS OF FORGERY AND QUESTIONABLE DOCUMENTS,

. ASSISTANT STATION COMMANDER LOMPOC SUB-STATION 1970 -1972

STATION COMMANDER LOMPOC SUB-STATION 1972-1973,
ASSOCIATED INSTRUCTOR AT CHAPMAN AND LAVERNNE UNIVERSITY.ASSOCIATED FACULTY
MEMBER OF GOLDEN GATE UNIVERSITY, INSTRUCTOR IN THE GRADUATE MPA PROGRAM.

ALLAN HANCOCK COLLEGE FULL TENURED INSTRUCTOR IN THE ADMINISTRATION OF

JUSTICE COURSES 1969 TO PRESENT.

GUEST LECTURER AT THE UNIVERSI’I’Y OF WARSAW POLAND.
PROGRESSIVE PUBLIC SERVICE RECORD

1965 -1983 PATROL DEPUTY SHERIFF, PROMOTED TO DETECTIVE, SERVICE IN THE
JOVENILE BUREAU, MAJOR. CRIME BUREAU, BURGLARY DETALL
FORGERY/CHECKS QUESTIONED DOCUMENTS DETALL.

1959-1965 | DEPUTY SHERIFF LOS ANGELES COUNTY - PRIMARILY CIVIL DIVISION
‘ SUPERIOR COURT BAILIFF , AND TRANSPORTATION DETALL.

1955-1959 US NAVY, ASSIGNED TO THE AIR NAVAL INTELLIGENCE DIVISION.
ASSISTANT TO THE INTELLIGENCE BRIEFING OFFICER IN TOP SECRET
AND CONFIDENTIAL, MATTERS.

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS AND PUBLICATIONS.

COPYRIGHT PUBLICATION OF Ph.D. DISSERTA’,I'ION “MARITAL HARMONY AND STABILITY AS
MEASURED BY PERSONALITY AND MOTIVATION INLAW ENFORCEMENT MARRIAGES” 1980
UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL UNIVERSITY.

MEMBER OF THE ARSON -FIRE INVESTIGATORS ASSOCIATION.
MEMBER OF THE TRI/COUNTY INVESTIGATORS ASSOCIATION. ‘
PAST MEMBER OF THE QUESTIONED DOCUMENT ASSOCIATION STATE OF CA.

FORMAL ACADEMIC QUALIFICATIONS

JUNE 1980 PHD. DEGREE AWARDED FROM UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL UNIVERSITY.

JUNE 1973 MA DEGREE AWARDED FROM CHAPMAN COLLEGE, MAJOR IN EDUCATION.

JUNE 1971 BA DEGREE AWARDED FROM LA VERNE UNIVERSITY MAJOR ADMINISTRATION
OF JUSTICE

JUNE 1970 AS DEGREE AWARDED FROM ALLAN HANCOCK COLLEGE ADMINISTRATION OF
JUSTICE . :

JUNE 1969 AA DEGREE AWARDED FROM ALLAN HANCOCK COLLEGE SOCIOLOGY.

CCl 004685



PROFESSIONAL SCHOOLS/ SEMINARS

BASIC/ INTERMIATE / ADVANCE CERTIFICATES FROM P.OS.T.

OFFICER SURVIVAL /TERRORISM/ SEX CRIMES CALIFORNIA STATE TRAINING INSTITUTE ARSON

INVESTIGATION FBI SEMINAR. .
DRUG ABUSE /INVESTIGATIONS US DEPARTMENT OF DRUG ENFORCEMENT.

6 FBI SEMINARS DEALING WITHLAW ENFORCEMENT SPECIAL PROBLEMS

POLYGRAPH SCHOOL -1984 GORMAC / PAST APA MEMBER, LICENSED AS POLYGRAPH
EXAMINER BY STATE OF CALIFORNIA 1984. '

100 HOURS OF SEMINAR INSTRUCTION ON REVIEW AND UPDATE IN POLYGRAPH

EXAMINATIONS AND INTERPRETATION.
PRIVATE INVESTIGATOR LICENSE FROM STATE OF CALIFORNIA FROM 1984.

REDACTED

RCALA 004090
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P T (
San Roque Catholic Church
325 Argonme Circle Santa Barbara, California 93105-2798

(805) 687-5215 / FAX (805) 682-9778

February 19, 2003

Rev. Msgr. Craig Cox

Vicar for Clergy

3424 Wilshire Bivd.

Los Angeles, California 80010-2241

Re: WS, |:ther James Forg

Dear Monsignor Cox:

This letter is written in response to the allegations of abuse made b
as disclosed to me at the meeting which was held on Wednesday February 12,
- 2003. At the time of our meeting you also asked for certain information about Mr.
and his family and who resided in the rectory at Holy Family Parish in Orange,
California. ' :

I was ordained in 1966, and my first assignment was to Holy Family Parish in

Orange, California: was the JIR. In addition to

and myself, Fathe 'was in residence at the rectory.
He was either the principal or assistant principal at Mater Dej High School. For a period
of time, there was also an Indian priest in residence who was studying at the loca|
college. There was also a live in housekeeper by the name of whose -
quarters were downstairs in the rectory. When | left Holy Family Parish, | went to Our
Lady of Lourdes Parish in Northridge, California. ~

I deny ever Kissing Mr. SR on his neck or anywhere else on his body. | also
deny hugging Mr. in a sexual manner. | deny ever touching him in his genital
area over Mr. clothing or otherwise or massaging his body. | deny rubbing my
fingers through Mr. i , .
I never slept with Mr. I'never had Mr. SEEEEEER lic on my body or ask that Mr.

rest his head on my chest and rub my chest hair. In fact, | was never near a
bed with Mr. . ‘

As with other youth, Mr. =and werein my car together on several
occasions. . did not teach Mr. to drive. He already knew how to drive, Atno
time when we were in my car, did | ever touch Mr. on the leg or any other part
of his body. '

As none of the allegations are true, there was never any discussion in which |
told Mr. NP not to tell others or not to put anything in writing. Mr. S was

408183
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one of many youths in the parish, and he was not treated any different than the others
were. | would, on occasion, give some youths a small gift of appreciation, usually of a
liturgical nature, and Mr. **°*°TE® may have been the recipient of one of these gifts.
Thirty years later | just don't have any recollection one way or the other. | also went to
dinner with many of the youths in the parish, and | may well have done so with Mr.

REDACTED | am positive that | never went to the movies with Mr, REDACTED anybody
else as | simply.didn’t go to the movies.

| recall that Mr. R=PASTE0 as well as other youths would come to the rectory on
occasion in the evening for appointments or meetings. | was never alone with Mr.
REDACTED in the church when the church was not open to the general public. Mv -
recollection is that Mr.REPACTED wauld also come to the rectory to see REDACTED
Mr.REPACTED was never in a bedroom at the rectory.

The youth group did go on a number of trips. When the group went on these
trips, they would stay in hotels or cabins. But | was never alone in a hotel room or cabin
- with Mr. REPACTED of any other of the youths on the trip.

REDACTED  and his sister were both adopted. His mother was a
teacher at Mater Dei High School. | believe Mr. R"EPASTEPattanded Mater Dei. | did not
teach him how to drive. When | was transferred to Northridge, Mr. REPACTED 4 well as
his parents, came there to visit me on one or more occasions. In the following years
Mr.REDACTEDand | did remain in occasional contact. We would exchange Christmas
cards, and when Mr." was in the Los Angeles area, he would occasionally call
me to meet for dinner. Mr. REPACTED mather died about seven years ago, and Mr.
REDACTED asked me to preside at her funeral which | did.

- Once again, | vehemently deny all of Mr. REPACTEDgjiggations. At no time did |
ever have any inappropriate contact with Mr. REDACTED or with any of the other youth

- that | ministered to at Holy Family Parish or at any other parish where | have been
assigned in the thirty six years since | was ordained.

Sincerely,
4%_ *‘l - M

Father James Ford

CCl 004688
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o

December 1, 2003

Monsignor Craig A. Cox, J.C.D. :
Vicar of Clergy, Archdiocese of Los Angeles

Re Father James Ford, Saint Luke Institute testing data

Dear Monsignor Cox,

Per our conversation &November" 25, 2003; I am sending you my impressions after
examining the raw data from the psychological test battery conductzd by Saint Luke
Institute on Father James Ford in April 2003.

At the time of our phone conversation of October 7, 2003, I had se:n the report of
the psychological evaluation of Father Ford, and had found it to be relatively
benign. Although it indicated some defensiveness on his part (which I have not
observed in my subsequent meetings with Father Ford), the testing uncovered no
serious psychopathology, no sexual pathology and no personality disorder.
However, at that tivae, I had not seen the raw datza on which the report was based.

Father Ford was most cooperative in authorizing me to obtain the raw testing data,
which I have now examined. As expected, the raw data confirmed ray earlier
impression of the testing report: it is a rather benign evaluation of a basically
normally functioning adult. The MMPJ-2, a highly valid instrument, found Father
Ford’s test responses to be valid (L.e. not intentionally presented to “fake good™ or
“fake bad”) and found his profile to be “within normal Jimits” and “no clinical
diagnosis is provided”. The MCMI-IL, another valid objective measure, was also
relatively benign: it found the evaluation to be reasonably valid, and. concluded “no
disorder or a minimally severe disorder”. The other test data similuily showed
nothing of major concern, certainly nothing indicating a sexual problem or any kind
of dangerousness. The only other thing of note was some suspicion of 2 neurological
impairment (which has subsequently been ruled out by a neurologist).

If I can be of further assistance or if you need additionzl informaticon, please do not
hesitate to callL '

Sincei-ely,

408185
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MANDATE

Pursuant to canon 1481 of the Code of Canon Law, I, REVEREND JAMES
M. FORD, hereby appointREDACTED . I.C.D., I.D. to represent me as my
canonical counsel, Advocate and Procurator in all matters pertaining to my canonical
status and position in the Archdiocese of Los Angeles, California and to any
investigation, legal process or other action of any kind allegations of sexual abuse of
minors brought against me, including any recourse taken from any such action or process.

Dated: August 1, 2006

7‘—-—1».-}-—(

Reverend J: ames M. Ford

I'hereby accept the appointment set forth in the above Mandate of Reverend John M.
Ford. _ -

Dated: August 1, 2006
REDACTED

RECEIVED
AUG 12 2006
BY:

P—

RCALA 004094
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. Los Angeles ) 3424
MEMORANDUM California Wilshire
- 90010-2241 Boulevard

TO: Cardinal Mahon : .
mov: ey TN

SUBJECT: Preliminary Investigations — W. Fernando, J. Ford
DATE: 13 February 2003

Yesterday I conducted the formal interviews of Fathers"\ R 21d James Ford in
connection with allegations of sexual abuse of a minor. The records of those interviews are

enclosed.

In both cases they declined to make any response to the allegations. Father Ford declined even to
answer factual questions about who his fellow residents were at his first assignment at Holy
Family in Orange. They were acting, appropriately in my opinion, on the advice of their civil
legal counsel. Since they made no claims one way or the other about the allegations, there was
no basis for me to formulate an opinion about their credibility. '

There will be no opportunity to pursue further investigation in either case until (1) access to the
complainant becomes possible and/or (2) the accused priest chooses to make further statements.
Accordingly, I recommend that each preliminary investigation be suspended until either
eventuality occurs. -

Copy: Msgr. Craig Cox,mVicar for Clergy

408187
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, CONFIDENTIAL
Clergy Misconduct A Case: SHERERP Ford

Canonical Auditor’s Interview

Rev. James M. Ford

San Roque Catholic Church
325 Argonne Cir.

Santa Barbara, CA 93105-2798
(805) 963-1734

Wednesday, 12 February 2003
Vicar for Clergy Offices

At c. 1:50 p.m., in the company of Monsignor Craig Cox, T met with and interviewed Father
James Ford in regard to the allegation of misconduct conveyed fo the Archdiocese by the

attorney(s) representing NG

Before I started the formal interview, Msgr. Cox reminded Fr. Ford of his civil and canonical
rights to retain counsel and not to incriminate oneself. Fr. Ford indicated that he had conferred -
with one of the attorneys recommended and, acting upon his advice, was present only to listen
and to take notes and not to respond to any allegations at this time.

* 1 began by indicating that the allegation goes back to the time period of his assignment to Holy
Family Church in Orange (1966 to 1971). Istated that I wanted to get some factual background
~ information and asked if he could name the pastor and priests who lived in the rectory during his
time there. He stated that he could supply that information but preferred not to do that at this
time, again referring to his attorney’s advice not to say anything. Msgr. Cox, respecting

Fr. Ford’s desire not to answer the question, explained the reason behind the question, that the
Archdiocese no longer had most of the information as it had been transferred to the new diocese
of Orange when it was set up.

I then proceeded to present the details of the complainant’s allegation (see attached printout). T
was unable to tell whether Fr. Ford recognized the complainant’s name. As I went through the
list of abusive actions alleged, his body reaction tended to get more pronounced. He was wide-
- eyed at the mention of sleeping together. He grimaced at the mention of intertwining his legs
with the minor’s. He displayed surprised disbelief at the mention of putting his hand on the
minor’s leg while teaching him to drive. He took extensive notes of all the allegation details.
When I finished presenting them and invited h1m to give a response, he again stated that at this
time he had no response.

Msgr. Cox indicated that while we fully understand his decision not to say anything at this time,
it is our hope that he will eventually make some response after talking with his attorney, either
coming back in person or by letter.

Before concludmg the 1nterv1ew I apprised Fr. Ford of two items from his file that could have
ing of his case. ' ) ‘

408188
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CONFIDENTIAL

an allegation he is on record as having categorically denied. In areport filed by the seminary -
rector , another seminarian reported hearsay presumably relayed by R
BRI, Fr. Ford “tended to be involved with high school boys.” The second came up in
the course of lengthy correspondence involving the school principal at San Roque parish in 1994,
in which a teacher had complained of Fr. Ford’s inappropriate touching of first graders. This
was investigated by Dr. Yl (school superintendent, I believe), and both he and the school
principal did not consider the behavior reportable (under the mandated reporting law) but =
nevertheless “disturbing” because of his apparent lack of appreciation of its inappropriateness.

At this point I ended the formal intérview and left.

sekkkdkokkpkkkkokkk

Fr. Ford'’s demeanor reflected the gravity of the situation. While he was cordial, he was very
subdued. Having read his confidential file, I was aware of his reported tendency to maintain a
proper appearance, to appear rigid and defensive, and to intellectualize his emotional reactions.
1 thought it significant that he showed no obvious sign of recognition when I mentioned the name
of NN (which he I believe he would still remember since he met with Msgr. Rawden
over the matter when it was first reported). I ascribe this to his being very guarded or defensive.

408139
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REDACTED
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Clergy Assignment Record

Rev James M. Ford

Current Primary Assignment:  Pastor

Birth Date: 3/6/1940 Age: 62
Birth City: Los Angeles, California, U.S.A. Deanery: 2
Diaconate Ordination:

Priesthood Ordination: 4/30/1966

Diocese Name: Archdiocese of Los Angeles

Date of Incardination: 4/30/1966

Ministry Status: Active Service

Mail address San Roque Catholic Church

325 Argonne Circle

) Santa Barbara, CA 93105-2798

Home phone REDACTED
.Fax phone '

Seminary: ‘ » St. John Seminary, Camarillo

Adedeieieied ik deiehok dotedhdok dodedok dodedoderkod dedote ik deiokekde ke de ke de ko ek ke dekok
Assignmenf History

Assignment ' ' Beginning Date Completion Date .
Holy Family Catholic Church (Orange), Orange -- Associate 5/14/1966 2/22/1971
Pastor (Parochial Vicar), Active Service :

Our Lady of Lourdes Catholic Church, Northrldge -- Associate 2/23/1971 10/15/1972
Pastor (Parochial Vicar), Active Service :

St. Raphael Catholic Church, Santa Barbara -- Associate Pastor 10/16/1972 6/20/1976
(Parochial Vicar), Active Service

Our Lady of Mount Carmel Catholic Church, Santa Barbara - 6/21/1976 4/14/1980
Associate Pastor (Parochial Vicar), Active Service :

San Buenaventura Missjon Catholic Church, Ventura -- Associate 4/15/1980 7/8/1982
Pastor (Parochial Vicar), Active Service

St. Rose of Lima Catholic Church, Simi Valley -- Associate Pastor ~ 7/9/1982 7/7/1988
(Parochial Vicar), Active Service

Our l.ady of Peace Catholic Church, North Hills -- Pastor, Active 7/8/1988 6/30/1994
Service

RCALA 004101
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San Roque Catholic Church, Santa Barbara -- Pastor, Active 7/111994 7/1/2006
Service
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3339 MASSACHUSETTS AVENUE, N.W.
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20008-3687

APOSTOLIC NUNCIATURE
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

25.838 November 21, 2004
NO. e, : '

This No. Should Be Prefixed to the Answer
Dear Monsignor Cox:

‘Although there was no cover letter regarding the
documentation received concerning Reverend -James M. Ford,
since the other cases were forwarded from your office, I
am presuming to acknowledge my receipt of it to you.

Rest assured that the correspondence concerning
Father Ford will be duly forwarded along with the check in
amount $500.00 through the diplomatic pouch to His Eminence,
Joseph Cardinal Ratzinger, Prefect, Congregation for the
Doctrine of the Faith.

With cordial regards and best wishes, I remain

Sincerely yours in Christ,

okl ool

Archbishop Gabriel Montalvo
Apostolic Nuncio

Monsignor Craig A. Cox, J.C.D.
Vicar for Clergy

Archdiocese of Los Angeles
3424 Wilshire Boulevard

Los Angeles, CA '90010-2241

NOV % ¢ zu04
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Office of 3424 Los Angeles

Archdlocese of Los Angeles Vicar for Clergy Wilshire Californla
(213) 637-7284 . Boulevard 90010-2202

November 22, 2004
Personal and Confidential

Reverend James M. Ford

San Roque Parish

325 Argomne Circle

Santa Barbara, CA 93105-2798

Dear Father Ford:

-1 am writing to keep you informed. As you may be aWaIe the Holy Father has entrusted to the
Congregation of the Doctrine of the Faith the responsibility for handling matters related to
allegations of sexual msconduct of clergy with minors.

In fulfillment of our responsibility to report to the Congregation about allegations made agamst
clerics incardinated in our Archdiocese, Cardinal Mahony wrote to Cardinal Ratzinger on
November 17 indicating that an allegation had been lodged against you. We further informed the
Congregation that you maintain your innocence, that there is a 1awsu1t filed, and that the Clergy
Misconduct Oversight Board has reviewed the matter.

Please know that this report to the Congregation does not reflect any change in your status, but
simply reflects our commitment to keep the proper authontxes at the Vatican mformed Please

feel free to phone me if you have any questlons

Let me thank you for your cooperation throughout this process. May God continue to bless you,
especially in the celebration of Thanksgiving and with the new liturgical year about to begin! -

Yours in Christ, ,
0 - ™ (7
/

/\'--’V“'r / <,7; \_,J\‘y/‘

rsighor Cra1g A. Cox, JC D.
Viedr for Clergy

408197
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Office of 3424 Los Angeles
Archdlocese of Los Angeles Vicar for Clergy Wilshlre Callfornia
(213) 637-7284 . Boulevard 90010-2202
November 18, 2004

Archbishop Gabriel Montalvo, J.C.D.
Apostolic Nunciature

3339 Massachusetts Avenue, N.'W.
‘Washington, DC 20008

RE: Reverend James M. Ford

Your EXcellency:
Enclosed, please find a letter from Cardinal Roger M. Mahony to Cardinal Joseph Ratzinger at

the Congregation of the Doctrine of the Faith, regarding Reverend James M. Ford. With his
Jetter are copies of relevant documentation. All materials are submitted in triplicate.

Cardinal Mahony is seeking the assistance of the Congregatlon for the Doctrine of the Falth n
this matter.

‘Would you please be so kind as to forward this to the Congregation on our behalf?

Also enclosed is a check made out to the Congregation of the Doctrine of the Faith to cover the
usual zaxa in such matters. '

Thank you very much for your kind attention to this matter. May God continue to bless you!

Yours in Christ,

l/ 1

L8 CL

Moy, T CralgA Cox J. C D.
caF for Clergy

enclosures

4081938
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176245
N
Check Date: 16:Nov.2004 ACCLA ) Check No.
[ Invoice Number Invoice Date VYoucher ID Gross Amount Discount Available Paid Amount j

516 VC - 15.Nov.2004 00118810 ' 500.00 0.00 - 500.00 -

Vendor Number Name ’ . Total Discounts

0000002838 Cuongregation For The Doctrine . : $0.00
Check Number Date Total Amount Discounts Taken Total Paid Amount
T6.NoV. 2004 - 50000 $000 350000

. The Roman Cathohc Archblshop of Los Angeles i o

- jiina
‘IR Coopemtxm with & Payabis If Deslred al

: (A Corporanon Sole) SO it i B
. 3424 Wilshire Blvd. ’ . 475818201 : _s7-1/532 T

e \ -Los Angeles, California 90010 2241. - ’ R . -

‘ L W (213) 637-7691 L Date e el t Pay Amouit -

Novemnber 16, 2004 s semogwe T
Pay . ***¥FIVEHUNDRED AND XX/100 US DOLLAR¥***

To The )
Order OF ~ REDACTED
CONGREGATION FOR THE DOCTRINE
of the Faith
Piazza Del S Offizic I
00120 Vatican City — ) _—
! REDACTED

CCl 004703



- RCALA 004108

Office of 3424 ‘ Los Angeles
Archdiocese of Los Angeles the Archbishop Wilshire California
i (213) 637-7288 Boulevard 90010-2202

November 17, 2004

His Eminence

Cardinal Joseph Ratzinger

Congregation for the Doctrine of the Faith
Piazza del S. Uffizio, 11

00120 Vatican City
"EUROPE

RE: Reverend‘J ames M. Ford

Your Eminence:

I seek the assistance and guidance of the Congregation for the Doctrine of the Faith with regard
to Reverend James M. Ford, a priest incardinated in the Archdiocese of Los Angeles.

Over the course of his thirty-eight years of priestly ministry, there have been three reports of
homosexual activity involving Father Ford. In each of these cases, the alleged activity was in the

context of his priestly ministry.

Only one of these allegations involved a minor, that made by NSNS The sccond
report involved an eighteen year old (who was an adult in both canon and civil law). This man

was a candidate for the seminary and then for a time a seminarian. He was known to be sexually
promiscuous and a few years after leaving the seminary ” '

The third report was lodged by an adult of undetermined age. In addition, there was also another
report related to “rumors” of purported homosexual activity on the part of Father Ford.

Respdnding to each of these allegations, Father Ford very strongly denied any sexnal misconduct.

The claim of — if verified, involves the canonical delict of sexual abuse of a
minor, It has not yet been possible to conclude the preliminary investigation of his allegation.
This inability to complete the investigation in a more timely fashion reflects the fact that we
could not immediately interview Mr. WllE®, but had to make arrangements for that through his
civil attorneys. There has also been the difficulty of locating witnesses to events some forty years
in the past.

408200
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Letter to Cardinal Joseph Ratzinger
Re: Reverend James M. Ford
Page 2 of 2

We anticipate being able to complete the preliminary investigation, probably by the end of this
year.

Even though the denunciation was made subsequent to the promulgation of Sacramentorum
sanctitatis tutela, and hence the deadline of the Feast of Christ the King does not apply to this
case, I nonetheless wished to make an initial report on this matter to the Congregation at this

time. : -

It is my intent to make a fuller report to the Congregation early in 2005. At that time, if the
evidence warrants, I would-request a dispensation from prescription and authorization to proceed
with a canonical process.

Attached is selected documentatmn from the files related to the accusations made agamst Father
Ford

I would appreciate any counsel or direction that the members of the Congregation would like to
offer at this time. Please know that you are in my prayers.

I remain,

Youys in Christ,

Cardfnal Roger M. Mahony
Archbishop of Los Angeles

enclosures

408201
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DIOCESE Los Angeles in California

NAME OF ORDINARY Cardinal Roger M. Mahony

CDF PROT. N. (if available)

NAME OF CLERIC Reverend James. M. Ford
PERSONAL Date of Birth 6 March 1940 Age 64
DETAILS OF THE . :
CLERIC Ordination 30 April 1966 Years of ministry 38
ORIGINAL DIOCESE OF INCARDINATION Los Angeles in California

MINISTRY IN/TRANSFER TO OTHER DIOCESE

CONTACT ADDRESS OF THE CLERIC

PROCURATOR (include original signed mandate)

.

CONTACT ADDRESS OF THE PROCURATOR

R

ASSIGNMENTS

Year | Parish Location Appointment
1966 | Holy Family Orangc, California Parochial Vicar
1971 | Our Lady of Lourdes Northridge, California Parochial Vicar
11972 | St. Raphael Goleta, California Parochial Vicar
1976 | Our Lady of Mount Carmel SaﬁtavBarbara, California Parochial Vicar
1980 | San Buenaventura Mission Ventura, California Parochial Vicar
1982 | St. Rose of Lima Simi Valley, California Parochial Vicar
1988 | Our Lady of Peace ioéz; Eivl}:dg?gﬁgr?:wn Pastor
1994 | San Roque Santa Barbara, California Pastor

408202
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ACCUSATIONS AGAINST THE CLERIC

Year | Victim Age

Imputable Acts

Denunciation

R

1oas | EDACTED "

Initially touching and light kissing,
progressing by the time the
complainant was age 15 to French
kissing that aroused the boy to the
point where he would ejaculate. On
these occasions they would embrace
passionately and the boy would feel the
priest’s erection. This allegedly
occurred approximately once a week
over a period of approximately three
years.

2003

1980 18

Unspecified sexual relationship. Father
Ford strongly denied any misconduct.

1983

1992 adult

Expressions of love and assurances of
spending life together, sharing a bed,
~“consummating” the relationship after
an AIDS test, an affair over an eleven

month period. Father Ford strongly
denied the claims of Mr, REPACTED

1993

FioowEs T HES :
R IR P

CIVIL PROCEEDINGS AGAINST THE CLERIC

Year | Type/Case . Conviction Sentence (include copies of civil documents)
Civil Iawsuit for damages .
2003 1 pag7601) pending

[

MEASURES ADOPTED BY THE DIOCESE

Year

2003 | On 10 February 2003, a canon 1717 investigation was initiated. That investigation is ongoing.

SUSTENANCE PROVIDED BY THE DIOCESE TO THE CLERIC

Up to this ,poiilt, Father Ford has continued serving as Pastor with his regular salary and benefits.

RESPONSE/RECOURSE MADE BY THE CLERIC

Year

RCALA 004111
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BISHOP’S VOTUM

Over the course of his thirty-eight years of priestly ministry, there have been three reports of homosexual
activity invalving Father Ford. In each case, the alleged activity was in the context of his priestly ministry.
Only one of these purportedly involved a minor REDACTED 4 j
REDACTED S A CT There was also
another report related to “rumors” of purported homosexual activity on the part of Father Ford, In each of

these instances, Father Ford bas denied any sexual misconduct.

The claim of REDACTED _if verified, involves the canonical delict of sexual abuse of a minor. It
has not yet been possible to conclude the preliminary investigation. This reflects the fact that it took a ‘
significant period of time to arrange through civil attorneys the opportunity of an interview with Mr.
REDACTED »¢ well as the difficulty of locating witnesses to events some forty years in the past.

We anticipate being able to complete the preliminary investigation, probably by the end of this year. Even
| though the demnciztion was made subsequent to the promulgation of Sacramentorum sanctitatis tutela,
and hence the deadline of the Feast of Christ the King does not apply to this case, I nonetheless wished to
make an initial report on this matter to the Congregation at this time. I would appreciate any counsel or
direction that the members of the Congregation would like to offer at this time.

Itis rhy intent to make a fuller report to the Congregation gatly in 2005. At that time, if the evidence
warrants, I would request a dispens ation from prescription and authorization to proceed with a canonical
process. »
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10.

11.

12.

13.

CURIA OF THE ARCHDIOCESE OF LOS ANGELES IN CALIFORNIA

RE: REVEREND JAMES M. FORD

TABLE OF EXHIBITS>

Memorandum of Monsignor Rawden to Cardinal Manning (31 January1983)...... 1
Memorandum to Confidential File of Father Ford (23 November 19875 .......... 2
Materials from Seminary Files . ... .......... 3
Letter from QNN (1 February 1993) .. ................ e 6
Letter from Reverend James M. Ford (11 February1993). . LT e 8
Initial Legal Information Regarding Proposed Lawsuit. . ..........cconevnnn. .. 10
_Record of Interview (12 February 2003). i e 11
Letter from Reverend J ames M Ford (11 February 2003)............ P 13
Memorandum of —(13 February 2003)....... .. e 15
Memorandum of Vicar for Clergy (14 October 2003)......... e ....16
Lawsuit BC3077691 (filed 12 December 2003). ..« . v v e e s e eeeeeenns 18 -

Summary of June 1, 2004 Interview by—, as Corrected

by the Complainant,— ............................... 41

Memorandum of (NN 22 ruly 2004). .. ... 52
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PERSONAL/ CONFIDENTIAT

MEMORANDUM
TO: CARDINAL MANNING
FROM: MONSIGNOR RAWDEmyﬁé
RE: FATHER JAMES M. FORD
DATE: 31 JANUARY 1983

Your Eminence:

—
_

408206
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'.i

CDNFIDENTIALi FILE: REV. JAMES FORD

REDACTED called 11/23/87. A second-year
Theology student had come to him to let him know thaiREDACTED

REDACTED REDACTED

REDACTED REDACTED

REDACTED  ppo geminarian also told him that Jim Ford tended to be
involved with high school boys and that, in his estimation,

“inappropriate activity was involved.

Both REDACTEED . an‘d 1 agreed we would not inform Jim
Ford for the reason that the people involved in these activities
usually are aware of these matters. '
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TO:

FROM: |

DATE:

File
Monsignor Craig A. Cox
Reverend James Ford

13 Qctober 2003

408208
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St. John's College 17¢

Undeigraduate division, Los Angeles Archdiocesan Seminary System

OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT-RECTOR

. {805) 4826263

27 January 1983
His Eminence .
Most Reverend Timothy Cardinal Manning, D.D., J.C.D.
Archbishop of Los Angeles
1531 West Ninth Street
ILos Bngeles, CA 90015 v

Confidential

Dear Cardinal Manning:

408209

5718 East Seminary Road, Camarillo, California 93010 (305) 4824697
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-

Sincerely yours in Christ,

408210
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6

1 FEBRUARY 1993

__ TO: ARCHBISHOP MAHONEY PAGE 1 OF 2
SUBJECT: HOMOSEXUALITY IN PRIESTHOOD

408211
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: 7

CONTINUED: _ ‘ ' PAGE 2 OF 2

SINCERELY,
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OUR-LADY OF PEACE CHURCH
16444 NORDHOFF STREET
SEFULVEDA, CALIFORNIA 81343

February 11, 1993
PERSONAL & CONFIDENTIAL

" Rev. Msgr. Timothy Dyer
Vicar for Clergy :
Archdiocese of Los Angeles
1531 West Ninth Street
L.os Angeles, Ca. 90015

Dear Father Dyer:

RCALA 004121

TELEPHONE
BB4-1176

y
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TELEPHONE
B854-1176

DUR LADY OF PEACE CHURGH : ‘ ' ?
15444 NORDHOFF STREET
SEPULVEDA, CALIFORNIA 91343

Rev. Msgr. Timothy Dyer
Page two

Sincerely,

Father James M. Ford

408214
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/0

No, w;mmn Victim Diocese and Order Location of Church/Parish Estimated Frequency of Abiise Nature o}
B Abuse Dates/Abuse . :
2. Ford, Father James M. Archdiocese’of Los Angeles | Church; several Holy Family Church | 1968 through 1971 | Approx. 16 imes Kissing {open mouth, French)

rectories; 3 holels

Hugglng In sexual manner -
Touchlng of minor's genitals aver
Rubbing and massaging of minor

Rubbing finger's through minor's

Rubbing and massaging of minor
Sleeping 1ogether body ta body w
Kissing of minor's neck (skin to st
Perpetrator would have minor lie
and would intertwins his legs wilk
Perpelrator had minor lie his hea
had minor rub his chest hair
Putting hand on minor's leg while
Putting hand and arm around mir
Manipulations not to tell (do not §
Pre-sexual grooming (attention, 1
clothes, dinner, movies)
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TO:

FROM: |

DATE:

The memorandum of then Mon51gnor Cuny of November 23, 1987, summarizes a brief
conversation with then ]

-~ RCALA 004124
File
Monsignor Craig A. Cox

Reverend James Ford

14 October 2003

who at that time was(ijbs St. John’s
That memora:ndum mdmates that a

408221
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[)

Memorandum to File
Regarding Father James Ford
Page 2 of 2
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%)

CONFIDENTIAL & PRIVILEGED
INVESTIGATIVE REPORT
ATTORNEY CLIENT WORK PRODUCT

June 22, 2004

Canonical Investigation of Father James M. FordK :
CMOB-047-01 —

Interviewee: REDACTED

REDACTED ganonical auditor

Interviewer:

Date of interview: June 1, 2004
Place of interview: Conference room in the Iaw offices ojREDACTE D _REDAmD
REDACTED .

On June 1,2004, I interviewed REDACTED " 1in the presence of REDACTED
with the law firm of IREDACTED which is representing?EPACTED i fitigation
against the Archdiocese of Los Angeles and Holy Family parish in Orange, Califomia.
REDACTEDwas aware of my identity and introduced me to REDACTED gpq 1 provided g
business card. Tt was explained that the reason for the interview was to obtain -
information from him regarding Father James M. Ford’s alleged child hood sexual abuse
of ™™™ for canonical purposes. The interview began at 9:30 A.M. and terminated at
3:00 P.M. ¥ provided the following information: :

[ Deleted: his relatlonship with }

While growing up in Orange County, California, he attended Saint Joseph’s and Our

Lady of the Pillar grammar schools prior to enrolling at Mater Dei High School (MDHS) [

in Santa Ana in September 1967. He recalled the names of several nuns who taught at

Saint Joseph’s but did not know if any were still alive or, if so, their current locations. ]

They were Sisters of Saint Joseph of Orange with a convent on Batavia Street in Orange. .

The principal was SisterREPACTED ywho told him that he was her favarite of all the

students who had ever attended that school. He also named several priests assigned to —

Saint Joseph’s at that time includirig Father REPACTED whq is currently assigned to a . [Detetea TP '

parish in the San Fernando Vallev. REDACTED ' o : '
REDACTED A Once at MDHS, even though his family

continued to live in the Saint Joseph parish boundary, he began to attend Mass and

frequent Holy Family (HF). HF was about a ten-minute bicycle ride from his house and

that was his main means of ftansportation before obtaining his driver’s license. After a ( Deleted: conveyance :

while, ! family moved in to the Holy Family parish boundary, "EPASTED et Ford

after his family lived within the Holv Familv parish boundary.

HF had an active y;)uth group. He was shy when he entered MDHS and his mother was a
speech coach there. She encouraged him to join the Boy Scouts and lector at the HF
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Masses. He believes the Boy Scout leader was """y and he earned so many

achievement badges his first year with the scouts he became bored and stopped attending
meetings. He almost became an eagle scout after one year. It was in the fall of 1967 that
he met Father James M. Ford for the first time. Ford was the adviser of the youth group
at HF named Chi Rho (CR). This was a club whose emphasis was on social events like
dances, trips and other similar activities.

Ford had been at the parish for a year and a half was about 26 years old, assertive and a
“o0 getter”. He was the most active priest in the parish when it involved ministering to
the youth. An older associate at that time was Father ™ and the g during this
entire time period Was] Father REDACTED | He cannot recall what happened to™ | _lor
much about him. thinks Father REDACTED same to the parish about the time
was retiring, REDACTED,became involved w1th the youth, but not to the degree of Ford.
REDACTED'ef the clergy many years ago and is now married. Abont eight nuns lived at
HF at that time but he cannot remember their names or Order. He remembers that they
wore beige. knee-length dresses. no veils, and were a more progressive order. One nun
with red hair was in charge of the Confraternity of Christian Doctrine (CCD) at HF and
she and Ford were close professionally. She knew that and Ford were “close.”
'REDACTED

remembers that the order had a convent in Big Bear.

As a freshman he became involved in CR organizine its dances, parties and other
activities. That’s when Father Ford approached askine him to get involved as an
altar boy. Another person active in the leadership of CR wasREDACTED who is a year
older than"®PA°™0and the current pastor at Saint J osigghc’Ts in Santa Ana. " was a
religious person and very popular with the students. was also close to Ford for at
least the four years of REDACTED mvolvement at HF and considered to be effentinate at that
time. He was a lector and dated some of the girls that "¥PA°™did, The girls told him
that "“*“™was very respectful and never bad sex with them. Before receiving his -
driver’s license, but after Ford started abusing him,R¥PACTEP became sexually active with

both sexes,

One CR member®ePAC™™ dated was REDACTED  yiho is one year older than he is but
he has not seen her since 1971 and does not know how to reach her. Her brother"

REDACTED 46 one year younger than he is and was active in CR. He is the current music
director and organist at Saint Edward’s in Dana Point,

REDACTED and REDACTED were also fnvolved in CR and "=

REDACTED gyrrently lives in La Qumta andREPACTED 4 ganta Margarita. He dated
both in hlgh school, as did ", and he re-connected with them at their MDHS 30 year
reunion in 2001. He is on good terms with them and they communicate on a regular basis
now. Both are active Catholics.

REDACTED was another CR member who dated REDACTED He
was a nice person with a good sense of humor who was effeminate and close to Ford. He

RCALA 004127
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was very religious zdeREDACTED heard he entered the seminary but did not finish, He does
not know where """ js now but recalls his mother once worked at the HF rectory.
REDACTED

-came to HF around 1971 for a couple of years. **“™™ thought he was
a_couple of vears older than himself. and was jnvolved in the liturgy at HF. He became a
priest with an important position in the Archdiocese of Los Angeles assomated with

REDACTED but abruptly left the priesthood. Ford told "™>"“"" that he
should use REPACTED35 3 role model and he was jealous of the time Ford spent with

REDACTED He has no idea if ™**™ knew of Ford's sexual abuse of REPACTED

Besides®=""“™®,_ Ford spent a lot of time withREDACTED during this

period causing REDACTED to later comument that Ford only seemed to bond with males

and had little, if anything, to do with females, "™ would see *=>""'"> jeave the church
alone with Ford.

Sometinie dring the schaol year in about 1968, Ford took approximately 25 members of
the CR Club to the Bahia Resort in San Dxego for a Friday and Saturday night. While he
was in Ford’s room with Ford the other members were on the beach smokmg marijiana
and drinkine alcohol. Thev were all under age and were arrested including ™ <.
REDACTED P does not remembex

- whether or not other adults came along to chaperone. REPACTED yemembers getting
“razzed” by the other students for being in Father. Ford’s room alone with him. A friend
ofREDACTED ____ spamed REDACTED ____ was a “pothead” who drove his van and
might have been the one who provided the contraband. The parents learned of this and
when they returned™*™“"; had Ford apologize to the parishioners at an evening.Mass.
Other-than caroling at old folks homes and visiting the sick 'thlS is the only CR trip he
remembers thh any specxﬁclty )

Shortly after they met Ford detemnned that™*™*“™ was a good speaker and debater. He

also knew that"*"*“"™* mother was the speech coach at MDHS, "**°™ js hot sure what |

drew Ford to him initially other than that he was popular and good-looking, From their
first meeting Ford lectured him on how to dréss and wear his hair, which girls to date and
to be involved at HF through CR and becoming an altar boy. He rode his bicycle to the
rectory to organize papers, answer telephones and do various other chores. He was later
given akey to the church and began to set things up in preparation for Mass. He made
certain there were enough unblessed hosts, that the cruets were clean, the pews tidy, the
altar arranged, etc. He did all these things within a year of coming to HF. During this
time he would be in the rectory occasionally with only Ford. He normally was at HF
between 6:00 P.M. and 9:00 P.M. a couple days each week and always at the behest of
Ford, not of any other priests or lay people. He knew of nobody else that did this sort of
thing for Ford or anyone else. There might have been others but he does not remember
them. There were housekeepers and secretaries during this time. He cannot remember
the, names_of housekeepers. but remembers the name of a secretary. Mrs. REDACTED wwho
performed secretarial, public relations. and accountine work. She later oot " ®;ajob
at See's candy manv vears later. She wasREDACTED mother. He was also very

EDACTE!
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| Deleted: buth
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involved in organizing the folk Mass which included arranging for the musicians, lectors,
altar servers and others. Those who repularly attended the HF folk mass at that time
associated "> with Ford and the Mass. During his sophomore junior and senior

years at MDHS he was also the head lector at HF.

He dated REDACTED  and she made comments ta ***™pecanse™""“"Cspent so
much time with him and Ford did not spend time with girls. She thought this was
strange. ""**°™assisted Ford in many ways and although he never paid“="“"=" he
frequently took him out to dinner, to play miniature golf and other activities. He gave
REDACTED g agld Tissot watch with a sapphire for a graduation present in 1971 but it was
stolen within a few years. His deceased mother and father, who now has dementia, saw it
since he rarely wore it as it was too garish for his taste. REPACTEDremnembers showing it to
others. Ford also gave him a photo of his graduation from the seminary. Ford wrote
words of affection to’ on the back of the photo. cailing him “little brother™. Ford
also nicknamed REDACTED _In 1969 or 1970, Ford gave ***“™5 a holy medal that
was sauare with a cross in the middle and four saints on each corner. Ford wanted

RF::?AC to have this medal because he, too. wors a similar medal, Ford instructed

ACTEDY 5 wear it under his t-shirt at all times, He told RE2AS™Pthat he could remember

Ford by wearing the medal. He also gave *=>"“""a’book of daily meditations and
prayers for youth. Its instructions were the exact opposite of what A" did with Ford
during their relationship. Ford 51gued the book, REPACTEDattorney now has the book. the
medal, and the photo .

‘While. ass1stmg Ford in the rectory the touching and light kissing began. Ford told
REDACTED ¢ needed to learn intimacy. At the time REPA°™0yestioned whether or not his
father loved him and Ford knew this. Ford resented his own father and had a difficult
relationship with him. He called his father a bastard, son of a bitch and other non-
complimentary terms and when he died Ford commented that his mother, who he loved
deatly, could finally live in peace. Ford referred to=>"“"" as his little brother and said -
that God sent "¥°*°"®° to him. He had only a sister who he was close to and she lived in
the Los Angeles area. RE°ACTE° met her once and recalled she had a danghter who was
gravelly ill at one time.
: . REDACTED . . . . v

By the time was 15 the touching and light kissing had advanced to where Ford
was holding him in a sexual way and wet kissing him. About then he also began to stop
on his bicycle rides through Santiago Park while going to and from the rectory to aliow
men to give him oral sex. When he told Fard about this Ford told him to stay away from
these men but continued to kiss and handle him in a sexual manner, This confused’
Stevens. He was stopping in Santiago Park so frequently by the time he was 16 % that

. Ford refused to give him absohttion in confession because he would not terminate this
activity REPACTEDexplained that Ford would deep kiss and arouse him too such an extent
he would go to Santiago Park to bring himself to climax if he had not done so already.

Their sexual activity was normally on the church grounds and almost always m one
certain pew in the church located on the right side of the altar as one faced the sanctuary

RCALA 004129
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and two rows back from the altar. They would enter the church at night and Ford locked

the door behind them. Ford would deep kiss him often until "EPAC™ Dejaculated. ' Be does

not know if Ford ever climaxed but often felt Ford’s erection. On occasion they deep
kissed to this degree in Ford’s Chevrolet Impala in the parking lot behind the rectory.
Ford gave detailed instruction on how to kiss and stuck his tongue deep into “=°*™=°
mouth. He did not allow "¥°*“™Ptg do the same thing with his tongne and told REDACTED
that he REPACTED needed to learn mumacy

REDACTEDyfen called Ford when his hormones were faging to tell him that he was gomg to |

Santiago Park and Ford would instmect him to come to HF where they would go into the
church to talk and deep kiss. Ford would tell **™*°™ to “be still” or “I’ll show you how
to Kiss.” He estimated this occurred about four to six times per month during his -
sophomore, junior.and senior years for 2 total of about 200 times where he would either
gjaculate or approach that stage: sometimes this happened-as many as three times per
week. This happened for the most part in the church but also in Ford’s auto, and about
three times in hotels jn San Diego where the abuse was of much greater degree. They
would hug and kiss in the rectory and he would sit on Ford’s lap but they would not deep -
kiss there.

During confessmn which was always face-to—face or at times when Ford woqu tell
REDACTEDtjqt they needed to talk, """ would tell Ford personal things like if he
ejaculated during one of his dates. Ford would admonish him and then after saying an act
of contrition they would begm one of their heavy kissing sessions, During these episodes
their bodies would be entwined and he would feel Ford’s erection, He thinks that Ford
knows REPACTED;limaxed because he could feel REPACTED shudder, and would tel} REPACTER
“%% ~calm down.” At these times Ford would often tell "EPACT=Chaw much he loved -
and ask him if RS0 Joved him. WhenEP*C™= told Ford he did Ford asked
REDACTED if that was the case why "=P"°"e0did not listen to him and stop going to Santiago
Park and stop dating promiscuous girls. Ford never told him to stay away from Ford
though. REPASTED never confessed to Ford their mutual activities. He never told Ford to
stop since he enjoyed it and felt Ford had all the power. He felt very confused as it was a
good sexnal feeling but not fulfilling and although Ford told him sex was bad with others,
Ford continued to sexually abuse REDACTED REPACTED had ng aspirations or thoughts of a
future with Ford but had strong sexual emotions for him as well as the girls he dated. He
never had mouth-to-penis oral, or anal sex Wlﬂl Ford nor did they ever mutually
masturbate each other. '

REDACTED estimated that he had sex about once 2 week during his sophomore, junior and

senior years with public school girls and engaged in heavy pettmg w1th his Catholic
school dates.

One female he had an ongoing affair with was REPACT,E.[.)_.___._ ]
in Los Angeles in the fall of 1970. After"=°*°™ helped

REDACTED while with Father Ford.

staving in a hote] room in San Diego, REPACTED,

|

RCALA 004130

Vg

[ Deleted: uon

[Deletéd: heppencd about five times a |

[ Deleted: less frequently in

- [Deleted: saying

* ( Deleted: be told

( Deleted:

trysts

[Deleted they continued with these i
I

CCIl 004754



] Ford refused to call a doctor for & 5. They had sex on numerous occasions at
different venues including Santiago Park where they were once stopped by the police,
They began their relationship while he was at MDHS and her father eventually obtained a
l{g%tlr‘\agung order forbidding him from seeing her. She later married and her name was

Obut has had several boy friends and husbands since then. He ance located a

young man named REDACTED  who was about 27 years old at the time and lvingin -

Palos Verdes. He thought that this might be his son and paid for a DNA test that proved
he was not.

REDACTED

Another gir] he remembers only as and he only recalls
. she was a student at Santa Ana High School at the time.

One day at MDHS in his senior year FatherREDACTED ~ _ a teacher, approached

REDACTED 4nd mentioned dHe was taken aback and has no idea how

REDACTED peard of this. REPACTED jg currently a priest in Los Angeles.

Ford’s room at HF was on the second floor of the rectory in the back of the building,
About four other priests stayed on that floor as well. He cannot remember much about
Ford’s room or office and advised not much untoward ever happened in either place, He
thinks that Ford might have shared an office.

During the school year, while a sophomore or junior, he returned to the Bahia Hotel with
. Ford. It was only the two of them and they spent two nights and three days. Ford picked
_him up at “***“™ home and his parents knew of the trip but he cannot remember if

anybody else was aware. They drove in Ford’s Impala to the hotel located on Mission
Bay. "*""“™ talked to Ford about the direction of his (“*"*°TEP }ifs and they shared a

_bed.. There was a lot of hugging and deep kissing and Ford allowed®=>*™®; to French
kiss him. This was done while they were fully clothed and at other times in their
underwear. They lay in bed together with their legs entwined, wrestled and straddled
each other. They were both aroused and he REPACTED. would ejaculate. Once after he
climaxed and was perspiring Ford told him to take a cold shower. Ford always wore
white brief type underwear and crew neck or v-neck undershirts. There was no
completely nude body-to-body contact. The only time he saw Ford in the nude that trip
was when he came out of the shower. Ford was fair skinned with freckles on his back
and a salt and pepper colored hairy chest. He would sit straddling Ford in their
underwear and massage Ford’s back and pop his blackheads and they slept with their
bodies entwined. During the day they did things like go to the beach and play miniature
golf. They also went to the convent of the Sisters of Perpetual Adoration on Paducah
Drive off Morena Drive in San Diego. Ford said Mass for the nuns and he was Ford’s
altar boy. Ford knew the prioress and she told "EP*“™®°that Ford was very fond of himi
and that he was a special boy. While Ford heard confessions he wandered around the
grounds. It was a Benedictine Cloister that is now closed and the last prioress was Sister
REDACTED y/ho knew the mums that lived there when he and Ford visited but who are all
deceased now. She hired "=°*“"*° to do artwork at the convent in the 1980s. He does not
know how Ford pald for the hotel on this trip or the others.
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In his junior and senior years he traveled twice with Ford to the Town and Coﬁﬁtry Hotel
in San Diego. The same type of sexual activity occurred on these trips as happened 4t the
Bahia Hotel. : B . }

Ford’s alcoholic drink of choice was a whiskey sour, which he let fEAeTER taste. He also ]
liked red wines and red meat. He was about 5°11”, 165 pounds, good looking, slimly
muscled, healthy and fit. He later worked out on nautilus exercise equipment, and
suggested "FP*T0 do the same. He could recall no scars, marks or tattoos in private areas
of Ford’s body. : - o :

REDACTED

recalled going to one movie with Ford but not what it was or where they saw it.

RFégr;\% ’TqE gctivity of choice was to take ™™, to play miniature golf next to HF and
speculated Ford was allowed to play there for free: Ford would stand behind him

and put his arms around REPACTEDwhile instructing him how to putt. By his senior year

REDACTED jjred of this and he REPACTED, gnggested the movie.

Ford taught™™"“"™ t5 drive in the church parking lot and at Fairthaven Cemetery, which

is close to HF. Ford taught"*>"“™ in Ford's blue Impala with a light blue or grey

interior, which ,REDACTED thinks might have had power steering and an automatic shift lever ]

on the steering cohrmn. This went on for about six months. Ford liked the color blue and

had at least two Impalas during his stay at HF. During the lessons Ford put his arm ]

around REPACTEDnd on REDACTED ypper Jeg and knee, He also playfully punched REDACTED

and rubbed his neck. REE ' ' :
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His parents gave him a blue Volkswagen bug for his

bug for his 16" birthday and his fathertansht | . -(Deleted:s 7
him how to drive it. His father was-a long haul truck driver for REDACTED and .
would be on the road four or more days a week hauling lumber. His dad Wwas a convert to -
Catholicism and involved in the Knights of Columbus. REDACTEDparents never asked, | (Deleted: Bom
him about his intimacy with Ford though they knew that he spent a ereat deal of time o - &eleted': commented to
with Ford. and staved at hotels with Father Ford. ,REDACTEDqther yag not involved much | | (Deleted: mnd tis

in his life. ) . - e . [ Delete=0ACTED
While in high school he told various people about Ford. In about 1970, during his junior
year, he told *=>*“"™C during a face-to-face confession in the HF rectory on a Saturday
that he had strong feelings for a priest. "EPACTED asked if the priest was Ford, since he
was aware"=>"“"*" and Ford spent a lot of time together. "=""°"=° confirmed it was and
REDACTEDgeemed disgnsted and said that it was wrong and should not continue, REDACTED
did not say much more and after this was not as friendly toward "°*“™ a5 he had been
before., During this confession he also told "=°*“" " about his homosexual activity that is
_the oral sex in Santiago Park as well as the sex with girls. *E°*TE0hinks that Ford was
gone that weekend and now believes he was ennfitsed and calling out for help. Thisis -
the only time he went to confession with ", .”_"" and the only time he ever mentioned
anything like this to him, :
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After theREPACTED confession, possibly the winter of his senior year, he began to talk

about serious subjects with Sister REDACTED | a Sister of Saint Joseph’s of Orange,
who taught English Literature at MDHS, She was a good friend of his mother, probably
in her 50s and a progressive thinker for her times. She was upset with the girls REPACTED
was dating and asked him if he had Jost his virginity. He told her that he had and that he
did not believe in the virginity of Mary. They spoke at both MDHS and her
motherhouse. Once in the garden of the motherhouse he told her that he had sex with
males. She did not appear too troubled by this so he continued and told her these feeling
manifested themselves because of his relationship with Ford. He described the sexual
abuse by Ford, who she did not know, and she was taken aback. She asked ifhe had
pedREDACTED or physically hurt him in any way. When he told her that Ford had not she
nevertheless counseled him to stay away from Ford. She told him that he could talk to
her at any time and he did many times into the 1980s. He told her about Ford being gay
and seeing him at gay bars amongst other things. He does not know if she shared this
with anyone else and she is now deceased. :
During a confessionto < in a confessional in 1970 or 1971 """ 1t0]d him that he
was in love with a priest and that the feeling was mutual. He assumes ™=*"*“""" knew who
he was g5 he asked if the priest was Ford. When "*™"“™ said that it was fE°T=Po]d him
that he "*"*“"*") knew what was right and to stay away from Ford and pray for help.
Sometime afier this he tried to throw a pebble against Ford’s window late one evening
“but hitREPACTED window and when he looked out "™ explained he was trying to
obtain Ford’s attention. Ford heard this, became upset, came down and took"=™*“"= to
Coco’s Restaurant where he admonished him for doing that. A few months later Ford
was transferred, REDACTEDthought™= "°™=° was a kind man and he helped "=""“"=" with
some of his homilies. o . - .

Father REDACTED  replaced Ford at HF and taught at MDHS. During a face-to-face

* confession with ¥ ™™, who was wearing civilian clothes, in the rectory he told *=>"“"="
that he was confused about his sexuality. He expounded about Ford, by name, and their
sexual encounters. "-""°"""was very commanding and intimidating and told "=>*“™° pe
had to understand the difference between intimacy and sex. This was exactly what Ford
had told him. They discussed “™"°"™" homosexual tendencies and "E*°™ counseled
that if """ did not arrest these tendencies by the time he was 21 years old he would
never be able to change. During the confession "*™*“"° broke down and """ held
him and kissed him on the lips. REPASTED held his head in his ((*°A°TEP) hands and
REDAGTED felt powerless. He gaveREDACTED book by Henri J.M. Nouwen entitled
“Intimacy” that "*°*“™ obtained while in the seminary. REPACTEPnever returned it.
REDACTED ) describedREPACTED as a powerful athletic appearing person with a hairy chest who
intimidated him. After this """\ would take"*™*“™™", by the nape of the neck in a
friendly manner and ask how he was. ““>*“"° was dlways approachable butREPACTED

| found him threatening, | -

Deleted: He was the last person he told |
about Ford while hz was a minor. ‘ .

In about 1970. either the end of his junior or start of his senior year, he met Father™"™
| REDACTED (sp?) was a friend and classmate at MDHS who was an intelligent [ Deleted: ph

CCI 004757



“nerd” as well as effeminate. They did several student projects together and one day
REDACTED, asked REPACTEDtg accompany him to REDACTED ponee on Bristol Street south of
MDHS. REDACTEDwas a Capuchin that taught at MDHS but "™"°"*° cannot remember
which subject. When he metREPACTEDat his house he was in a Capuchin robe and
something in his eyes remindedREPACTED )f the men in Santiago Park. He liked REDPACTED
and his openness and had fun at his house. REPACTEDpy000q REPACTED wp o the two of
them sat on the couch in the living room which made"***“™ think they had an intimate
relationship. "=PACTED gayeREDACTED his telephone number and told him to call {fREDACTED

ever folt the need. #***“™"told him what happened on his dates and they came to have a .

close relationship. Later at?EPACTED hougeREPACTED heard his confession while they sat
on the couch. He explained his relationship with Ford in detail and whenREPACTED 3k ad
ifREPACED enjoyed it*EPACTEP responded that he did. He asked ™", if he would ever
marry Ford and if he could visualize himself in that sitnation. He never said that what
Ford and R*P*°T®° were doing was wrong. He indicated it was natural to have these
feelings and thatREPACTED should not be so hard on himself or Ford. REPACTED gid not
personally know Ford. He also told "¥°ACTEPabont his experiences in Santiago Park. He
asked ™" if he had told his mother any of this and™*"*“"™ to]d him he had not,
Then he straddled "*"*“™ kissed him on the lips and toldREDACTED he was attracted to
him. At that point, before™=2"CTEP paye him absolution, ****“'=" arose from the couch
and left, After this encounter " was uncomfortable around™=™*°™™ and their
friendship ended. "EPACTED {ried to talk to “"**°"™" at MDHS after that butREPACTED
refused. REPACTED does not know what became of =CACTED byt recalls he once spoke of
going into the seminary. He beligyes that"=PACTED and REDACTEDgontinued to e friends.
'He sawREDACTED pame on the perpetrator list about a year after he retained counsel.

During his senior year he began to turn away from the Catholic Church. Fo-rd thought he
was “nuts” but he found himself attending The Cavalry Chapel in South Coast Plaza,

After Ford was transferred from HF """ felt badly and cried often for he missed the
intimacy. They talked on ths telephone every couple of weeks and Ford told him that-
REDACTED was a good man and that he should talk to him. Ford left in February or March-
0f 1971 and in July he invited “***“™ to visit him at Our Lady of Lourdes in Northridge.
He drove alane in his Volkswagon and recalls it being very hot and smoggy, He had
never been in that area before and he thought it was dull and grey. He became lost along
the way and called Ford for directions. 'When he finally arrived he and Ford hugged and
he felt good. There were no other priests there and he spent the night with Ford in his

room in the rectory. That evening they continued with the same type of sexual activity -

they had in the past, that is kissing, caressing, and body contact. There was a lot of
crying on his part and he remembers Ford perspiring while they lay and slept. He visited
Ford only one other time at Our Lady of Lourdes and the same tvpes of sexual abuse,
happened then_except"™"“"" did not stay the night. He was 17 during these visits. He
cannot recall anything about Ford’s room at Lourdes except that on his dresser was a tall
(approximately 2 feet). wood, carved statute of the Virgin Mary that he bonght at
Halloran’s in Orange County and gave to Ford as a present.
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By the time he was 17 he had moved from his parents’ home and was living with friends
in Santa Ana and Jater Tustin. Ford visited him at these locations a couple of times. .

* Their last intimate contact while he was a minor was at Lourdes. ‘They did maintain
contact and he saw Ford infrequently after that. - «

After high school in about 1972 he was in a gay bar, The Bub in West HoHyWood, with
his friend REDACTED . Ford came into the bar,_This surprised and hurt
REDACTED because he was probably looking for a date, but***“™° did not approach Ford.

Shortly after this he sent Ford a letter asking why 2 SA‘é’?EDm a gay bar, He asked him if he -

(Ford) was gay why he bad continually told him LR ) that it was wrong to sexually
be with other males. He felt Ford was being hypocritical and wrote him that. Ford called
FEPACTED after receiving the letter and tol**PACTECto never write things like that again; to

never put things Jike that on paper. He said that it was childish and that they should meet

REDACTED REDACTED . REDACTED
talk. Aadvised

and refused and they only spoke on the phone,
that his relationship with Ford was horrible and that Ford had no special feelings toward
him but was only using him. "**°™™ came to realize that for the first time.

‘When he was 23 he lived in a duplex in Los Anggles at REDACTED

He met Ford for dinner but cannot remember the restaurant. After dinner Ford wanted to
seeREDACTEDresidence and portfolio of art work. REPACTED wag reluctant but acquiesced
and once there fixed Ford an after dinner drink. By now they were hugging and kissing.
AndREPACTED was aroused. Ford asked fo spend the night, REPACTEDyggested that Ford

drive to Century City to stay in Ford’s condoniinium there. - Ford made cleat to REDACTED

REDACTED.

that he did not want to go to the condominium. pulled a Murphy bed out of the
wall and Ford said “don't be ridiculous. . . I'm sleeping with you,” They endedupin
REDACTED bed, acting as they had in the past. inclnding rubbing their bodies together with .
Ford grabbingREPACTED penis and"*PACT sjaculating. Finally REPATED 614 him that he
had to work the next day and they slept together. Inthe morning, REDACT‘;DE‘Sﬁb%ered and
as he came out.of the shower he saw Ford was masturbating-inhigbed. — _ ~ said
nothing. Ford did not know that *F2*°™0 yitnessed him masturbating becanse Ford was

lyine in a position so that he could not see *¥PACTEC Thic was their last sexual contact.

Since then they have met over the years for dinner, walks, and similar activities but
nothing jntimate. They have also talked on the telephone, and written to one another. In
1996, "EPACTED father asked Ford to officiate at his mother’s funeral since his mother and

Ford were good friends. After the funera! he told Ford qwhich )
upset Ford. They later met for lunch at an ltalian restaurant in Montecito Village. It was

in the Iate 1990s that Ford admitted to "*>"*“™°that he was gay and that his peers and
many parishioners were aware of it.

REDACTED v - ’ . - »
In 1979 almost married REDACTED Ford was to officiate at Saint Joseph’s in
Big Bear, "***“™ felt uncomfortable about Ford’s involvement but his parents insisted
upon it. The church was reserved but "*>*“™° determined that™™*™ was being
unfaithful to him and broke the engagement, '

10
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Over the years he has seen Ford at Studlo One. a gay bar in West Hollywood, twice. Sir
REDACTED  the papal count, told"=""“"*" that he REDACTED, 5ayy Ford at Numbers, -
another gay bar. He knowsREPACTED since he painted murals inREPACTED; home once
had sex with REDACTED and often staved at RED"'\CTEDhome

The last time he had dinmer with Ford was at Ruth’s Chris Steakhouse in Beverly Hills on
Beverly Drive south of Wilshire. The employees seemed to know Ford and sat them jn 2
private booth. Ford liked to dine at Coco’s, the Charthouse and the Bali Hai in the Point .
Loma section of San Diego,_Ford often took """ 10 these restaurants. . |

Ford had family money and grew up in Palos Verdes Although he never saw it Ford told
him he had a condormninium in Century City but REPACTED thinks he has sold it. He ofteri
lectured “***“™*on how he should invest his money. ‘ |

Ford did not like his pastors at Saint Raphael’s and Our Lady of Mount Carmel. He told
REDACTED that they were old men and that he often disagreed with them._One time, REPAGTED
went to visit Ford at Our Lady of Mount Carmel. REPACTED yas early and Ford was not at
the parish. "=PACTE0 began talking with one of the older priests there {possibly the pastor).
The priest repeatedly asked how REPACTED kknew Ford, REPACTEDtechanded “he's like my
- big brother.” REPACTED responded that he knew Ford from Holy Family in Oranee County’

While they were talking, Ford drove up. hurried™ " in to the car, and asked REDACTED
REDACTED

repeatedly about what .~ =told the priest at Qur Ladv of Mount Car mel

Based on his ralatlonshlp Wlth Ford he turned away from the Catholic Church. He fe]t -
that there was a great deal of hypocrisy in it. After reading about REDACTED  seyual .| - [Deleted:e

* abuse he realized that Ford and he did not have a love relationship but a sexuaily abusive = -
one and he called HF from Dallas, Texas, where he was living. He talked to Father
"**™*but did not identify Ford at that time because then he did not want to get hinyin -
trouble. About a year later he received a letter from the diocese asking him to come
forward. By then he had retained an attorney and di’d not respond to the letter,

He cafifrot. say with certainty that he knows of any other individnals wfch which Ford has
had sexual ébitact, - .

.
el EE
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CONFIDENTIAL & PRIVILEGED

INVESTIGATIVE REPORT

ATTORNEY CLIENT WORK PRODUCT

Tuly 22, 2004 | |

 Canonical Investigation of (ERNED - QRN

Memorandum

To:

Araig A. Cox, vicar for clergy

On July 1, 2004, G :. -ttomey with (RS 1o roprescnts
and (R - v -5 with them during their

interviews on June 1 & 2, 2004, was telephonically contacted regarding the status of the

interview review. He advised that he and the plaintiffs reviewed the documents
_submitted to {iliPby me and only minor changes had been made, i.e., where one of the
interviewees had stated a specific number since so many years had passed the word
“about” or “approximately” was put in before the number. Nothing of substance had
changed and the documents were now waiting for R0 review. When that is
complete he assured me the documents would be forwarded to me.

o
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9 November 2005

CONGREGATIO 00120 Citta del Vaticano,
PRO DOCTRH\]A FIDEI : Palazzo del S. Uffizio

822/2004 22102
ProT. N. .

(In responsione ﬁat mentio bum.r nmnen)

CONFIDENTIAL

Your Eminence,

The Congregation for the Doctrine of the Faith has received your letter of 27
November 2004 regarding the Rever end James M. F ORD, a priest of your
Archdiocese who has been accused of the sexual abuse of a minor. Your
Eminence indicated that the Prelimi Inary 1 rv“stlgatlon had not yet been concluded
but that you would submit a fuller report early in 2005.

To date, this ')Icastew has po mforrmnnn on the Preliraivary Inv estigation
of the case in question. We weulc be grateiul, therefore, if Your Eminence could
arrange to have the report and your votum sent to this Congregation at your earliest
convenience.

With gratitude for your kindness and prayerful best wishes, T remain

Yours fraternally in the Loxd

Lluitean
- William uEVADA

Archblshop Emeritus of San Francisco
Prefect

~ His Eminence
Roger Cardinal Mahony
Archbishop of Los Angeles’
Office of the Archbishop
3424 Wilshire Boulevard
Los Angeles, CA 90010-2202
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
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Office of 3424 . Los Angeles

Archdiocese of Los Angeles Vicar for Clergy Wilshire California
(213) 637-7284 Boulevard 90010-2202
- December 15, 2006

RE: Reverend James M. Ford

Dear Mr-

I write in reply to your letter of November 27, 2006 conceming the case of the above-named
priest. : ‘ '

As you may know, Father Ford wrote to Cardinal Mahony in October 2004 requesting
permission to retire on July 1, 2005, at the age of 65. The Cardinal granted his request, and since
that date, Father Ford has been in retirement and receiving his full pension benefits. A year later,
in accordance with the recommendations of the Archdiocesan Clergy Misconduct Oversight
Board (CMOB) in response to serious allegations of sexual misconduet-brought-against Father - -
Ford, one of which included the sexual abuse of a minor, a Decree was issued revoking his
faculties. This action was taken with due regard for the pastoral needs of the Christian faithful
and for the public good. As the Decree indicates, the measures taken were dictated by necessity

- and prudence, and are in effect until such time as the matter will be properly resolved.

You make reference in your letter to a polygraph examination that had been administered to
Father Ford in April 2005. However, since the curriculum vitae of the examiner and his
qualifications in the field of polygraphy did not meet the standards expected by CMOB,
arrangements were made for Father Ford to undergo a new examination with one of several
polygraphers whose qualifications met CMOB standards. Ford could choose the examiner,
undergo the examination in the presence of his civil counsel, and the results would be made
known only to his civil counsel. It was the hope of CMOB that after having done this, Ford
would direct his civil counsel to release the report of this new polygraph examination to them for
consideration along with the report already made by the previous examiner. Ford eventually
refused this further test with a polygrapher whose curriculum vitae and qualifications in the field
of polygraphy met the standards expected by CMOB. This refusal raised concerns of the Board
about the reliability and trustworthiness of Ford’s denial of the allegations made against him.
Since the allegations raised have to do with Father Ford’s failure to observe the obligations of
continence and celibacy, the question of his suitability for ministry arises and, as per the
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December 15, 2006
Page Two

requirements of canon 277, the case must be adjudicated by the diocesan Bishop. Moreover,
since the accusations also include the alleged sexual abuse of a minor below the age of 16, a
gravius delictum reserved to the Congregation for the Doctrine of the Faith (CDF), a full report
of the matter must also be made to that Dicastery. Until that report is made and CDF has had the
chance to give a response, the matter cannot be properly resolved. The report to CDF is being
prepared and should be ready to be sent to Rome sometime next month. Once a response is
received and the matter is ready to be properly resolved, Ford will be so advised.

Trusting that this helps to clarify the present status of Father Ford’s case, I remain
.Sincerely yours in Christ,

Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales
Vicar for Clergy
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Office of 3424 Los Angeles
Archdlocese of Los Angeles Vicar for Clergy Wiishire California

(213) 637-7284 Boulevard ©90010-2202

December 15, 2006

Reverend James Michael Ford
P.O.Box 2231 ’
Palm Springs, CA 92263

Dear Father Ford:

I have been made aware that the original decree that I handed to you at our last meeting
inadvertently made reference to the wrong canon of the Codex Juris Canonici. The
enclosure contained herein amends my previous decree. Please accept my apology for
the mistake.

- Sincerely yours in Christ,

Reverend Monsi gnor Gabriel Gonzales
Vicar for Clergy

cc: i
Mr.
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November 27, 2006

Rev. Msgr. Gabriel Gonzales
Vicar for Clergy
Archdiocese of Los Angeles
3424 Wishire Blvd.

Los Angeles, California

Re: Reverend James M. Ford

Dear Monsignor Gonzales:

On September 19, 2006 I met with you at your office to discuss the status of Father
Ford’s case. Fatheﬁnded that meeting with you.

I'had expected to review all the records in Father Ford’s file, investigative and
personal. Father G said the I could not do so. I asked where the investigation stood
and neither of you gave me an answer eéxcept to say that the investigation is continuing -
and you would let me know soon. I have not heard from you or Father Gl since
- September 19, more than two months ago

I find it strange that the Archdiocese‘would not let me, Fr. Ford’s canon lawyer,
teview files when it has allowed Mr. Sl Fr. Ford’s civil lawyer, to do so and to
have regular communication about the investigation with your predecessor Monsignor
Cox. Father Ford’s clerical status is a canonical matter and not a civil matter.

Fortunately, I have obtained all of Mr. —records and have fhus been
able to familiarize myself with the case despite the Archdiocese’s refusal to give me any
of this information.

The allegation became known to the Archdiocese through the accuser‘s, Mr.
@R 2ttorney on February 6, 2003, three year and some nine months ago.

Canon 1717, Sacramentorum Sanctitatis Tutela (Art. 13), and the Essential
Norms (Norm 6) all required an investigation to be started at that time. Norm 6 requires
that this investigation “ be initiated and conducted promptly and objectively” Three years
and nine months is not “prompt”. Please send me a copy of the Decree by which this -
investigation was initiated. Despite the fact that this allegation and its investigation
involved Fr. Ford’s canonical rights, the Archdiocese did not advise him to retain a canon
lawyer but dealt with him directly and then through his civil attorney who does not know
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Rev. Msgr. Gabriel Gonzales, November 27, 2006, page two

canon law.

Without knowing that he could not have been compelled to do so, Father Ford
obeyed the Archdiocese’s directive that he go to St. Luke’s for psychological testing. He
was at St. Luke’s from April 27 to May 2, 2003. St Luke’s report is dated May 9, 2003.

A favorable report on Fr. Ford, based on his review of the raw test data taken at St.
Luke’s and his meetings with Fr, Ford, was submitted by_ Ph.D. on December
1, 2003, three years ago. .

Archdiocesan investigator- interviewed Fr. Ford on J anuvary 31, 2005,
two years ten months ago. His civil lawyer was allowed to be present. Fr. Ford, however,
had no canon lawyer there for this canonical examination.

Fr. Ford took a polygraph test on April 12, 2005 at his civil attorney’s request .
The examiner concluded that “Examinee Ford was truthful, and non-deceptive to all
relevant questions asked and answered”. This occurred one year and almost nine months
- ago. The Archdiocese was given the results of this polygraph.

On July 26, 2006, five months ago, acting in the name of the Cardinal, you
issued a Decree revoking “any and all faculties formerly entrusted to “ Fr. Ford. The
decree says that this action is being taken “as the investigation progresses into allegations
of sexual misconduct brought against” Fr. Ford. Please advise me what, if anything,
more has been done in the past five months to make the investigation “progress”. If
nothing has been done please tell me 1) why, and 2) what more is contemplated to be
done to conclude this alrealy unconscionably delayed investigation.

The decree states that its provisions obtain “pending the conclusion of the
investigation”. This decree was issued three years and five months after the allegation
was made known and an investigation started. This decree should and would never have
become necessary had the Archdiocese “initiated and conducted the prompt and objective
investigation’ it was in law bound to conduct. Such an investigation should certainly have
been concluded and the matter resolved long before July 26, 2006. :

The decree states that it is conformity with canon 497(2) but that canon has to
do only with designating members of the council of priests! What is the relevance?

I must ask in the strongest possible way that Fr. Ford’s investigation be
concluded by decree, that his case be resolved and the provision of the July 26, 2006
decree be revoked. If this is not done, please explain the basis for any further delay so
that I may determine what course to take in conscientiously representing Fr. Ford.

Because I have experienced that letters like this one have simply gone
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unanswered I ask that you favor me with the courtesy of a response in writing.. This case
has gone on much too long, to the injustice and detriment of Fr. Ford.

- Thanking you for your anticipated attention to this matter and for your concern
and solicitude for all the priests whose Vicar you are, I am

Sincerely and respectfully yours,

o
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January 14, 2007

- Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales

* Vicar for Clergy :
Archdiocese of Los Angeles BY FAX AND FIRST CLASS MAIL
3424 Wilshire boulevard
Los angeles, CA 90010

Re: Father James M. Ford
Dear Monsignor Gonzales:

I write in reply to your letter of December 15, 2006 and specifically with regard to
CMOB’s (Archdiocesan Clergy Misconduct Board) and apparently the Cardinal’s
position on the Polygraph examination which Father Ford took on April 12,2003.

As you and CMOB know, Father Ford voluntarily submitted to this polygraph -
something he was not and could not be required to do - in order to further assure CMOB
and the Cardinal of his innocence against the charge of having sexually abused the minor

The results of that polygraph were: “Three separate polygraph tests were conducted
using the above relevant questions. Examination of all three test charts, using the MGQT
Numerical Scoring System was conducted and the conclusion and opinion of this
examiner is, ‘Examinee Ford was truthful and non-deceptive to all relevant questions
asked and answered”. (a Copy of the Test Results in enclosed along with Dr.
resume)

You state in effect that CMOB rejects this polygraph and its conclusion because it

- does not accept the qualifications of the examiner, Ph.D. declaring
that “the curriculum vitae of the examiner and his qualifications in the field of polygraphy
did not meet the standards expected by CMOB”. Leaving aside for the moment the
question of what competence CMOB Hhas to set standards for polygraphers or to assess a
paleographer’s qualifications, it is obvious that CMOB gratuitously reached its erroneous-
conclusion about Dr (il qualifications without ever investigating his
qualifications or checking on his experience and reputation. Ihave done so and easily
discovered the following facts about Dr who is considered to be one of the
most capable polygraphers in the state.
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1. In 1984 when Dr. \GESRRy Was licensed as a polygrapher, the State of
California required the licensing of polygraphers. Only about 50% of those taking the
licensing test passed it. Dr .ol passed it. In 1988, Senator Kennedy had a federal
law passed that forbade polygraphy testing for pre-employment screening of job
applicants, except for persons in law enforcement and those carrying large sums of money
such as armored transport employees. Such pre-employment screening was common
before 1988 and Dr. (il onducted some 20 to 30 such polygraphs a week for
employers, ¢.g. Jiffy Lub. In 1988, the state of California did away with licensing .
polygraphers and in fact precluded their being licensed. No polygrapher now can be tested
or licensed in California as Dr.\QlBwas in 1984. Thus, the accurate statement in his
polygraph report that he is “a prior licensed examiner in the State of California” further
enhances his qualifications. |

2. DrSEED tas conducted more than 10,000 polygraph tests.

. 3. He has conducted polygraphs in major criminal trials such as all the polygraph
testing in the current Alpha Dog murder trial (a movie of this murder is or has been made
into a movie). He has conducted many hundreds of polygraphs in murder and drug cases
as well as in other types of felony crimes.

4. He has conducted polygraphs in civil cases and for private matters, e.g.
pre-marital matters, private business contracts and investigations. Four years ago he was
hired and flown to London by a Prince of Saudi Arabia to conduct polygraph tests of
business associates. ' -

5. The sherrif’s department and the District Attorney’s office of Santa Barbara
County in which Dr. il resides can attest to his preeminent qualifications as a
polygrapher. It was the sherrif’s department that referred Mr. to Dr. (R

It would be a challenge to find any polygrapher more qualified by education,
experience and reputation than Dr. GNP CMOB could have discovered all of this had
it only inquired. Unfortunately it seems to have jumped to an unfounded and erroneous
conclusion without sufficient investigation.

Dr.— is eminently qualified to have objectively conducted the polygraph,
probably more qualified than most of the polygraphers that could be suggested by CMOB.
There is no justifiable reason for asking Father Ford to undergo another polygraph and his
refusal to do so cannot reasonably raise any concern about “about the reliability and
trustworthiness of Ford’s denial of the allegation”.

Neither canon nor civil law can force an accused to undergo a polygraph or to
otherwise testify in an any manner and his right to remain silent cannot be used against
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him. That right notwithstanding, Father -has chosen to speak in his defense. He has
categorically denied his guilt. He has written his detailed denial of the charges in his letter
of February 19, 2003 (copy enclosed) and he has voluntarily submitted to a polygraph test
conducted by a highly qualified and experienced polygrapher. He also submitted to
psychological testing - again, something he could not have been forced to do. Dr

Ph.D’s report on his review of the raw data of this testing is also enclosed
herein. The accuser, however, who has the burden of proving his allegation with a moral
certitude which excludes every reasonable doubt ( con un “certitudine morale che
esclude ogni dubbio ragionevole”: Pope Pius X11 (1942) has produced no corroborating
evidence whatsoever.

Your letter asserts that “ Since the allegations have to do with Father Ford’s failure
to observe the obligations of continence, the questions of his suitability for ministry arises
and, as per the requirements of canon 277, the case must be adjudicated by the diocesan
bishop. Moreover, since the accusations also include the alleged sexual abuse of a minor
below the age of 16, a gravius delictum reserved to to CDF, a full report of the matter
must be made to that dicastery.” I respectfully suggest that there error in this statement,

The violation of canon 277 is not a crime, it carries no canonical penalty and is not
reserved to CDF unless it is accompanied by those circumstances mentioned in canon
1395 (1) and (2). All other violations of canon 277 are matters of sin and the internal
form and not subject to external investigation. Only the one alleged sexual-abuse-of-a-
minor crime is reserved to CDF and properly the subject of a canonical Canon 1717
investigation. There is no allegation of Father Ford having violated the obligation of -
celibacy and though no violations of the obligation of continency have been proved or
admitted, violations of continency would not ipso facto raise questions about suitability
for ministry. Sanctity is not a requirement for ordination nor is a guarantee of sanctity
or the lack of commission of any sexual sin a standard for determining the continued
“suitability of ministry”. Priest are men susceptible to sin; sin can be forgiven. These are
matters of conscience between a priest and God, his confessor, and his spiritual director.
Even in matters of canonical crimes, the ordinary is required by canon 1718 to apply the
provisions of canon 1341 before declaring or imposing canonical penalties. Canon 1341
requires the ordinary to repair the situation by means of “fraternal correction or reproof”
and any other “methods of pastoral care.” S

You speak of a “full report” that must be made to CDF. No report is required to be
made to CDF except a report giving the results of a preliminary investigation of a specific
canonical crime under canon 1395 which has concluded that there is “sufficient evidence
that sexual abuse of a minor has occurred” (Essential Norms, Norm 6). Although I have
not been permitted to see what evidence you have, if any, to corroborate Mr.
allegation, I have found none in the file of Father Ford’s civil lawyer whom you did allow
to examine the file and to participate in your investigation.
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Although you constantly refer to allegations against Father Ford in the plural, I
am unaware of any individual, other than Mr. i bringing an accusation. The other
allegations seem to be only rumors of someone, not an accuser himself, saying that so
and so did so and so or that he heard that so and so did so and so. This is the most
insidious kind of rumor which is prejudicial but often easily accepted as probably, if not
actually, true without any substantial investigation or proof. No unproven allegation can
be or should be treated as evidence to prove another allegation. Nor is every proven
sexual fact necessarily relevant to proving another sexual fact. The fact that a priest may
have had a sexual affair with an adult woman does not go to prove that he also sexually
abused a teenage girl, The fact that a priest has violated the obligation of perpetual
continence by committing a sexual act does not necessarily go to prove that he also _
molested a ten year old boy. I again ask you to kindly inform me of any other accuser who
has made an allegation against Father Ford, if there are other accusers,

T am concerned abobut the report which you say is being prepared to be sent to
CDF this month and what will be asked for in that report. Without having been informed
of the status of Father Ford’s case, it is impossible for me to know what to answer or
how to proceed on his behalf. In conscience, then, I fell compelled to sent a copy of this
letter with it its attachments to CDF at this time. :

Father Ford has been a priest for over forty years. Although he is retired and living
some distance from where he served in parishes, he is healthy and active and , until his
faculties were removed pending the Archdiocese’s investigation of Mr.
allegation, he continued to help in parishes on weekends, saying Mass, preaching and
remaining as active as possible in ministry as a retired priest. It is his sincere desire to
return to that ministry. ' ‘

Again, I would appreciate any information you can give me about the status of
Father Ford’s case and the Archdiocese‘s intentions with regard to it. Thank you.

Sincerely and Respec

cc: William Cardinal Levada
Roger Cardinal Mahony
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REDACTED

SUBMITTED TO: REDACTED
DATE OF POLYGRAPH EXAMINATION APRIL 12, 2005

ARRANGEMENTS;

‘REDACTED A PRIOR LICENSED EXAMINER IN THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA, WAS RETAINED TO
ADMINISTER A POLYGRAPHTO MR FORD, REGARDING ALLEGED ACCUSATIONS OF SEXUAL ABUSE
WHICH HAD OCCURRED BETWEEN THE YEARS OF 1968 TO 1971, WHILE MR. FORD WAS A PRIEST AT THE
HOLY FAMILY PARISH IN ORANGE, CALIFORNIA. SAIN AlTECATIONS IN THAT ABOVE TIME FRAME,

INVOLVED A YOUTH BY THE NAME OF REDACTED — '

PROCEDURE:

IN THE YEARS OF 1966 TO 1971, WHILE SERVING AT THE HOLY FAMILY PARISH. DIT YOU AT ANYTIME
HAVE A SEXUAL CONTACT IN ANYWAY WITH A YOUTH NAMED REDACTED

ANS: NO

DIDD‘;S(?T IENDANV SFXUAL WAY INAPPROPRIATELY KISS, TOUCH OR FONDLE THE PRIVATE PARTS OF
RE : : '

ANS: NO

 BETWEEN THE DATES OF 1968 TO 1971, DID YOU EVER HAVE REDACTED PUT HIS HEAD ON YOUR
CHEST, RUN HIS FINGERS ON YOUR BODY HAIR FOR SEXUAL PLEASURE ? '

ANS: NO

" BETWEEN THE YEARS OF 1968 TO PRESENT DATE. N YOU IN ANYWAY HAVE A SEXUAL
INAPPROPRIATE CONTACT WITH REDACTED . : ,

ANS: NO

REDACTED
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REDACTED

STATION COMMANDER LOMPOC SUB-STATION 1972-1973,
ASSOCIATED INSTRUCTOR AT CHAPMAN AND LAVERNNE UNIVERSITY.ASSOCIATED FACULTY
MEMBER OF GOLDEN GATE UNIVERSITY, INSTRUCTOR IN THE GRADUATE MPA PROGRAM.

ALLAN HANCOCK COLLEGE FULL TENURED INSTRUCTOR _IN THE ADMINISTRATION OF
JUSTICE COURSES 1969 TO PRESENT. » S ‘

COORDINATOR OF THE SHERIFF RESERVE PROGRAM INLOMPOC,ANDITS SEARCH AND
RESCUE DETALL. - ‘ : »

GUEST LECTURER AT THE UNIVERSITY OF WARSAW POLAND,
PROGRESSIVE PUBLIC SERVICE RECORD
1965 -1983 PATROL DEPUTY SHERIFF, PROMOTED TO DETECTIVE, SERVICE IN THE

1959-1965 DEPUTY SHERIFF LOS ANGELES COUNTY - PRIMARILY CIVIL DIVISION

1955-1959 | US NAVY, ASSIGNED TO THE AIR NAVAL INTELLIGENCE DIVISION,

MEMBER OF THE ARSON -FIRE INVESTIGATORS ASSOCIATION.
MEMBER OF THE TRVCOUNTY INVESTIGATORS ASSOCIATION. -
PAST MEMBER OF THE QUESTIONED DOCUMENT ASSOCIATION STATE OF CA.

FORMAL ACADEMIC QUALIFICATIONS

JUNE 1969 AA D,EGREE. AWARDED FROM ALLAN HANCOCK COLLEGE SOCIOLOGY.
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PROFESSIONAL SCHOOLS/ SEMINARS

BASIC/ INTERMIATE / ADVANCE CERTIFICATES FROM P.O.S.T.

OFFICER SURVIVAL /TERRORISM/ SEX CRIMES CALIFORNIA STATE TRAINING INSTITUTE ARSON
INVESTIGATION FBI SEMINAR.

DRUG ABUSE /INVESTIGATIONS US DEPARTMENT OF DRUG ENFORCEMENT.

6 FBI SEMINARS DEALING WITHLAW ENFORCEMENT SPECIAL PROBLEMS

- POLYGRAPH SCHOOL -1984 GORMAC / PAST APA MEMBER, LICENSED AS POLYGRAPH
EXAMINER BY STATE OF CALIFORNIA 1984,

100 HOURS OF SEMINAR INSTRUCTION ON REVIEW AND UPDATE IN POLYGRAPH
EXAMINATIONS AND INTERPRETATION.

PRIVATE INVESTIGATOR LICENSE FROM STATE OF CALIFORNIA FROM 1984,

REDACTED
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(
San Roque Catholic Church
325 Argonne Circle Santa Barbars, California 93105-2798

(805) 687-5215 / FAX (805) 682-9778

February 19, 2003

Rev. Msgr. Craig Cox

Vicar for Clergy

3424 Wilshire Blvd.

Los Angeles, California 9001 0-2241

Rez- / Father James Ford

Dear Monsignor Cox:

This letter is written in response to the allegations of abuse made byq
s disclosed to me at the meeting which.was held on Wednesday February 12,
2003. At the time of our meeting you also asked for certain information about Mr.
and his family and who resided in the rectory at Holy Family Parish in Orange,
California. ' . .

| was ordained in 1966, and my first assignment was to Holy Family Parish in
was th In addition to

Orange, California:
as in residence at the rectory.

w and myself, Fatheu
He was either the principal or assistant principal at Mater Dei High School. For a period
of time, there was also an Indian priest in residence who was studying at the local
college. There was also a live in housekeeper by the name of &whose

quarters were downstairs in the rectory. When | left Holy Family Parish, | went to Our
. Lady of Lourdes Parish in Northridge, California.

| deny ever kissi r.-on his neck or anywhere else on his body. | also
deny hugging M in a sexual manner. | deny ever touching him in his genital
area over Mr. clothing or otherwise or massaging his body. | den rubbing my
fingers through Mr. hair. | deny ever rubbj massaging Mr. ody.
~ I'never slept with Mr. lie on my body or ask that Mr.
Stevens rest his head on my chest and rub my chest hair. In fact, | was neverneara
bed with Mr. '

As with other youth, Mr. nd I werein my car together on several
occasions. 1 did not teach Mr. to drive. He already knew how to drive. Atno
time when we were in my car, did | ever touch Mr on the leg or any other part
of his body.

As none of the allegations are true, there was never any discussion in which |
told Mr. - not to tell others or not to put anything in writing. Mr. -was
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one of many youths in the parish, and he was not treated any different than the others
were. | would, on occasion, give some youths a small gift of appreciation, usually of a
liturgical nature, and Mr. REPACTED may have been the recipient of one of these gifts.
Thirty years later | just don't have any recollection one way or the other. | also went to
dinner with many of the youths in the parish, and | may well have done so with Mr.
REDACTED ) am positive that | never went to the movies with Mr. REPACTER o anvbody
else as | simply.didn’t go to the movies.

| recall that Mr. REPACTED g well as other youths would come to the rectory on
occasion in the evening for appointments or meetings. | was never alone with Mr.
REPACTED in the church when the church was not open to the general public. My
recollection is that MrREDACTEDyou1d also come to the rectory to see Fathe/REDACTED
Mr.REDACTEDwas never in a bedroom at the rectory.

‘ The youth group did go on a number of trips. When the group went on these
trips, they would stay in hotels or cabins. Byt I was never alone in a hotel room or cabin
with Mr. REPACTER of any other of the youths on the trip. -

REDACTED and his sister were both adopted. His mother was a
teacher at Mater Dei High School. | believe Mr, REDACTED attended Mater Dei. | did not
teach him how to drive. When | was transferred to Northridge, Mr. REDACTED g well as
his parents, came there to visit me on one or more occasions. In the following years
Mr. REDACTED and | did remain in occasional contact. We would exchange Christmas
cards, and when Mr. REDACTED wyag in the Los Angeles area, he would occasionally call
me to meet for dinner. Mr. REPACTED: oot died about seven years ago, and Mr.

REDACTED asked me to preside at her funeral which 1 did.

. Once again, | vehemently deny all of Mr. REDACTED-ballegations. At no time did |
ever have any inappropriate contact with Mr, REDACTED with any of the other youth

that I ministered to at Holy Family Parish or at any other parish where | have been
assigned in the thirty six years since | was ordained. ‘ :

- Sincerely, )
4%_ hb M

Father James Ford
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December 1, 2003

Monsignor Craig A. Cox, J.C.D. :
Vicar of Clergy, Archdiocese of Los Angeles

Re Father James Ford, Saint Luke Institute testing data

Dear Monsignor Cox,

Per our conversation 61' November 25, 2003,1 am sending you my impressions after
examining the raw data from the psychological test battery conduct:d by Saint Luke
Institute on Father James Ford in April 2003. :

At the time of our phone conversation of October 7, 2003, I had se:n the report of
the psychological evaluation of Father Ford, and had found it to be relatively
‘benign. Although it indicated some defensiveness on his part (which I have not
observed in my subsequent meetings with Father Ford), the testing uncovered no
serious psychopathology, no sexual pathology and no personality disorder.
However, at that time, ] had not seen the raw data on which the report was based.

Father Ford was most cooperative in authorizing me to obtain the aw testing data,
which I have now examined. As expected, the raw data confirmed ray earlier
impression of the testing report: it is a rather benign evaluation of a basically
normally functioning adult. The MMPJ-2, a highly valid instrument, found Father
Ford’s test responses to be valid (i.e. not intentionally presented to “fake good™ or
“fake bad”) and found his profile to be “within normal limits” and “no clinical
diagnosis is provided”. The MCMI-IL, another valid objective measure, was also
relatively benign: it found the evaluation to be reasonably valid, and. concluded “no
disorder or a minimally severe disorder”. The other test data simil-ly showed
nothing of major concern, certainly nothing indicating a sexual problem or any kind
of dangerousness. The only other thing of note was some suspicion of 2 neurological
impairment (which has subsequently been ruled out by a neurologis).

If I can be of further assistance or if you need additienal information, please do not
hesitate to call ' ,

Sincerely,
408276
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MEMORANDUM

TO: CARDINAL ROGER M. MAHONY

FROM: NSRS

SUBJECT: L/OTUM TN FORD CASE
DATE: FEBRUARY 9, 2007

Enclosed is the letter with your sosum in the Ford case.

I wish to point out that, concerning the allegation of the sexual abuse of a mi-

- not; the tesults of the prehmmary investigation are inconclusive: uncettainty remains as

to whethet such a canonical crime has been committed by Ford. Moteovet, it is clear
that sufficient proof is unavailable to artive at moral cettitude in this regard.

Fot this reason, a judicial process concerning this alleged crime does not seem
useful, as it is unlikely that such a process would shed further light on the situation or
setve the cause of justice. Rather, it is felt that leaving aside the allegations of a Sravins
delisturn, and thetefore eliminating the need for involvement on the part of CDF, the
metits of the case can nonetheless be evaluated and proper action taken in accordance
with the notms of law. The sofum expressed, then, is that the situation be dealt with at
the local level through approptiate measures.

If you have any questions or concetns regatding your sotum as formulated in the
attached letter, please let me know.
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' Office of 3424 Los Angeles
Archdiocese of Los Angeles . the Archbishep Wilshire California
Boulevard 90C10-2202

VOTUM OF THE ORDINARY OF INCARDINATION,
CARDINAL ROGER MICHAEL MAHONY,
ARCHBISHOP OF LOS ANGELES IN CALIFORNIA

Re: The Reverend James M. Ford
Accused of the sexual abuse of a minor

February 12, 2007

His Eminence
Cardinal William Joseph Levada

Prefect '
‘Congregation for the Doctrine of the Faith

00120 VATICAN CITY
‘Europe

Your Eminence;:

I'write to send you the complete Report concerning the above-named priest together with
my votum in the matter.

As noted in previous correspondence regarding this case, Father Ford was born on March
6, 1940 and was ordained a priest for the Archdiocese of Los Angeles on April 30, 1966.
In December 2003, an adult male — filed a lawsuit against the
Archdiocese claiming that when he was 14 years old, Father Ford began to sexually abuse
him. The abusive behavior is described in the civil complaint as having gone on from ap-
proximately 1968 to about 1971 and included kissing on the mouth, hugging in a sexual
manner, touching o genitals over clothing, rubbing and massaging -body
both over clothing and on bare skin, sleeping in the same bed with- and bringing
W0 orgasm by this physical contact. This lawsuit is currently pending in the civil
courts.-also brought a similar lawsuit against the Diocese of Orange in California
concerning the same allegations against Ford, since the alleged abuse took place in a parish
that is now part of that Diocese. (The Diocese of Orange was created in 1976 with terri-
tory that had previously been part of the Archdiocese of Los Angeles.) This suit was re-
solved out-of-court with{ijjjJiPeceiving a large monetary settlement and a personal let-
ter of apology from the Bishop of Orange;
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Votum of Cardinal Roger M. MAHONY
RE: the Reverend James M. FORD,
Accused of a gravius delictum

Page 2 0f 4

In 2004, UMMM et with a canonical auditor and provided a complete account of his rec-
ollections of the many events connected to his relationship of some 33-36 years earlier
with Father Ford, including Ford’s alleged sexual abuse of him while he was a minor. In
his account, @il escribed many attendant circumstances and named numerous indi-
viduals having knowledge of the events described. The canonical auditor was able to con-
tact a great number of these witnesses and it was thus possible to make a very thorough
investigation into many of the details contained in (il account. However, most of
these details — whether in connection to Stevens’ relationship with Ford, to Ford’s alleged
sexual abuse of him or to extraneous matters — found no independent corroboration;
moreover, many difficulties were uncovered with regard toS MM emory of events,
since several of the individuals named by him had recollections that were very different
from his and sometimes described events in a way that directly contradicted what he had
recounted. In this regard, it is difficult to ascertain whether, in certain matters, it is-
@R ccollection that is faulty or that of the other witnesses, since we are dealing with
events that transpired almost forty years ago. Similarly, some of the claims made by Ford
in responding to the allegations made by - were also contradicted by witnesses.

As our archdiocesan Clergy Misconduct Oversight Board reviewed Father Ford’s case, the
members were troubled by an apparent impossibility of arriving at the truth concerning the
allegations that Ford had sexually abused a minor, and so the suggestion was made that
Ford voluntarily submit to a polygraph test. Ford’s civil attorney strongly discouraged
_Ford from submitting to such a test and so Ford refused. A few months later, however,
Ford’s attorney changed his mind, and agreed to have Ford undergo the test with a poly-
graph examiner to whom both he and the Archdiocese had agreed. Despite this agreement,
Ford’s attorney subsequently failed to have the agreed-to examiner administer the poly-
graph and instead hired the services of a different polygraph technician, who, the attorney
claimed, was recommended to him by the Santa Barbara County Sheriff’s Department, and
whose reputation was respected by the Santa Barbara County District Attorney. However,
when the Santa Barbara County Sheriff’s Department and the Santa Barbara District At-
torney were contacted, they did not corroborate the lawyer’s claims with regard to the
"technician he had used. In fact, the District Attorney reported that the technician used by
Ford’s civil lawyer is unethical, is not considered credible and does not enjoy the respect
of the District Attorney’s office; the District Attorney stated quite bluntly that he considers
that particular technician to be a “hired gun” for the defense in criminal and civil trials. .

Not surprisingly, in his report of the results of the polygraph test thus administered to Fa-
ther Ford the examiner held that Ford was being truthful in his denial of any sexual contact

with S 1!c archdiocesan Clergy Misconduct Oversight Board, how-
ever, found that neither the nature of the report nor the qualifications of the examiner in the
field of polygraphy met expected standards. This was indicated to Ford, who was invited
to make an appointment with the previously agreed-to technician, or with another polygra-
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VYotum of Cardinal Roger M. MAHONY
RE: the Reverend James M. FoRrbD,

" Accused of a gravius delictum

Page 3 of 4

pher whom this technician would recommend, so that the test could be administered in a
way that would respect all the legal requirements governing the use of a polygraph and by
an examiner whose qualifications met the standards expected by the Board. Ford’s attor-

-ney responded for Ford, explaining that it was not in his client’s interest to take another -
tést and so Ford refused to submit to the polygraph test orlgmally agreed to by his lawyer
and himself.

Apart from the accusations of the sexual abuse of a minor

In short, Ford admits to personal relationships with all of the men making accusations
against i, whether SRR o QD b v =cienotly o
that there was never any improper behavior on his part in these relationships.

In 2004, Father Ford requested that he be allowed to retire effective July 1, 2005; his re-
quest was granted.

In its study of Father Ford’s case, the Clergy Misconduct Oversight Board was unable to
draw conclusions as to the truth of the allegations concerning the sexual abuse of a minor,
but it does believe that there is substantial truth to the allegations concerning homosexual
involvement with adults. Ford’s continued and categorical denial of any such involvement
with adults is therefore a cause of no little concern for the Board, and it recommended that
Ford not be given faculties to minister in retirement. In accordance with this recommenda-
tion, then, and pending the final resolution of the matter, Ford’s faculties were formally
“revoked on July 26, 2006.

This, then, is the present status of Father Ford’s case, and I now turn to the matter of how
the situation may best be brought to a final resolution.

As indicated in the attached Report, uncertainty remains as to whether a gravius delictum
has been committed. It is clear that sufficient proof is unavailable to arrive at moral certi-
tude in this regard. For this reason, a judicial process concerning this alleged crime does
not seem useful, as it is unlikely that such a process would shed further light on the situa-
tion or serve the cause of justice. Rather, it is my belief that leaving aside the allegations
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Votum of Cardinal Roger M. MAHONY
RE: the Reverend James M. FORrD,
Accused of a gravius delictum

Page 4 of 4

of a gravius delictum, the merits of the case can nonetheless be evaluated and proper action
can be taken in accordance with the norms of law. My votum, therefore, is that the situa-
tion be dealt with at the local level through appropriate measures, without the need for
further involvement on the part of your Dicastery.

I remain at the Congregation’s complete disposal should additional information concerning
this case be required, or should Your Eminence see fit to give different instructions
regarding the matter. ' '

With gratitude for your assistance, I assure you of my prayerful best wishes and remain

Sincerely yours in Ch:cisi, ’

‘ ﬁa‘" / A /
Cardinal Roger M. Mahbny 6%

Archbishop of Los Angeles

(enclosure)
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DIOCESE

Los Angeles in California

NAME OF ORDINARY Cardinal Roger M. Mahony

CDF PROQOT. NO.

NAME OF CLERIC | Reverend James. M. Ford
PERSONAL DE- Date of Birth 6 March 1940 Age 66
TAILS OF THE -
CLERIC Ordination 30 April 1966 Years of ministry 38

ORIGINAL DIOCESE OF INCARDINATION

Los Angeles in California

MINISTRY IN/TRANSFER TO OTHER DIOCESE None

CONTACT ADDRESS OF THE CLERIC

PROCURATOR

ASSIGNMENTS

Year | Parish Location . | : Appointment
1966 | Holy Fafnily Orange, California Parochial Vicar
1971 | Our Lady of Lourdes Northridge, California Parochial Vicar
1972 | St. Raphael Goleta, California Parochial Vicar
1976 | Our Lady of Mount Carmel Santa Barbara, California Parochial Vicar
1980 | San Buenaventura Mission Ventura, California Parochial Vicar
1982 | St. Rose of Lima Simi Valley, California Parochial Vicar
1988 | Our Lady of Peace ?:r}; ?;veda (North Hills), Cali- | p,

1994 | San Roque Santa Barbara, California Pastor

2005

Retires from ministry
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ACCUSATIONS AGAINST THE CLERIC

"Year Victim _ Age Imputable Acts : Reported

. Initially touching and light kissing, progressing by
the time the complainant was age 15 to French kiss-

REDACTED ing that aroused the boy to the point where he would
1968- | 1417 .ejaculate; on these occasions there would be passion- 2003
1971 ate embraces during which the boy would feel the

priest’s erection; such activity allegedly occurred .
approximately once a week over a period of about

three years
1980~ {1820 | Unspecified homosexual relatxonshlp while T, 1983
1982 "*was a college seminarian

‘ Expressions of love and assurances of spend;mg life
1992 43 together, an intimate homosexual affair over an 1993

| eleven-month period

CIVIL PROCEEDIN GS AGAINST THE CLERIC

Year | Type/Case Resolution

12003 | Civil lawsuit for damages (BC307691) | Pending

MEASURES ADOPTED BY THE DIOCESE

Year | Type of Measure

1993 | Psychological evaluation

2003 | Psychological assessment at specialized residential facility (St. Luke Institute, MD); ongoing therapy

, Arrangements made for voluntary polygraph examination to which Ford and his civil legal counsel
2005 | had agreed; in the end, Ford and his lawyer did not submit to this examination and it was never ad-
ministered as agreed to

Faculties revoked in accordance with the recommendation of the Clergy Misconduct Oversight

2006 Board and pendmg ﬁna.l resolunon of the matter

SUSTENANCE PROVIDED BY THE DIOCESE TO THE CLERIC

Since his retirement on 1 July 2005, Ford has been receiving regular salary and benefits from the Archdio-
cese, he has also received assistance in paymg vanous legal fees

RESPONSE/RECOURSE MADE BY THE CLERIC

1983 REDACTED

1993 | Ford admitted that he was friends with REDACTED _but claimed that he ended the relatxonshlp
when he realized that = ; wantell it to become sexual
Ford admitted that he knew REDACTED. while he was a551gned to Holy Farnily Parish in

2003 | Orange, and that he and®EPACTED had kept in touch through the years, but he dénied having improper
contact with™""“"° at any time
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Ford stated categorically that he has never had any type of sexual relations withREDACTED

"=, Ford denied ever having any sexual relations with REDACTED  though he admitted to get-
2005 | ting together with REDACTEDboth while REPACTED was a seminarian and after REDACTED 1ad left the
seminary; Ford maintained that sorhe of the details mentioned by REPACTED wyith regard to the men’s rela-
tionship are untrue

o [
3

BISHOP’S VOTUM

Uncertainty remains as to whether a gravius delictum has been committed, and it is clear that sufficient
proof is unavailable to arrive at moral certitude in this regard. For this reason, a judicial process concerning
| this alleged crime does not seem useful, as it is unlikely that such a process would shed further light on the
situation or serve the cause of justice. Rather, it is believed that leaving aside the allegations of a gravius
delictum, the merits of the case can nonetheless be evalvated and proper action can be taken in accordance
with the norms of law. The votum expressed, therefore, is that the situation be dealt with at the local level

through appropriate measures, without the need for further involvement on the part of CDF.
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REPORT

Results of Preliminary Investigation of a Gravius Delictum
Allegedly Committed by the Reverend James M. Ford

SPECIES FACTI

The Reverend James M. Ford was born on 6 March 1940 and was ordained a priest for
the Archdiocese of Los Angeles on 30 April 1966. From 1966 to 1988, he served as Parochial
Vicar in six different parishes (Holy Family in Orange, 1966-1971; Our Lady of Lourdes in
Northridge, 1971-1972; St. Raphael in Goleta, 1972-1976; Our Lady of Mount Carmel in
Santa Barbara, 1976-1980; San Buenaventura Mission in Ventura, 1980-1982; St. Rose of
Lima in Simi Valley, 1982-1988), and from 1988 to 2005 he served as Pastor at two different
parishes (Our Lady of Peace in Sepulveda [North Hills}, 1988-1994; San Roque in Santa Bar-
bara, 1994-2005). In 2004, Ford requested early retirement effective on 1 July 2005; his re-
quest was granted and in 2005 he retired from ministry.

REDACTED

Upon the recommendation of the archdiocesan Clergy Misconduct Oversight Board,
and pending the final resolution of the matter, Ford’s faculties were formally revoked on 26 -
July 2006. ‘

IN FACTO

Everything presented here is drawn from documents on file in the archives of the Curia of the
Archdiocese of Los Angeles, copies of which are attached hereto as numbered Exhibits,

Alleged Victim: REDACTED born REDACTED - 14 years old at time alleged
abuse began '

The Archdiocese of Los Angeles first became aware of Mr. REPACTEDyossibly having
been a victim of clerical sexual abuse in 2002, after *¥PA°™ had contacted the Diocese of Or-
ange speaking of a “special relationship™ that he had had with a priest of Holy Family Church
in Orange (see Exhibit 1, Memorandum of 29 March 2001 and Letters of April 2002). The
following year, ¥2ACTED revealed the name of the priest involved as Ford and claimed he was
abused by Ford from about 1968 to 1971, while Ford was assigned to Holy Family Parish in
Orange; G filed a lawsuit against the Archdiocese of Los Angeles in December 2003
seeking damages as a result of this abuse. "¥°ASTED described the acts of abuse and molestation

as including kissing on the mouth, hugging in a sexual manner, touching of "EPACTED genjtals
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- REDACTED

over clothing, rubbing and massaging "=>"'"" body- both over clothing and on bare skin,

sleeping in the same bed with "*P°TE° bringing REPACTED}g orgasm by aforementioned contact
with Ford (see Exhibit 2, Case No. BC307691, Complaint filed in Los Angeles‘Superior Court
on 12 December 2003, p. 6). A similar lawsuit had been filed by REPACTEDagainst the Diocese
of Orange concerning the same allegations; this lawsuit was resolved out-of-court with ™.
=™ receiving a large monetary settlement from the Diocese and a personal letter of apology.
from the Bishop of Orange (see Exhibit 3, Letter of 27 June 2005).

"~ 'On 1 June 2004, REPACTED wag interviewed by a canonical auditor and provided 2 com-
plete account of his recollections of the many events connected to his relationship of some 33-
36 years earlier with Ford, including Ford’s alleged sexual abuse of him while he was a minor
(see Exhibit 4, Report of the Canonical Investigation, 3 March 2005, pp. 3-13). In his ac-
count, REP*°™° described many attendant circumstances and named numerous individuals hay-
ing knowledge of the events described. The canonical auditor was able to contact a great
number of these witnesses and it was thus possible to make a very thorough investigation into
many of the details contained in REDACTED 4 ccount (see ibid., pp. 14-31). However, most of
these details — whether in connection to REPACTEDrelationship with Ford, to Ford’s alleged
sexual abuse of him or to extraneous matters — found no independent corroboration; more-
over, many difficulties were uncovered with regard to REPACTED memory of events, since sev-
eral of the individuals named by him had recollections that were very different from his and
sometimes described events in a way that directly contradicted what he had recounted (for ex-

ample, see ibid., pp. 53-54).

Ford’s Response to the Allegations of Sexual Abuse of a Minor

On 12 February 2003, Ford was interviewed a first time bya canonlca] anditor in con-
junction with the allegations that some 32-35 years earlier he had sexually abused a minor,
REDACTED Having already engaged the services of civil legal counsel, and ad-
vised by this counsel to make no response at that time, Ford chose to make no statements in
regard either to the accusations or to the concomitant circumstances. At the conclusion of the
interview, the auditor wrote that “Ford’s demeanor reflected the gravity of the situation ...
Having read his confidential file, I was aware of his reported tendency to maintain a proper
appearance, to appear rigid and defensive, and to intellectualize his emotional reactions”;
moreover, certain behavior shown by Ford during the interview was ascribed by the auditor to
Ford’s “being very guarded or defensive” (see Exhibit 5, Memorandum of 13 February 2003
and Report of Interview of 12 February 2003).

A week following the interview, Ford penned a first response to the allegations made
byREDACT P In this response, Ford admitted that he knew REDACTED a5 & member of the Holy
Family Parish youth group and that he had interacted withFEPACTED a5 he did with any other
member of the youth group. He also stated that REDACTED would come visit him after he was
transferred from Holy Family Parish, and that they remained in contact, exchanging Christmas
Cards and occasionally going out for dinner together; Ford even celebrated the funeral of ™™

mother when she passed away in about 1996. Despite these admissions, Ford strongly
denied the allegations of sexual abuse made by REPACTED stating quite clearly that “at no time
did 1 ever have any inappropriate contact with Mr, f°™°" (see Exhibit 6, Letter of 19 Feb-
ruary 2003).

In a more complete response to the allegatlons of sexual abuse, made during an inter-
view with another canonical auditor on 31 January 2005 (see Exhibit 4, Report of the Canoni-
cal Investigation, 3 March 2005, pp. 48-51), Ford went into greater detail about his relation-
ship withREPACTEP a]] the while categorically denying that he had ever “had any type of sexual
relations withREPACTED” (see ibid., p. 50). In this interview, Ford stated that he knew that™ "
was strugghng with homosexuality and that he may have spoken with REDACTED bout th]S
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(see ibid., p. 48). However, Ford maintained that many particulars in REDACTED recollection of

events as related to the canonical auditor were simply incorrect (see ibid., pp. 48-51), although
Ford did admit to getting together with™=>"°"5C oyer the years and he also admitted that he,
Ford, has frequented gay bars in West Hollywood (see ibid., p. 50). Ford took particular um-
brage at "="*°TEC claim that he, Ford, had told *¥°*°"™ that he, Ford, had a poor relationship
with his, Ford’s, father; Ford remarked to the auditor that this was a “hideous” statement by.
REDACTED since Ford and his father “got along very well” (see ibid., p. 51). Nonetheless, an-
other witness — REDACTED _ who knew Ford from the time he was parochial vicar at St.
Rose of Lima in Simi Valley and who served as his secretary from 1986 to 1993 when he was
pastor at Our Lady of Peace in Sepulveda (North Hills) — states that Ford had “a strained re-
lationship with his father” but that the two made amends before his father passed away (see

ibid., p. 45). ,

Previous Allegations of Sexual Misconduct against Ford

The accusations of REDACTED that he was sexually abused by Ford when

he,REDACTED, was a minor, were not the first reports of alleged sexual misconduct on the part of
Ford received by the Archdiocese. REDACTED
REDACTED
REDACTED
REDACTED REDACTED
REDACTED
REDACTED
REDACTED
REDACTED REDACTED
REDACTED
'REDACTED REDACTED
: REDACTED
REDACTED
REDACTED
REDACTED
REDACTED REDACTED
6
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REDACTED

REDACTED
REDACTED
REDACTED
REDACTED
REDACTED :
REDAGTED
REDACTED
REDACTED
REDACTED
. ~ " REDACTED
REDACTED REDACTED :
REDAGTED
REDACTED REDACTED
REDACTED
v REDACTED
REDACTED
REDACTED
.REDACTED
REDACTED " © REDACTED
REDACTeL
REDACTED
REDACTED REDACTED
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The Conclusions of a Psychological Peritus. Concerned at allegations from two
specific individuals about homosexual activity, and at complaints from parishioners-from two
distinct geographical areas of apparent homosexual activity on the part of Ford, the Archdio-
cese sent Ford for a comprehensive psychological assessment (see Exhibit 14, Letter of 27
April 1993). While the test results demonstrated no severe mental disorder and no significant
impairment in psychological functioning, they did reveal a tendency in Ford to ignore intra-
psychic conflict and to idealize his role as a priest; his sense of identity was seen as primarily
formed out of an identification with an idealized self. The conclusion was made that “al-
though the veracity of the allegations of homosexual activity cannot be determined through
psychological assessment ... this assessment indicates that Fr. Ford experiences difficulty in
the integration of sexual drives. Integration of drives and sexual motivations are compromised
by his utilization of denial and rigid identification with his ego ideal and external controls ...
When threatened by the allegations in question, he responded in an indignant, self-righteous
manner ... Should these allegations be true, Fr. Ford is not apt to admit to any involvement.
He is apt to maintain a position of denial, to minimize the issues at hand, and to externalize
and displace responsibility onto others” (see Exhibit 15, Psychological Evaluation Summary
Report, June 1993).

The Saga of the Polygraph Examination

The suggestion was made, with regard to the allegations of Ford’s having sexually
abused a minor, that Ford be offered the possibility of -voluntarily undergoing a polygraph
- exam at the hands of an experienced and qualified polygrapher. In February 2005, Ford’s civil
attorney wrote to the Vicar for Clergy explaining that Ford, following the advice of his attor-
ney, would not submit to such a test (see Exhibit 16, Letter of 25 February 2005). -

" Despite this initial refusal to agree to the polygraph test, Ford’s attorney wrote to the
Vicar for Clergy anew a few months later and agreed to make arrangements with the polygra-
pher selected by the Archdiocese — a Mr. -, who was a retired FBI special agent and
trained polygrapher — 5o that the test could be administered to Ford; the parties agreed that
the test would be given by -the”costs would be paid by the Archdiocese and the re-
sults would be delivered only to Ford’s attorney, who would then decide whether or net they
should be disclosed (see Exhibit 17, Letter of 7 April 2005). Without explanation on the part
of Ford or his civil attorney, and although everything had been arranged and agreed to, the test
with P was never administered. Instead, five days after agreeing to the polygraph test
with S Ford’s attorney hired the services of a different technician and had Ford un-
dergo a polygraph examination with this individual. Almost three months after this testing
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had been done, Ford’s attorney wrote to the Vicar for Clergy explaining that he decided to
make contact with a different polygraph examiner on his own, rather than the one previously
agreed upon, and that he had this technician administer a polygraph test to Ford; in a report of
the results of that test, forwarded with the letter, the examiner indicated that Ford was being
truthful in his denial of any sexual contact with _ (see Exhibit 18 Letter
of 7 July 2005 and enclosures). E

The report of the test results, as prepared by the technician chosen by Ford’s attorney,
was given to the Clergy Misconduct Oversight Board. After review by the Board, however, it
was found that the nature of the report itself and the qualifications of the examiner in the field
of polygraphy did not meet expected standards. This was indicated to Ford, who was invited
to make an appointment with Mr. SElllllor another polygrapher whom SR would
recommend, so that the test could be administered in a way that respected all the legal re-
quirements governing the use of a polygraph and by an examiner whose qualifications met the
standards expected by the Clergy Misconduct Oversight Board. Once again, the Archdiocese
offered to cover any expenses involved, and the test results would be sent only to Ford’s civil
attorney, who could then decide whether or not to share them with the Board so that they
might be considered along with the previous test results (see Exhibit 19, Letter of 26 Septem-
ber 2005).

A few weeks later, Ford’s attorney wrote to the Vicar for Clergy explaining that it was
not in Ford’s interest to take another test wherefore he made a recommendation to Ford
against a second test. The attorney concluded his letter saying that the tests administered by

the technician chosen by him “are sufficiently respected by [the Santa Barbara County Sher-.-

iff’s] Department and the District Attorneys Office to make whatever decisions they make as a
result of such tests” (see Exhibit 20, Letter of 1 November 2005). However, when the Santa
Barbara County Sheriff’s Department and the Santa Barbara District Attorney were contacted,
they did not corroborate the lawyer’s claims with regard to the technician he used. In fact, the
District Attorney reported that the technician used by Ford’s civil lawyer is a ““hired gun’ for
the defense. He is unethical, not considered credible and does not enjoy the respect of the Dis-
trict Attorney’s office.” Moreover, Mr. MM the polygrapher originally agreed upon by
the parties to administer the test to Ford, explained that the technician used by Ford’s attorney
is not 2 member of any of the national or state polygraph associations. He went on to state
that since the State of California stopped licensing polygraphers in 1990, anyone can adminis-
ter the test, which is one of the reasons they are not admissible in California State Court. He
also pointed out that belonging to professional organizations such as the American Polygraph
Association or the California Association of Polygraph Examiners lends greatly to the credi-

bility and expertise of a polygraph technician (see Exhibit 21, Canonical Auditor’s Report of

29 November 2005).

Recommendations of the Archdiocesan Clergy Misconduct Oversight Board

In 2003, after the allegations of were made known to the Arch-
diocese, the archdiocesan Clergy Misconduct Oversight Board (CMOB) took up Ford’s case
and sought further information about the abuse alleged and.also recommended that Ford un-
dergo intensive psychological assessment at a specialized residential facility (see Exhibit 22,
Memorandum of 27 March 2003 and Letter of 3 April 2003). Ford went to the St. Luke Insti-
tute in Maryland for this psychological assessment, and the testing showed no serious psycho-
* pathology, sexual pathology or personality disorder; there were indications of defensiveness
on his part, but nothing giving rise to a clinical diagnosis. Following his stay at the St. Luke
Institute, Ford began sessions with a psychotherapist (see Exhibit 23, Letter of 27 September
2003, Memorandum of 7 October 2003 and Letter of 1 December 2003).
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Reviewing the situation in its entirety, including not only the results of the various
psychological assessments but also the further information gathered regarding the allegation of
' the sexual abuse of a minor, the other allegations of sexual misconduct with adults and all the
circumstances surrounding the issue of the polygraph, CMOB recommended that Ford’s arch-
diocesan faculties be suspended until such time as the whole matter will have been properly
resolved. Accordingly, on 26 July 2006, Ford’s faculties were revoked (see Exhibit 24, De-
crees of 26 July 2006 and 11 December 2006).

Intervention of Ford’s Canonical Advisor

On 27 November 2006, Ford’s canonical advisor wrote to the Vicar for Clergy seek-
ing clarification regarding the status of Ford’s case. The Vicar responded to this request for
clarification on 15 December 2006, summarizing the situation and informing the advisor that,
since the allegations of sexual misconduct against Ford included an individual claiming that he
" was sexually abused as a minor, a full report was being prepared for the Congregation for the
Doctrine of the Faith in Rome. The canonical advisor wrote back, commenting at great length
about the polygraph technician who administered the exam to Ford; in these remarks of his,
however, the advisor is evidently unaware of the whole saga of the polygraph examination as
presented above, including the investigation into the background and qualifications of the
technician who administered the exam (see above, “The Saga of the Polygraph Examination™).
In this last letter, Ford’s canonical advisor focuses his attention on the gravius delictum re-
served to the Congregation for the Doctrine of the Faith, and states that sexual misconduct on

the part of a cleric — other than the cases enumerated in canon 1395 — does not of itself raise

" questions about suitability for ministry (see Exhibit 25, Correspondence with Ford’s Canoni-
cal Advisor, November and December 2006, January 2007).

CONCLUSION

Regarding a delict as described in canon 2359 §2 of the 1917 Codex Iuris Canonici
and retained in canon 1395 §2 of the 1983 Cods, the evidence brought forth in the preliminary
investigation is inconclusive. Given the fact that at issue here are events that transpired almost
forty years ago, and faced with inconsistencies in the various statements gathered from wit-
nesses, it is difficult — if not impossible — to ascertain which statements are more accurate

and reliable, and with regard to which events. Were a gravius delictum committed, sufficient -

proof is clearly unavailable for arriving at the moral certitude required by law for the pro-
nouncement of a sentence in the matter.
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3339 MASSACHUSETTS AVENUE, N.W.
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20008-3687

APOSTOLIC NUNCIATURE
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

No. . 4743 .. | - Fehmansn 9007
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This No. Should Be Prefixed to the Answer

Archdiocese of Los Angeles
3424 Wilshire Boulevard

Los Angeles, CA 90010-2202 o da of EZS. va
Dear (N © -

I acknowledge your kind letter of January 17, with enclosure.

Rest assured that the letter containing Cardinal Mahony’s votum regarding the
case of Rev. James M. Ford accompanied by a full Report of the matter will be
transmitted through the diplomatic pouch, to His Eminence William J. Cardinal Levada,

- Prefect of the Congregation for the Doctrine of the Faith.

With cordial regards and prayerful best wishes, I anﬁ,

Sincerely yours in Christ,
i R 8\%
O\ OV ou, M +
\\ kavw\(,io f .

W\MM‘\

\/\/\\Ulk/\/@L4 fﬁ‘? |

7

Archbishop Pietro Sambi
Apostolic Nuncio
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Archdlocese of Los Angeles 9001 é,zz oz

12 February 2007

RE: Rev. JAMES M. FORD
Accused of a Gravius Delictum

The Most Reverend Pietro Sambi

Apostolic Nuncio to the United States of America
3339 Massachusetts Avenue, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20008

Your Excellency,

Enclosed is a letter from Cardinal Roger Michael Mahony, Archbishop of Los
Angeles, addressed to Cardinal William Joseph Levada, Prefect of the Congregation for
the Doctrine of the Faith. This letter contains Cardinal Mahony’s votum regarding the
above-named case and is accompanied by a full Report of the matter.

I respectfully ask you to forward the enclosed material to the Congregation.

With gratitude for your kind assistance, and assuring you of my prayerful best
wishes, I remain : . A

Sincerely yours in Christ,

(enclosure)
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MEMORANDUM

TO:
FROM:
SUBJECT: Request for CMOB Information on Father James Ford

DATE: 13 February 2007

Msgr. Gabriel Gonzales forwarded to me your memerandum of January 26, 2007

requesting information from the CMOB regarding allegations of sexual abuse against Fr.

Ford as well as the recommendations made by the CMOB in this case. | am forwarding
to you a memorandum from the CMOB chair to Cardinal Mahony concerning Father

Ford which | believe contains all of the information you requested. If you need additional

information, please contact me by email or at extension 7548.

CC: :

A Msir Gabriel Gonzales
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- CEIVED
N ,
BY
MEMORANDUM

TO:

rrov: e

- SUBJECT: Request for CMOB Information on Father James Ford

DATE: 13 February 2007

Msgr. Gabriel Gonzales forwarded to me your memorandum of January 26, 2007
requesting information from the CMOB regarding allegations of sexual abuse against Fr.
Ford as well as the recommendations made by the CMOB in this case. | am forwarding
to you a memorandum from the CMOB chair to Cardinal Mahony concerning Father
Ford which | believe contains all of the information you requested. If you need additional
information, please contact me by email or at extension 7548. '

cc.
Msgr Gabriel Gonzales
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June 12, 2007

Reverend Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales

Vicar for Clergy, Archdiocese of Los Angeles
3424 Wilshire Blvd.

Los Angeles, California 90010

Re: Reverend James M. Ford
Dear Monsignor Gonzales:

It is now six months since I sent you my letter of January 14, 2007 responding to
every point raised in your letter of December 15, 2006. To date I have received nejther an
acknowledgment of nor a reply to that letter. None of the information I supplied in my
letter has been questioned or refuted. None of the points raised in response to your letter
has been addressed and none of the information requested has been received.

Father Ford was not encouraged to retain a canon lawyer when first informed of the
allegation against him. The fact that Norm 6 of the Essential Norms requires that an
accused be encouraged to retain a canon lawyer when informed of the allegation against
him certainly indicates that his canon lawyer has a role in the process from the time of the
accusation. Although Mt a civil lawyer who knew nothing about canon
law, was allowed to actively participate in the investigation and given access to all
documents, as well as to frequently speak in detail to your predecessor about the case, I, -
Father Ford’s canon lawyer, have been effectively shut out, not only from any such
participation in the investigation but from even knowing the precise status of the case. I
am effectively being prevented from exercising my advocacy for Father Ford. Advocates
are part of the process and their input should be considered helpful to the search for truth
and justice: we are not adversaries. , :

Consequently I again rcspectﬁllly ask»for the following information

- 1. Has this case been sent to CDF. If so, on what date? On what basis?
2. Have you and CMOB accepted the unquestionable credentials of Dr. Gy
the results the lie-detector test he administered on April 12, 20057 If not, why not?
3. When was the information I gave you about Dr.-in my January 14, 2007
letter submitted to the Cardinal and to CMOB? ,
4. Has CMOB met and discussed this case since January 2007?
5 What investigation, if any, has been done a) after April , 20052, b) after Jan., 20077
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Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales, June 12, 2007, page two.

6. On what date did a decree initiate the preliminary investigation? I do not know
because I have never received a copy of the requested decree.

7. If the case has not been sent to Rome, what is causing the delay in concluding it?

I remain anxious to help in any way possible to expedite the just and objective
resolution of this case. I await your reply.

Sincerely and respectfully yours,

cc: His Eminence Roger Cardinal Mahony
Father James M. Ford
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UdL LIS - Lanon £34 - Llerical VIess . -Page 1ot1l

Canon 284 - Cklerical Dress

On November 18, 1998, the Latin Rite de iure members of the National Conference of
Catholic Bishops approved complementary legislation for canon 284 of the Code of Canon
Law for the Latin Rite dioceses of the United States.

The action was granted recognitio by the Congregation for Bishops in accord with article 82
of the Apostolic Constitution Pastor Bonus and issued by decree of the Congregation for
Bishops signed by His Eminence Lucas Cardinal Moreira Neves, Prefect, and His

- Excellency Most Reverend Franciscus Monterisi, Secretary, and dated September 29, 1999,

Complementary Norm: The National Conference of Catholic Bishops, in accord with the
prescriptions of canon 284, hereby decrees that withiout prejudice to the provisions of canon
288, clerics are to dress in conformity with their sacred calling. .

In liturgical rites, clerics shall wear the vesture prescribed in the proper liturgical books.
Outside liturgical functions, a black suit and Roman collar are the usual attire for priests.
The use of the cassock is at the discretion of the cleric. :

In the case of religious clerics, the determinations of their proper institutes or soc1etles are
to be observed with regard to wearing the religious habit.

As President of the National Conference of Catholic Blshops I hereby decree that the
effective date of this decree for all the Latin Rite leCCSBS in the United States will be
December 1 1999.

Given at the offices of the National Conference of Catholic Bishops in Washington, DC, on
November 1, 1999.

Most Reverend Joseph A. Fiorenza
Bishop of Galveston-Houston
President, NCCB

Reverend Monsignor Dennis M. Schnurr
General Secretary

http://www.usccb.org/morms/284.htm 7/23/2008
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CONGREGATIO 00120 Citts del Vaticano,
PRO DOCTRINA FIDEI Palazzo del S. Ulfizio 10 Januaty 2008

Pror. N. 822/2004-26255

(In responstone fiat mentio buius mymers)

CONFIDENTIAL

Your Eminence,

The Congregation for the Doctrine of the Faith received your.
correspondence regarding the case of Rev. James M. FORD, a ptiest of your
Atchdiocese who has been accused of the sexual abuse of a minor as well as
homosexual acts with adult men. v o

. 1 .

This Dicastery, aftet a careful and attentive study of the facts presented, and
having taken’into consideration Your Eminence’s votum, notes that there remains
the untesolved dssue as to' the clerics ihtiocence or culpability whick, according to
Your Eminence, could not be determined by a Judicial Process. Thetefore, this
Congregation authorizes Your Eminefice to deal with the case at the local level
through appropriate measures. Furthermore, every effort must be made to ensure
that Rev. Ford does not constitute a risk to the young ot scandal to the faithful.

With prayerful support and best wishes, T remain
Fraternally youts in the Lotd,

| (U(wﬂ/w\ W'ﬁmdk

William Cardinal LEVADA
Prefect

His Eminence

Roger Cardinal MAHONY
Archbishop of Los Angeles
3424 Wilshite Boulevard

Los Angeles, CA 90010-2202
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

408303
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MEMORANDUM

~ TO: CARDINALROGER MAHON
FROM:
SUBJECT: CONCLUDING THE FORD CASE
' DATE: JUNE 16, 2008 |

Attached to this memo is a Summary and Proposed Resolution fot the Ford

case; bothq and F’r-aave been consulted and are in agreement
with the tesolution of the case as proposed.

The tesolution foresees a Dectee imposing the following prohibitioné on Ford:
(1) from public ministry, (2) from weating clerical attire in public, (3) from presenting

himself publicly as a priest. Any violation of these prohibitions will subject Ford to pe-’

nal sanctions accotrding to the norms of law. This Decree represents the “approptiate
measutes” authorized by CDF for dealing with the case at the local level.

It is important to note that unlike laicization (which-is-not possible in the pre-
* sent case), the tesolution proposed does not definitively close the Fotd case, but closes it
effectively; thus, the case can be reoperied if circumstances suggest that a different resolu-
tion is warranted. :

Please review the attached Summary and Proposed Resolution, and let me know
- if you wish to proceed as outlined. Of course, should you have any questions ot othet
" concetns, I will be happy to respond to them.

} W,@%M '.

o Al by

/7 %_;ﬁﬂf |
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Summary and Proposed Resolution of Ford Case
June 16,2008

Case Summary

General Data. James Ford is now 68 years old (born on 6 Mar 1940) and was ordained in
1966. In 2003 an adult male filed lawsuits against the Archdiocese of Los Angeles and the Diocese
of Orange claiming abuse by Ford when the claimant was 14 years old. Ford retired in 2004 and his
faculties were officially rescinded in 2006.

Details of Allegations. A man claims that from approximately 1968 to about 1971, begin-
ning when the claimant was 14 years old, Ford began an abusive relationship with him that included
kissing on the mouth, hugging in a sexual manner, touching of the claimant’s genitals over clothing,
rubbing and massaging the claimant’s body both over clothing and on bare skin, sleeping in the same
bed with the claimant and bringing the claimant to orgasm by this physical contact (Allegation 1).gligy

Criminal/Civil proceedings. Two civil suits — one against Orange, one against Los Angeles
—-brought by the man clalmmg sexual abuse as a minor (Allegatlon 1) were resolved out-of-court
w1th the complamant receiving sizeable settlements,

- Polygraph Test. Ford, in agreement with his civil attorney, had consented to undergo a poly-
graph test with a polygrapher upon which both Ford and the Archdiocese had mutually agreed.
However, Ford’s civil attorney instead made arrangements for a test with a different polygrapher, a
man whom the Santa Barbara D.A. described as a “hired gun” and as unethical; this polygrapher
found Ford to be credible when he denied any sexual abuse of the minor in question.” Ford has re-
fused to take another polygraph test with a reputable polygrapher. '

Canonical proceedings. A canonical investigation found insufficient proof'to arrive at moral
certitude regarding the allegation of sexual abuse of a minor. The case was reported to CDF, which
gave authorization for the case could be dealt with at the local level through appropriate measures.

CMOB Recommendation

CMOB’s unanimous recommendation was that Ford’s faculties be removed and that he not
be permitted to engage in ministry.

Proposed Resolution

A Decree will be issued imposing the following prohibitions on Ford: (]) he will be prohib-
ited from engaging in public ministry, which means that he will not celebrate the sacraments for even
one member of the faithful except for the periculum mortis cases of canons 976 and 986 §2; (2) he

~will be prohibited from wearing clerical attire in public; (3) he will be prohibited from presenting
himself publicly as a priest. Any violation of these prohibitions will subject Ford to penal sanctions
accordmg to the norms of law.

The prohibitions imposed by the Decree are deemed necessary in light of the facts of the
case and instructions from CDF that the Archbishop make “every effort ... to ensure that [Ford] does
not constitute a risk to the young or a scandal to the faithful.” The Decree does not impose the pro-
hibitions permanently, but only until such time as the conditions set forth will be satisfied, that is,
when Ford will actively cooperate in the steps necessary to resolve the doubts of the case and when

RCALA 004179
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the Archbishop will be able to reasonably ensure that Ford does not constitute a risk to the young or
a scandal to the faithful. '

In communicating the Decree, Ford will also be informed that the case will remain effec-
tively closed until such time as Ford himself chooses to take the steps necessary to bring about a
change in the circumstances that made the Decree necessary. Accordingly, from the date of the noti-
fication of the Decree, the Archdiocese will no longer be responsible for costs that Ford might incur
relative to his case, whether from canonical advisors he has engaged or others. Payment for any such
services will become wholly and solely Ford’s responsibility (i.e., should SSlll@®do any more work
for Ford, it will be at Ford’s expense). Should Ford need canonical counsel in addressing any cir-
cumstances relative to the present Decree, and should he be unable to afford such counsel, he may
contact the Vicar for Clergy, who will see that a qualified canonist is assigned to assist him at no cost
to Ford.

CMOB will be informed that the case is closed.

408306
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RCALA 004181

DECREE

Regarding the case of the Reverend James M. Ford, born on 6 March 1940 and ordained to the
Sacred Priesthood for service to the Church in the Archdiocese of Los Angeles on 30 April
1966, and accused of the sexual abuse of a minor as well as homosexual acts with adult men, the
Congregation for the Doctrine of the Faith, in a letter dated 10 January 2008 (Prot. No.
822/2004-26255), has authorized the Archbishop of Los Angeles “to deal with the case at the
local level through appropriate measures” (loc. cit.). The Congregation further exhorts the
Archbishop that “every effort must be made to ensure that Rev. Ford does not constitute a risk to
the young or a scandal to the faithful” (ibid.).

In accordance with these mstructlons from the Congregation, and in virtue of the power that be-’
longs to him as recognized and specified in ecclesiastical law (cf. especially canons 223 §2 and

~ 381 §1), the Archbishop of Los Angeles hereby imposes upon Father Ford the following prohibi-
tions, to be observed under penalty of lawful sanctions should any violation occur:

Father Ford will not engage m any.public ministry, meaning that he will refrain
from celebrating the sacraments for even one member of the faithful, with the
periculum mortis cases of canons 976 and 986 §2 excepted; |

Father Ford will not wear clerical attire in public;

Father Ford will not present himself publicly as a priest, again with the pericu-
lum mortis cases of canons 976 and 986 §2 excepted.

These prohibitions are deemed necessary and remain in place until such time as Father Ford will
actively cooperate in the steps necessary to resolve the doubts of his case, and until the Arch-
bishop will be able reasonably to ensure that Father Ford does not constitute a risk to the young
or a scandal to the faithful.

A Given at Los Angeles on this 27th day of June in the year of our Lord 2008.

Rev. Msgr. Gabriel Gonzales .\

Vicar for the Clergy — 408307
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July 9, 2008

His Eminence Roger Cardinal Mahony

- Archbishop of Los Angeles

3424 Wilshire Boulevard
Los Angeles California 90010

RE: Réverend James-M. Ford
CDF Prot. N. 822/2004-2653

RECOURSE/APPEAL FROM THE DECREE ISSUED BY THE.
REVEREND MONSIGNORGABRIEL GONZALES, VICAR FOR THE CLERGY

Pursuant to.canon 173t X2)(3). aud canon 1734 (3, # 1) this Recourse is taken to

Roger Cardinal Mahony, the authority to whom the issuer of the subject Decree of June
27, 2008 (hereafter “the Decree™), Monsignor Gabriel Gongzales, is subject.

‘The Decree from which Recouzse is taken was issued on Fune on 27, 2008, and
was received by Father Ford’s Procurator/Advocate ! by
mail on July 3, 2008. Vir QR communicated the Decree by phone to Father Ford on
the same day. Father Ford had not yet received notice of said Decree.

This Recourse, dated Juty 9, 2008 and maited to Cardinal Mahony and to
Monsignor Gonzales by certified, overnight mail on July 10, 2008 is proposed within the
peremptory time-timit of fifteen canonical days from the date-of notification of the
Decree as prescribed in canon 1737 (2). A copy of the Decree of June 27,2008 is
attached hereto and marked Exhibit 1.

Monsignor Gonzales sent M. Q1 other documents along with his Decree:

' of June 27, 2008, namely, a) a copy of the Confidential Response (hereafter Response™)

of Cardiant Levada, Prefect of the Congregation for the Doctrine of the Faith thereatier
“CDF”) dated January 10, 2008. A copy of this document is attached hereto and marked
Exhibit 2, by acopy of u letter from Monsignor Gonzales addressed to Father Ford, dated
June 27, 2008. A copy of this letter is attached hereto and marked Exhibit 3, and c)a

-Jetter ‘addressed to Mr R, dated Fune 27, 2008. A copy of this tetter is attached

hereto and marked Exhibit 4. .

408308
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RCALA 004183

Fesouwrse from the Decree of June 27, 2008, page two

By virtue of his Mandate, dated August 1, 2006, which was accepted and
approved at that time by the Archdiocese of Los Angeles, Father Ford has already
appointe ., as-of that date, to act as his :
Procurator/Advocate in this, and in any future Recourse which Father Ford may have a
right to- fodge as well as in any action or process converning this case and cleficat status.
Father Ford has, thus, exercised his right under canon 1738 as well as his right under
canon 1481. A copy of this Mandate is enclosed and marked Bxhibit 5.

The Confidential Response of Cardinal Levada of CBF Terminated the
- Penal Process Initiated Against Father James M. Ward Precluding the
Inrposition of Any Penalty for the Prelict Alleged Against Him.

This document is Wrongfuﬂy cited by Monsignor Gonzales as justification and 5"‘1 s g,
authority for his Decree which imposes canonical penalties on Father Tames M. Ford > ” o
“Based solely on an 4Hegation of Sexual Abuse of a Minor. N

Article 17 of Sacramentoram Sanctitatis Tutela (hereafter SST) states that “The:

more grave delicts reserved to the Congregation for the Doctrine of the Faith may only be
 tried in a judicial process.”! . . _ |

: Article 13 of SST directs that when the preliminary investigation into the alleged

commisgion of 4 reserved delict has been completed, the matter i3 to be submitted to CTIF

who will decide how and whether the Ordinary is to proceed with the case.?

- On Februaty 7, 2003, The Holy Father granted to CDF the faculty to dispense
from-article 17 inthese “ grave and clegr cases which may be treated under the SUmmary
process of canon 1720 by the Ordinary 2 :

The CDF Response states that the Congregation “carefully and attentively”
studied both the “facts presented” and considered Cardinal Mahony’s Votum in giving
this response,” o ' v _ ’

After this careful and attentive study of the material presented, CDF “notes that
there remaing the ynresolved issue as to the elerie’s innocence or culpability, which
according fo Your Eminence {Cardinal Mahony), could not be determined by a judicial

process™,?

VeDelicta graviora Congregarion pro. Docttina Fidei reservata, nonnisi in processu fudiciali persequenda
sont™ SST, Art. 17 . '

2« de delicto reservato, investigatione praevia peacta, eam significet Congepration pro Doctrina Fidet
quae... Ordinarjum vel Hierarcham ad ulteriora procedere iubet...” SST, Art. 13. . ,
¥“yiene concessa fa facofta affa €DF i dispensare dalf art 17 nef casi gravi e chiari che a giudizio def -
Congresso Particulare della CDF... b) possono essere trattati con il rito abbreviato di cui al can. 1720
dall’Ordinario...”

# Neither Father Ford nor his canonical counsel have ever been advised of what “facts” were presented to
CDF or what Cardinal Mahony*s Potwn would contain or request.

? Although the séntence reads “innocence or culpability”, it is only culpability or guilt that must be
established - Only the one bringing the aliegation has the burden-of proving anything. (“Onus probandi .

408309
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Recourse from the De&ee of June 27, 2008, page three

This statement can only mean that, from all the material derived from the
praevia investigatione which lasted four years, from February 2003 to January 2007, itis %
patently evident that it can never constitute proof that Father Ford commuitted the delict -
charged to him. That Cardinal Mahony himself arrived at this same conclusion even o
betore he submitted the:case to CDF is evident from his statement that Father Ford’s guilt

could not be determined by a judicial Process. To admit that there is not even enough

evidence to hold out the possibility or proving the allegation in a formal trial speaks to:

the paucity or total lack of evidence against Father Ford.. One must wonder then, why :

this case was even sent to CDF and why it was not terminated by Cardinal NMiahony when
he reached this conclusion. . /
CD¥F’s Response did not authorize and direct a judical trial or any other penal ]
acion. Nor, apparently, did Cardinal Mahony ask for a judicial trial. .
- Bince Cardinal Mahony concluded that the altegation coutd not be proved ina
* formal trial, and since CDF stated that the issue of culpability still remained after its

review of the evidence, it is evident, g fortiori, that the case was certainty not “a clear
case” which could be the subject of a canon 1720 administrative penal procedure. In any "

event no canon 1720 administrative penal procedure was authorized and directed by —
CDF, , - oy

The fact that CDF did not authorize and direct any further penat action ended
_this case. The Archdiocese is not authorized to take any penal action against Father Ford.
‘The Decree of June 27, 2008, however, 13 a penal action, an attefypt-te impose a pemalty .

for a delict which admittedly cannot be proved to have been comniitted, It is an attempt
to-punish a priest for & canonical crime he has denied committing and whick thev....,,
Archdiocese has failéd to provide proof that he did commit.
) Whatever else the Decree might have authorized, it could not have authorized
the imposition of 2 canonical penalty for a crime on Father Ford before a finding that

e R T

In not authorizing and directing any further penal process, CDF effectively ===y
stated that Father Ford cammot be found guilty of the canonical crime alleged against him ]

and, thereby, ended the penat case against him. Consequently, upon receipt of CDF’s
Response in January 2008, Father Ford should have been restored to the priestly position i

incmbit el qui asserit”, The accused has no duty 1o prove his innocence, As specifically stated in the
Essential Norms as Revised and approved in 2008, that innocence is presumed: *During the investigation
the accused always enjoys the presumption of innocence, and all appropriate steps shall be taken to protect
his reputation” Norm 6 of the Essential Norms, 2006 Revision. The standard of proof required to establish
guilt is moraf certitude, that fs, certitude which excludes every reasonable doubt {...certezza che eschude
ogui dubio ragionevole”, Pope Pius XII). Canon 1608(4) requires a judge to dismiss an accused as absolved
when he cannof arrive af this meral certitute from the evidence (“Judex qui eam certitudinem adipiscinon
potuit, pronuntiet non constare de jure actoris et conventum absolutum dimittat...”). One is innocent until
he is proven guilty and if he is net proven gnilty he must not only be considered innocent but be treafed as
innocent.
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Recourse from the: Decree of June 27, 2008, page four.

and status he enjoyed before the allegation was made and the penal process against him
initiated.

Cardmal Mahony had ten days to-take Recourse against CDF’s Respunse oramy
part thereof.® He d1d not do

The Response auﬂmnzes You;r Emr:wnce {Cardinal Mahony) to deal withr the
“case at the Jocal level through appropriate measures”. “Appropriate measures”, however,
must atways presume that whatever measures are taken, they are in accord with the
provisions of canon law. Every Decree, including the one from which this Recourse is
taken, must be issued in accord with eanon Iaw.” What action does the Response
authorize Cardinal Mahomy to take and for what?

The Response, as does the subject Decree, states that Father Ford“has been
accsed of the sexual abuse of a minor as well as homosexual acts with adult men.”

Father Ford has denied both of these allegations.

Only the sexual abuse of a minor is a canonical crime subject to a penal process
and the potential imposition of canonical penatties,

The alleged homosexual acts with adult men are not delicts. They may be sinful
acts but they are not canonical crimes subject to a penal process or penalties. They do not
fit any definition of an offense against the sixth commandment which constitute a delict
under canon 1395(2). There is no: allegation of which I amn aware, that any of these:
alleged acts were committed “by force or threats” or committed “in public”. Such alleged
acts would be private matters of the internal forum alone and not subject to the externat
forum. Only a sin that is also defined in the Code as a canonical crime (a delict) can be
the subject of a canonical investigation aud the cause for the potential imposition of
canonical penalties.

Even if the homosexual acts allegation were somehow considered delicts, the:
Response and the Cardinal make no distinction between allegations in attesting that
Father Ford’s guilt {culpability) in this case cannot be proven in a judicial penat process.
No authorization and direttion for any further penal process concerning either of the y
. stated allegations is given by CDF. : , ii

“Fhe one thing CDF’s statement cannot mean and the: one “measure” it cannot /
authorize “is the imposition of any ecclesiastical penalty without a penal process in whlcbf
guitt has been established. chh an action is contrary to the: provzsxons of canon taw: ’I‘Ing,

_:"

5 Regolamento Genetale Della Curia Romang, Art. 135 ¢ Ex Audientio: Summus Pontifex benigne concesit
iuxta preces, + Joseph Card. Ratzinger, 14, I1. 2003, Procedura speciale in caso di ricorsi di revoca di
provvediment amministrativi della CDF e tutti gli altri recorsi contro detti provvedimenti, fatti a norma
dell’art. 135 del Regolaomento Generale dell Curin Romuona, saranno rifetiti alla Feria TV che dicedera ...”.
7 “Decretum singufare inteffigitur actus administrativus a competenti auctoritate executiva editus quo
secumdurn juris normaa pro casu particulari datur decision aut fit provisio...” canon 48.
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Recourse: from the Decree of June 27, 2008, page five

however, is precisely what Monsignor Gonza};es Decree attempts to do and for this
reason alone the Decree must be revoked.

Monsrgnqr Gcmzales reliance on CDF’s Response as justification for his
_ imposing the penal’% contained in his Decree is misplaced and erroneous. CDF’s

“termination of the penal process initiated by the 2003 preliminary mvestigation by
deciding not to authorize any further penal process precludes any penalty ever being
mmposed for any allegation in this case. Furthermore by operation of law, the termination
of the penal process automatically removed the precautlonary restrictions placed on
Father Ford by Monsignor Gonzales® July 26, 2006 Decree.? “'That Deeree removed “aft
Archdiocesan faculties formerly entrusted to the Reverend James M. Ford...pending the +
conelusion of the investigation and resolytion of the matter,” A copy of this July 26, 2006
Decree is attached hereto and markeG EXRbIE 6. .

Whatever the authorization “to deal with the case at the local level through
appropriate measures” means, it cannot mciude penal measures.

Even had penal measures been authorized (a judicat trial), no penatty contd
have been imposed until after a determination of guilt had first been made according to
the rules and standards of law. Monsignor Gonzates’ Decree attempts to impose a

- canonical penalty without any finding of quilt on the matter for which the penalty is
imposed. Tt is tantamount to & state court sentencing a defendant to fifteen years in prison
for grand larceny without first having a trial to determine whether he committed the
crime. Even more, it is tantamommt to sentencing the defendant to: prison after a judge and
the district attorney have reviewed the evidence and determined that it cannot support
chargiong him with the: snme and gamg to triat,

The ﬁnal sentence of the Response states, “ Furthermore every effort must be
made to ensure that Rev. Ford does not constitute a risk to the young or scandal to the \
faithful”. Although Father Ford and his counsel have not been privy to the materiat sent |
to CDF or been permitted to view the Archdiocesan files on this case, I question whether
the“facts” presented to CDF éstablish factuat proof that Father Ford has ever been a “risk
to the young” or that he has caused scandal to the faithful. An unproved allegation is not
factual proof of anything or a reason to consider one a risk to the young. Father Ford has
denied the allegations against him and it is not he who publicized the allegations. If any
scandat has been given to the faithful by the allegations being pubtished, it is given by
him who made the allegations public and not by Father Ford.

These“efforts” if deemed necessary, can be pastorat, but they cannot bepenal
as are the indefinite, potentially-permanent prohibitions of the Decree. '

408312
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Recourse from the Decree of June 27, 2008, page six ' \

| Monsignor Gonzales’ Decree of June 27, 2008

This Decree must be understood in conjunction with the -Ietter which Monsignor
Gonzales wrote to Father Ford (Exhibit 3) and to M. CRER Exhibit 4) \

The Decree says that Father Ford is only “accused of the sexual abuse of &
minor” and not that he has been convicted of that charge, It is submitted that the
- prohibitions imposed on Father Ford by the Decree are de facio canonicat penalties
imposed without any process, judicial or administrative contrary to the norms of canon -
law, without the prior, requisite proof ef Father Ford ‘s guilt.

Monsignor Gonzales’ writes in his letters to Father Ford and to Mr
“With the Congregation’s decision concerning this matter and the Cardinal’s DECREE’
in the same repard, your {Father Ford’s) case is effectively closed nnless new
circumstances suggest that it should be reopened and until the Archbishop can rcasonably
engure that you do not constifute 2 risk to the young or a scandal to the faithful. »k

The only decision the Congregation o‘bviously made was not to authorize or direct
any further penal action in this case, effectively declaring Father Ford innocent of the
delict with which he was aceused and thus terminating the penal process inifiated
agamst him.

Far from being in accord with CDF’s Response terminating the penal process, the 1

Decree, unilaterally and without any authotization, nonetheless, proceeds to take penal ﬁ

actions by imposing penalties-on the basis of unproven allegations alone, It goes further

- and contends that this imposition of penalties “effectively closes” the case, as though ;];
is.dispositive. of the case and final and beyond challenge or recourse..

The letter then seems to say the case is not really closed but only mdeﬁmtely
suspended and that it might be reopened in the future;but only if two: conditions occur
simultaneously: a)“unless new circumstances suggest that it be reopened and b) until the
Archbishop can reasonably ensure: that Father Ford does not constitute a risk to the young
or a scandal to the faithful”. So Father Ford is to be indefnitely and, in effect,
permanently deprived of the exercise of his -pricsthood, that is; he-is to be subjected to a
canonical penalty without process. “Furthermdye the ret removal of that penalty will not eve
be ¢considered {the: case will not be reopened} tatit such time as both “new
circumstances” suggest that it should AND the A chb1shop - subjectively and arbitranly-
it seems - “can reasonably ensure that Father Ford is not a risk tothe young or a ¢ & scandal
to the faithful”- not withstanding the fact that he his never been proven to constitute that
risk or to have given scandal to the: faithfut. &&

? Actually Monsignor Gonzales® Decreg,

19 Exhibit 3, last para, 1* sentence; Exhibit 4, 2™ para, 1™ sentence. oy o
Y Again, the finding that the issue of Father Ford's culpability (guilt) is unresolved pIus the decmon not to
order any further penal process means that CDF decide that the evidence presented could never support a

" determination of gpilt. .
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Recourse from the Decree of June 27, 2008, page seven

Justice and the law itself demand that disputes come an end and that finality be
‘brought to every case. This unilateral and potentially permanent suspension of the case
{not really the “closing” of the case) by the party with the burden of proof “ontil” some
mysterious, unspecified “new circumstances” arise and until the Ordinary makes a
subjective judgment about the disappearance of a risk that has never been proven to exist
and the removal of unspecified scandal which Father Ford has never been proven to have #
given is manifestly i violation of the every principle of justice and due process. It 3
certainly cannot be justification for the imposition of the expiatory pcnalty of the Decree

&

-penalty has been i nposed on hn‘n without proof that he

Tt is not enough that the; n iy
is guilty of the offense for which that penalty was imposed. He now has to suffer that
ynjust penalty until he can give the bishop proof with moral certainty that he did not

- commit the offenses and to somehow guarantee that he will not be a risk that he has never
been proven to be or to give scandat which he has never been proven to have given.

The: Decree itsclf states that it is “deemed necessary and remains in effect untit
such time as Father Ford will actively cooperate n steps nccessary to resolve the doubts
of his case”,

Let it first be pointed out that an accuscd has no obhgatlon to do or say
anything regarding the allegations brought against hin. It is the burden of those who
* bring the allegation to prove its truth,

T reality Father Ford has more than actively cooperated i the mvesngatmn of
this case. Within days of being informed of the allegation, Father Ford voluntarily met
with Monsignor Cox to reply to every fact atteged against him and to answer specific

questions asked by Monsignor Cox, the then Vicar for Clergy .
' Father Ford acquiesced to the Archbishop’s request that he go for a
psychological evaluation and voluntarily went to St. Luke’s for 2 week in April of 2003,
althongh he conld not have been compeled fo do so, even nnder obedience.”” He refurned
to Los Angles and saw a local psychologlst thereafter whom he allowed to review the
report and raw data from’ St. Luke’s and to submit a report to Monsigror Cox:
On January 31, 2005 Father Ford agreed to be interviewed by Archdiocesan
auditor/investigator SlM@for several hours and answered every question posed to him.
, On April 12, 2005 Father Ford voluntarily tock a polygraph test which
concluded that he had been truthfnl and not deceitful in his deniat of the allegations. The
resuits were given torthe Archdiocese. It is acknowledged that no- acensed can be
compelled under pbedience to submit to a lie detector test.
How has Father Ford not cooperated?
Like many sweeping and conclusory statements made in the Decree, no
specificity is given as to what is meant by “actively cooperate”. Monsignor Gonzales may

2 (>f. “Protecting the Right to Privacy When Examining Issues Affecting The Life and Ministry of Clerics
and Religious”, Gregory Ingéls, JCD, Siudia Canonica , 34 (2000) pp.439-459: Instruction of the '
" Secretariat of State, August 6, 1978, Prot, N.31T157.
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Recourse from the Decree of june 27, 2008, page eight

be referring to Father Ford’s refusal 1o take another polygraph test after having taken and
submitted one which attests to his truthfulness. Monsignor Gonzales does not mention
any reason why the polygraph submitted is not acceptable, espectatly after the Review
Board’s only concerns, i.e. about the qualifications of the polygrapher, were or should

~ have been dispelled by the information contained in M. (R tetter of Ianuary 14,
2007. Relating to this matter and all that Father Ford has done to cooperate in the
resolution of this case, see the matenal sub:;mtted gisd the foltowing Chronology of the .
Case. o _

Another principle of justice must be kept i mind. No inference shnuld be
made or taken by a defendant exercising his rights of defense, for instance not be submit
to questioning , not to submit to a psychological examorto a polygraph test — alt of
which Father Ford has done voluntarily:

No one can be-punished for exercising his Iegah‘xghts Monsignor Gaonzales’
statement that the Decree and its penal prohibitions are necessary “until Father Ford

actively cooperates” seems to do just that. -
: The Archdiocese hasno right to demand any polygraph test, much less a -
second one, Perhaps the results of the polygraph was not acceptable because it was
exculpatory. I feel sure the result would have been accepted and used as ev1dence had it —
been negatrve as to tmthfulncs& : :

The Decree is said to be issued under the authority of canon 2223(2) and:
canon 381 (1).
Canon 223(2) refers to the Ordinary’s power to regulate the exercise of rrghts
for the common good.
The canon presumes that this power must always be used in accord with the
- principles of canon law and without unjustly violating the rights of anyone The common
good can never be served by depriving any one individuat of the protectron and process
- of the law ‘
Furthermore, if a decree is to be issued regulating one exercise of right on rthe
basis that it is for the common good, how and why it affects the common good must be
set forth so that the one whose rights are regulated in their exercise may beheard and a
recourse taken from he decree if" necessary. No such explanation is given in the Decree.

, Canon 381(1) states that the diocesan bishop has atl the power required to
exercise his pastoral office. No one can quarrel with that statement but that power must
atways be exercised according to the norms of camon law. It is submitted that this canon
is no authority or justification for the issuance of Monsignor Gonzales” Decree which
violates canon law by imposing a penalty not based on a penal process arad & fmdmg of .

quilt..
The power of governance dos not include the power to govern in manner

contrary to canon and natural law .

408315
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Two canons which must always be kept in mind in matters involving a Bishop:
and his priests, neither of which canons is mentioned anywhere in Archdiocesan
pleadings are: a) canon 384 which charges a bishop with the duty of protecting the rights
of his priests (“corum jura tutetur”), and b) canon 220 stating that one those rights is that
of good reputati'on and of priv’acy

“When an accusat:on has been shown to be unfounded, every step possible wzlt
e taken to restore the good name of the person falsely “Hooused”. Norm 13-of the

Essentmi "Norms,

' is submitted that the admissions that & judicial trial couid never prove the - G
iruth of the allegation against Father Ford and that guilt has not been proved by whatever
“evidence was presented to CDF plus CDF’s not authorizing any further penal action inc
this penal cases, shows the accusation to be unfounded and requires every possible step to
be taken to restore Father Ford’s good name. ’I’he subject decree does: just the opposite,

The:Decree was not 1ssued m accordance with canon 30 and canon 48 of the
Code of Canon Law which reads: - b

“Antequam decretum singulare ferat, auctoritas necessaries notiras et
probatzones exquirat atque, quantum fieri potest, eos aua’zat quorum
mra laedi possint.” Canon 50
One canmot be heard unless hB’ 1s informed of the proofs upon which a Decree
Is to be issued. Neither Father Ford nor his canonical counsel were given
this information nor afforded the chance to be heard before the Decree was issued.

Conclusion

Based on all that has been written above, Father James M. Ford
- Requests the following:

1. that Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales’ Decree of June 27; 2008 be revoked.
2. that all restrictions on the exercise of Father Ford's priesthood be removed.

3, that Father Ford’s faculties, revoked as a temporary measure pending the:
outcoime of the case by the Decree of July 26, 2006, be restored to him.

4, that all necessary steps be taken to restore his good name .

408316
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Recourse from the Decree of June 27, 2008, page ten
Chronology of ‘the Case

Letter pertammg to this chronology are: attached hereto after the & exhlbfcs
previously identified and submitted. Thc letters are in chronological order.

TFeb. 65,2003 : QR altegation made known to Archdiocese by QR vit attorney

and not by-lnmself

Feb. 12,2003 : Father Ford advised of atlegation at meeting with Monsignor Cox, Vicar
C for Clergy. See Letter Ford to-Cox dated February 19, 2003

Feb. 14,2003 : Civil attorneyﬁ retained to represent Father Ford in

civil suit,

Feb. 19,2003 : Letter Father Ford to Msgr. Cox responding to allegation and givig
’ information requested by Msgr. Cox at February 12 meeting,

Apr. 27,2003 : %eying request of Archdiocese, Father Ford goes to 8t. Luke’ Tnstitute
in Baltimore, Maryland for a week of psychologlcal evaluation, ending

May 2, 2063,

Oct. 10,2003 : Report of (NN P1..D., psychologist, to Nir. (IR, afte: his
- review of the St. Luke’s Report and after meeting with Father Ford “a
nﬁmber of times”

Bec. 1 , 2003 : Report of Dr (o Monmgnor Cox, after reviewing raw test data from
St. Luke’s = , L

Feb. 3, 2005 : ‘Report of QR A :chdiocesan canonical auditor,of Jan, 31,2005
interview with Fr. Ford in presence of Mr. _ his civil attorney.

Apr.12,2005: Fatber Ford voluntarily subniits to g polygraph test which concluded that
he was “truthful and non-deceptive” in his denial of the G
altegation. Results were submitted to the Archdiocese included betow in
letteri@to Msgr. Gonzales dated Jan. 14, 2007.

July 1,2005: Father Ford retires at age 65,
July 26,2006 “All Archdiocesan faculties formerly entrusted to- Father Ford are
revoked” by Decree issued this date by Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales,
Recourse from the Decree of fune 27, 2008, page eleven
Vicar for the Clergy. This action says the decree is “being taken as the

408317
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Recourse from the Decree of June 27, 20.087, page eleven

investigation progresses .. and is “a temporary measure. .. I DO Way
constituting a judgment of guﬁt »13

Aug. 1, 2006 : Father Ford appoints QNN s his canonical
Procurator/Advocate by Mandate of this date.

o Msgr. Gonzales reﬂectmg meeting held on Sept.
also in attendance.

Nov, 27,2006 : Letter of M
o 19 with Father

Dec. 15,2006 : Letter of Msgr. Gonzales to Mr-

Yan. 14, 2007 : Letter of M. —0 Msgr. Gonzales. (unansw&red} copy to Cardinat
‘ Mahony and to CDF, Cardinal Levada. -

Mar. 27,2007 : Letter of Mr.-o' Msgr. Gonzales (unanswered}
June: 12,2007 . Letter of Mr- to Msgr, Gonzales { unanswered)
Tuly 20,2007 : Letter of Mr. Qi to Msgr. Gonzales (umanswered) -

Oct. 20, 2007 Met with Monstgnor Gonzates and Father (il at my request in Los
Angles: I repeated requests for information and status of case; none given:
Msgt. promised “to ook into it and have response to me”. Sec GHER
letter of February 21,2008.

Jan. 16, 2008 : Confidential reply Pecree from €DF sent to Archdiocese. This
' document was not communicated to me until July 3, 2008, six months
later. I learned only at that time that the case had been sent to CDF.

Feb.12,2008 : 1 met again with Misgr. Gonzales and Father @M@ in Los Angeles
- _.atmy request since no response or information had been received in the
intervening three and a half months.

Feb21,2008 : Letter of M. QI to Monsignor Gonzates.

~ July 3,2008 : 1received from Monsignor Gonzales: _
' ' a) a copy of Msgr. Gonzales June 27, 2008 letter to Father Ford

b) a copy of the Contidential Decree from CHF Cardma} Levada
dated January 10, 2008

¢} a copy of the Decree issued by Misgr. Gonzales, dated Fune 27,
2008

' The “prompt and objective” investigation mandated by the Essentinl Norms had been going on for three
and half years at that time. No recourse was taken from this Decree during the time prescribed to do so
because Father Ford did not have and had never been advised to obtain canonical counsel.

408318
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dy a Ietter from Misgr. Gonzales to N[‘datgd‘ June 27, 2608.

Executed on this 9" day of July, 2008
in San Francisco, California -

Cc: Reverend Monsignor Gabriel Gonzates

408319
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DECREE

Regarding the case of the Reverend James M. Ford, born on 6 March 1940 and ordained to tﬁe
Sacred Priesthood for service to the Church in the Archdiocese of Los Angeles on 30 April

822/2004-26255), has authorized the Archbishop of Los Angeics “to deal with the cas;a at the
local level through appropriate measures” (Joc. cit.). The Congregation further exhorts the

Archbishop that “every effort must be made to ensure that Rev. Ford does not constitate a risk to

the young or a scandal to the faithful” (ibid.).

In accordance with these instrugtions ﬁ‘om the Congregation, and in virtue of the power that be-
longs to him as recognized and specified in ecclesiastical law (cf. especially canons 223 §2 and

RCALA 004194

381 §1), the Archbishop of Los Angeles hereby imposes upon Father Ford the following prohibi- |

tions, to be observed under penalty of lawful sanctions should any violation occur:
Father Ford will not engage in any public ministry, meaning that he will refrain
from celebrating the sacraments for even one member of the faithful,-with the
periculum mortis cases of canons 976 and 986 §2 excepted;
Father Ford will not wear clerical attire in public;

| Father Ford will not present hixnséifpublioly asa pn&ct, agam with the pericu-
lum mortis cases of canons 976 and-986 §2 excepted. :
These prohibitions are.deemed niecessary afd femain in place wnil such fie as Father Ford will
actively cooperate in the steps necessary to resolve the doubts of his case, and until the Arch-
bishop will be able reasonably to ensure that Fathei Ford. does not constitute a risk to the young

Given at Los Angeles on this 27th day of June in the year of our Lord 2008,

Rev. Msgr. Gabriel Gonzales
Vicar for the Clergy

408320
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CONGREGATIO . ' w120 it el Vaticaro, o
PRO DOCTRINA FIDEI _ Palamo S U 10 January 2008

=S T st
 paor. N 822/2004-26255 | -

(In résponstone fiat smentio buius numeri)

CONEIDENTIAL

Your Eminence, .-

The Congregaﬁon for the Doctrne of - the Faith received your
cotrespondence regarding the case oft Rew. ‘James M. FORD, a pnest of your
Archdiocese who has been accused of the sexual abuse of 2 minor as well as
homosexual acts with adult men. = > .

- -

" This Dicastf:ry, after a careﬁﬂ and attentive study of the facts presented, and
‘having taken into consideration Your Eminence’s sz, notes that there remams
" the untesolved issue as to'the dlesic’s: fnvcénce or culpability which, secording tc
~ Your Eminence, could not be determined by-2 Judicial Process. ‘Therefore, this
" Congregation authorizes Your Eminefice to deal with the case at the local level
“through appropgiate measutes. Furthermote, every effort must be made to ensure

that Rev: Ford does not constitute a risk to the young or scandal to the faithful.

- With prayezful support and best wishes, I remain

. Fratema]ly yours in-the Lotd,
William Caxd;ml LEVADA
- Prefer
His Eminencé '
Roger Cardinal MAHONY
Archbishop of Los Angeles ‘ - 408321
3424 Wilshire Boulevard ) .
. Los Angeles, CA 90010-2202 - : o

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA o EXH. 2 ,
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. : : . Officeof - - 3824 LosAngeles . g
Archdiocese of Los Angeles : Vicar for Clergy Wilshire Californta q ﬂ
i o : . 4213) 637-7284 - " Poutevard . 90010-2202 7
> i .

g/

June 27,2008

Reverend James M. Ford
P.0.Box 2231

. Palm Springs, CA 92263
- Dear Father Ford:

Enclosed is an original copy of 2 DECREE issued by authority of Cardinal Roger M. Mahony, Archbishop
of Los Angeles, regarding the allegations against you of the sexual abuse of a minor and homosexual acts
with men. The DECREE is issued in accordance with instructions received from the Congregation for the

-Doctrine of the Faith authorizing the Cardinal to deal with the matter at the local level, making every ef-

fort to ensure that you do not constitute a risk to the young or a scandal to the faithful; a copy of the Con-
gregation’s letter is attached. The DBCREE is also accompanied by a canonical explanation of the pericu-
hum mortis exceptions to which the decument makes reference. : '

In accordance with the mstructions. from the Congregation, Cardinal Mahony imposes upon yon the pro-
hibitions specified in the DECREE. Please note that any violation of these prohibitions will subject you to
penal sanctions according to the norm of law. Moreover, as stated in the DECREE, the prohibitions remain

" in-force until such time that you will actively cooperate in the steps necessary to resolve the doubts of

your case and until the Archbishop will be able reasonably to ensure that you do not constitute a risk to
the young or a scandal to the faithful. Ifyou would like to discuss these conditions, please contact this
Office and a meeting will be arranged for that purpose. - . -

With the Congregation’s decision conceming this matter and the. Cardinal’s DECREE in the same regard,
your cas is effectively closed unlessnew circumstances suggest that it should be reopened and until the
Archbishop can reasonably ensure that you do not constitute arisk to the young or a scandal to the faith- -
ful. Accordingly, the Archdiocese no longer assumes responsibility for costs that you might incur relative
to your case, whether from the canonical-advisor you have engaged or from others; a letter has been sent
to Mr.\Mpon this same date informing him of this. Payment for any such services from the date of
this letter forward are wholly and solely your responsibility. Should you need canonical counsel in ad-
dressing any circutfistances relative to the present DECREE, and should you be unable to afford such coun-
sel, you may contact this Office and arrangements will be made for a qualified canonist to assist you at no
cost to yourself. - o

With praycrful good wishes, Iremain -
-Sinccx"ely yours in Christ,

Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales,
Vicar for the Clergy

408322

Enclosures

EXH. 3

CCl 004826



RCALA 004197

B . Office of
Archdlocese of Los Angeles Vicar for Clergy
. . (213) 637-7284

June 27, 2008 -

Dear i S

Father James M. Ford. Ihave enclosed herewith copies of the DECREE, of the cover letter com-
mumicating the DECREE to Father Ford and of the Congregation’s letter to Cardinal Mahony, -~ -
With the Congregation’s decision concerning the case and the Cardinal’s DECREE in this same ,
regard, Father Ford’s case is efféctively closed unless new circumstances suggest that it should

b¢ reopened and until the Archbishop can reasonably ensure that Father Ford does not constitute
arisk to the young or a scandal to the faithful. I have therefore informed Father Ford, and by

means of this letter I inform you too, that the Archdiocese no longer assumes responsibility for
costs that Father Ford might incur relative to the case, Accordingly, payment for any canonical
consultation from the date of this letter forward are wholly and solely Father Ford’s responsibil-
ity; no bills for such services should be sent to this Office. Of course, should Father Ford need

~_ canonical counsel in addressing any circumstances relative to the DECREE, and should he be un-

able to afford such connsel, he may contact this Office and arrangements will be made for a
qualified canonist to assist him at no cost to himself. .

With every good wish, I remain
Sincerely yours 'in Christ,
Monsignor Gabri¢l Gonzales,
Vicar for the Clergy

Enclosures - S e 408323
EXH. Zf
Pestoral Ragions:  OurLady of the Angels . San Ferando | San Gabriel  San Pedro  Santa Barbara '

CCl 004827



RCALA 004198

MANDATE

Pmmmﬁbﬁﬁﬁrﬁlﬁﬁmnmhnghmm "MEEREW)ANB
M. FORD, hereby appoint REDACTED . '.LC.’DL?% I’:o represent meJas °
S e e my

I ) » - - .« .o a
Fﬁ&ywﬁewgfmﬂ:m%aﬁeMﬁRﬂwJﬁnM

Dated: August £, 2006

. REDACTED

EXH. 5
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Decree

As Episcopal Vicar for the Clergy duly appointed by the Archbishop of Los Angeles in
California, in conformity with the norms of Canon 497 §2 of the Code of Canon Law, .
and acting in the name and at the direction of His Eminence Cardinal Roger M. Mahony,
I hereby issue the following decree that any and all Archdiocesan faculties formerly
entrusted to the Reverend James M. Ford are hereby revoked.

In accord with a recent recommendation of the Clergy Misconduct Oversight Board, this
action is being taken with due regard for the pastoral needs of the Christian faithful as the
investigation progresses into allegations of sexunal misconduct brought agamst the
Reverend James M. Ford.

Given the seriousness of the allegations, including the sexual abuse of 2 minor, which is a

canonical crime, the provisions of this decree-are both necessary and prudent pending the

conclusion of the investigation and the resolution of this matter. At the same time, this

decree should in no way be construed as a judgment of guilt concerning the allegations.

Rather, the decree is a temporary measure intended to protect the rights and reputanon of
- all involved, as well as to avoid any scandal to the Christian faithful.

Given this 26 day of July, 2006, at the Curia of the Archdiocese of Los Angeles in
California. -~

 Pehaess ﬂe%

Reverend Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales
Episcopal Vicar for the Clergy. .

408325
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- - REDACTED B

e

October 10,2003

) REDACTED
Dear Mr. )
As you requested, I am sending you my impressions of Father James Ford and of
the report of his evaluaﬁop at Saint Luke Institute.

Regarding the latter, it should be noted that much of the report was based on
interview data and, because of the evaluators’ knowledge of allegations against -
Father Ford, the report was intentionally focused on any evidence of sexual
pathology. In spite of this focus, I see very little data to support the presence of any
sexual problems. Of significance, in the nine page report, only three lines were
devoted to findings from the MMPI-2 (the gold standard in psychological testing),
and only five lines were devoted to findings from the MCMI-HI (a widely used test
of personality disorders or enduring personality style). The only finding on the
MMPI-2 was some defensiveness and some tendency to be conforming and to push
~ out of awareness disturbing thoughts. The MCMI-III showed some personality
‘trends (e.g. being conforming and approval seeking) but no evidence of a
personality disorder. These two tests indicate a minimum of any kind of
psychopathology. On the projective tests (Rorschach and House-Tree-Person), which
have far less generally agreed upon validity and are much less Jfrequently used, there
was a lengthier clinical discussion and some inferences of less than jdeal functioning
(e.g. “dissatisfaction with himself””, “passive and acquiescent in relationships”), but
there was no mention of any sexual pathology. '

In terms of diagnoses rendered in the report, they were of minimal concern. The
evaluators rendered a “Rule Out Paraphilia” that was based purely on the report of
-allegations and not based at all on the evaluation. They also rendered a “Sexual
Disorder Not Otherwise Specified, Unintegrated” diagnosis, which did not appear.to
be based on any data from the testing, and which is merely descriptive (basically
saying that the person hasn’t integrated his sexuality in an ideal way, but it has no
implication of any real sexual pathology). They noted that there were personality
~ traits, but no diagnosis of any personality disorder was offered.

Essentially, the “diagnoses” stated that Father Ford has had some allegations
brought against him so that, while there is no evidence in the testing of a Paraphilia,
it should still be ruled out. It also stated that his sense of sexuality isn’t ideally
integrated (which could probably be said for many, many people in a non-clinical
sample). And finally, it stated that he shows no evidence of a personality disorder.

. CCl 004832
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My own impressions of Father Ford after meeting with him a2 number of times are
consistent with my impressions of the report (stated above). I have seen no evidence
of any serious psychopathology, and certainly no sense of him being any kind of
sexual predator. He has been forthcoming and non-defensive in our discussions, and

. is quite capable of discussing his séxual feelings (which seem normal and mature,
and certainly not Ephebophilic or Pedophilic). Although Father Ford, like many
Roman- Catholic priests, might struggle to maintain his vows of celibacy, his struggle
does not include impulses toward boys or young men.

I hope these impressions _ai‘e helpful, Please note that I have not seen the raw data
from the testing, although the report certainly would have highlighted any

pathological findings, so I can’t imagine that the raw data would contain any
surprises. ' :

Please let me knbw if I can be of further assistance.

REDACTED

.%N\\W\k\ o
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December 1, 2003

Monsignor Craig A. Cox, J.C.D.

N 2 T B
U—nﬁi -0 Cxcig;y, -Arebdiotese o1 108 nngl:ws

‘Re Father James Ford, Saint Luke Institute testing data
Dear Monsignor Cox,

Per our eohversaﬁo# of November 25, 2003, I am sending you my impressions after
examining the raw data from the psychological tesﬂ)aftery conducted by Saint Tuke
Institute on Father James Ford in ADnI 2003.

At the. 'me of varshcne%mﬁm"‘ma fa(}“m‘;er 753803, 1 had seen the Feport-of
the psychological evaluation of Father Ford, and had found it to be relatively
‘benign. Although it indicated sonie defensiveness on his part (which T have not
observed in my subsequent meetings with Father Ford), the festing uncovered ne-
serionus psychopathology, no sexual pathology and no personality disorder.

However, at that ime, Lhad sot. soon tho raw dala on which the report was bascd.

Father Ford was itiost cooperative in authorizing me to obtain the raw testing data,
whiich I have now examined. As expected, the raw data confirmed my earlier
nnpresslon of the testing report: it is a rather benign evaluation of a basically
normally functioning adult, The MMPL-2, 3 highly valid instrument, found Father
Ford’s test responses to be valid (i.c. not intentionally presented to “fake good” or
“fake bad”) and feund his prefile t¢ he “withip normsl limits” and “no clinical
“disgosis is provided”™. The MCMI-I, another valid objective measure, was alse -
relatively benign: it found the evaluation to be reasonably valid, and concluded “no
diserder vra-minimally sovere disorder”. The other test data simslark 1y showed
nothing of major concern, certainly nothing indicating a sexual problen: or any kind
- of dangerousagss. The orily other thing of note was some suspicion of a neurologieal
- impairment (which has subsequently been ruled out by a neurolomst)

I Lcan bo-of further assistance or if you need additions] information, please do ot
Besitate to call. '

408330
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CONFIDENTIAL & PRIVILEGED.
. INVESTIGATIVE REPORT
ATTORNEY CLIENT WORK PRODUCT

February 3, 2005
" Canonical Investigation of Father James M. Ford

To: _.xchdiocese of Los Angeles
- Monsignor Craig A. Cox, Vicar for Clergy

From- canonical auditor

On January 31, 2005, Father James M. Ford was interviewed in the presence of his
attorney (NSRRI i Monsignor Craig A. Cox at Saint John’s Seminary
and provided the following information: '

He came to Holy Family (HF) Parish in Orange directly after being ordained in 1966. He
remained there for five years, the normal stay for an associate pastor then and was

W of Fourdes in Northridge in 1971. During this time he met

Being the newest priest in the parish he was in charge of the altar boy program and the

youth group, which was called Chi Rho (CR). He does not recal (P being an altar
- boy. The altar boys normally began that program in the fifth or sixth grade and by the
eighth grade their interest and time spent on the altar were waning. The pastor at HF was

who encouraged boys to continue being active on the altar in

high school but this was rare. Ford started a Sunday evening folk Mass at HF and this
was well attended by teen-agers and some high school students served that Mass. It
would have been unusual for a boy to begin serving as he entered high schaal.

@B -5 = member of CR but he does not recall him as a leader in that group. He
believes he first met{lthrough Fathe NN - 2dministator at Mater
Dei High School (MDHS), which (i attended. GEMMPlived at HF so@EP:ame
there to visitillllll@often. (MlPwzs a needy person and had issues he discussed with
@so1e being sexual in nature while others pertained to his fitting in at MDHS and
getting along with teachers. Ford learned this from{iiiifJJJ¥ who also told him (NP
was struggling with homosexuality and he (Ford) might have talked to QP 2bout this. -
He knows of no untoward relationship and {J#had. :

He did not make 2 greater effort to encourage (iiJRo be active in parish life than
anyone efse. ight have been a lector or usher at the folk Mass but did not have
a leadership role in its creation or after it began. (M now a priest in the Orange
Diocese, is a good musician and was one of those important in its formation as was-

408331
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REDACTED is 2 former classmate of Ford’s at the seminary but never
became a priest. He was a musician and taught at the HF Parish School then-and he fater -
also became involved in the folk Mass. REPACTEDyag not the lead lector for that Mass and
certainly was not head lector in the parish. If he lectored at the folk Mass at times this
was the only Mass where he would have done this. He cannot remember any role in the
parish"FP T Phad including preparing the altar for Mass. [t is possible he did some altar
preparation on occasion but Ford has no recollection of this. An older married couple
whose last name he cannot recall but first names were REDACTED did this. They
were sacristans and were around the church constantly. He assumes based on their age
then that they are now deceased. :

CR was an active youth group and drew many male and female teens to its meetings ame
_ events. The majority were parishioners but some might have been from outside HF. €R
members went on refreats; had recreational rips to the beach and the snow; had dances;
and other similar things. CR going to San Diego for an overnight trip but he cannet
remember where they stayed. The Bahia Hotel on Mission Bay did not sound familiar to
him. All of the CR trips were chaperoned by parents of the members. There definitely
‘was 1o trip to San Diego where CR members were arrested and he or any one else
apologized to the HF parishionets. He would remember this. CR members using drugs. -
- 'were never an issue but the consumption of alcohol might have been although he cannot
 think of any specific case. : : '
U
REDACTED " was a member of CR biit he camnot recall anything specific sbout him, His
 father was a butcher and his mother worked at See’s Candy. Mrs. *¥*°™did not work at
the parish while Ford was there, o :

'REDACTED
family.
- REDACTED was another good musician in CR who came from a good family.

REDA CT.ED - came to HF as an associate pastor while Ford was there but he cannot recall
any relationship between him and REDACTED

REDACTED

was a CR member and a very good musician who came from a wonderful

was naver Ford’s personal assistant and Ford did nothing to lead him to believe

he was. Ford cannot recall him working in the rectory or being at the church an unusual

amount of time. If he was at the churctin the evening it was for some sort of activity

like Mass or 2 meeting, He never gave™™™"“™ a key to the church and ahyone who had

one then had a specific need for it. The sacristans locked the church in thé evenings

pormally. He cannot recall "™ being in his vehicle but he might have been since

many members of CR were. He definitely never gave him or any other p’arislﬁbncr

driving lessons in his blue Pontiac Catalina, his parish car, or in any other vehicle}Hg_

took many CR members to meals at various times and it is possible REDACTED wwent with 8" - -
group but never only the two of them.

18]
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He frequently played mimiature golf with

REDACTED

- and others, including CR members,
Since it-was next to the church but once again-has no specific memory of playing with
RECACTED He might have givenREDACTED refigious gift (medal, prayer book, etc.) since he
gave others things like this but he bas na recollection of giving"®*°™ gnything and he
certainly did notf give him any type of watch. ~ . i}

He had some teens in the living grea of his suite in the rectory occasionatly but onlyin
groups, never alone, REDACTEDPogsﬂgly was there in that type of setting, .

He might have discussed dating and problems arising from that, as that was nat an
unusual thing fo do but he never recommended speeific girts for any of the boys to date.

He camnot recalt referring to € by any nickname bufiand Little Brother were
popular monikers then and if he referred to "*°*°"*this way it was not unique to REDACTED

The name Santiago Park sounds familiar to him but he cannot place where it is and does
50t refate ft 0™ in any way. He knows of no parks in the area of HF that-were

known as homosexual gathering places,

He has never had any type of sexual relations with *“>*°™, He was surprised to read in

the'lawsnit ™~ filed that REDACTED had feelings taward him. He cannot recall

discussing intimacy and its differences with sexual desire withREDACTED Mg yac never in
the church at HF at night alone with®EDACTED. and eanmot recalt traveling anywhere alone

2with him during his time at HF. When in San Diego with CR he visited a convent where

he bought some of his vestments and some members might have accompanied him but he

i 55 REDA - ¥,
carmot recali if | was one of these.

He cannat recall > or anyone else at HE attempting suicide or having a nervous -
breakdown. . never-discussed impregnating anyone and then helping her obtain sz
abortion. ’ o . =

While at HF he did not belong to a gym or workout and never encouraged ,REDA,CTED 16

wo;k out on Nautifuy equipment,

He remembers """ and his parents visiting him after he transferred to Our Lady of
Lourdes two or threetimes but is fairly certain™ ™™ never drove there alone to seg
him. He never visited "™ gt any of his apartments or homes after he moved from his
parents” house. He was never asked to officiate at a wedding for REDACTED gnd knows '\.;\ .

nothing of. planning to marry in Big Bear in 1 9?9, v ) _ \

¥ Is possible REPACTED

sawREDACTED visifing with the pastor FatheI'REDACTED much less whisk fEPACTED -
REDACTED :

away from- S ~ :

At HF the housekeeper lived downstairs in the reetory. The priests’ TOOmSs were upstairs

and REPACTED: syite was at the head of the stairs. Ford’s Foom-was down the hall past

visited him ot Our Lady of Mount Carmel in Montecito but he “’3"3}\

RCALA 004205
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REDACTED REDACTED ot PR .
and Father RE rooms and on the nther side of the building from

N \ . vws = R ED_ ; - 3 e
_ It would have been impessible for p thiow snything at Ford’s soom
and RitREPACTED window. He never discussed anything with =" after a nighttime

booatstuseg ris sz yerr - REDACTED 4. . REDACTED
ifi¢ident MVOIVIng disturbing ;

" - . - ; - . REDACTED
He belisves if a teenager advised"*PACTED g priest was sbusing him would have

canffonted the priest and if he deemed the allegation credible he would have told proper
church and civil authorities. ‘ .

After "=2*°™° was an aduit and doing artwork for a living he asked Ford to go with him
once or fwice to observe these works in bars and hotel lobbies. He did thic and they
would also go out to eat. These were in downtown Los Angeles and not Holltywood, He
heg been in gay bars in West Holfywood, fic could not say with What frequency, but has
never seen™ *°"*" in them and as far as he knows FEPCTED g nut suan Biv THers either,
This would have been many years ago. " - never wrote to him about seeing him
{Ford) in any gay bars and Ford never called®®*A°T®" 1o discuss anything like this,

-7

He never told"=>"°"™ ke had 2 poor relstionship with his father and 7> " sid thia it
was “hideons” sinee he and his father got along erelf. '

73 Beorice did owh & e5idominium in Ceatury City and might have mentioned this to
,  REDACTEDduring the normal ¢omse of conversation when talking about investments and

2

: REDACTED e Ll REDACTED - - -
Afler HF he heard from about dace of twice a year, wouid normaily cgl}

unannounced and ask Ford to foifs hitn for diffisy. A% 36188 point™™ "™ moved sut of
state and Ford believes he always worked as an artist to support himself, "EPACTEP g
abways cordial and they never discussed his homosexuality onee™ - wag ot adult,
Ford did not telephonically contact™ ' " but di end him an annual Christmas pard,
1 Their fest contact was shortly before the lawsult was fied and was probably a ielephone
¥ eall since they have not seen each other in a few yiars. REDACTED veyer ssnitionad e
lawsuit or anything pertaining to it. e
He asked Ford to say his mothe’s funeral Mass in San Diego seven or eight years ago.
Anather person from Log Angeles wes attending the fimeral and traveling there ina
{imousine and Ford accompanied him. After the Mass Ford in no way rebuffed tr wag
impolite 10 "***“"* and their contact that day was normal under the circumstances.
REDACTED advised hith yeurs bafors fié funeral that
The only contact Ford is aware of that FE%T0, had with REDACTED iz that he did
geme artwork for him. ' : ~ _

L
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' REDACTED
He met REDACTED  just prior to REDACTED entering the seminary, He sttended the
Safi Bitéfiavésitiira Mission where Ford was assipned as well s Gur Lady of the
Asgumption in Ventura. He cannot recail how they met but remembers REPACTED a5 4
immature person with-a strong desire to-be a priest. Ford saw-him both at the seminary
and the parish. He did not recraitREDACTED 4 the cominary but might have written a

- Jetier on 3is behalf. In His opinion REDACTED gredihility would depend wpon the sublect.

- Ford never had any sexual relations with REDACTED was upset with him
because he advised REPACTED 4o go o college prior to the seminary buthe went
nonetheless. After he was asked to leave Sdint John’s he was not happy with Ford sincs
‘e did not think Ford-supperted him enough and would gol wiile 2 Jetier supporting his
return $0 the seminary. Ford did net discuss with REDACTED his meeting with REDACTED f
REDACTED - oncerming their possible linisen. : Y
REDACTED ya4 never in Ford"s family condominium and he cannot recall any of
. siviends-atthe sernimary. Nobody ever told Ford that he was wawelcome at the
Adier™" O CTED doft fhie seftiliiary Ford o1t REPACTED nepded fime 1o sort ouf what he
wanted to do, as be was stifffmmature. He cannot recall aver discussing sexuality with
' REDACTED or rememsber when he beesime awsdre REPACTED iyas o homosesal, REDACTED
at some point told Ford thaREPACTED 444 Ford concelebrated his funeral Mass.
REDACTED father never 101d Ford, or indicated 10 him in any way, thathe wasnot
welcome at his son’s funcral. The parish priest was the fisin écibrant bt heing 2 friend
and former parishioner Ford thought he should be involved also. .

REDACTED

REDACTFEE‘?)ACTED

REDACTED

REDACTED

REDACTED

REDACTED

REDACTED

REDACTED
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CMOB# 0.
Considered by CMOB
Inactive Date

Case Name Condo at the Beach
Active Case? []

Priest Name Ford, James Michael
DOB  3/6/1940
Ethnicity  American (USA)
Diocese  Archdiocese of Los Angeles
Canon State  Diocesan Priest
Religious Order
Incardination  Los Angeles
Date Of Ordination 1966
Clergy Status  Retired

Clergy (Faculties)
Religious [ '
Diocesan [ - g

Description

Deacon '
" DOB
Diocese
Ethnicity
Ordination
" Status

Date Referred to Vicar  3/8/2003
Date Of Alleged Incident 1968
Alleged Victim  Minor Male
Multiple Victims [ ]
Accusers

Investigation Complete [ ]
" Investigator Name REDACTED
‘Removed From Ministry [
Dute Removed From Ministry
Date Returned To Ministry
Case Disposition  unresolved
DispositionComments

Intervention L

Description  Current pastor, Anglo, age 63, ordained 1966. Fr.’s name was included on
recent list submitted by plaintiffs’ attorneys. Allegation of sexual abuse in
1968-71 of a boy who was apprx. 15-16 yrs. old at the time. Incidents
included open-mouthed French kissing and kissing of minor’s neck, hugging
in sexual manner, touching genitals over clothes, rubbing and massaging
body over clothes, grooming behavior (gifts, money), sleeping together body
to body while holding each other, asking minor not to tell. Acts occurred
apprx. 16 times at the church, several rectories, 3 hotels and in the car. Has
not been reported to police. Fr. denies allegations. There were earlier

Tuesday, November 11, 2008 ) Paoe 1 of 3
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Case Status

cor ints of conduct with young adult men and trou’
around young school children at the parish school,

March 08, 2003

March 26, 2003

October 08, 2003

QOctober 22, 2003

January 28, 2004

June 09, 2004
June 23, 2004

July 14,2004
December 08, 2004

February 09, 2005

March 09, 2005
March 23, 2005

April 27, 2005

June 22, 2005

October 12, 2005

November 16, 2005

December 07, 2005

The Board recommended that Father X undergo an immediate
residential psychological evaluation and that the status quo be
maintained pending the results.

The Board unanimously agreed that the V/C office seek further
information from both Fr. X and the alleged victim, including,
but limited to, the victim’s birth date at the time of the alleged
incidents and report back as soon as possible, but in no event
later than the second CMOB meeting in May (May 28, 2003).

The Board was advised that this matter is being turned over to
the investigator. ‘

The investigator is hoping to interview one of the alleged
victims; Archdiocesan attorney has requested a statement from
another alleged victim’s attorney; Fr. X has undergone two
psychological assessments, which are in the possession of his

. counsel
Msgr. Cox stated that afier consultation, it was agreed that
announcements be made at Fr.’s parishes this weekend prior to
media coverage

REDACTED has conducted the interview with the
complainant and will present his report at the next meeting.

‘The investigative report will be presented at the July 14, 2004
meeting.
i still in the process of completing his investigation,

REDACTED, pa5 interviewed over 35 people; Fr. Ford will be
interviewed soon. His report should be ready by the January
26,2005 CMOB meeting,

REDACTED gave an update on the continuing investigation. A
polygraph test for Fr. Ford was suggested to his attorney. Fr.
Ford’s counselor states there are no deep personality disorders.
Fr. Ford has requested retirement as of July 1st.

REDACTEDpresented his Executive Summary. The Board
deferred further discussion until after the results of the
polygraph test.

Fr, Ford has agreed to undergo a polveraph test. The Board
deferred to the expertise ofREDACTED regarding the key
question to be posed at the polveraph test.

REDACTED  has askec \=2"\C 'E0 to research some legal
issues before proceeding with the polygraph testing of Fr. Ford.

Father is going to retire in the near future. The issues regarding
polygraph testing are still
Unresolved.
REDACTED pag resolved the legal issues regarding the polygraph
and has given the go ahead for the test.

A polygraph was administered by an expert selected by Father's
attorney. Results indicate that Father X is innocent REDACTED
to ascertain reliability of the polygraph expert.

REDACTED spoke with representatives of the Santa Barbara
Sheriff and DA. They do not have high regard for the expert
who administered the polygraph. Father's attorney has been
advised that the test should be repeated using the expert
recommended by the archdiocese.

ome conduct
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March 22, 2006 a ler's attorney has not agreed to go forward wit!  econd
polygraph. Attorney will be contacted to pursue this issue.

April 26, 2006 Father's attorney advises that Father is unwilling to undergo
another polygraph test. V/C will meet with Father and discuss
this issue.

April 26, 2006 Father's attorney stated that Father is unwilling to take a second
: polygraph test. V/C was requested to discuss this matter with
Father and report back to Board.

May 24, 2006 The Board concluded that the evidence raises serious questions
about Father's activities with a minor. There is credible
evidence that Father did have a homosexual relationship with an
adult. The Board recommended that Father's faculties should be

removed.

June 14, 2006 Letter with Board's recommendations sent to Cardinal

June 14, 2006 Letter sent to Cardinal recommending that Father's faculties be
removed.

June 18, 2006 Cardinal concurs with Board's recommendations.

September 24, 2008 Fr X has appealed to the Cardinal to vacate the V/C's decree re
removal of faculties.
The Board reaffirmed its decision of May 2006 that faculties
should be removed.

October 22, 2008 The chair and vice chair reported that they had met with the
’ Cardinal to discuss this case. The Cardinal stated that he had
reviewed the case and had concluded that there was insufficient
evidence to remove FrX's faculties. The Cardinal subsequently
wrote a letter to Board members discussing his rationale behind
the decision. The Board acknowledged receipt of the Cardinal's
letter. Case will be moved to the inactive file.

Follow Up
Follow Up Date
Legal Proceedings
Legal Proceedings? [}
Court Cuses Settled
Response
Response Date
Sent To Rome? L] Date Sent To Rome
. Canonical Trial U Canonical Trial Date
Canonical Disposition

Page 8
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Vicar for Clergy Database
Clergy Assignment Record

Rev James Michael Ford
REDACTED

Current Pr/ma/yASS/ynmént Living Privately

Birth Date 3/6/1940
- Birth Gity , Los Angeles, California, USA
Diaconate Ordination '
Priesthood Ordination 4/30/1966
Diocese Name Archdiocese of Los Angeles
Date of Incardination 4/30/1966
Religious Community
Ritual Ascription Latin
Ministry Status Retired
Seminary St. John's Seminary, Camarillo
Ethnicity American (USA)
Home phone - REDACTED
Language(s) Fluency
English Native Language
Fingerprint Verification and Safeguard Training
Date Background Check 9/ 1/2004
Safeguard Training 9/15/2004
Virtus Recert Type
2/3/2009 - Virtus

Assignment History

Assignment
Living Privately, Retired, Faculties restored by decree.

Retired with No Faculties, Faculties removed by decree.
Retired, Living Privately.

San Roque Catholic Church, Santa Barbara Pastor Emeritus, Retired,
Private address - Do not give out: 5111 Sunrise Way, Palm Springs CA
92262,

San Roque Catholic Church, Santa Barbara Pastor, Active Servfce, 2nd
Term as Pastor extended on 6/30/2005.

Our Lady of Peace Catholic Church, North Hills Pastor, Active Service

Age 69
Deanery 22

Beginning Date Completion Date

10/1/2008
7/26/2006
© 7/1/2005
© 7/1/2005

7/1/1994

7/8/1988

9/30/2008
7/25/2006
6/30/2005

6/30/2005

6/30/1994

409919
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St. Rose of Lima Catholic Church, Simi Valley Associate Pastor (Parochial
Vicar), Active Service ‘

San Buenaventura Mission Catholic Church, Ventura Associate Pastor
(Parochial Vicar), Active Service

Our Lady of Mount Carmel Catholic Church, Santa Barbara Associate
Pastor (Parochial Vicar), Active Service

St. Raphael Catholic Church, Santa Barbara Associate Pastor (Parochial
Vicar), Active Service

Our Lady of Lourdes Catholic Church, Nor‘chridge Associate Pastor
(Parochial Vicar), Active Service

Holy Family Catholic Church, Orange Asscciate Pastor (Parochial Vicar),
Active Service

7/9/1982
4/15/1980
6/21/ 1976

10/16/1972
2/23/1971

5/14/1966

7/7/1988
7/8/1982
4/14/1980

6/20/1976

10/15/1972

2/22/1971

409920
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Archdiocese of Los Angeles
Clergy Misconduct Oversight Board

MEMORANDUM

November 24, 2008
Cardinal Roger M. Mahony
Archbishop of Los Angeles RE: Father James M. Ford (CMOB 047)

Dear Cardinal Mahony:

Last month, the members of the Clergy Misconduct Oversight Board (Board) received a
letter from you dated October 1,2008. In that letter you communicated to the Board your
decision in the case of Father James Ford. The Board discussed your decision at its meeting of
October 22, 2008, and we recognize that this was a particularly difficult case to resolve. The »
Board did ask that I convey their appreciation to you for the personal letter they received and the
in-depth explanation you provided regarding your decision. ’

Respectfully,

(original signed by)
REDACTED
Clergy Misconduct Oversight Board

c: Monsignor Gonzales, Vicar for Clergy

409921
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Archdiocese of Los Angeles
Clergy Misconduct Oversight Board

A

MEMORANDUM
November 20, 2008
Cardinal Roger M. Mahony
Archbishop of Los Angeles RE: Father James M. Ford (CMOB 047)

Dear Cardinal Mahony:

Last month, the members of the Clergy Misconduct Oversight Board (Board) received a
letter from you dated October 1,2008. In that letter you communicated to the Board your
decision in the case of Father James Ford. The Board discussed your decision at its meeting of
October 22, 2008, and we recognize that this was a particularly difficult case to resolve. The
Board did ask that I convey their appreciation to you for the personal letter they received and the
in-depth explanation you provided regarding your decision.

Respectfully,
(original signed by)
REDACTED
Clergy Misconduct Oversight Board

c: Monsignor Gonzales, Vicar for Clergy -

409922
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: Office of 3424 Los Angeles
Archdiocese of Los Angeles the Archbishop Witshire California

(213) 637-7288 ° Boulevard 90010-2202

TO:  Members of the Clergy Misconduct Oversight Board
Archdiocese of Los Angeles

FROM: Cardinal Roger Mahony
RE: Resolution of Status of Father James Ford

BATE: 1 October 2008

As you were informed at your September 2008 meeting, Father James Ford initiated a
process of hierarchical recourse against Monsignor Gonzales’ decree of 27 June 2008,
which forbade him to exercise priestly ministry and to present himself publicly as a priest
until such time as it could be reasonably determined that Father Ford did not constitute a
risk to the young or a scandal to the faithful.

The deadline set by canon law for me to respond to his appeal requires my response to be
in the mail by 3 October 2008, necessitating the steps I have taken and summarize below.

Pursuant to canon 1738, I directed Father Ford to meet with me personally that I may
question him about his appeal and the underlying cause. This meeting took place on
Monday, 22 September 2008, at the Archdiocesan offices. Attending the meeting as
witnesses and advisors wereREDACTED Father Ford’s canonical advocate, and

REDACTED REDACTED . In the course of the
meeting I ascertained Father Ford’s desire to enjoy the normal faculties of retired priests
in the Archdiocese that he may provide sacramental assistance. to interested pastors. We
also discussed the issue of mistrust that was caused by certain actions of Father Ford’s

. civil attorneyREDACTED in trying to respond to questions raised by the
CMOB.

On Friday, 26 September 2008 I met with"=CACTED  the former CMOB Chair,

REDACTED  canonical auditor and investigator, andREDACTED {6 review the
status of the Board’s recommendation that Father Ford not be returned to ministry
pending further clarification. REDACTED current CMOB Chair, was out of town
and not due to return until after the canonical deadline for replying to Father Ford’
appeal would pass.

o REDACTED
After an examination of sxhaustive investigation of more than forty

witnesses and conversations byREDACTED with the sole accusetREDACTED in
regard to alleged sexual abuse of a minor, it is clear to me that the evidence simply does

409923
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REDACTED . | N .
not support claim. I also had a pastoral meeting withREPACTED 4 1isten

to his story and to offer him pastoral guidance. It was not my role to make any judgment
on his credibility during that pastoral meeting.

Furthermore, while there are decades-old suggestions of sexual misconduct with two
adults by Father Ford, the evidence is not there to sustain a finding of guilt in this regard
either, Wha‘r is even more important is that there is absolutely nothing other than the
allegation by REDACTED suggest that Father Ford poses a danger to minors.

Father Ford in fact readily cooperated with the investigation of the case. Ilearned only in
talking with him thatREDACTED  was on the list of recommended criminal attorneys
supplied by Monsignor Cox. There was no effort on Ford’s part to select counsel other
than those recommended by the Archdiocese.. It came as a total surprise to him that the
reputation of the polygrapher engaged by his lawyer was questionable or that the
concerns about Father Ford’s continued ministry were directly impacted by views about
that polygrapher.

Canonically, for me to prohibit Father Ford from sacramental ministry requires that I
have an objective basis for doubting his suitability for ministry. The sum total of the
information gathered in the investigation and from my own conversations with both the
accuser and the accused does not provide any such basis, and it confirms the unlikelihood
that restoring Father Ford to ministry would reasonably pose any danger to minors.

For these reasons I issued the decree dated 1 October 2008 (see attached) restoring Father

Ford’s faculties as a retired priest of the Archdiocese. He holds no Archdiocesan office
or appointmient, and will likely serve as a sacramental minister only as a supply priest for
one of our parishes.

Once again I am deeply gratefiil to the wise and prudent work of the Board, and the
thoroughness with which you have consistently undertaken your responsibilities. Both
you and I share the same goal: to take every possible step to make certain that no person
serving in our Archdiocese poses a threat to our children, young people, and adults. I am
convinced that every possible step has been taken in this case to investigate fully the
matters before us, and that no evidence has resulted which allows me to sustain a
canonical pena:fy against Father Ford.

@Wﬂ/m

Cardln] Roger M. Mahony

Archbishop of Los Angeles

409924
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A 4 Office of 3424 Los Angeles
Archdiocese of Los Angeles the Archbishop Wilshire California
(213) GSgE—[;IA%TBsg Boulevard 90010-2202

In a decree dated 27 June 2008, Msgr. Gabriel Gonzales, the Vicar for Clergy of this
Archdiocese, imposed certain prohibitions on Rev. James M. Ford, a priest incardinated in
this same Archdiocese: specifically, he was not to engage in sacramental ministry, not to
wear clerical attire, and not to present himself publicly as a priest.

Ina 1etter dated 9 July 2008, Father Ford initiated a process of hierarchical recourse through
his advocate REDACTED ', appealing to me as the Bishop of the author of the
contested decree in accord with canons 1737 and 1734 §3 1°,

Having heard Father Ford in accord with canon 1738, together with "=CACTED and
REDACTED _and having consulted further
withREDACTED _ former Chair of the Clergy Misconduct Oversight

Board, and REDAC IED the canonical auditor and investigator in the case, and having

reviewed the statements of all concemed, I find that the decree at issue is unwarranted.

Accordingly, in accordance with canon 1739, I hereby revoke in its entirety the
decree of 17 June 2008 issued by Monsignor Gonzales. The normal faculties of
a retired priest in good standing in the Archdiocese of Los Angeles are hereby
restored to Father Ford.

I hereby further direct that Father Ford keep the Office of the Vicar for Clergy informed of his
place of residence, including street address and telephone number, and with which parish or
parishes he enters into an agreement with the pastor to assist with sacramental ministry.

Given this 1** day of October in the year of Our Lord 2008 at the curial offices in Los
Angeles, California. .

QMJ/M/

H1 ence
Card mal Roger Mahony .
Archbishop of Los Angeles : ARCHDIOCESAN SEAL .

REDACTED
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CONFIDENTIAL & PRIVILEGED
INVESTIGATIVE REPORT :
ATTORNEY CLIENT WORK PRODUCT

March 3, 2005

Executive Summary of the Canonical Investigation of Father James M. Ford

REDACTED canonical auditor .

Father James M. Ford was born in Los Angeles March 6, 1940, went to Saint John’s
Seminary and was ordained April 30, 1966. He has served in six parishesas an associate
pastor and in two parishes as a pastor. He is currently pastor at San Roque in Santa
Barbara and the Cardinal has accepted his letter of retirement effective July 1, 2005.

REDACTED

REDACTED

REDACTED

REDACTED

REDACTED

REDACTED

REDACTED

In a civil law suit filed in Los Angeles Superior Court on December 12, 2003, , born
September 17, 1953, alleges that Ford sexually abused and molested him from about
1968 until about 1971. Some of the alleged acts include French (open mouth) kissing,
touching of ™" genitals over clothes, sleeping together body to body while holding
each other, """ having orgasms as a result of their contact, and their lying together
intertwining legs. ' '

These three incidents are addressed in this report in chronological order based on the
dates they are alleged to have occurred.

The following individuals were interviewed in this matter and pertinent files reviewed
between February 4, 2004, and February 23, 2005: ‘

REDACTED
1. Anonvmous classmate of

2 REDACTED  friend of REPACTED |

3REDACTED former seminary classmate of |
4. Martha Baraza, secretary at Qur Lady of Peace ‘

REDACTED
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s REDACTED
REU’*‘J IEu . former seminary classmate of Ford
7 REDACTED at Mary Star of the Sea in Oxnard

REDACTED  gymer member of Holy Family (HF) youth group
9. Monsignor Timothy J. Dyer, vicar for clergy who interviewed Ford
10RE DACTED , former associate pastor at HF
117", acquaintance of Ford (requested conﬂdenﬁahty)

12. Fathel‘ James M. Ford - REDACTED

1"REDACTED , former seminary classmate of

14 REDACTED former seminary classmate of CPACTED

15REDACTED yetired Santa Ana Police Officer

16 REDACTED former associate pastor at Our Lady of the
Assumption ,

17REDACTED Fard’s cousin

_1§REDACTED srmer associate pastor at HF

- 1¢ _, former associate pastor at HF

21 REDACTED_ , seminarian WithREDACTED
22.REDACTED | friend of REPACTED

23REDACTED , current pastor at Our Lady of Peace
24REDACTED Ventura County Public Health Department

25REDACTED former associate pastor at HF
/REDACTED attorney

2 7REDACTED parishioner at HF
REDACTED attnrnev far Qigtere of Saint Jasenh of Orange

2(R|:L)A(J {ED
REDACIED , seminarian with
31REDACTED secretarv for Ford at Saint Rose of Lima and Our Lady of Peace
3REDACTED . pastor at Our Lady of the Assumption when SA
converted '
3REDACTED _. former member of HF youth group
34RE DACTED etired) former vice-rector of Saint John’s Seminary

, . (vetired) former rector of Saint John’s Seminary
36 REDACTED , former Mater Dei classmate of REDACTED

REDACTED

37 EDACTED = , close friend of REDACTED (deceased)
3¢REDACTED 'former member of HF youth group
3GREPACTED o ymplainant
- 4QREDACTED former associate pastor at HF
- 41REDACTED ormer pastor of Ford
42, former associate pastor at Our Lady of Peace
43REDACTED  gecretary at Mary Star of the Sea in Oxnard

44 REDACTED , former associate pastor at HF

OBSERVATIONS & ANALYSIS
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MEMORANDUM -

TO: Cardinal Roger Mahony
"REDACTED
FROM: REDACTED
: : Clergy Misconduct Overs: ght Boatd .
RE: Recommendatwn of the Clergy Misconduct Overszght Board
- Reverend James M. Ford (CMOB 047-01)
DATE: 14 June 2006

After over three years, the CMOB concluded its review of the case of Father J ames M. Ford at its
- meeting on May 24, 2006, We recommend that Fr. Ford’s faculties be removed and that he not -
be permitted to engage in mlmstry in the Los Angeles Archdiocese. :

The allegatlons made against Fr. Ford were ﬁrst considered on March 8 2003, The results ol" our
initial review and recommendations are contained in 4 rnemorandum I sent to you dated 27
March 2003, a copy of which is attached.
REDACTED
was appointed as the canonical auditor. Between Fcbruary 4, 2004 and February 23,
2005 he reviewed numerous files and interviewed 34 individuals, including Father Ford, =™

REDACTED

and the new charges made byREDACTED in the complaint he filed in the Los Angeles

Superior Court. The interviews ana the resuits ot nis investigation are detailed in a 55 page
report dated March 3, 2005. -

REDACTED 1 was permitted to interviewREPACTED 4t length. He was bom dn September 17,
1953 and claims that Fr. Ford sexually abused and molested him from about 1968 until about
1971. The details of the abuse are set forth inREPACTED  renort. If true, there is no question
that the acts complained of qualify as sexual abuse and molestation. However,REDACTED
concluded that REPACTED  recollection of events was suspect for a number of reasons, which he
identified on pp. 53-54 of his report. REDACTED

REDACTED

" The Board was presented with the difficult task of attempting to evaluate Fr Ford’s credibility.

REDACTED ' then his overall credibility 1s placed
in doubt and his denial of involvement withREPACTED  cannot be relied upon. [t was suggested

that Fr. Ford be given the opportunity to take a polygraph examination to assist the Board in
‘ ' 409931
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Memorandum Regarding Reverend James M. Ford .
Page 2 :

_ o ; SRR - . ) L REDACTED
resolving this dilemma. This suggestion was presented to Fr. Ford and his attorney,

REDACTED  and they were receptive,

The case was continued from meeting to meeting to give Fr. Ford the onportunitv to take the

polygraph exam, We wanted the examination to be administercd by REDACTED a well-

qualified and highly rogarded polygrapher approved by the Archdiocese. It appeared that™
REDACTED was acceptable toREDACTED  and he even collaborated with Msgr. Cox in

developing appropriate questions to be asked of Fr. Ford. HoweverREDACTED  went ahead

without obtaining the approval of the Archdiocese and had Fr. Ford take a polygraph

- administered by REDACTED a former deputy sheriff in Santa Barbara County. Fr.
- Ford passed the examination, : '

Before accepting the results of the examination the Board asked REDACTED ¢4 investigate the
background and qualifications of REDACTED personally spoke to Santa Barbara
district attorney Thomas Sneddon on November 28, 2005 and was told thatREDACTED 4
known as a “hired gun” who is unethical and who does not enjoy the respect of the district
attorney’s office. In view of this information, the Board directed Msgt. Cox to discuss our
concerns with Fr. Ford andREDACTED  and asked me to become involved with =™
REDACTED " in an effort to have Fr. Ford take an examination administered byREDACTED

I spoke toREDACTED on two occasions, thé last time in April, 2006, and was finally told that
Fr. Ford would not take another polygraph exam. Msgr. Cox again spoke with Fr. Ford 1d
him that he has decided to follow his attorney’s advice and refuse (o take another polygraph.

At our meeting on May 24, 2006, the Board proceeded to discuss the case.on its merits, as if the
polygraph examination was not involved, Msgr. Cox reported that Fr. Ford retired one year ago
with faculties, and that he now lives outside the Archdiocese iri Palm Springs, where he does not
have faculties. However, Fr. Ford returns to the Los Angeles Archdiocese every week to say -
Mass. His status as an accused priest has been identified by SNAP and the fact that he resides in
Palm Springs has been the subject of several articles in the local press. -

This has been a difficult case for the Board and we acknowledgc that arguments can be made
both for and against Fr. Ford. However, in view of the serious unresolved doubts about his
overall credibility and the seriousness of the allcgations made byREDACTED o Board
unanimously concluded and récommends that Fr. Ford’s faculties be removed and that he not be
permitted {0 engage in ministry in the Los Angeles Archdiocese.

 mnen  inm o T ol U
' ~ B‘}\/ M M// h o ““An o At . 409932
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MEMORANDUM

" TO: Cardinal Roger Mahony

FROM: ~ REDACTED | REDACTED
Clergy Misconduct Oversight Board

RE: Recommendation of the Clergy Misconduct Oversight Board
Reverend James M. Ford (CMOB 047-01) '

DATE: 14 June 2006

After over three years, the CMOB concluded its review of the case of Father James M. Ford atits -
meeting on May 24, 2006. We recommend that Fr. Ford’s faculties be removed and that he not
be permitted to engage in ministry in the Los Angeles Archdiocese.

The allegations made against Fr. Ford were first considered on March 8, 2003. The results of our
initial review and recommendations are contained in a memorandum I sent to you dated 27
March 2003, a copy of which is attached. o

REDACTED 5 appointed as the canonical auditor. Between February 4, 2004 and February 23,
2005 he reviewed numerous files and interviewed 34 individuals, including Father Ford. REDACTED

REDACTED

and the new charges made byREUAL | EU in the complaint he filed in the Los Angeles
Superior Court. The interviews and the results of his investigation are detailed in a 55 page
report dated March 3, 2005. :

REDACTED  Gas permitted to interviewREDACTED at length. He was born on September 17,
1953 and claims that Fr. Ford sexually abused and molested him from about 1968 until about
1971. The details of the abuse are set forth infREPACTED report. If true, there is no Quesﬁon
that the acts complained of qualify as sexual abuse and molestation. However, REDACTED
concluded thatREDACTED  recollection of events was suspect for a number of reasons. which he
identified on pp. 53-54 of his report. REDACTED

REDACTED

The Board was presented with the difficult task of attempting to evaluate Fr. Ford’s credibility.
REDACTED then his overall credibility is placed
in doubt and his denial of involvement withREDACTED  cannot be relied upon. It was suggested
that Fr. Ford be given the opportunity to take a polygraph examination to assist the Board in
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Memorandum Regarding Reverend James M. Ford
Page 2 :

. P . . . REDACTED
resolvine this dilemma. This suggestion was presented to Fr. Ford and his attorney,

REDACTED  and they were receptive.

The case was continued from meeting to meeting to give Fr. Ford the oonortunitv to take the
polygraph exam. We wanted the examination to be administered byREDACTED , awell-
qualified and highly regarded polygrapher approved by the Archdiocese. It appeared tha™ ™

REDACTED was acceptable toREDACTED  and he even collaborated with Msgr. Cox in
developing appropriate questions to be asked of Fr. Ford. HoweverREDACTED - yent ghead

~ without obtaining the annroval of the Archdiocese and had Fr. Ford take a polygraph
administered byREDACTED a former deputy sheriff in Santa Barbara County. Fr.
Ford passed the examination.

Before accepting the results of the examination the Board asked REPACTED 1, investigate the
background and qualifications ofREDACTED personally spoke to Santa Barbara
district attorney Thomas Sneddon on November 28, 2005 and was told thatREPACTED ¢
known as a “hired gun” who is unethical and who does not enjoy the respect of the district -
attorney’s office. In view of this information, the Board directed Msgr. Cox to dism}isE% our

concerns with Fr. Ford ancREDACTED  and asked me to become involved with |
REDACTED in an effort to have Fr. Ford take an examination administered byREDACTED

I spoke t(REDACTED 45 two occasions, the last time in April, 2006, and was ﬁnally told that
Fr. Ford would not take another polygraph exam. Msgr. Cox again spoke with Fr. Ford who told
him that he has decided to follow his attorney’s advice and refuse to take another polygraph.

At our meeting on May 24, 2006, the Board proceeded to discuss the case on its merits, as if the
polygraph examination was not involved. Msgr. Cox reported that Fr. Ford retired one year ago
with faculties, and that he now lives outside the Archdiocese in Palm Springs, where he does not
have faculties. However, Fr. Ford returns to the Los Angeles Archdiocese every week to say
Mass. His status as an accused priest has been identified by SNAP and the fact that he resides in
Palm Springs has been the subject of several articles in the local press.

This has been a difficult case for the Board and we acknowledge that arguments can be made
both for and against Fr. Ford. However, in view of the serious unresolved doubts about his
overall credibility and the seriousness of the allegations made byRFPACTED  the Board

unanimously concluded and recommends that Fr. Ford’s faculties be removed and that he not be
permitted to engage in ministry in the Los Angeles Archdiocese.

cc: Msgr. Craig A. Cox
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MEMORANDUM

TO: . Cardinal Roger Mahony

fROM:  REDACTED REDACTED

Clergy Misconduct Oversight Boar

' RE; : Recommendation of the Clergy Misconduct Oversight Board
Reverend James M. Ford (CMOB 047-01)

DATE: 27 March 2003

' The CMOB considered the case of Father James M. Ford at its special meeting on Saturday,
March 8, 2003 and at its next regular meeting on March 26, 2003. Please forgive the tardiness of
this written memorandum, but I am aware that Monsignor Cox verbally communicated the
recommendation of the CMOB to you on the evening of March 8™,

On March 8, 2003, Monsignor Cox reported that Father Ford’s name appeared on the list of
purported victims and alleged perpetrators as part of the class action suit currently in mediation.
To the best of his knowledge, the purported victim has never directly approached the Church to
lodge a formal complaint or seek the Church’s ministry. As a result, he has not been interviewed
and his age at the time of the alleged incidents has not been verified, although references to his
being taught how to drive indicate that he was probably age 15 at the time of some of them. All
that was contained on the “lawsuit grid” provided by his attorney is a short list of alleged abusive
behaviors with no detail.

When Father Ford was informed of these allegations, he strongly denied any misconduct. He
 specifically referred to each type of alleged behavior and maintained he had not engaged in that
activity. Given the lack of any opportunity, at this point, to obtain further information from the

purported victim and Father Ford’s firm protestatibn of innocence, the CMOB did not
recommend placing Father Ford on administrative leave at this time. The Board asked
Monsignor Cox to attempt to verify the age of the alleged victim and obtain additional
information about the accusations and to report his findings as soon as possible but in any event
not later than the Board meeting scheduled for May 28, 2003.

REDACTED
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CCl 007168



RCALA 004226

Memorandum Regardzng Reverend James M. Ford -
Page 2 .

REDACTED

REDACTED There was
arep ort in 1994 from the principal of the patish school concerning possible imprudent touching
of grammar school students. After investigation by the Department of Catholic Schools, the
determination was made that the conduct in question did not rise to the level of reportable
misconduct and no report was made to the authorities.

‘ Given Father Ford’s history, the members of CMOB reached the consensus that Father Hord
»f “should be asked to undertake an an intensive and multidisciplinary assessment at this time at one of

"t'h’e'r-e$dent1a1 facilities specializing in this and that Monsignor Cox should affempt to obtain
W additional information, as stated above. This should be done as quickly as possible and.the
results reported t0 the Board no later than May 28, 2003.

Please let me know if you have any questions or require any further information.

Thank yoﬁ.

We. M&—ﬁ;m%w

Jruat oo ponicd o g
- fon lad b

29 bl 2083
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Statement for Weekend Masses at San Roque Parish, Santa Barbara
January 31 — February 1, 2004
Regarding Reverend James M. Ford

I am Monsignor Craig Cox, Vicar for Clergy of the Archdiocese of Los Angeles. Our
Archbishop, Cardinal Roger Mahony, has asked that I make an 1mportant announcement here at
San Roque Parish this weekend.

As you know from news reports, many lawsuits were filed in the month of December that allege
sexual abuse of minors on the part of different priests, brothers, nuns and laypersons working for
the Church. These filings are public records, available to the media and to any other person who
wishes to obtain the information.

You probably are not aware that your Pastor, Father James Ford, was named in one of these
lawsuits. We expect that there will be news reports referring to this lawsuit in the coming weeks. '
The Cardinal and Father Ford both wanted you to learn this information from us first rather than
through secular news reports.

Several months ago, the Archdiocese learned of the possibility that Father Ford might be named
in such a lawsuit as having abused a teenager. The alleged incidents relate to the period of
approximately 1968 — 1971 when Father Ford was in his first assignment. As part of the court-
ordered mediation process, complainants are to submit written responses to questions so that the
Archdiocese would have some specific information about the nature of the claims. The
complainant in this case has not yet done so. Thus, up to the present, the information available
to us has been hearsay in nature and without the kind of detail that would enable the Archdiocese
to conduct a thorough investigation, or to enable Father Ford to present a reasonable defense.

When informed of the prospective lawsuit, Father Ford calmly and firmly denied any sexually
abusive conduct with the person who filed the lawsuit.

Our Clergy Misconduct Oversight Board, consisting of thirteen persons, eleven of whom are lay
people, has considered the case of Father Ford. Based on the information currently available to
the Board, they have recommended that it is not appropriate to place Father Ford on
administrative leave. The Cardinal has accepted that recommendation and Father Ford will
continue to serve as your pastor.

Cardinal Mahony is committed to assuring that children and young people are safe. He has
firmly pledged that, when it is determined that a priest has engaged in sexual misconduct with a
minor, he will be permanently removed from ministry. That pledge has been implemented. The
fact that a lawsuit has been filed, however, does not mean that Father Ford has acted in an
abusive fashion. All people, priests included, must be presumed innocent until there is proof to
the contrary. At the same time, the Church takes allegations of this sort seriously -- precisely
because we want to uncover the full truth and then act in accord with the truth. After all, Jesus
himself stated that it is the truth that sets us free. Therefore, we will continue to seek all
available information.

We also will éontmue to keep you informed of developments. Finally, I ask that you please pray
for everyone involved -- people who have been harmed by sexual abuse, priests, and those
conducting the investigations. Thank you for you kind attention. May God bless you!
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CONFIDENTIAL & PRIVILEGED
INVESTIGATIVE REPORT
ATTORNEY CLIENT WORK PRODUCT

March 3, 2005

Executive Summary of the Canonical Investigation of Father James M. Ford

To: REDACTED
' Monsignor Craig A. Cox, Vicar for Clergy

L -
Fro m:fREDACTED

Father James M. Ford was born in Los Angeles March 6, 1940, went to Saint John’s
Seminary and was ordained April 30, 1966. He has served in six parishes as an-associate
pastor and in two parishes as a pastor. He is currently pastor at San Roque in Santa
Barbara and the Cardinal has accepted his letter of retirement effective July 1, 2005.

REDACTED

REDACTED

In a civil law suit filed in Los Angeles Superior Court on December 12, 2003, 4
September 17, 1953, alleges that Ford sexually abused and molested him from about
1968 until about 197 1. Some of the alleged acts include French (open mouth) kissing,

born

touching of - gemtals over clothes, sleeping together body to body while holding
each other,”™" having orgasms as a result of their contact, and their lying together
intertwining legs.

These three incidents are addressed in this report in chronologi¢a1 order based on the
dates they are alleged to have occurred.

The following individuals were interviewed in this matter and pertinent ﬁles reviewed
between February 4, 2004, and February 23, 2005:

REDACTED

1. Anonymous classmate of

409947
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OBSERVATIONS & ANALYSIS

1. The three accusations investigated in this report happened over a period of 25
years, 1968 to 1993. They involved three people-who did not know each other
and all concerned homosexual activity.

2. Ford admits knowing each of the three people but denies now, and when
confronted at the time in two of these matters denied then, that any sexual activity
* took place between him and any of them.

3. Ford has been evaluated byREDACTED and the
Saint Luke Institute.

4. The one accuser wﬁo was a minor when the alleged activity took place is REDACTED

and his recollection of events that occurred in that era are suspect for the

following reasons:

a. He claims during a youth group outing in San Diego that all members,
except for him because he was with Ford in Ford’s room, were arrested
for smoking marijuana and drinking alcohol on the beach. Three of the
members of the group Who went on that outing deny this happened as
does Ford.

b. After this incident the pastor had Ford apologize to the parish before
the Sunday evening Folk Mass. Four individuals who were active in
the Folk Mass and attended them each Sunday deny this happened as
does Ford.

c. He claims Ford gave him a key to the church since he did so much
work in preparing the sanctuary and altar for Mass. It was determined
a married couple were sacristans (both deceased) who were in the
church daily doing this type of preparation and Ford denied giving him
a key.

d.  Heclaims to have been around the church and rectory a couple days
each week between 6:00 P. M. and 9:00 P M. at Ford’s behest and he
knew of nobody else who spent this much time thereREDACTED

REDACTED in the Diocese of Orange, is two
years older than, and dunng this time spent many hours at the
church and does not recall” "there an inordinate amount of time and
neither did Ford.

e.  HeclaimsREDACTED mother worked in the rectory as a secretary.
REDACTED  and Ford deny this.

RCALA 004232
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REDACTED

January 27, 1983. leaves seminary
November 30, 1987..REDACTED Ventura .
July 7, 1988.. .Ford leaves Saint Rose

July 8, 1988.. .Ford assigned to Our Lady of Peace in North Hills as pastor
REDACTED

June 30, 1994.. Ford leaves Our Lady of Peace
July 1, 1994.. Ford assigned to San Roque’s in Santa Barbara as pastor

REDACTED

December 12, 2003. files Complaint in Los Angeles Superior Court alleging Ford
sexually abused him from 1968 until 1971

July 1, 2005...Ford’s requested retirement date

409950
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CMOB-047-01 - JAMES FORD

Anglo, age 63
Ordained 1966 :
Pastor, San Roque Catholic Church, Santa Barbara

REDACTED REDACTED REDACTED

REDACTED

REDACTED
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REDACTED
REDACTED
12/8/93 Ltr toREDACTEDI from Fr. requesting assignment as pastor at St. Bede's

parish. Fr. states that present parish has become predominantly Hispanic
and that he does not speak Spanish. He also states he is in counseling.

12/15/93 Ltr of response from Cardinal suggesting St. Bede’s is too challenging for
him at this time and that Fr. needs a less demanding assignment.
REDACTED
11/21/94 Memo to Dyer from re phone call romREDACTED e
problems at San Roque School. While visiting the school a teacher
expressed concern about the pastor (Fr) with regard to inappropriate
touching of students. Parents are talking.

Msgr. Dyer notes: 11/22/94: Spoke with principal. Behavior not
“alarming” to her or me — nothing that needs to be reported. The account
was disturbing to me due to today’s environment. Poor judgment.

12/23/94 Mermo from Curry to Dyer enclosing material frodREDACTED 4t
San Roque re Fr. listing many complaints. “Reputation of school and
principal are being destroyed by actions of Fr., giving examples. ...How
to help this pastor and the school.”

Current - List submitted by the attorneys for plaintiffs re complaint by minor
including Fr.’s name REDACTED then a minor, alleges that
during Fr.’s first assignment (1968-71), on approx. 16 times things
occurred at church, several rectories, three hotels. He alleges grooming
behavior (gifts, money, etc.), open-mouth French kissing, hugging in
sexual manner, touching of minors genitals over clothing, rubbing and
massaging of minor’s genitals over clothes, sleeping together body to -
body while holding, etc.. Was asked not to tell.

2/13/03 Memo fromREDACTED  as auditor to Cardinal enclosing interview with Fr.
He was present to listen and take notes but not respond on advice of
attorney.
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“Viear for Clergy . . '
Archdiocese of Los Angeles ' _ J
3424 ‘Wishiee Bivd. ) _
Los Angeles, Californis i P

Re; Reverend James M. Ford

- Pear Monsignor Gonzales:

 attended that reccting with you,

It expevted to review all the revords in Bather Ford's 56, nvestigative and
pezsonal. Father @QIRa3d the I conld not do so. 1 asked where the investiontion sinod
" and neither of you gave me an answer except to say that the investigati tion is contitving
mdyeuwmﬁdiﬁmeh@wmihvenﬁimmﬂﬁmma?ﬁer_ﬁ@

1find it strange that the Aschdiooose would not let me, Fr. Ford’s cancn lawys,
mviewﬁiesmﬁ@ithasaﬁaw&dm-F:.fo;d’soiviﬂawyar%iedosgagé{g
Cox, Father Ford's clerical status is 2 canonical mafter and not a civil mattar. -

Fortunaely, 1 wve obtained all of M. (EERPr=cords and have thus been
able fo familiarize mysel{ with the case-dospite the Archdiocese’s refusal to give me any
of this informetien, - ‘ . |

‘ Fhe aliegation became known 1o the Archdioosse fhrongh the accuser's, Mr.
- @ =ttomey on Febraary 6, 2003, three yeasand some nine months age. -

: Eanon 1717, Sporamentorion Sapctitatis Tutela {Axt. 13), and the Essentinl
Mm@@@ﬁlmdmﬁvm%%m&ﬁ&ﬁﬁm.ﬁmém
that this investipation “ be initiated and conducted promptly.and objectively” Three yeats,
=ad nine months is not “prompt”, Please send me 2 copy of the Decree by which this
Investigation was initiated, Despite the fact fhat fhis alleation and its investipation
involved Fr. Ford’s canomical rights, the Archdiocese did not advise him to retaina canos
fawryer but dealt with him dircetiy and then fhrough tds civil attomey who does not know
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Rev. Mgr. Gabriel Gonzates, November 27, 2006, page o

. é“amﬂ - ‘nA -']'an

.Luke’sanéiﬁsmeﬂgngsuﬁﬁ;ﬁaﬁmmsmw ‘ EGBDEQ L

- esen investigator (R intervicwed Fr. Ford on Jamary 31, 2005,
fwo yeaes ten-months-ago. His tivi] Tawyer was alfowed to bepresent, Fr, Ford, howeves,
hadmmmiam&mﬁaﬁﬁswwiﬁmﬂﬁam ,

. K Ford tock a polygraph test on-April 12, 2005 at bis-civil-attomey’s request
The exatriiner concluded thai “Examinee Ford was trthihl, and sion-deceptive o all

| ﬂniﬂyzsmmmﬁmmm@@emﬂmfmm
Maﬁmm@“wym&ﬂ%@%%@m “Pr.Ford. The
sdecree says that-fifs antion is being taken “aathe favest) igation propresses into allegaions
“oFsextulmisconduct brought againg™ Br. Rord, Plesse sdvicn mewhat, if snything
mnmhﬁswﬁﬂmeiﬂihepasi investipatio: ¥
mmm%mmﬂmi3m,maﬂgm$mmmﬁ%

“The dectee states hat ts prosiiens obtain “pending the sonciusion ofthe

. Investigation”. This decros was issued thres years.aad five monfhs after the allepation
wm@skmmanﬂmmm&@mmq%mﬁ 3 2 woetd e e

5 ' ) investigation should cerfainly haye

Fhe decres states that-si4s oW

) imm&ﬁﬁmﬁmﬁew&aﬁw%mm%
aced-by.decres, that his-cave beresplved and the Frovision of heJuly 285, 7605

Besause 1 have cxperienced thatfeters file this one hurve simply gono
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Rev. Msgr, Gabriel Ggﬁgi@s,ﬁﬁmﬁzi? 2004, Mﬁxﬁ

; Ia&&amfwmmm&&cmyefammmm Thiz case
B3 gone on much too long, mthamusﬁnaanﬂﬂeﬁ:hnamnfﬁ Ford.

Mmmmmmmmmmﬁmm
s_nﬂ solicitnde for all the pnasts whose Vicar you are, Tam
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. : $Hnef 3528 1838 Anpries
- Fochdiovese ofies Angeles Vicarfor Gy Witghire Larmanin
RREIHTRBY Bouleward Q0010220

Beoombar 15, 2006

RE: Reverend James M. Ford

Bwﬁk,—

Toyrite inreply to your letter of November 27, 2006 conceming the case of the bove-named
Priest. S - ‘

A5 you may know, Father Ford wiots b Cordiin Mabony i October 2004 mquesting
permission 1o retite on July-1, 2003, it e ape.0f 65. Ths Caidinal sahtad bis tequest, and since
that date, Father Ford has boen in retirement an reoeiving s &8 persionbenchits, A year tater,
Boand {CMOB) in response to serious allegations of sexusl misconduct brought agsinst Fathier
Fond, ome of which fnchaded he sescual abuee 0f 3 mfoor, » Decres was fsgoed revoking ba
Taculties. This action was taken with due regard for the pastoral needs of the Christian faithfil
and prodence, and are in effect until such time as the matter will be properly resolved. -

=

You make reference in your fetter to 2 polygraph examination fat fued been admindstered to
Father Pord in April 2005. Howsver, sincs the cursiculum vitae of the examiner and his
quaiifications in the field of polygraphy did not mest the standards expested by CMOR,
arrangements were made for Father Ford to undergo a new examination with one of several
poiygraphers whose qualifications met CMOB standards. Ford could choose the examsiner,
known only o his civil counsel. & was the hope of ©MOB that after hiving done this, Foré
consideration along with the report afready made by the previons examiner. Ford sventoatty
refused this fuither test with a polygrapher whose curticulum vitac and qualifications in the fickd
about the reliability‘and trustworthiness of Ford's deriial of the aliegations made against him.
Binve the allepstions raised hiave # do with Father Ford’s Tatture to observe the oblipations of
centinence and celibacy, the question of his suitability for minfstry arfses and, 28 per the
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January 14, 2007
Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales
Vicar for Clergy _
Archdiocese of Los Angeles BY FAX AND FIRST CLASS MAIL
3424 Wilshire boulevard
Los angeles, CA 90010

Re: Father James M. Ford
Dear Monsignor Gonzales:

T'write in feply to your Jetter of December 15, 2006 and specifically with regard to
. CMOB’s (Archdiocesan Clergy Misconduct Board) and apparently the Cardinal’s
position on the Polygraph. examination which Father Ford took en April 12, 200%™

As you and CMOB know, Father Ford voluntarily submitted to this polygraph - -
something he was not and could not be required to do - in order to further assure CMOB
and the Cardinal of his innocence against the charge of having sexually abused the minor

The results of that polygraph were: “Three separate polygraph tests were conducted
using the above relevant questions. Examination of all three test charts, using the MGQT.
Numerical Scoring System was conducted and the conclusion and opinion of this
examiner is, ‘Examinee Ford was truthful and non-deceptive to all relevant questions -
asked and answered”. (a Copy of the Test Results in enclosed along with Dr.

_ resume) : :

You state in effect that CMOB rejects this polygraph and its conclusion because it
does not accept the qualifications of the examiner, h Ph.D. declaring
that “the curriculum vitae of the examiner and his qualifications in the field of polygraphy
did not meet the standards expected by CMOB”. Leaving aside for the moment the
question of what competence CMOB has to set standards for polygraphers or to assess a
paleographer’s qualifications, it is obvious that CMOB gratuitously reached its erroneous
conclusion about Dr. (il qualifications without ever investigating his
qualifications or checking on his experience and reputation. Ihave done so and easily
discovered the following facts about Dr- who is considered to be one of the
most capable polygraphers in the state. '
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Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales, January 14, 2007, page two

1. In 1984 when Dr. GRS was licensed as a polygrapher, the State of
California required the licensing of polygraphers. Only about 50% of those taking the
licensing test passed it. Dr UMM passed it. In 1988, Senator Kennedy had a federal
law passed that forbade polygraphy testing for pre-employment screening of job
applicants, except for persons in law enforcement and those carrying large sums of money
such as armored transport employees. Such pre- employment screening was common
before 1988 and Dr .;onducted some 20 to 30 such polygraphs a week for
employers, e.g. Jiffy Lub. In 1988, the state of California did away with licensing
polygraphers and in fact prechuded their being licensed. No polygrapher now can be tested
or licensed in California as Dr. was in 1984. Thus, the accurate statement in his
polygraph report that he is “a prior licensed examiner in the State of California” further
enhances his qualifications. ‘

2. Dr- has conducted more than 10,000 polygraph tests.

3. He has conducted polygraphs in major criminal trials such as all the polygraph
testing in the current Alpha Dog murder trial (a movie of this murder is or has been made
into a movie). He has conducted many hundreds of polygraphs in murder and drug cases
as well as in other types of felony crimes. ' ~

4. He has conducted polygraphs in civil cases and for private matters, e.g.
pre-marital matters, private business contracts and investigations. Four years ago he was
hired and flown to London by a Prince of Saudi Arabia to conduct polygraph tests of -
business associates.

7 5. The shemrif’s department and the District Attorney’s office of Santa Barbara
County in which Dr esides can attest to his preeminent qualifications as a
polygrapher. It was the sherrif’s department that referred Mr._to Dr.

It would be a challenge to find any polygrapher more qualified by education,
experience and reputation than Dr CMOB could have discovered all of this had
it only inquired. Unfortunately it seems to have jumped to an unfounded and erroneous
conclusion without sufficient investigation.

Dr. is emmently quahﬁed to have objectively conducted the polygraph
probably more. qualified than most of the polygraphers that could be suggested by CMOB.
There is no justifiable reason for asking Father Ford to undergo another polygraph and his
refiisal to do so cannot reasonably raise any concern about “about the reliability and
trustworthiness of Ford’s denial of the allegation”.

Net&etzanon nor civil law can force an accused to undergo a polygraph or to
otherwise testify in an any manner and his right to remain silent cannot be used agamst
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Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales, J anuafy 14, 2007, page three

him. That right notwithstanding, F ather‘has chosen to speak in his defense. He has
categorically denied his guilt. He has written his detailed denial of the charges in his letter
- of February 19, 2003 (copy enclosed) and he has voluntarily submitted to a polygraph test
conducted by a highly qualified and experienced polygrapher. He also submitted to
psychological testing - again, something he could not have been forced to do. Dr
@R P1D’s report on his review of the raw data of this testing is also enclosed
herein. The accuser, however, who has the burden of proving his allegation with a moral
~ certitude which excludes every reasonable doubt ( con un “certitudine morale che
esclude ogni dubbio ragionevole”: Pope Pius X11 (1942) has produced no corroborating
ev1dence whatsoever. . ,

Your letter asserts that “ Since the allegations have to do with Father Ford’s failure
to observe the obligations of continence, the questions of his suitability for ministry arises
and, as per the requirements of canon 277, the case must be adjudicated by the diocesan
bishop. Moreover, since the accusations also include the alleged sexual abuse of a minor
below the age of 16, a gravius delictum reserved to to CDF, a full report of the matter
~ must be made to that dicastery.” I respectfully suggest that theré, error in this statement.

The violation of canon 277 is not a crime, it carries no canonical penalty and is not
reserved to CDF unless it is accompanied by those circumstances mentioned in canon
1395 (1) and (2). All other violations of canon 277 are matters of sin and the internal
form and not subject to external investigation. Only the one alleged sexual-abuse-of-a-
minor crime is reserved to CDF and properly the subject of a canonical Canon 1717
investigation. There is no allegation of Father Ford having violated the obligation of
celibacy and though no violations of the obligation of continency have been proved or
admitted, violations of continency would not ipso facto raise questions about suitability
for ministry. Sanctity is not a requirement for ordination nor is a guarantee of sanctity
or the lack of commission of any sexual sin a standard for determining the continued
“suitability of ministry”. Priest are men susceptible to sin; sin can be forgiven. These are
matters of conscience between a priest and God, his confessor, and his spiritual director.
Even in matters of canonical crimes, the ordinary is required by canon 1718 to apply the
provisions.of canon 1341 before declaring or imposing canonical penalties. Canon 1341
requires the ordinary to repair the situation by means of “fraternal correction or reproof”
and any other “methods of pastoral care.” -

You speak of a “full report” that must be made to CDF. No report is required to be
made to CDF except a report giving the results of a preliminary investigation of a specific
canonical crime under canon 1395 which has concluded that there is “sufficient evidence
that sexual abuse of a minor has occurred” (Essential Norms, Norm 6). Although I have
not been permitted to sée what evidence you have, if any, to corroborate Mr. (S R
allegation, I have found none in the file of Father Ford’s civil lawyer whom you did allow
to examine the file and to participate in your investigation.
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Monsignor Gabriel Gdnzale_s, January 14, 2007, page four.

Although you constantly refer to allegations against Father Ford in the plural, 1
am unaware of any individual, other than Mr.(lB bringing an accusation. The other
allegations seem to be only rumors of someone, not an accuser himself, saying that so
and so did so and so or that he heard that so and so did so and so. Thisis the most
insidious kind of rumor which is prejudicial but often easily accepted as probably, if not
actually, true without any substantial investigation or proof. No unproven allegation can
be or should be treated as evidence to prove another allegation. Nor is every proven _
sexual fact necessarily relevant to proving another sexual fact. The fact that a priest may
have had a sexual affair with an adult woman does not go to prove that he also sexually
abused a teenage girl, The fact that a priest has violated the obligation of perpetual
continence by committing a sexual act does not necessarily go to prove that he also
~ molested a ten year old boy. I again ask you to kindly inform me of any other accuser who
has made an allegation against Father Ford, if there are other accusers.

I am concemned about the report whleh you say is being prepared to be sent to
CDF this month and what will be asked for in that report. Without having been informed
of the status of Father Ford’s case, it is impossible for me to know what to answer or
how to proceed on his behalf. In conscience, then, I fell compelled to sent a copy of this
letter with it its attaehments to CDF at this time.

Father Ford has been a priest for over forty years. Although he i is retired and living
some distance from where he served in parishes, he is healthy and active and , until his
faculties were removed pending the Archdiocese’s investigation of Mr!
allegation, he continued to help in parishes on weekends, saying Mass, preaching and
remaining as active as possible in ministry as a retired priest. It is his sincere desire to
return to that ministry.

Again, 1 would appreciate any information you can give me about the status of
Father Ford’s case and the Archdiocese®s intentions with regard to it. Thank you.

Sincerely and Respectfully ufs

cc: William Cardinal Levada

- Roger Cardinal Mahoni
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REDACTED
PHONE BEBAGTED ~ |
SUBMITTED TO: (REDACTED : ATTORNEY FOR JAMES FORD

DATE OF POLYGRAPH EXAMINATION APRIL 12, 2005

ARRANGEMENTS;
ED
REDACTED , prior LICENSED EXAMINER IN THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA, WAS RETAINED To

F]gIEDDX(gIT[lE}IIDANY SEXUAL WAY INAPPROPRIATELY KISS, TOUCH OR FONDLE THE PRIVATE PARTS OF

ANS: NO

- BETWEEN THE DATES OF 1968 TO '1971 DID YOU EVER HAVE REDACTED
] > - PUT
'CHEST, RUN HIS FINGERS ON YOUR BODY HAIR FOR SEXUAL PLEASURE ? HISHEAD ON YOUR

ANS: NO

BETWEEN THE YEARS OF 1968 TO PRESENT DATF. ™D YOU IN ANYWAY HA EXU
INAPPROPRIATE CONTACT WITH REDACTED S VE A SEXUAL

ANS: NO

SUBMITTED, pR. (REDACTED PR,
REDACTED
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REDACTED
PH.D.

PROFESSIONAL HIGHLIGHTS

SANTA BARBARA SHERIFF DETECTIVE IN CHARGE OF THE JUVENILE BUREAU, MAJOR CRIMES
DETAIL, INVESTIGATIONS OF FORGERY AND QUESTIONABLE DOCQMENTS.

, ASSISTANT STATION COMMANDER LOMPOC SUB-STATION 1970 -1972

STATION COMMANDER LOMPOC SUB-STATION 1972-1973. . '

ASSOCIATED INSTRUCTOR AT CHAPMAN AND LAVERNNE UNIVERSITY.ASSOCIATED FACULTY
MEMBER OF GOLDEN GATE .UNIVERSITY, INSTRUCT: OR IN THE GRADUATE MPA PROGRAM.

ALLAN HANCOCK COLLEGE FULL TENURED INS’I'RUCTOR B\TAﬁlE*ADMINISTRA’IION OF -
JUSTICE COURSES 1969 TO PRES NT. ' 4

"COORDINATOR OF THE SHERIFF- RESERVE PROGRAM IN LOMPOC, AND ITS SEARCH AND
RESCUE DETAIL, ' R : ‘ : '

_GUEST LECTURER AT THE UNIVERSITY Of WARSAW POLAND.
PROGRESSIVE PUBLIC SERVICE RECORD '
1965-18 . PATROLDEPUTY SHERIFF,PROMOTED TO DETECTIVE, SERVICE IN THE
 JUVENILE BUREAU, MAJOR CRIME BUREAU, BURGLARY DETALL.
FORGERY/CHECKS QUESTIONED DOCUMENTS DETAIL,

1959-1965 - - DEPUTY SHERIFF LOS ANGELES COUNTY - PRIMARILY CIVIL DIVISION
SUPERIOR COURT BAILIFF , AND TRANSPORTATION DETAIL.

1955-1959 US NAVY, ASSIGNED TO THE AIR NAVAL INTELLIGENCE DIVISION,
ASSISTANT TO THE INTELLIGENCE BRIEFING OFFICER IN TOP SECRET
AND CONFIDENTIAL MATTERS ‘

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS AND PUBLICATIONS.
COPYRIGHT PUBLICATION. OF PhD, DISSERTATION “MARITAL HARMONY AND STABILITY AS

MEASURED BY PERSONALITY AND MOTIVATION IN LAW ENFORCEMENT MARRIAGES” 1980
UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL UNIVERSITY.

FORMAL ACADEMIC QUALIFICATIONS
JUNE 1980 PH.D. DEGREE AWARDED FROM UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL UNIVERSITY.

JUNE 1973 MA DEGREE AWARDED FROM CHAPMAN-COLLEGE, MAJOR IN EDUCATION.

JUNE 1971 BA DEGREE AWARDED FROM LA VERNE U ITY MAJOR ADMINISTRATION
OF JUSTICE o

JUNE 1970 AS DEGREE AWARDED FROM ALLAN HANCOCK'COLLEGE ADMINISTRATION ‘OF
JUSTICE . : ‘ :

JUNE 1969 AA DEGREE AWARDED FROM ALLAN HANCOCK COHEGE SOCIOLOGY.
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PROFESSIONAL SCHOOLS/ SEMINARS

BASIC/ INTERMIATE / ADVANCE CERTIFICATES FROM P.O.S.T.

OFFICER SURVIVAL /TERRORISM/ SEX CRIMES CALIFORNIA STATE TRAINING INSTITUTE ARSON
INVESTIGATION FBI SEMINAR.

DRUG ABUSE /INVESTIGATIONS US DEPARTMENT.OF DRUG ENFORCEMENT.

6 FBI SEMINARS DEALING WITHLAW ENFORCEMENT SPECIAL PROBLEMS
- POLYGRAPH SCHOOL -1984 GORMAC /PAST APA MEMBER, LICENSED AS POLYGRAPH
EXAMINER BY STATE OF CALIFORNIA 1984.

100 HOURS OF SEMINAR INSTRUCTION ON REVIEWAND UPDATE IN POLYGRAPH
EXAMINATIONS AND INTERPRETATION.

PRIVATE INVESTIGATOR LICENSE FROM STATE OF CALIFORNIA FROM 1984,

REDACTED
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January 14, 2007

" His Eminence William Cardinal Levada

Prefect, Congregation for the Doctrine of the Faith
Piazza del S. Ufficio, 11

_ Vatican City, 00120

Re : Reverend James M. Ford .
Priest of the Archdiocese of Los Angeles

Your Eminence:

~ I write on behalf of Father James M. Ford who has appointed me his advocate. I
have been approved as his Advocate by Los Angeles and enclose a coy of my Mandate
herein. -

I feel compelled to submit the enclosed material to you in anticipation of a report |
am informed will be sent to the Congregation for the Doctrine of the Faith concerning
. allegations made against Father Ford. I have been given little direct information about his
case from the Archdiocese of Los Angeles and do not know what the report will contain
and what will be sought from your Congregation,

I'will be happy to supply what information the Congregation may wish from Father
Ford. ” o '

Thank you, a late Happy New Year and continued fruitfulness in your work as |

/

Sincerely and respectfu

prefect of this most important Congregation.

Enclosure
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March 27, 2007

Reverend Mons1gnor Gabriel Gonzales
Vicar for Clergy -
Archdiocese of Los Angeles

3424 Wilshire Blvd

Los Angeles, 90010

Re: Reverend James M. Ford
Dear Monsignor Gonzales: -

I refer you to my letter of January 14, 2007 to which I have not yet received a reply.
I'hope that the information contained therein was useful to you and to COMB. If CMOB
still has any question about the quahﬁcatlons of the polygraph exammer Dr. -

please let me know what they are. :

You mentioned in your letter of December 15, 2006 that a “report (in Fr. Ford’s case)
is being prepared and should be ready to be sent to Rome sometime next month”, that is,
in January of 2007. If a report has been sent to CDF it means that the investigation has
been completed and that the ordinary has come to the conclusion that there is “sufficient

" " evidence that the sexual abuse of a minor has occurred” ( Norm 6 of the Essential

Norms).

: So that Father Ford can know what the status of his case is and the cause of any

further delay, please tell me if and when the report was sent to CDF and what was asked
for or recommended in that report. If the report has not yet been sent please tell me the
reason for the delay .Surely Father Ford has a right to know this.

Thank you for your attention to this case.

Sincerely and respectfully yours,

Cc: Revérend James M. Ford
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June 12, 2007

Reverend Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales

Vicar for Clergy, Archdiocese of Los Angeles
3424 Wilshire Blvd.

‘Los Angeles, California 90010

Re: Reverend James M. Ford
Dear Monsignor Gonzales:

It is now six months since I sent you my letter of January 14, 2007 responding to
every point raised in your letter of December 15, 2006. To date I have received neither an
- acknowledgment of ner a reply to that letter. None of the information I supplied in my
~ letter has been questioned or refuted. None of the points raised in response to your letter
has been addressed and none of the information requested has been received.

Father Ford was not encouraged to retain a canon lawyer when first informed of the
allegation against him. The fact that Norm 6 of the Essential Norms requires that an
accused be encouraged to retain a canon lawyer when informed of the allegation against
him certainly indicates that his canon lawyer has a role in the process from the time of the
accusation. Although Mr. (NENEER: civil lawyer who knew nothing about canon
law, was allowed to actively participate in the investigation and given access to all
documents, as well as to frequently speak in detail to your predecessor about the case, I,
Father Ford’s canon lawyer, have been effectively shut out, not only from any such
participation in the investigation but from even knowing the precise status of the case. I
am effectively being prevented from exercising my advocacy for Father Ford. Advocates

~are part of the process and their input should be considered helpful to the search for truth
- and justice: we are not adversaries.

Consgqucnﬂy 1 agaih respectfully ask for the following information

1. Has this case been sent to CDF. If so, on what date? On what basis?

2. Have you and CMOB accepted the unquestionable credentials of Dr. Gy
the results the lie-detector test he administered on April 12, 20057 If not, why not?

3. When was the information I gave you about Dr. -m my January 14 2007
letter submitted to the Cardinal and to CMOB?

4. Has CMOB met and discussed this case since January 20077

5 What investigation, if any, has been done a) after April , 20052, b) after Jan., 20077
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Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales, June 12, 2007, page two.

6. On what date did a decree initiate the preliminary investigation? 1 do not know
because I have never received a copy of the requested decree.
7. If the case has not been sent to Rome, what is causing the delay in concluding it?

I remain anxious to belp ir any way possible to expedite the just and objective
resolution of this case. I await your reply. :

Sincerély and respectfully yours,

" cc: His Eminence Roger Cardinal Mahony
~ Father James M. Ford
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July 20, 2007

Reverend Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales

Vicar for Clergy, Archdiocese of Los Angeles
3424 Wilshire Blvd.

. Los Angeles, California 90010

Re: Reverend James M. Ford
Dear Monsignor Gonzales:

It is more than a month since my last lettéi td you dated June 12, 2007, which like
my previous letter of January 14, 2007 has gone unanswered. : :

I kindly refer you to both of these letters and specifically to the seven requests made
in my June 12" letter. I repeat those request herein by reference.

Please tell me how I can explain to Father Ford what facts are justifying the

- continuance of the “temporary measure” (removal of Archdiocesan Faculties) decreed
against him a year ago? Respect and courtesy toward him as a priest who has served the
Archdiocese for many years, as well as charity and justice, would certainly seem to entitle
him to an explanation for such a continuing disruption in his life. o

Awnaiting the courtesy of your reéponsé and with every personal best wish, I remain

- Respectfully and sincerély yours,

éc: Reverend James M.i Ford
His Eminenge Cardinal Roger Mahony
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‘February 21, 2008
Reverend Mdnsignor Gabriel Gonzales
Vicar for Clergy
Archdiocese of Los Angeles
3424 Wilshire Boulevard

Los Angeles, CA 90010
Re: Reverend James M. Ford
Dear Monsignor Gonzales: .

I am following up on our recent, February 12, conversatlon in which I agam nquired
about the status of Father Ford’s case.

I refer you again to all our correspondence on this case especially your letter of
December 15, 2006 and my letter of January 14, 2007 in answer to the issues raised in
your letter. Not having received a reply to these letters, I wrote again on March 27, 2007
and again on June 12, in which latter letter I asked for specific information necessary for
my representation of Father Ford. I repeated the request for specific information in a
follow—up letter of July 20, 2007

Havmg received no reply to any of these letters, I met in person with you at your
office on October 20, 2007 to inquire about the matter. At that time you assured me that
you would look into it and have a response for me. Since no response was forthcoming in
the subsequent three and half months, 1 asked to meet with you again and we did so on
February 12, 2008.

I again request the information sought in the seven questions posed in my June 12,
2007 Letter. For the sake of clarity and to prevent any misunderstanding, I kindly ask you
to put this mformatmn in writing.

Most important is the matter of the Lie Detector Test taken succéssfully by Father
Ford on April of 2005 and the Board’s questioning of the Examiner’s “curriculum vitae
and qualifications expected by CMOB® ( quoted from your letter of December 15, 2006).

I enclose a copy of my letter of January 14, 2007 in which I presented to you and to
CMOB what should be ample proof of the Doctor (il qualifications. Since the
polygraph test was to be the last and determinate factor in the Board’s review, I cannot
understand why, now, a year later, this matter has not been resolved or that I not be
advised of what there was to be done.
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Monsignor Gabriel Gonzaleé, February 21, 2008, page two

For your convenience, let me repeat here the information which 1 need and which
will take you little time to provide:

1. Has the information I sent you on January 14, 2007 about Dr,
qualifications been given to and reviewed by CMOB. If, when was this done? ~

2. Do you and CMOB now accept D:- as qualified? If not, on what facts
do you and CMOB base your contention that he is not?
: 3. Has Father Ford’s case been discussed and reviewed by CMOB after receipt of
my letter of January 14, 20072 A

© 4. Has areport of Father Ford’s case been sent to CDF as your letter of December

15, 2006 (page two) said it would be sent in January of 20077

5. May I have copies of the Decree which initiated the preliminary investigation
and the decree which concluded it - if it has been, in fact, concluded?

‘Thank you for your assurance that you will inform me of these things and the status
.of Father Ford’s case. Ithink you can understand my predicament in not being able to
give Father Ford any justification for this excessive and apparently inexplicable and
unnecessary delay. I do not see what more T can do to further Father Ford’s rights except
to send a self-explanatory copy of our correspondence to relevant Congregations and seek
their direction as to how this process can be justly and expeditiously concluded. I believe
that waiting another month or so for a reply, in addition to the past year, would be
reasonable. I will do nothing umtil after Easter, and not without first advising you, hoping
that the matter will be finally resolved by them.

‘With kind regards,

Respectfully and sincerely,

cc: Father James M. Ford
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MEMORANDUM
TO: Cardinal Roger Mahony
L Clergy Misconduct Oversight Board
RE: Recommendation of the Clergy Misconduct Oversight Board
Reverend James M. Ford (CMOB 047-01)
DATE: 14 June 2006

After over three years, the CMOB concluded its review of the case of Father James M. Ford at its
meeting on May 24, 2006. We recommend that Fr. Ford’s faculties be removed and that he not
- be penmitted to engage in ministry in the Los Angeles Archdiocese.

The allegations made against Fr. Ford were first considered on March 8,2003. The results of our
‘initial review and recommendations are contained in a memorandum I sent to you dated 27
March 2003, a copy of which is attached.

was appointed as the canonical auditor. Between February 4, 2004 and F ebruary 23,
~ 2005 he reviewed numerous files and interviewed 34 individuals, mcluding Father Ford. His
investigation included the two prior accusations lodged against Father Ford alleging sexual
misconduct with
- and the new charges made by in the complaint he filed in the Los Angeles
Superior Court. The interviews and the results of his investigation are detailed in a 55 page
report dated March 3, 2005.

Mr. @ was permitted to interview Mr. at length. He was born on September 17,
1953 and claims that Fr, Ford sexually abused and molested him from about 1968 until about ’
1971. The details of the abuse are set forth in Mr. Qi report. If true, there is no question

- that the acts complained of qualify as'sexual abuse and molestation. However, Mr! ‘
concluded that Mr. (il ccollection of events was suspect for a number of reasons, which he
identified on pp. 53-54 of his report. On the other hand, he believes that the evidence he
developed concerning Mr. (ifindicates that Fr. Ford did have a homosexual relationship with
him,; although Fr. Ford continues to deny any such activity, and that Mr.-tells a consistent
story and has no reason to lie. .

The Board was presented with the difficult task of attempting to evaluate Fr. Ford’s credibility.
If he is not being truthful with respect to Mr. QR claims then his overall credibility is placed
in doubt and his denial of involvement with Mr. GEEEScannot be relied upon. It was suggested
that Fr. Ford be given the opportunity to take a polygraph examination to assist the Board in
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Memorandum Regarding Reverend James M, Ford
Page 2

resolving this dilemma, This suggestion was prescnted to Fr Ford and his attorney“
and they were receptive.

The case was continued from meeting to meeting to give Fr. Ford the opportunity to take the

polygraph exam. We wanted the examination to be administered by g SN, 2 well-

qualified and highly regarded polygrapher approved by the Archdiocese. It appeared that Mr.

as acceptable to Mr'GNNMEEnd he even collaborated with Msgr. Cox in
developing appropriate questions to be asked of Fr. Ford: However, Ml_went ahead

- without obtaining the approval of the Archdiocese and had Fr. Ford take a polygraph -
administered b PhD, a former deputy sheriff in Santa Barbara County. Fr.
Ford passed the examination.

Before accepting the results of the examination the Board asked Mr-to investigate the
background and gualifications of Dr \GEEEES Mr. ggillocrsonally spoke to Santa Barbara
district attorneyb on November 28, 2005 and was told that Dr. Qi is
known as a “hired gun” who is unethical and who does not enjoy the respect of the district
. attorney’s office. In view of this information, the Board directed Msgr. Cox to discuss our
concerns with Fr. Ford and Mr. nd asked me to become involved with Mr.

in an effort to have Fr. Ford take an exammatlon administered by Mr

I spoke to Mr. _on two occasions, the last time in April, 2006 and was finally told that -
Fr. Ford would not take another polygraph exam. Msgr. Cox again spoke with Fr. Ford 1d
h1m that he has demded to follow his attorney’s adv1c:e and refuse to take another polygraph.

At our meeting on May 24, 2006, the Board proceeded to discuss the case on its merits, as if the
polygraph examination was not involved. Msgr. Cox reported that Fr. Ford retired one year ago
with faculties, and that he now lives outside the Archdiocese in Palm Springs, where he does not
have faculties. However, Fr. Ford returns to the Los Angeles Archdiocese every week to say
Mass. His status as an accused priest has been identified by SNAP and the fact that he remdes in
Palm Springs has been the subject of several articles in the local press.

408357

' This has been a difficult case for the Board and we acknowledge that arguments can be made
both for and against Fr. Ford. However, in view of the serious unresolved doubts about his

overall credibility and the seriousness of the allegations made by Mr {ijjlihe Board . -
unammously concluded and recommends that Fr. Ford’s faculties be removed and that he not be
permitted to engage in ministry in the Los Angeles Archdiocese.

. MsngraigACox ) Concan "“' ZZ/W% /%
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MEMORANDUM
TO: - . Cardinal Ro ger Mahony
lergy Misconduct Oversight Board
RE: , | Recémmendation of the Clergy Misconduct Oversight Board

Reverend James M. Ford (CMOB 047-01)

- DATE: 27 March 2003

The CMOB considered the case of Father James M. Ford at its special meeting on Saturday,

March 8, 2003 and at its next regular meeting on March 26, 2003. Please forgive the tardiness of

this written memorandum, but I am aware that Monsignor Cox verbally communicated the
recommendation of the CMOB to you on the evening of March g™, :

On March 8, 2003, Monsignor Cox reported that Father Ford’s name appeared on the list of

~ purported victims and alleged perpetrators as part of the class action suit currently in mediation.
To the best of his knowledge, the purported victim has never directly approached the Church to
lodge a formal complaint or seek the Church’s ministry. As a result, he has not been interviewed
and his age at the time of the alleged incidents has not been verified, although references to his
being taught how to drive indicate that he was probably age 15 at the time of some of them. All
that was contained on the “lawsuit grid” provided by his attorney is a short list of alleged abusive

behaviors with no detail.

When Father Ford was informed of these allegaﬁons he strongly denied any misconduct. He
specifically referred to each type of alleged behavior and maintained he had not engaged in that
 activity. Given the lack of any opportunity, at this point, to obtain further information from the

purported victim and Father Ford’s firm proteéstation of innocence, the CMOB did not
recommend placing Father Ford on administrative leave at this time. The Board asked
Monsignor Cox to attempt to verify the age of the alleged victim and obtain additional
information about the accusations and to report his findings as soon as posmble but in any event
not Jater than the Board meetmg scheduled for May 28,2003.

o -i cases, Father For Was confronted and mamtamed hlS innocence in the faoe
ot the allega’uons In 1993, in view of the two complaints, Father Ford was asked to undertake a
psychological assessment. He did so locally with Docto That assessment
did not reveal any major psychological disorder, although 1t pointed to personality weaknesses,
raised questions, and identified areas for growth. Docto- stated that Father Ford was
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Memorandum Regardlng Reyerend James M. Ford -
Page 2

not likely to admit the allegations if they were true and did not recommend mandatory therapy
because of Father Ford’s resistance to it. :

Since 1993, there have been no complaints of misconduct lodged against Father Ford. There was
areport in 1994 from the principal of the parish school conceming possible imprudent touchmg
of grammar school students. After investigation by the Department of Catholic Schools, the
determination was made that the conduct in question did not rise to the level of repoﬂable
misconduct and no report was made to the authorities.

‘ Given Father Ford’s history, ﬂf_gembers of CMOB reached the consensus that Father Eord
»ﬁ should be asked to undertake an intensive and multidisciplinary assessment at this time at one of

the residential facilities specializing in this and that Monsignor Cox should attempt to obtain
W additional information, as stated above. This should be done as quickly as possible and the
results reported to the Board no later than May 28, 2003.

Please let me know if you have any questions or require any further information.

Thank yoﬁ.

408359
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January 14, 2007
Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales
Vicar for Clergy
Archdiocese of Los Angeles BY FAX AND FIRST CLASS MAIL
3424 Wilshire boulevard ,

Los angeles CA 90010
Re: Father James M. Ford
Dear Monsignor Gonzales:

I write in reply to your letter of December 15, 2006 and specifically with regard to
' CMOB’s (Archdiocesan Clergy Misconduct Board) and apparently the Cardinal’s
position on the Polygraph examination which Father Ford took on Apnl 12 2003.

As you and CMOB know Father Ford voluntarily submitted to this polygraph -
something he was not and could not be required to do - in order to further assure CMOB
and the Cardinal of his innocence against the charge of having sexually abused the minor

The results of that polygraph were: “Three separate polygraph tests were conducted
using the above relevant questions. Examination of all three test charts, using the MGQT
Numerical Scoring System was conducted and the conclusion and opinion of this
examiner is, ‘Examinee Ford was truthful and non-deceptive to all relevant questions
asked and answered” (a Copy of the Test Results in enclosed along with Dr. -

resume)

You state in effect that CMOB rejects this polygraph and 1ts conclusion because it

" does not accept the qualifications of the examiner, _ Ph.D. declaring
that “the curriculum vitae of the examiner and his qualifications in the field of polygraphy
did not meet the standards expected by CMOB”. Leaving aside for the moment the
question of what competence CMOB has to set standards for polygraphers or to assess a
paleographer’s qualifications, it is obvious that CMOB gratuitously reached its erroneous
conclusion about Dr.H qualifications without ever investigating his
qualifications or checking on his experience and reputation. 1 have done so and easily
discovered the following facts about Dr- who is considered to be one of the
most capable polygraphers in the state. :

408360
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Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales, January 14, 2007, page two

: 1. In 1984 when Dr. GEB88® was licensed as a polygrapher, the State of

California required the licensing of polygraphers. Only about 50% of those taking the
licensing test passed it. Dr. QP passed it. In 1988, Senator Kennedy had a federal
law passed that forbade polygraphy testing for pre-employment screening of job
applicants, except for persons in law enforcement and those carrying large sums of money
such as armored transport employees. Such pre-employment screening was common
before 1988 and Dr. Gl @conducted some 20 to 30 such polygraphs a week for
employers, e.g. Jiffy Lub. In 1988, the state of California did away with licensing
polygraphers and in fact precluded their being licensed. No polygrapher now can be tested
or licensed in California as Dr. -was in 1984. Thus, the accurate statement in his
polygraph report that he is “a prior licensed examiner in the State of California” further
enhances his qualifications.

2. Dr-has conducted more than 10,000 polygraph tests.

--3.  He bas conducted polygraphs in major criminal trials such as all the polygraph
testing in the current Alpha Dog murder trial (a movie of this murder is or has been made
into a movie). He has conducted many hundreds of polygraphs in murder and drug cases

as well as in other types of felony crimes.

4. He has conducted polygraphs in civil cases and for private matters, e.g.
pre-marital matters, private business contracts and investigations. Four years ago he was
hired and flown to London by a Prince of Saudi Arabia to conduct polygraph tests of
business associates. o ~

5. The sherrif’s department and the District Attorney’s office of Santa Barbara
County in which Dr. (EElllesides can attest to his preeminent qualifications as a
polygrapher. It was the sherrif>s department that referred Mr_.-to Dr.

, It would be a challenge to find any polygrapher more qualified by education,
experience and reputation than Dr.q. CMOB could have discovered all of this had
it only inquired. Unfortunately it seems to have jumped to an unfounded and erroneous
conclusion without sufficient investigation.

Dr.-is eminently qualified to have objectively conducted the polygraph,
probably more qualified than most of the polygraphers that could be suggested by CMOB.
There is no justifiable reason for asking Father Ford to undergo another polygraph and his
refusal to do so cannot reasonably raise any concern about “about the reliability and
trustworthiness of Ford’s denial of the allegation”. ’

Neither canon nor civil law can force an accused to undergo a polygraph or to
- otherwise testify in an any manner and his right to remain silent cannot be used against
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Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales, January 14, 2007, page three

* him. That right notwithstanding, Father'ms chosen to speak in his defense. He has
categorically denied his guilt. He has written his detailed denial of the charges in his letter
of February 19, 2003 (copy enclosed) and he has voluntarily submitted to a polygraph test

. conducted by a highly qualified and experienced polygrapher. He also submitted to

sychological testing - again, something he could not have been forced to do. Dr RS
b Ph.D’s report on his review of the raw data of this testing is also enclosed
herein. The accuser, however, who has the burden of proving his allegation with a moral -
certitude which excludes every reasonable doubt ( con un “certitudine morale che
esclude ogni dubbio ragionevole”: Pope Pius X11 (1942) has produced no corroborating
evidence whatsoever. , '

Your letter asserts that “ Since the allegations have to do with Father Ford’s failure
to observe the obligations of continence, the questions of his suitability for ministry arises- -
and, as per the requirements of canon 277, the case must be adjudicated by the diocesan
bishop. Moreover, since the accusations also include the alleged sexual abuse of a minor

‘below the age of 16, a gravius delictum reserved to to CDF, a full report of the matter
must be made to that dicastery.” I respectfully suggest that there etror in this statement.

The violation of canon 277 is not a crime, it carries no canonical penalty and is not
reserved to CDF unless it is accompanied by those circumstances mentioned in canon
1395 (1) and (2). All other violations of canon 277 are matters of sin and the internal
form and not subject to external investigation. Only the one alleged sexual-abuse-of-a-
minor crime is reserved to CDF and properly the subject of a canonical Canon 1717
investigation. There is no allegation of Father Ford having violated the obligation of
celibacy and though no violations of the obligation of continency have been proved or
admitted, violations of continency would not ipso facto raise questlons about suitability
for ministry. Sanctity is not a requirement for ordination nor is a guarantee of sanctity
or the lack of commission of any sexual sin a standard for determining the continued
“suitability of ministry”. Priest are men susceptible to sin; sin can be forgiven. These are
matters of conscience between a priest and God, his confessor, and his spiritual director.
Even in matters of canonical crimes, the ordinary is required by canon 1718 to apply the
provisions of canon 1341 before declaring or imposing canonical penalties. Canon 1341
requires the ordinary to repair the situation by means of “fraternal correction or reproof”
and any other “methods of pastoral care.” :

You speak of a “full report™ that must be made to CDF. No report is required to be
made to CDF except a report giving the results of a preliminary investigation of a specific
canonical crime under canon 1395 which has concluded that there is “sufficient evidence
that sexual abuse of a minor has occurred” (Essential Norms, Norm 6). Although I have
not been permitted to see what evidence you have, if any, to corroborate Mr. (SR
allegation, I have found none in the file of Father Ford’s civil lawyer whom you did allow
to examine the file and to participate in your investigation.
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Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales, January 14, 2007, page four.

Although you constantly refer to allegations against Father Ford in the plural, 1
am unaware of any individual, other than Mr“ bringing an accusation. The other
allegations seem to be only rumors of someone, not an accuser himself, saying that so
and so did so and so or that he heard that so and so did so and so. This is the most
insidious kind of rumor which is prejudicial but often easily accepted as probably, if not
actually, true without any substantial investigation or proof. No unproven allegation can
be or should be treated as evidence to prove another allegation. Nor is every proven
sexual fact necessarily relevant to proving another sexual fact. The fact that a priest may
~ have had a sexual affair with an adult woman does not go.to prove that he also sexually

abused a teenage girl, The fact that a priest has violated the obligation of perpetual
continence by committing a sexual act does not necessarily go to prove that he also
molested a ten year old boy. I again ask you to kindly inform me of any other accuser who
has made an allegation against Father Ford, if there are other accusers.

I am concerned about the report which you say is being prepared to be sent to
CDF this month and what will be asked for in that report. Without having been informed
of the status of Father Ford’s case, it is impossible for me to know what to answer or
how to proceed on his behalf. In conscience, then, I fell compelled to sent a copy of this
letter with it its attachments to CDF at this time. :

Father Ford has been a priest for over forty years. Although he is retired and living
some distance from where he served in parishes, he is healthy and active and , until his
faculties were removed pending the Archdiocese’s investigation of Mr.
allegation, he continued to help in parishes on weekends, saying Mass, preaching and
remaining as active as possible in ministry as a retired priest. It is his sincere desire to
return to that ministry.

Again, I would appreciate any information you can give me about the status of
Father Ford’s case and the Archdiocese's intentions with regard to it. Thank you.

Sincerely and Respectfully yours,

- e:- William Cardinal Levada

Roger Cardinal Mahoni
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REDACTED

PHONEREDACTED
SUBMITTED TO: REDACTED \TTORNEY FOR JAMES FORD
DATE OF POLYGRAPH EXAMINATION APRIL 12, 2005

ARRANGEMENTS;

REDACTED A PRIOR LICENSED EXAMINER IN THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA, WAS RETAINED TO
ADMINISTER A POLYGRAPH TO MR. FORD, REGARDING ALLEGED ACCUSATIONS OF SEXUAL ABUSE

PROCEDURE:

INTHE YEARS OF 1966 TO 1971, WHILE SERVING AT THE HOLY FAMILY PARISH. DTN VU AT ANYTIME
HAVE A SEXUAL CONTACT IN ANYWAY WITH A YOUTH NAMED REDACTED

ANS: NO

RE,D‘X‘(?T E"D‘W STXUAL WAY INAPPROPRIATELY KISS, TOUCH OR FONDLE THE PRIVATE PARTS OF

ANS: NO

BETWEEN THE DATES OF 1968 TO 1971, DID YOU EVER HAVE REDACTED PUT HIS HEAD ON YOUR
. CHEST, RUN HIS FINGERS ON YOUR BODY HAIR FOR SEXUAL PLEASURE ?

ANS: NO

BETWEEN THE YEARS OF 1968 TO PRESENT naTo YOU IN ANYWAY HAVE A SEXUAL
INAPPROPRIATE CONTACT witn REDACTED _ |

ANS: NO

SUBMITTED, DR, REDACTED PhD.
REDACTED
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DACTED
RE PH.D.

PROFESSIONAL HIGHLIGHTS

SANTA BARBARA SHERIFF DETECTIVE IN CHARGE OF THE JUVENILE BUREAU, MAJOR CRIMES
DETAIL, INVESTIGATIONS OF FORGERY AND QUESTIONABLE DOCUMENTS,

ASSISTANT STATION COMMANDER LOMPOC SUB-STATION 1970 -1972

STATION COMMANDER LOMPOC SUB-STATION 1972-1973,

ASSOCIATED INSTRUCTOR AT CHAPMAN AND LAVERNNE UNIVERSITY.ASSOCIATED FACULTY
MEMBER OF GOLDEN GATE UNIVERSITY, INSTRUCTOR IN THE GRADUATE MpA PROGRAM,

ALLAN HANCOCK COLLEGE FULL TENURED INSTRUCTOR IN THE ADMINISTRATION OF
JUSTICE COURSES 1969 TO PRESENT. ' :

GUEST LECTURER AT THE UNIVERSITY OF WARSAW POLAND.

PROGRESSIVE‘PUBLIC SERVICE RECORD -

1965 -1983 ‘ . PATROL DEPUTY SHERIFF, PROMOTED TO DETECTIVE, SERVICE IN THE
JUVENILE BUREAU, MAJOR CRIME BUREAU, BURGLARY DETAIL.
FORGERY/CHECKS QUESTIONED DOCUMENTS DETAILL.

1959-1965 DEPUTY SHERIFF .LOS ANGELES COUNTY - PRIMARILY CIVIL DIVISION
SUPERIOR COURT BAILIFF » AND TRANSPORTATION DETAIL.

1955-1959 US NAVY, ASSIGNED TO THE AIR NAVAL INTELLIGEN_CE DiVISION.

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS AND 'PUBLICATIONS..

COPYRIGHT PUBLICATION OF PhD, DISSERTATION “MARITAL HARMONY AND STABILITY AS
MEASURED BY PERSONALITY AND MOTIVATION INLAW ENFORCEMENT MARRIAGES” 1980
UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL UNIVERSITY.

MEMBER OF THE ARSON ~FIRE INVESTIGATORS ASSOCIATION.
MEMBER OF THE TRVCOUNTY INVESTIGATORS ASSOCIATION. - -
PAST MEMBER OF THE QUESTIONED DOCUMENT ASSOCIATION STATE OF CA.

FORMAL ACADEMIC QUALIFICATIONS

JUNE 1980 PH.D. DEGREE AWARDED FROM UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL UNIVERSITY.
JUNE 1973 MA DEGREE AWARDED FROM CHAPMAN COLLEGE, MAJOR IN EDUCATION. -
JUNE 1971 BA DEGREE AWARDED FROM LA VERNE UNIVERSITY MAJOR ADMIN]STRATION
JUNE 1970 AS DEGREE AWARDED FROM ALLAN HANCOCK COLLEGE ADM]NISTRATION OF.

JUSTICE . :
JUNE 1969 AA DEGREE AWARDED FROM ALLAN HANCOCK COLLEGE S0CIOLOGY,

CCl1 004869



PROFESSIONAL SCHOOLS/ SEMINARS

'BASIC/ INTERMIATE / ADVANCE CERTIFICATES FROM P.O.S.T. . -
OFFICER SURVIVAL /TERRORISM/ SEX CRIMES CALIFO) STATE TRAINING INSTITUTE ARSON
INVESTIGATION FBI SEMINAR. ' ‘

DRUG ABUSE /INVESTIGATIONS US DEPARTMENT OF DRUG ENFORCEMENT.

6 FBI SEMINARS DEALING WITHLAW ENFORCEMENT SPECIAL PROBLEMS
POLYGRAPH SCHOOL -1984 GORMAC / PAST APA MEMBER, LICENSED AS POLYGRAPH
EXAMINER BY STATE OF CALIFORNIA 1984,

100 HOURS OF SEMINAR INSTRUCTION ON REVIEW AND UPDATE IN POLYGRAPH

EXAMINATIONS AND INTERPRETATION.

PRIVATE INVESTIGATOR LICENSE FROM STATE OF CALIFORNIA FROM 1984,

REDACTED
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; (" 7
San Roque Catholic Church

325 Argonne Circle Santa Barbara, California 93105-2798
' (805) 687-5215 / FAX (805) 682-9778

February. 19, 2003

Rev. Msgr. Craig Cox

Vicar for Clergy

3424 Wilshire Bivd.

Los Angeles, California 90010-2241

Re:_/ Father James Ford

Dear Monsignor Cox:

This letter is written in response to the allegations of abuse made by
Pas disclosed to me at the meeting which was held on Wednesday February 12,
03. At the time of our meetin

g you also asked for certain information about Mr.
nd his family and who resided in the rectory at Holy Family Parish in Orange,

California.

d my first assignment was to Holy Family Parish in
th In addition to
'was In residence at the rectory.

er Dei High School. For a period
of time, there was also an Indian priest in residence who was studying at the local

college. There was also a live in housekeeper by the name of hose
quarters were downstairs in the rectory. When | left Holy Family Parish, | went to Our
~ Lady of Lourdes Parish in Northridge, California. - ' Y

I was ordained in 1966, an
- "Orange, California;

and myself, Father

I deny.ever kissing Mr. on his neck or anywhere else on his body. I also
deny hugging Wn a sexual manner. | deny ever touching him in his genital
area over Mr.. lothing or otherwise or massaging his body. | deny rubbing my
fingers through Mr. hair. | deny ever rubbing or massaging Mr @EPbody.

| never slept with Mr. . I never had Mr. Mie on my body or ask that Mr.
rest his head on my chest and rub my ¢ air. Infact, | was never near a

ed with Mr.

" As with other youth, Mr. =and I'werein my Car together on several
occasions. | did not teach Mr. o drive. He already knew how.to drive, Atno
time when we were in my car, did 1 ever touch Mr. @ the icg or any other part -
of his body. '

. As none of the allegations are true, there was never any discussion in which |
told Mr. Mot to tell others or not to put anything in writing. Mr. ~was

408367
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one of many youths in the parish, and he was not treated any different than the others
were. | would, on occasion, give some youths a small gift of appreciation, usually of a
liturgical nature, and Mr. RE°A°TE® may have been the recipient of one of these gifts.

- Thirty years later | just don't have any recollection one way or the other. | also went to
dinner with many of the youths in the parish, and | may well have done so with Mr.
REDACTED ) am positive that | never went to the movies with My, REDACTED or anybody
else-as | simply.didn't go to the movies. :

| recall that Mr. "=>*“™2 a5 wel) as other youths would come to the rectory on
occasion in the evening for appointments or meetings. | was never alone with Mr.
REDACTEDin the church when the church was not open to the general public. My
recollection is that Mr. *=PACTED \wouid also come to the rectory to see Father REDACTED

Mr.REPACTED was never in a bedroom at the rectory.

The youth group did go on a number of trips. When the group went on these
trips, they would stay in hotels or cabins-But1was never alone in a hotel room or cabin
with Mr. REDACTEDor any other of the youths on the trip. :

REDACTED and his sister were both adopted. His mother was a
teacher at Mater Dei High School. | believe Mr, REPACTED jyor 2oy Mater Dei. 1 did not
teach him how to drive. When | was transferred to Northridge, Mr. REPA°T=P a5 wwell as
his parents, came there to visit me on one or more occasions. In the following years
Mr. REDACTED and | did remain in occasional contact. We would exchange Christmas
cards, and when Mr. REDACTED was in the Los Angeles area, he would occasionally call
me to meet for dinner. Mr. REDACTED! mother died about seven years ago, and Mr.

REDACTED asked me to preside at her funeral which | did.

. Once again, | vehemently deny all of Mr, REDAGTED allegations. At no time did I
ever have any inappropriate contact with Mr. REDACTED 5 b any of the other youth
that | ministered to at Holy Family Parish or at any other parish where | have been
assigned in the thirty six years since | was ordained. ’

Sincerely,
4%__ h- M

Father James Fbrd
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December 1, 2003

Mons:gnor Cralg A Cox, J.C.D.
Vicar of Clergy, Archdiocese of Los Angelcs

Re Father James Ford, Saint Luke Insutute testing data

Dear Monsignor Cox, -

Per our conversation of Noveinber 25, 2003, I am sending you my uupressnons after
examining the raw data from the psychological test battery conduct:d by Saint Luke
Institute on Father James Ford in April 2003. -

At the time of our phone conversation of October 7,2003,1 had se:n the report of
- the psychological evaluation of Father Ford, and had found it to be rrelatively
benign. Although it indicated some defensiveness on his part (which I have not.
observed in my subsequent meetings with Father Ford), the testing uncoveréd no
serious psychopathology, no sexual pathology and no personality disorder.
However, at that time, I had not seen the raw data on which the report was based.

Father Ford was most cooperative in authorizing me to obtain the aw testing data
which I have now examined. As expected, the raw data confirmed ray earher
impression of the testing report: it is a rather. benign evaluation of a basically
normally functioning adult. The MMPJ-2, a highly valid instrument, found Father
Ford’s test responses to be valid (.e. not intentionally presented to “fake good” or
“fake bad™) and found his profile to be “within normal limits” and “no clinical
diagnosis is provided”. The MCMI-IL, another valid objective measure, was also
relatively benign: it found the evaluation to be reasonably valid, and, concluded “no
disorder or a minimally severe disorder”. The other test data similuly showed
nothing of major concern, certainly nothing indicating a sexual problem or any kind
of dangerousness. The only other thing of note was some suspicion 5f a2 neurological
impairment (which has subsequently been ruled out by a neurologist).

IfI can be of farther assistance or if you need additional information, please do not
hesitate to call.

Sincerely,

ey,
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January 14, 2007

Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales

Vicar for Clergy ‘ . 4 '
Archdiocese of Los Angeles BY FAX AND FIRST CLASS MAIL

3424 Wilshire boulevard
Los angeles, CA 90010

Re: Father James M. Ford

Dear Monsignor Gonzales:

T write in reply to your letter of December 15, 2006 and specifically with regard to
CMOB’s (Archdiocesan Clergy Misconduct Board) and appatently the Cardinal’s
position on the Polygraph examination which Father Ford took on April 12, 2003.

As you and CMOB know, Father Ford voluntarily submitted to this polygraph -
something he was not and could not be required to do - in order to further assure CMOB
and the Cardinal of his innocence against the charge of having sexually abused the minor

The results of that polygraph were: “Three separate polygraph tests were conducted
'using the above relevant questions. Examination of all three test charts, using the MGQT
Numerical Scoring System was conducted and the conclusion and opinion of this
examiner is, ‘Examinee Ford was truthful and non-deceptive to all relevant questions

asked and answered”. (a Copy of the Test Results in enclosed along with Dr_
resume) ) A

You state in effect that CMOB rejects this polygraph and its conclusion because it
does not accept the qualifications of the examiner, hh.D. declaring
that “the curriculum vitae of the examiner and his qualifications in the field of polygraphy
did riot meet the standards expected by CMOB?”. Leaving aside for the moment the
question of what competence CMOB has to set standards for polygraphers or to assess a
paleographer’s qualifications, it is obvious that CMOB gratuitously reached its erroneous
conclusion about Dr. (RS qualifications without ever investigating his
qualifications or checking on his experience and reputation. I have done so and easily -
discovered the following facts about Dr. who is considered to be one of the

most capable polygraphers in the state.
408376
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Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales, January 14, 2007, page two

1. In 1984 when Dr. GBS was licensed as a polygrapher, the State of
California required the licensing of polygraphers. Only about 50% of those taking the
licensing test passed it. Dr. il passed it. In 1988, Senator Kennedy had a federal
law passed that forbade polygraphy testing for pre-employment screening of job
applicants, except for persons in law enforcement and those carrying large sums of money
such as armored transport employees. Such pre-employment screening was common
before 1988 and Dr. (iill-onducted some 20 to 30 such polygraphs a week for -
employers, e.g. Jiffy Lub. In 1988, the state of California did away with licensing
polygraphers and in fact precluded their being licensed. No polygrapher now can be tested
or licensed in California as Dr. Qi BRWas in 1984. Thus, the accurate statement in his
polygraph report that he is “a prior licensed examiner in the State of California” further
enhances his qualifications. ‘

2. Dr.-has conducted more than 10,000 polygraph tests.

3. He has conducted polygraphs in major criminal trials such as all the polygraph
testing in the current Alpha Dog murder trial (a movie of this murder is or has been made
into a movie). He has conducted many hundreds of polygraphs in' murder and drug cases
as well as in other types of felony crimes. ' ' :

4. He has conducted polygraphs in civil cases and for private matters, e. g.
pre-marital matters, private business contracts and investigations. Four years ago he was
hired and flown to London by a Prince of Saudi Arabia to conduct polygraph tests of
business associates. '

5. The sherrif’s department and the District Attorney’s office of Santa Barbara
County in which Dr esides can attest to his preeminent qualifications as a
polygrapher. It was the sherrif’s department that referred Mr. -to Dr.- '

It would be a challenge to find any polygrapher more qualified by education,
experience and reputation than Dr. (8 CMOB could have discovered all of this had
it only inquired. Unfortunately it seems to have jumped to an unfounded and erroneous
conclusion without sufficient investigation. :

_ Dr— is eminently qualified to have objectively conducted the polygraph,
probably more qualified than most of the polygraphers that could be suggested by CMOB,
There is no justifiable reason for asking Father Ford to undergo another polygraph and his
refusal to do so cannot reasonably raise any concern about “about the reliability and
trustworthiness of Ford’s denial of the allegation”.

Neither canon nor civil law can forbc an accused to undergo a polygraph or to
otherwise testify in an any manner and his right to remain silent cannot be used against
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Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales, January 14, 2007, page three

him. That right notwithstanding, Father (il has chosen to speak in his defense. He has
categorically denied his guilt. He has written his detailed denial of the charges in his letter
of February 19, 2003 (copy enclosed) and he has voluntarily submitted to a polygraph test
conducted by a highly qualified and experienced polygrapher. He also submitted to
sychological testing - again, something he could not have been forced to do. DrP
& Ph.D’s report on his review of the raw data of this testing is also enclose
herein. The accuser, however, who has the burden of proving his allegation with a moral
certitude which excludes every reasonable doubt ( con un “certitudine morale che
esclude ogni dubbio ragionevole”: Pope Pius X11 (1942) has produced no cotroborating
evidence whatsoever.

Your letter asserts that “ Since the allegations have to do with Father Ford’s failure
to observe the obligations of continence, the questions of his suitability for ministry arises
and, as per the requirements of canon 277, the case must be adjudicated by the diocesan
bishop. Moreover, since the accusations also include the alleged sexual abuse of a minor
below the age of 16, a gravius delictum reserved to to CDF, a full report of the matter
must be made to that dicastery.” I respectfully suggest that there error in this statement.

~ The violation of canon 277 is not a crime, it carries no canonical penalty and is not

- reserved to CDF unless it is accompanied by those circumstances mentioned in canon

-1395 (1) and (2). All other violations of canon 277 are matters of sin and the internal
form and not subject to external investigation. Only the one alleged sexual-abuse-of-a-
minor crime is reserved to CDF and properly the subject of a canonical Canon 1717
investigation. There is no allegation of Father Ford having violated the obligation of
celibacy and though no violations of the obligation of continency have been proved or
admitted, violations of continency would not ipso facto raise questions about suitability
for ministry. Sanctity is not a requirement for ordination nor is a guarantee of sanctity
or the lack of commission of any sexual sin a standard for determining the continued
“suitability of ministry”. Priest are men susceptible to sin; sin can be forgiven. These are
matters of conscience between a priest and God, his confessor, and his spiritual director.
Even in matters of canonical crimes, the ordinary is required by canon 1718 fo apply the
provisions of canon 1341 before declaring or imposing canonical penalties. Canon 1341
requires the ordinary to repair the situation by means of “fraternal correction or reproof™
and any other “methods of pastoral care.”

You speak of a “full report” that must be made to CDF. No report is required to be
made to CDF except a report giving the results of a preliminary investigation of a specific
canonical crime under canon 1395 which has concluded that there is “sufficient evidence
that sexual abuse of a minor has occurred” (Essential Norms, Norm 6). Although I have

- not been permitted to see what evidence you have, if any, to corroborate Mr. RSP
allegation, I have found none in the file of Father Ford’s civil lawyer whom you did allow
to examine the file and to participate in your investigation.
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Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales, January 14, 2007, page four. -

Although you constantly refer to allegations against Father Ford in the plural, T

~ am unaware of any individual, other than Mr.GUER bringing an accusation. The other
allegations seem to be only rumors of someone, not an accuser himself, saying that so
and so did so and so or that he heard that so and so did so and so. This is the most
insidious kind of rumor which is prejudicial but often easily accepted as probably, if not
actually, true without any substantial investigation or proof. No unproven allegation can
- be or should be treated as evidence to prove another allegation. Nor is every proven
sexual fact necessarily relevant to proving another sexual fact. The fact that a priest may
have had a sexual affair with an adult woman does not go to prove that he also sexually
abused a teenage girl, The fact that a priest has violated the obligation of perpetual
continence by comimitting a sexual act does not necessarily go to prove that he also
‘molested a ten year old boy. I again ask you to kindly inform me of any other accuser who
has made an allegation against Father Ford, if there are other accusers. '

T'am concerned about the report which you say is being prepared to be sent to
CDF this month and what will be asked for in that report. Without having been informed
of the status of Father Ford’s case, it is impossible for me to know what to answer or
- how to proceed on his behalf. In conscience, then, I fell compelled to sent a copy of this
letter with it its attachments to CDF at this time. '

Father Ford has been a priest for over forty years. Although he is retired and living
some distance from where he served in parishes, he is healthy and active and , until his
faculties were removed pending the Archdiocese’s investigation of Mr G
allegation, he continued to help in parishes on weekends, saying Mass, preaching and
remaining as active as possible in ministry as a retired priest. It is his sincere desire to
return to that ministry, ' i

‘ Again, I would appreciate any information you can give me about the status of
Father Ford’s case and the Archdioceses intentions with regard to it. Thank you.

Sincerely and Respectfully yours,

cc: William Cardinal Levada
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REDACTED

pHONEREDPACTED

~ “"REDACTED ,
SUBMITTED TO: RE L . ATTORNEY FOR JAMES FORD

DATE OF POLYGRAPH EXAMINATION APRIL 12, 2005

ARRANGEMENTS; - S
REDACTSD  AFPRIOR LICENSED EXAMINER IN THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA, WAS RETAINED TO

IN THE YEARS OF 1966 TO 1971, WHILE SERVING AT THE HOLY FAMILY PARISH N YOU AT ANYTIME
HAVE A SEXUAL CONTACT IN ANYWAY WITH A YOUTH NAMEDREDAC TED ~ :

ANS: NO

I{)ITEDDX?H' é'f) ANV €TXUAL WAY INAPPROPRIATELY KISS, TOUCH OR FONDLE THE PRIVATE PARTS OF

ANS: NO

BETWEEN THE DATES OF 1968 TO 1971, DID YOU EVER HAVEREDACTED PUT HIS HEAD ON YOUR
CHEST, RUN HIS FINGERS ON YOUR BODY HAIR FOR SEXUAL PLEASURE ?

ANS: NO

BETWEEN THE YEARS OF 1968 TO PRESENT DATF. 1m) YOU IN ANYWAY HAVE A SEXUAL
INAPPROPRIATE CONTACT WITH REDACTED ? . '

ANS: NO

SUBMITTED, DR. REDACTED  wyp,
REDACTED
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REDACTED PHLD.

PROFESSIONAL HIGHLIGHTS

SANTA BARBARA SHERIFF DETECTIVE IN CHARGE OF THE JUVENILE BUREAU, MAJOR CRIMES
DETAIL, INVESTIGATIONS OF FORGERY AND QUESTIONABLE DOCUMENTS, »

ASSISTANT STATION COMMANDER LOMPOC SUB-STATION 1970 -1972

STATION COWANDER LOMPOC SUB-STATION 1972-1973, {
ASSOCIATED INSTRUCTOR AT CHAPMAN AND LAVERNNE UNIVERSITY.ASSOCIATED FACULTY
MEMBER OF GOLDEN GATE UNIVE.RSITY, INSTRUCTOR IN THE GRADUATE MPA PROGRAM.

ALLAN HANCOCK COLLEGE FULL TENURED INSTRUCTOR IN THE ADMINISTRATION OF
JUSTICE COURSES 1969 TO PRESENT. S

COORDINATOR OF THE SHERIFF RESERVE PROGRAM IN LOMPOC, AND ITS ’.SEARCH AND
RESCUE DETAIL, :

=

GUEST LEC'IURER AT THE UNIVERSITY OF WARSA_W POLAND,
PROGRESSIVE PUBLIC SERVICE RECORD =

1965 -1983 _ PATROL DEPUTY SHERIFF, PROMOTED TO DETECTIVE, SERVICE IN THE
: o JUVENILE BUREAU, MAJOR CRIME BUREAU, BURGLARY DETAIL.
FORGERY/CHECKS QUESTIONED DOCUMENTS DETAIL.

1959-1965 = " DEPUTY SHERIFF LOS ANGELES COUNTY - PRIMARILY CIVIL DIVISION -
SUPERIOR COURT BAILIFF, AND TRANSPORTATION DETAIL. .

1955-1959 US NAVY, ASSIGNED TO THE AIR NAVAL INTELLIGENCE DIVISION,
ASSISTANT TO THE INTELLIGENCE BRIEFING OFFICER IN TOP SECRET
AND CONFIDENTIAL MATTERS.

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS AND PUBLICATIONS. »

COPYRIGHT PUBLICATION OF Ph.D. DISSERTATION * MARITAL HARMONY AND STABILITY AS

MEASURED BY PERSONALITY AND MOTIVATION IN LAW ENFORCEMENT MARRIAGES” 1980

UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL UNIVERSITY. '

MEMBER OF THE ARSON -FIRE INVESTIGATORS ASSOCIATION.

MEMBER OF THE ‘TRI/COUNTY INVESTIGATORS ASSOCIATION. -

PAST MEMBER OF THE QUESTIONED DOCUMENT ASSOCIATION STATE OF CA.

FORMAL ACADEMIC QUALIFICATIONS

CCl 004879



PROFESSIONAL SCHOOLS/ SEMINARS

BASIC/ INTERMIATE / ADVANCE CERTIFICATES FROMP.O.S.T,
OFFICER SURVIVAL /TERRORISM/ SEX CRIMES CALIFORNIA STATE TRAINING INSTITUTE ARSON
INVESTIGATION FBI SEMINAR. -

DRUG ABUSE /INVESTIGATIONS US DEPARTMENT OF DRUG ENFORCEMENT.

6 FBI SEMINARS DEALING WITHLAW ENFORCEMENT SPECIAL PROBLEMS

POLYGRAPH SCHOOL -1984 GORMAC / PAST APA MEMBER, LICENSED AS POLYGRAPH
EXAMINER BY STATE OF CALIFORNIA 1984, . '

100 HOURS OF SEMINAR INSTRUCTION ON REVIEW AND UPDATE IN POLYGRAPH
EXAMINATIONS AND INTERPRETATION,

PRIVATE INVESTIGATOR LICENSE FROM STATE OF CALIFORNIA FROM 1984,

REDACTED
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‘

; ' (‘
San Roque Catholie Church
325 Argonne Circle Santa Barbara, Cahfon;zia 93105-2798
(805) 687-5215 / FAX (805) 682-9778

February 19, 2003

Rev. Msgr. Craig Cox

Vicar for Clergy

3424 Wilshire Bivd.

Los Angeles, California 90010-224 1

| Re:gl Father James Ford

~ Dear Monsignor Cox:

This letter is written in response to the allegations of abuse made by
d;s disclosed to me at the meeting which was held on Wednesday February 12,
2003. At the time of our meeting you also asked for certain information about Mr.

and his family and who resided in the rectory at Holy Family Parish in Orange,
California. o :

d my first assignment was to Holy Family Parish in

| was thegilf 'n addition to

and myself, Fathe as in residence at the rectory.

e was elther the principal or assistan Principal at Mater Dej High School. For a period
of time, there was also an lndia}n priest in residence who was studying at the local '

“college. There was also a live in housekeeper by the name of hose
quarters were downstairs in the rectory. When | left Holy Family Parish, | went to Our

Lady of Lourdes Parish in Northridge, California.

| was ordained in 1966, an
Orange, California:

I deny ever kissing Mr. n his neck or anywhere else on his body. I also
deny hugging Mr. N a sexual manner. | deny ever touching him in his genital
" area over Mr. clothing or otherwise or massaging his body. | deny rubbing my

fingers through Mr. ubbing or massaging Mr. (R ody.
~ 1 never slept with Mr. never.had Mr. ﬁe on my body or ask that Mr.
rest his head on my chest and rub my chest hair. In fact, | was never near a

bed wit! vr. R

As with other youth, Mr. nd | were in my car together on several
occasions. 1 did not teach Mr. o drive. He already knew how to drive. At no

time when we were in my car, did | ever touch Mr. @R o the leg or any other part
of his body.

As none of the allegations are true, there was never any discussion | ich |
told Mr. - not to tell others or not to put anything in writing. Mr, ﬂfvas

‘408377
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" REDACTED

one of many youths in the parish, and he was not treated any different than the others
were. | would, on occasion, give some youths a small gift of appreciation, usually of a
liturgical nature, and Mr. REPACTED i ay have been the recipient of one of these gifts,
Thirty years later | just don't have any recollection one way or the other. | also went to
dinner with many of the youths in the parish, and | may well have done so with Mr.
REDACTED | am positive that | never went to the movies with My, REDACTED or anybody
else as | simply.didn’t go to the movies,

| recall that Mr. REPACTED 55 ey as other youths would come to the rectory on
accasion in the evening for appointments or meetings. | was never alone with Mr.
REDACTED i the church when the church was not open to the general public. My
recollection is that Mr. RECACTED o114 also come to the rectory to see Father REPACTER

Mr. REPACTEDwas never in a bedroom at the rectory.

The youth group did go on a number of trips. When the group went on these
trips, they would stay in hotels or cabins. But | was never alene in a hotel room or cabin
with Mr. REPACTEDor any other of the youths on the trip. ’

REDACTED and his sister were both adopted. His mother was a
teacher at Mater Dei High School. 1 believe Mr, REPACTED e oot Mater Dei. 1 did not
teach him how to drive. When | was transferred to Northridge, Mr.REDACTED 46 well as
his parents, came there to visit me on one or more occasions. In the following years -
Mr. REPACTED and | did remain in occasional contact. We would exchange Christmas
cards, and when Mr. "*>*°TE2 was in the Los Angeles area, he would occasionally call
me fo.meet for dinner. Mr. REPACTED mather died about seven years ago, and Mr. -
asked me to preside at her funeral which [ did. -

- . Once again, | vehemently deny all of Mr, REPACTED, allegations. At no time did |
ever have any inappropriate contact with Mr. REDACTED or with any of the other youth

that I ministered to at Holy Family Parish or at any other parish where | have been
assigned in the thirty six years since | was ordained. '

Sincerely,

Father James Ford

RCALA 004277
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December 1, 2003

Monsignor Craig A. Cox, J.C.D. :
Viear of Clergy, Archdiocese of Los Angeles

Re Father James Ford, Saint Luke Institute testing data

Dear Monsignor Cox,

Per our conversation of Novemb’erQS,*2003, Iam sending you my impressions after
examining the raw data from the psychological test battery conductzd by Saint Luke
Institute on Father James Ford in April 2003.

At the time of our phone conversation of October 7, 2003, I had se:n the report of
the psychological evaluation of Father Ford, and had found it to be relatively

- benign. Althongh it indicated some defensiveness on his part (which 1 have not
observed in my subsequent meetings with Father Ford), the testing uncovered no

serious psychopathology, no sexual pathology and no personality disorder.
However, at that time, I had not seen the raw data on which the report was based.

Father Ford was most cooperative in authorizing me to obtain the raw testing data,
which I have now examined. As expected, the raw data confirmed ruy earlier
"impression of the testing report: it is a rather benign evaluation of a basically
normally functioning adult. The MMPI-2, a highly valid instrument, found Father
Ford’s test responses to be valid (i.e. not intentionally presented to “fake good™ or
“fake bad”) and found his profile to be “within normal limits” and “ne clinical
diagnosis is provided”. The MCMI-IL, another valid objective measure, was also
relatively benign: it found the evaluation to be reasonably valid, and. concluded “no
disorder or a minimally severe disorder”. The other test data simila-ly showed
nothing of major concern, certainly nothing indicating a sexual problem or any kind
of dangerousness. The only other thing of note was some suspicion of a neurological
impairment (which has subsequently been ruled out by a neurologist).

If I can be of further assistance or if you need additional information, please do not
hesitate to call _

Sincerely,

408379
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: REDACTED 3424 Los Angeles

Archdiocese of Los Angeles . Wilsrlre Callfornia

Boulevara 90010-2202

‘CASE: JAMES M. FORD
" Accused of a Gravius Delictum

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION

By this instrument, I cettify that the documentation herewith transmitted to the Congrega-
tion for the Doctrine of the Faith regarding the above-captioned case, beginning with the
TABLE OF CONTENTS and ending with this CERTIFICATE, consists either of original writ-
ings or of exact duplicates of documents on file in the archives of the Curia of the Arch-
diocese of Los Angeles '

Given at Los Angeles, California, this 7th day of Febijuary in the yéar of our Lord 2007.

ARCHDIOCESAN SEAL

/@‘

REDACTED ~ REDACTED

F 2

o

‘REDACTED

CC1004884



RCALA 004280
ACCLA

Check Date: 14.Nov.2006 Check No. 203718

[ Invoice Number Invoice Date Youcher ID Gross Amount - Discount A\?ailable A Paid Amount ]

245 VC 7 ML 31.0ct.2006 00155090 kSR 0.00 S

3720 VC 31.0ct.2006 00155091 -l 0.00 Ty

540 VC 31.0¢t.2006 00155089 e 000 S

Vendor Number Name Total Discounts

0000022231 - REDACTED 1c.p.,ID. $0.00
Check Number Date Total Amount - Discounts Taken Taotal Paid Amount
14-N0V. 2006 $6,788.9% $T.00 : ’_"‘

WachoviaBar NA!

8 \ " The Roman CatholicArchblshop of Los Angeles . Groomile, SouhGarolne. © .- 2 03 7 1 8
' \ {A Corporation Sole) . : lnCi:opemﬂonmm&PayablallDlereda! J0 [ LC
N[}4] - 3424 Wisshire Biva. oM s e

\ Los Angeles, California 90010-2241 ' ' S L
Amwmw (213) 637-7691 : Date ' Piy Amount - |
. o ' - ' ' November 14, 2006 $ S
Pay  **iNSRRR ey I R AND 94 /100 US DOLLAR***
To The
_Order Of o REDACTED
REDACTED
REDACTED

N PROTECTED: 7"

- LA Iy e TR

1. THIS PAPER IS ALTEBATIO!
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| : Nov§mber 2, 2006 | d 9,\,/,04“/ % 02 2 2.5
Rev. Msgr. Gabriel Gonzales : ’

Vicar for Clergy : O /M,Z -5 30000
Archdiocese of Los Angeles = . , :
3424 Wishire Blvd.

Los Angeles, California

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT

Canonical Services for Reverend James M. Ford

Date(2006) Acﬁvitl ' | Hours Minutes
Sept. 19 :  Conference with Father Ford (LA) o 2 45

Previous PCs with client NC

2 hours 45 minutes at ‘i .......... S,

* New rate for new clients approved by Monsignor Cox.

408382
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January 14, 2007
Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales
Vicar for Clergy )
Archdiocese of Los Angeles BY FAX AND FIRST CLASS MAIL
3424 Wilshire boulevard ‘
Los angeles, CA 90010

* Re: Father James M. Ford
Dear Monsignor Gonzales:

, I'write in reply to your letter of December 15, 2006 and specifically with reg‘ard to
- CMOB’s (Archdiocesan Clergy Misconduct Board) and apparently the Cardinal’s
position on the Polygraph examination which Father Ford took on April 12, 2003.

As you and CMOB know, Father Ford voluntarily submitted to this polygraph ;
something he was not and could not be required to do - in order to further assure CMOB
and the Cardinal of his innocence against the charge of having sexually abused the minor -

The results of that polygraph were; “Three separate polygraph tests were conducted
using the above relevant questions. Examination of all three test charts, using the MGQT
Numerical Scoring System was conducted and the conclusion and opinion of this
examiner is, ‘Examinee Ford was truthful and non-deceptive to all relevant questions
asked and answered”. (a Copy of the Test Results in enclosed along with Dr._

resume)

You state in effect that CMOB rejects this polygraph and its conclusion because it
does not accept the qualifications of the examiner, Ph.D. declaring
that “the curriculum vitae of the examiner and his qualifications in the field of polygraphy
did not meet the standards expected by CMOB®, Leaving aside for the moment the
question of what competence CMOB has to set standards for polygraphers or to assess a
paleographer’s qualifications, it is obvious that CMOB gratuitously reached its erroneous
conclusion about Dr, OEEEERNRY g ualifications without ever investigating his e
~qualifications.or.checking GBS Xperience and repuiation. 1 have done so and casily
discovered the following facts about Dr. who is considered to be one of the
most capable polygraphers in the state. oo

N\

408383
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Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales, January 14, 2007, page two

1. In 1984 when Dr as licensed as a polygrapher, the State of
California required the licensing of polygraphers. Only about 50% of those taking the
licensing test passed it. Dr. ﬂassed it. In 1988, Senator Kennedy had a federal
law passed that forbade polygraphy testing for pre-employment screening of job
applicants, except for persons in law enforcement and those carrying large sums of money
~ such as armored transport employees. Such pre-employment screening was common
before 1988 and Dr. (i onducted some 20 to 30 such polygraphs a week for
employers, e.g. Jiffy Lub. In 1988, the state of California did away with licensing
polygraphers and in fact precluded their being licensed. No polygrapher now can be tested
or licensed in California as Dr.?‘was in 1984. Thus, the accurate statement in his
polygraph report that he is “a prior licensed examirner in the State of California” further
enhances his qualifications. '

2. Dr -as conducted more than 10,000 polygraph tests.

.- 3. He has conducted polygraphs in major criminal trials such as all the polygraph
testing in the current Alpha Dog murder trial (a movie of this murder is or has been made
into a movie). He has conducted many hundreds of polygraphs in murder and drug cases
as well as in other types of felony crimes. :

4. He has conducted polygraphs in civil cases and for private matters, e.g.
pre-marital matters, private business contracts and investigations. Four years ago he was
hired and flown to London by a Prince of Saudi Arabia to conduct polygraph tests of
business associates. .

5. The sherrif’s department and the District Attorney’s office of Santa Barbara
County in which Dr. Hesides can attest to his preeminent qualifications as a

polygrapher. It was the sherrif’s department that referred Mr. - to Dr.—

It would be a challenge to find any polygrapher more qualified by education,
experience and reputation than Dr. (Sl CMOB could have discovered all of this had
it only inquired. Unfortunately it seems to have Jjumped to an unfounded and erroneous
conclusion without sufficient investigation. ‘ :

Dr. -is eminently qualified to have objectively conducted the polygraph,
probably more qualified than most of the polygraphers that could be suggested by CMOB.
There is no justifiable reason for asking Father Ford to undergo another polygraph and his
refusal to do so cannot reasonably raise any concern about “about the reliability and
trustworthiness of Ford’s denial of the allegation”.

- Neither canon nor civil law can force an accused to undergo a polygraph or to {
otherwise testify in an any manner and his right to remain silent cannot be used against '

408384
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Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales, January 14, 2007, page three

him. That right notwithstanding, Fathe{ggihas chosen to speak in his defense. He has
categorically denied his guilt. He has written his detailed denial of the charges in his letter
of February 19, 2003 (copy enclosed) and he has voluntarily submitted to a polygraph test
conducted by a highly qualified and experienced polygrapher. He also submitted to
psychological testing - again, something he could not have been forced to do. Dr Ny
@R Ph.D’s report on his review of the raw data of this testing is also enclosed _
herein. The accuser, however, who has the burden of proving his allegation with a moral
certitude which excludes every reasonable doubt ( con un “certitudine morale che

esclude ogni dubbio ragionevole™: Pope Pius X11 (1942) has produced no corroborating
evidence whatsoever. ' ”

Your letter asserts that “ Since the allegations have to do with Father Ford’s failure
- to observe the obligations of continence, the questions of his suitability for ministry arises
and, as per the requirements of canon 277, the case must be adjudicated by the diocesan
bishop. Moreover, since the accusations also include the alleged sexual abuse of a2 minor
below the age of 16, a gravius delictum reserved to to CDF, a full report of the matter
must be made to that dicastery.” I respectfully suggest that there etror in this statement.

The violation of canon 277 is not a crime, it carries no canonical penalty and is not
reserved to CDF unless it is accompanied by those circumstances mentioned in canon i
1395 (1) and (2). All other violations of canon 277 are matters of sin and the internal
form and not subject to external investigation. Only the one alleged sexual-abuse-of-a-
minor crime is reserved to CDF and properly the subject of a canonical Canon 1717
investigation. There is no allegation of Father Ford having violated the obligation of
celibacy and though no violations of the obligation of continency have been proved or
admitted, violations of continency would not ipso facto raise questions about suitability
for ministry. Sanctity is not a requirement for ordination nor is a guarantee of sanctity
or the lack of commission of any sexual sin a standard for determining the continued
“suitability of ministry”. Priest are men susceptible to sin; sin can be forgiven, These are
matters of conscience between a priest and God, his confessor, and his spiritual director.
Even in matters of canonical crimes, the ordinary is required by canon 1718 to apply the {8
provisions of canon 1341 before declaring or imposing canonical penalties. Canon 1341 %
requires the ordinary to repair the situation by means of “fraternal correction or reproof”
and any other “methods of pastoral care,”

You speak of a “full report” that must be made to CDF: No report is required to be
made to CDF except a report giving the results of a preliminary investigation of a specific
canonical crime under canon 1395 which has concluded that there is “sufficient evidence.
that sexual abuse of a minor has occurred” (Essential Norms, Norm 6). Although I have
not been permitted to see what evidence you have, if any, to corroborate Mr. -
 allegation, I have found none in the file of Father Ford’s civil lawyer whom you did allow

to examine the file and to participate in your investigation.
408385
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Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales, January 14, 2007, page four.

Although you constantly refer to allegations against Father Ford in the plural, I
am unaware of any individual, other than Mr, - bringing an accusation. The other
allegations seem to be only rumors of someone, not an accuser himself, saying that so
and so did so and so or that he heard that so and so did so and so. This is the most
insidious kind of rumor which is prejudicial but often easily accepted as probably, if not
actually, true without any substantial investigation or proof. No unproven allegation can
be or should be treated as evidence to prove another allegation. Nor is every proven
sexual fact necessarily relevant to proving another sexual fact. The fact that a priest may
have had a sexual affair with an adult woman does not go to prove that he also sexually
abused a teenage girl, The fact that a priest has violated the obligation of perpetual
continence by committing a sexual act does not necessarily go to prove that he also
molested a ten year old boy. I again ask you to kindly inform me of any other accuser Who
has made an allegation against F ather Ford, if there are other accusers. SRR

A ST RATIAR a4 T e oS VP et SR 3 LTI

- T am concerned about the report which you say is being prepared to be sent to
CDF this month and what will be asked for in that report. Without having been informed
_of the status of Father, Ford’s case, it is impossible for me to know what to answer or
how fo proceed on his behalf. In conscience, then, I fell compelled to sent a copy of this
letter with it its attachments to CDF at this time.

Father Ford has been a priest for over forty years. Although he is retired and living
some distance from where he served in parishes, he is healthy and active and , until his
faculties were removed pending the Archdiocese’s inyestigation of Mr. —

_ allegatxon he continued to help in parishes on weekends; saying Mass, preac and
remaining as active as possible in mm;stry as a retired priest. It is his sincere desue to

rem that ministry.

Pt e e

-

Again I would appreciéte any information you can give me about the‘status' of
- Father Ford’s case and the Archdiocese*s intentions with regard to it. Thank you.

RERSE PR,
[N Ly

Sin'cerély and Respectfully y

cc: William Cardinal Levada
Roger Cardinal Mahony

408386
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TIMELINE
March 6, 1940.. . Father James M. Ford born

January 1949, REDACTED 4.0

September 17, 1953.. )REDACTED  bom
1958.. .Ford enters Saint John’s Seminary
February 20, 1962...REDACTED  pom
April 30, 1966...Ford is ordained
. May 14, 1966.. .Fdrd assigned to Holy Famﬂy in Orange
Fall 1968... When REPACTED g]leges abuse.began
February 22, 19’) 1...Ford leaves Holy Family ' s
February 23, 1971.. .Ford assigne«i to Our Lady of Lourdes in Northridge
REDACTED , 1971..REDACTED] g% birthday
October 15, 1972.. .Ford leaves Our Lady of Lourdes
October 16, 1972...Ford assigned-to Saint Raphaei’s in Goleta‘
June 20, 1976...Ford leaves Saint Raphael’s |
June 21, 1976...Ford assigned to Qur Lady of Mount Carmel in Santa Bari)ara
April 9, 1977.. REDACTED converts to Catholicism
REDACTED | 1980..REDACTED 18 birthday
April 14, 1980.. .Ford leaves Mount Carmel
April 15, 1980...Ford assigned to San Buenaventura Mission in Ventura

August 1981...REPACTED epnters Saint John’s Seminary and while there advises other
seminarians of his sexual dalliances with Ford

July 8, 1982...Ford leaves the Mission

July 9, 1982.. Ford assigned Saint Rose of Lima in Simi Valley
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January 27, 1983.. -leaves seminary

- November 30, 1987.. SN

July 7, 1988...Ford leaves Saint Rose

~ July 8, 1988.. Ford assigned to Our Lady of Peace in North Hills as pastor
sends letter to Cardinal Roger Mahony—

June 30, 1994.. .Ford leaves Qur Lady of Peace

February 1, 1993. ..

July 1, 1994.. Ford assigned to San Roque’s in Santa Barbara as pastor

December 12, 2003.. Sllliles Complaint in Los Angeles Superior Court alleging
Ford sexually abused him from 1968 until 1971

July 1, 2005.. Ford’s requested retirement date

408389
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CONFIDENTIAL & PRIVILEGED
INVESTIGATIVE REPORT
ATTORNEY-CLIENT WORK PRODUCT

March 3, 2005

_Report of the Canonical Investigation of Father James M. Ford
CMOB-047,01
REDACTED

Father James M. Ford was born in Los Angeles March 6, 1940, went to Saint John’s
Seminary and was ordained April 30, 1966. He has served in six parishes as an associate
pastor and in two parishes as a pastor. He is currently pastor at San Roque in Santa
Barbara and the Cardinal has accepted his letter of retirement effective July 1, 2005.

REDACTED

In a civil law suit filed in Los Angeles Superior Court on December 12, 2003, REPACTED
REDACTED  pom September 17, 1953, alleges that Ford sexually abused and molested
him from about 1968 until about 1971. Some of the alleged acts include French (open

mouth) kissing, touching of R*PA°TEP genitals over clothes, sleeping together body to
body while holding each other, REPACTEDhaying orgasms as a result of their contact, and
their lying together intertwining legs. )

These three incidents are addressed in this report in chronolo gical order based on the
dates they are alleged to have occurred. o

The following individuals were interviewed in this matter and pertinent files reviewed
between February 4, 2004, and February 23, 2005: '

1. Anonymous classmate of REDACTED
2. RED(\CT[ED friend ofREPACTED
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3. Father\g RN former seminary classmate o i

4, secretary at Our Lady of Peace

5. ‘claims he and Father James Ford had relationship in 1992
6. former seminary classmate of Ford ’

7. hforme_ at Mary Star of the Sea in Oxnard

8. former member of Holy Family (HF) youth group

9. Monsignor Timothy J. Dyer, vicar for clergy who interviewed Ford
10! former RN -t T ‘
11. cquaintance of Ford . .

12. Father James M. Ford

13. Father S ormer seminary classmate of
14. Fathe former seminary classmate o
15. retired Santa Ana Police Officer

16. Fathe QN former _ at Our Lady of the

Assumption
17 R Ford s Q. |
18. Father QN former GIRSNENED -t HF

19. Fathe; formengnigi——, ot T
21, seminarian with—
B ‘

22 iend of
23. Father current JijJPat Our Lady of Peace

24, _Ventura County Public Health Department

f Capuchin Franciscan Order

, seminarian with (P

secretary for Ford at Saint Rose of Lima and Qur Lady of Peace

. t Our Lady of the Assumption when
QR o1 veried '

33. SRR o cr member of HF youth group

34. Father [P (retired) former QUNESEEPof Saint John’s Seminary
35. @reﬁmd} former@iIIof Saint John’s Seminary

36. former Mater Dei classmate of| A

37. ' lose friend of ] T T
38. me member of HF youth group

complainant
former associate pastor at HF

former pastor of Ford .
former associate pastor at Our Lady of Peace

43. ecretary at Mary Star of the Sea in Oxnard
44. former associate pastor at HF

408391
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REDACTED

REDACTED was interviewed for five hours and 30 minutes resulting in a ten
page typed document memorializing the meeting. That document was sent to REPACTED yp g
his attorney who then made their corrections, deletions and additions. The interview of
REDACTEDset forth below is that returned document with their verbiage in places and is |
only minimally different from the one sent them.

On June 1, 2004, REDACTED * was interviewed in the presence of *EPACTEP
REDACTED, with the law firm of REDACTED - which is representing REPACTED
litigation against the Archdiocese of Los Angeles and Holy Family parish in Orange,
California. “*?*™*" as aware of my identity and introduced me to"EPACTED 414 |
providedREPACTED  business card. It was explained that the reason for the interview was
to obtain information from him regarding Father James M. Ford’s alleged childhood
sexual abuse of "***“™; for canonical purposes. The interview began at 9:30 A.M. and

terminated at 3:00 P.M.-REDACTED provided the following information:

While growing up in Orange County, California, he attended Saint Joseph’s and Our’
Lady of the Pillar grammar schools prior to enrolling at Mater Dei High School (MDHS)
in Santa Ana in September 1967. He recalled the names of several nuns who taught at
Saint Joseph’s but did not know if any were still alive or, if so, their current locations.”
They were Sisters of Saint Joseph of Orange with a convent on Batavia Street in Orange.
The principal was Sister REDACTED who told him that he was her favorite of all the
students who had ever attended that school. He also named several priests assigned to
Saint Joseph’s at that time including Father REDACTED: currently assigned to a parish in

the San Fernando Valley, REDACTED Father REDACTED path or REDACTED
REDACTED. and Father REpACTED Once at MDHS, even though his family continued to live
in the Saint Joseph parish boundary, he began to attend Mass and frequent Holy Family
(HF). HF was about a ten-minute bicycle ride from his house and that was his main

means of transportation before obtaining his driver’s license. After a while, REPACTED
family moved into the HF parish boundary, "*"*“"" met Ford after his family lived

within the HF parish boundary.. :

HF had an active youth group. .He was shy when he entered MDHS and his mother was a
speech coach there.” She encouraged him to join the Boy Scouts and lector at the HF |
Masses. He believes the Boy Scout leader wasREPACTED and he eamned so many
achievement badges his first year with the scouts he became bored and stopped attending
meetings. He almost became an eagle scout after one year, It was in the fall of 1967 that
he met Father James M. Ford for the first time. Ford was the advisor of the youth group
at HF named Chi Rho (CR). This was a club whose emphasis was on social events like
dances, trips and other similar activities. '

Ford had been at the parish for a year and a half was about 26 years old, assertive and a
“go getter”. He was the most active priest in the parish when it involved ministering to
the youth. An older associate at that time was Father . and the pastor was Father
REDACTED ~  He cannot recall what happened to ™™ or much about him, "™
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thinks Father REPACTED  came to the parish about the time  was retiring,
became involved with the youth, but not to the degree of Ford. REDACTED]eft the clergy
many years ago and is now married. About eight nuns lived at HF at that time but he
cannot remember their names or order. He remembers that they wore beige, knee-length
dresses, no veils, and were a more progressive order. One nun with red hair was in
charge of the Confraternity of Chns%ﬁ Doctrine (CCD) at HF and she and Ford were
close professionally. She knew that™  and Ford were “close.” REPA°™remembers

that the order had a convent in Big Bear. -

As a freshman he became involved in CR organizing its dances, parties and other
activities. That’s when Father Ford approached™ ", asking him to get involved as an
altar boy. Another person active in the leadership of CR wasREDACTED  who is a year
older than "5PA°TEPand the current pastor at Saint Joseph’s in Santa Ana. =" was a

. religious person and very popular with the students. "**“"was also close to Ford for at
least the four years of REPACTEPinyolvement at HF and considered to be effeminate at that
time. He was a lector and dated-some of the girls that™""“"": did. The girls told him
that ™" was very respectful and never had sex with them. Before receiving his

driver’s license, but after Ford started abusing h1m REDACTEDpecame sexually active with
both sexes. _

~ A CR member "**°™® dated was REDACTED  who is one year oldér than he i is but
he has not seen her since 1971 and does not know how to reach her. Her brother
REDACTED i one year younger than he is, was active in CR and is the current music
director and organist at Saint Edward’s in Dana Point. '

REDAQTED 3 and REDACTED were also involved in CR and e
REDACTED| cyrrently lives in La Quinta and®EPACTED  in Santa Margarita. He dated
both in high school, as did ****“™ and he re-connected with them at their MDHS 30 year
reunion in 2001. He is on good terms with them and they communicate on a regular basis
now. Both are active Catholics.

REDACTED  was another CR member who datedREDACTED  anq REDACTED | g
was a nice person with a'good sense of humor who was effeminate and close to Ford. He
was very religious and REPACTEDyeard he entered the seminary but did not finish. He does
not know where™">*“"*"is now but recalls his mother once worked at the HF rectory.
REDACTED came to HF around 1971 for a couple of years. \= - thought he was
a couple of years older than himself, and was involved in the liturgy at HF. He became a
priest with an important position in the Archdiocese of Los Angeles assoc1ated with
REDACTED but abruptly left the priesthood. Ford told [~ "= that he
should use "***°™ 35 a role model and he was jealous of the time Ford spent with
REDACTED He has no idea if "°*°™Pknew of Ford’s sexual abuse of REDACTED
Besides """, Ford spent a lot of time withREDAGTED d FE° quring this
period causing REPACTED -1 Jater comment that Ford only seemed to bond with males

REDACTED -
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REDACTED

and had little, if anything, to do with females. REPATE would see leave the church

alone with Ford.

Sometime during the school year in about 1968, Ford took approximately 25 members of
the CR Club to the Bahia Resort in San Diego for a Friday and Saturday night. While he
was in Ford’s room with Ford the other members were on the beach smoking marijuana
and drinking alcohol. They were all under age and were arrested including """
REDACTED 4t REDACTED : : does not remember
whether or not other adults came along to chaperone. REPASTED remembers getting
“razzed” by the other students for being in Father Ford’s room alone with him. A friend
of REDACTED s named REDACTED wag 3 “pothead” who drove his van and
might have been the one who provided the contraband. The parents learned of this and
when they returned REPACTED; had Ford apologize to the parishioners at an evening Mass.
Other than caroling at old folks homes and visiting the sick this is the only CR trip he
remembers with any specificity.

REDACTED .
Shortly after they met Ford determined that was a good speaker and debater. He
also knew thatREPACTED nother was the speech coach at MDHS. *¥PACTED jg not sure what
drew Ford to him initially other than that he was popular and good-looking. From their
first meeting Ford lectured him on how to dress and wear his hair, which girls to date,
being involved at HF through CR and becoming an altar boy He rode his bicycle to the
rectory to organize papers, answer telephones and do various other chores. He was later
given a key to the church and began to set things up in preparation for Mass. He made
certain there were enough unblessed hosts, that the cruets were clean, the pews tidy, the
altar arranged, etc. He did all these things within a year of coming to HF. During this
time he would be in the rectory occasionally with only Ford. He normally was at HF-
between 6:00 P.M. and 9:00 P.M. a couple days each week and always at the behest of
Ford, not any other priest or layperson. He knew of nobody else that did this sort of thing
for Ford or anyone else. There might have been others but he does not remember them.
There were housekeepers and secretaries during this time. He cannot remember the
names of housekeepers, but remembers the name of a secretary, Mrs, "=>*“™°, who
performed secretarial, public relations, and accounting work. She later got REPACTED 3 job
at See’s candy many years later. She was REDACTED  mother. He was also very
involved in organizing the Folk Mass, which ‘included arranging for the musicians,
lectors, altar servers and others. Those who regularly attended the HF Folk Mass at that
time associated REbACTEDwith Ford and the Mass. During his sophomore, Jumor and
senior years at MDHS he was also the head lector at HF.

He datedREDACTED  and she made comments to REPA“TEPhecause he spent so much
time with Ford and Ford did not spend time with girls. She thought this was strange.
REDACTED assisted Ford in many ways and although he never paid "*"*“"*Phe frequently
took him out to dinner, to play miniature golf and other activities. He gave =PA°T™ 3
gold Tissot watch with a sapphire for a graduation present in 1971 but it was stolen
within a few years. His deceased mother and father, who now has dementia, saw it but he
rarely wore it as it was too garish for his taste. REPACTEDremembers showing it to others.

Ford also gave him a photo of his graduation from the seminary and he wrote words of
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REDACTED

affection to on the back of the photo, calling him “little brother”, Ford also
nicknamed REDACTED  1n 1969 or 1970, Ford gaveREPACTED 3 holy medal that was
square with a cross in the middle and four saints on each corner, Ford wanted **PA°T®Pyq
have this medal because he, too, wore a similar medal. Ford instructed®?*?*“"®P o wear it
under his t-shirt at all times, He told "***“™ that he could remember Ford by wearing
the medal. He also gave REDACTED 3 book of daily meditations and prayers for youth. Its
instructions were the exact opposite of what REPASTER did with Ford during their
relationship. Ford signed the book. REPASTED attorney now has the book, the medal, and
the photo. : :

While assmtmg Ford in the rectory the touching and light klssmg began Ford told
REPACTED he needed to learn intimacy. Atthet imeRFDACTED questioned whether or not his
father loved him and Ford knew this. Ford resented his own father and had a difficult
relationship with him. He called his father a bastard, son of a bitch and other non-
complimentary terms and when he died Ford commented that his mother, who he loved
dearly, could finally live in peace. Ford referred to REP"°TEP a5 his little brother and said -
that God sentREPACTED{ him. He had only a sister who he was close to and she lived in
the Los Angeles area. REDACTED met her once and recalled she had a daughter who was
. gravellyill at one time.
s . REDACTED B » v P :
By the time was 15 the touching and light kissing had advanced to where Ford
was holding him in a sexual way and wet kissing him. About then he also began to stop
on his bicycle rides through Santiago Park while going to and from the rectory to allow
men to give him oral sex. When he told Ford about this Ford teld him to stay away from
these men but continued to kiss and handle him in a sexual manner. This confused
REDACTED He was stopping in Santiago Park so frequently by the time he was 16 % that
Ford refused to give him absolution in confession because he would not terminate this
activity, REDACTED explained that Ford would deep kiss and arouse him too such an extent
he would go to Santiago Park to bring himself to climax if he had not done so already.

Their sexual activity was normally on the church grounds and almost always in cne -
certain pew in the church located on the right side of the altar as one faced the sanctuary
and two rows back from the altar. They would enter the church at night and Ford locked
the door behind them. Ford would deep kiss him often until *¥PA°TEP ejaculated. He does
not know if Ford ever climaxed but often felt Ford’s erection. On occasion they deep
kissed to this degree in Ford’s Chevrolet Impala in the parking lot behind the rectory.
Ford gave detailed instruction on how to kiss and stuck his tongue deep into REPACTED
mouth. He did not allow REPACTEP tg do the same thing with his tongue and told REDACTED
that he REPACTED peeded to learn 1nt1macy

REDACTED fien called Ford when his-hormones were raging to tell him that he was going to
Santiago Park and Ford would instruct him to come to HF where they would go into the
church to talk and deep kiss. Ford would tell ****“™ s to “be still” or “I’ll show you how
to kiss.” He estimated this occurred about four to six times per month during his
sophomore, junior and senior years for a total of about 200 times where he would either
ejaculate or approach that stage; sometimes this happened as many as three times per
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week. This happened for the most part in the church but also in Ford’s auto, and about
three times in hotels in San Diego where the abuse was of much greater degree. They

would hug and kiss in the rectory and he would sit on Ford’s lap but they would not deep

kiss there.

Dunng confession, which was always face-to-face, or at times when Ford would tell
REDACTED that they needed to talk, “=™*°T=° would tell Ford personal things like if he

gj aculated during one of his dates. Ford would admonish him and then after saying an act
of contrition they would begin one of their heavy kissing sessions. During these episodes .
their bodies would be entwined and he would feel Ford’s erection. He thinks that Ford
knows REPACTED limaxed because he could feel REPACTEDghydder, and would tel] REDACTED
to “calm down.” At these times Ford would often tell REPASTED how much he loved
REDACTEDand ask him if "*™*“™° loved him. When *"*“"*® to]d Ford he did Ford asked
REDACTED i that was the case why "="C " did not listen to him and stop going to Santiago
Park and stop dating promiscuous girls. Ford never told him to stay away from Ford
though. REDPACTED ever confessed to-Ford their mutualactivities. He never told Ford to
stop since he enjoyed it and felt Ford had all the power. He felt very confused as it was a
good sexual feeling but not fulfilling and although Ford told him sex was bad with others,
Ford continued to sexually abuseREDACTED had no aspirations or thoughts of a
future with Ford but had strong sexual emotions for him as well as the girls he dated. He
never had mouth-to-penis oral or anal sex with Ford nor did they ever mutually
masturbate each other, -

REDACTED ostimated that he had sex about once a week during his sophomore, junior and
senior years with public school girls and engaged in heavy petting w1th his Catholic
school dates.

One female he had an ongoing affair with was REDACTED
Los Angeles in the fall of 1970. After CTE helped

hile with Father Ford,
staying in a hotel room in San Dle%o
Ford refused to call a doctor for == H and had sex on numerous

occasions at different venues including Sant1ago Park where the police once stopped

them. They began their relationship while he wasat MDHS and her father eventually

obtained a restraining order forbidding him from seeing her. She later married and her

name was "ECACTED byt has had several boy friends and husbands since then. He once

located a young man named REDACTED who was about 27 years old at the time and

living in Palos Verdes. He thought that this might be his son and paid for a DNA test that
. proved he was not.

. REbAéTED
Another gitl he remembers onlyas (RN 1 d he only recalls

she was a student at Santa Ana High School at the time.

One day at MDHS in his senior year Father REDACTED a teacher, approached
REDACTED and mentioned the abortion. He was taken aback and has no idea how
REDACTED heard of this, REDACTED is currently a priest in Los Angeles.
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Ford’s room at HF was on the second floor of the rectory in the back of the building.
About four other priests stayed on that floor as well. He cannot remember much about
Ford’s réom or office and advised not much untoward ever happened in either place. He
thinks that Ford might have shared an office.

During the school year, while a sophomore or junior, he returned to the Bahia Hotel with
Ford. It was only the two of them and they spent two nights and three days. Ford picked
him up atREPACTEDhome and his parents knew of the trip but he cannot remember if
anybody else was aware. They drove in Ford’s Impala to the hotel located on Mission
Bay. REDACTEDtalked to Ford about the direction of hisREPACTED) Jife and they shared a
bed. There was a lot of hugging and deep kissing and-Ford allowed REP*°"®Ptq French
kiss him. This was done while they were fully clothed and at other times in their
underwear. They lay in bed together with their legs entwined, wrestled and straddled
each other. They were both aroused and he REPACTED wouid ejaculate. Once after he
climaxed and was perspiring Ford told him to take a cold shower. Ford always wore
white brief type underwear and crew neck or v-neck undershirts. There was no
completely nude body-to-body contact. The only time he saw Ford in the nude that trip
was when he came out of the shower. Ford was fair skinned with freckles on his back
and a salt and pepper colored hairy chest. He would sit straddling Ford in their
- underwear and massage Ford’s back and pop his blackheads and they slept with their

- bodies entwined. During the day they did things like go to the beach and play miniature
golf. They also went to the convent of the Sisters of Perpetual Adoration on Paducah
Drive off Morena Drive in San Diego. Ford said Mass for the nuns and he was Ford’s
altar boy. Ford knew the prioress and she toldREPACTEDthat Ford was very fond of him
and that he was a special boy. While Ford heard confessions he wandered around the
grounds, It was a Benedictine Cloister that is now closed and the last prioress was Sister
REDACTED  who knew the nuns that lived there when he and Ford visited but who are all
deceased now. She hired *¥°TEP t6 do artwork at the convent in the 1980s, He does not
know how Ford paid for the hotel on this trip or the others.

In his junior and senior yeats he traveled twice with Ford to the Town and Country Hotel
in San Diego where the same type of sexual activity occurred as happened at the Bahia
Hotel. :

Ford’s alcoholic drink of choice was a whiskey sour, which he let REPACTEDaste  He also
liked red wines and red meat. He was about 5’11”, 165 pounds, good looking, slimly'
muscled, heaJtChv and fit. He later worked out on nautilus exercise equipment, and
suggested do the same. He could recall no scars, marks or tattoos in private areas
of Ford’s body.

REDACTED recalled going to one movie with Ford but not what the title was or where they
saw it. Ford’s activity of choice was taking REPA°TEPto play miniature golf next to HF and

REDACTEDgpeculated Ford was allowed to play there for free. Ford would stand behind him

Rsé%d nut his arms around®*PATEP while instructing him how to putt. By his senior year

tired of this and he (EPACTEP gygpested the movie.
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Ford taught "="*°™® to drive in the church parking lot and at Fairhaven Cemetery, which
is close to HF. Ford taught REPASTED in Ford’s blue Impala with a light blue or gray
interior, whichREPACTED thinks might have had power steering and an automatic shift lever
on the steering column. This went on for about six months. Ford liked the color blue and
had at least two Impalas during his stay at HF.- During the lessons Ford put his arm
aroundREPACTEDand on REPACTED ypper leg and knee. He also playfully punched REPACTED
and rubbed his neck.

REDACTED parents gave him a blue Volkswagen bug for his 16 birthday and his father
taught him how to drive it. His father was a long haul truck driver for REDACTED
REDACTEDand would be on the road four or more days a week hauling lumber. His dad
was a convert to'Catholicism and involved in the Knights of Columbus, REDACTED parents
never asked him about his intimacy with Ford though they knew that he spent a great deal
of time with Ford, and stayed at hotels with Father Ford. REPACTED father was not
involved much in his life.

While in high school he told various people about Ford. In about 1970, during his junior
year, he told REPACTED quring a face-to-face confession in the HF rectory on a Saturday
that he had strong feelings for a priest. R=0A¢ CTED asked if the priest was Ford, since he
was aware -3 and Ford spent a lot of time together. REDACTEDc:onﬁrmed it was and
REDACTED seemed disgusted and said that it was wrong and should not continue. REDACTED
did not say much more and after this was not as friendly toward REPACTED 5 he had been.
During this confession he also told "EPA°TED ahont his homosexual oral sex in Santiago
Park as well as the sex with girls. REPA°TEDthinks that Ford was gone that weekend and
now believes he was confused and calling out for help. This is the only time he went to

confessmn Wlth REDACTED and the only time he ever mentioned anything like this to him.

After the,REDACTED > conféssion, possibly the winter of his senior year, he began to talk
about serious subjects with SisterREDACTED 3 Sister of Saint Joseph’s of Orange,
who taught English Literature at MDHS. She was a good friend of his mother, probably
in her 50s and a progressive thinker for her times. She was upset with the girls REDACTED
was dating and asked him if he had lost his virginity. He told her that he had and that he
did not believe in the virginity of Mary. They spoke at both MDHS and her
motherhouse. Once in the garden of the motherhouse he told her that he had sex with
males. She did not appear too troubled by this so he continued and told her these feelings
manifested themselves because of his relationship with Ford. . He described the sexual
abuse by Ford, who she did not know, and she was taken aback. She asked if Ford had
raped REPACTED op physically hurt him in any way. When he told her that Ford had not she
nevertheless counseled him to stay away from Ford. She told him that he could talk to
her at any time and he did many times into the 1980s. He told her about Ford being gay
and seeing him at gay bars amongst other things. He does not know if she shared this
with anyone and she is now deceased.

During a confession to ““*“"*° in a confessional in 1970 or 1971 REPACTED 4414 him that he
was in love with a priest and that the feeling was mutual. He assumesREDACTED knew who
he was as he asked if the priest was Ford. When ™" said that it was EDACTED told him
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that he *°*“""°) knew what was right and to stay away from Ford and pray for help.
Sometime after this he tried to throw a pebble against Ford’s window late one evening
but hit REPACTED; window and when he looked outREPACTED:xplained he was trying to
obtain Ford’s attention. Ford heard this, became upset, came down and took REPACTEDyq
Coco’s Restaurant where he admonished him for doing that. A few months later Ford
was transferred. REDPACTEDhought was a kind man and he helped REPACTED;4y
some of his homilies.

Father REDACTED replaced Ford at HF and taught at MDHS. During a face-to-face
confession with "*PA°T*® who was wearing civilian clothes, in the rectory he told REPACTED
that he was confused :3\1%933 his sexuality. He expounded about Ford, by name, and their

sexual encounters. < L was very commanding and intimidating and toldREPACTED o
had to understand thekré{)ﬁfgfﬁ%ce between intimacy and sex, the exact thing Ford had told
him, They discussed .homosexual tendencies and **°*°™®° counseled that if

REDACTED{id not arrest these leanings by the time he was 21 years old he would never be
able to change. During the canfession "***°T*" broke down and "***°™™ held him and
kissed him on the lips. held his head in his (REDACTED) hands and REPACTED felt

powerless. He gaveREDACTED book by Henri J.M. Nouwen entitled “Intimacy” that

REDACTED obtained while in the seminary and f**°™ never returned it. REPACTEDqeseribed

-as a powerful athletic appearing person with a hairy chest who intimidated him.
After thitEP*°TED would take ™™"“"""by the nape of the neck in a friendly manner and

ask how he was. "*P*°T*° was always approachable but REPACTE0 found him threatening.

. In about 1970, either the end of his junior or start of his senior year, he met Father

. REDACTED was a friend and classmate at MDHS who was an intelligent
“nerd” as well as effeminate. They did several student projects together and one day
REDACTED ,sked REDACTED agcompany him to REPACTED house on Bristol Street south of
MDHS. REPACTEDwag a Capuchin that taught at MDHS but **°*°™ cannot remember
which subject. When he metREPACTED 4 his house he was in a Capuchin robe and
something in his eyes reminded "EPACTED f the men in Santiago Park. He liked?EPACTED,
and his openness and had fun at his house. REPACTED hy;gped REDACTED when the two of
them sat on the couch in the living room, which made REPATED think they had an intimate
relationship. "="*CTEP gaye REDACTED, L5 telephone number and told him to call if REPACTED
ever felt the need. REDACTED{old him what happened on his dates and they came to have a-
close relationship. Later at REDACTED houseREPACTEDheard his confession while they sat
on the couch. He explained his relationship with Ford in detail and when REDACTED agked
ifEPACTER enjoyed it "PATEP responded that he did. He askedREDACTEDif he would ever
matry Ford and if he could visualize himself in that situation. He never said that what
Ford and REPACTEDwere doing was wrong. He indicated it was natural to have these
feelings and that ****°™*°should not be so hard on himself or-Ford whom REDACTEDlid not
know. He also told REPACTED3hout his experiences in Santiago Park. He asked REPACTED jf
he had told his mother any of this andREPACTED aid he had not. Then he straddled
REDACTED | kissed him on the lips and toldREPACTEDhg was attracted to him. At that point,
beforeREPACTED, gaye him absolution, REPACTED argse from the couch and left, After this

. encounterREPACTEDwas yincomfortable around REPA™0and their friendship ended.
REDACTED tried to talk to REDACTEDat MDHS after that butR¥P ™ refysed. ~ o' does
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- not know what became of "EPACTED bt recalls he once spoke of going into the seminary.
He believes that REPACTED gpd REDACTED 5o ntined to be friends. He saw REPACTEDg pame
on the perpetrator list about a year afier he retained counsel.

During his senior year he began to tumn away from the Catholic Church. Ford thought he
was “nuts” but he began to attend The Cavalry Chapel in South Coast Plaza.

After Ford was transferred from HFREPACTED felt badly and cried often for he missed the
intimacy. They talked on the telephone every couple of weeks and Ford told him that
REPASTED was a good man and that he should talk to him. Ford left in February or March
of 1971 and in July he invited "=**“™" to visit him at Our Lady of Lourdes in Northridge.
He drove alone in his Volkswagon and recalls it being very hot and smoggy. He had
never been in that area before and thought it was dull and gray. He became lost along the
way and called Ford for directions. When he finally arrived he and Ford hugged and he
felt good. There were no other priests there and he spent the night with Ford in his room
in the rectory. Thatevening they continued with the same type of sexual activity they
had in the past, that is kissing, caressing, and body contact. There was a lot of crying on
his part and he remenibers Ford perspiring while they lay and slept. He visited Ford one
other time there and the same types of sexual abuse happened then except REDACTED did not
stay the night. He was 17 during these visits. He cannot recall anything about Ford’s
room at Lourdes except that on his dresser was a tall (approximately 2 feet), wood,
carved statute of the Virgin Mary that he bought at Halloran’s in Orange County and
gave to Ford as a present.

By the time he was 17 he had moved from his parents’ home and was living with friends
. In Santa Ana and later Tustin. Ford visited him at these locations a couple of times. -
Their last intimate contact while he was a minor was at Lourdes. They did maintain
contact and he saw Ford infrequently after that.

After high school in about 1972 he was in a gay bar, The Hub in West Hollywood, with
his friend REDACTED when Ford came into the bar. This surprised and hurt
REDACTEDbecause Ford was probably looking for a date, butREPACTED dig not approach him.,
Shortly after this he sent Ford a letter asking why he was in a gay bar and if he (Ford)
was gay why he had continually told him REPACTED that it was wrong to sexually be with
other males. He felt Ford was being hypocritical and wrote him that. Ford called REPACTED
after receiving the letter and toldX*PACTEDto never write things like that again, to never
put things like that on paper. He said that it was childish and that they should meet and
talk but "*PATEDrefuused and they only spoke on the phone. REDACTEDdyised REDACTEDy .4
his relationship with Ford was horrible and that Ford had no special feelings toward him
but was only using him, REDACTED came to realize that for the first time.

When he was 23 he lived in a duplex in Los Angeles at REDACTED

He met Ford for dinner but cannot remember the restaurant. After dinner Ford wanted to
see "“P"TEP residence and portfolio of art work. REPASTED, was reluctant but acquiesced
and once there fixed Ford an after dinner drink. By now they were hugging and kissing,

and "*°"°"*0 wag aroused. Ford asked to spend the night, REDACTED suggested that Ford
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drive to Century City to stay in Ford’s condominium there. Ford made clear to REDACTED

that he did not want to go to the condominium. REDACTED pulled a Mmphy bed out of the
‘wall and Ford said, “don’t be ridiculous...I’'m sleeping with you.” They ended up in
REDACTED bed, acting as they had in the past, including rubbing their bodies together with
Ford grabbingRERACTED penis andREPACTEP jaculating, Finally REPACTEPto]d him that he
had to work the next day and they slept together. In the morning, REPA°TEP showered and
as he came out of the shower he saw Ford was masturbating in his bed. REDACTED gaid
nothing. Ford did not know that *¥PA°"Pwitnessed him masturbating because Ford was

lying in a position so that he could not see REPACTED  This was their last sexual contact,

Since then they have met over the years for dinner,Walks, and similar activities but
nothing intimate. They have also talked on the telephone and written to one another. In
1996, REPACTED father asked Ford to officiate at his mother’s funeral since his mother and

Ford were good friends.
hey later met for lunch at an Ttalian restaurant in Montecito Village. It was

in the late 1990s that Ford admitted to REPATEP that he was gay and that his peets and
-many parishioners were aware of it.

In 1979 REPACTED almost mamedREDACTED Ford was to officiate at Saint Joseph’s in
Big Bear. REPACTEDfelt uncomfortable about Ford’s involvement but his parents insisted
upon it. The church was reserved but?PA°TED determined that F‘EDACTEDvas being
unfaithful and broke the engagement.

Opver the years he has seen Ford at Studio One, a gay bar in West Hollywood, twice. Sir
REDACTED , the , told F¥%*“™*°g that he REDACTED gaw Ford at Numbers,

another gay bar. Heknows REDACTED since he painted murals in REDACTED home, once
had sex with REDACTED nd often stayed at REPACTED pome,

The last time he had dinner with Ford was at Ruth’s Chris Steakhouse in Beverly Hills on
Beverly Drive south of Wilshire. The employees seemed to know Ford and sat them in a
private booth. Ford liked to dine at Coco’s, the Charthouse and the Bali Hai in the Point

Loma section of San Diego. F ord often took REPACTED tg these restaurants.

Ford had family money and grew up in Palos Verdes Although he never saw it Ford told
him he had a condominium in Century City but*FPA°TEPihinks he has sold it. He often
lectured®=PA°TEP on how to invest his money. -

Ford did not like his pastors at Saint Raphael’s and Our Lady of Mount Carmel. He told
REDACTED that they were old men and that he often disagreed with them. One time, REPACTED
went to visit Ford at Our Lady of Mount Carmel. REDACTEDwas early and Ford was not at
the parish. "EPA°TEC began talking with one of the older priests there (possibly the pastor).
The priest repeatedly asked how REDACTED knew Ford. REPACTEDresponded “he’s like my

big brother.” REPACTED responded that he knew Ford from Holy Family in Orange County.

* While they were talking, Ford drove up, hurtied™ " in to the car, and asked REDACTED

repeatedly about what REDACTED {01d the priest at Our Lady of Mount Carmel.
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Based on his relationship with Ford he turned away from the Catholic Church since he
felt that there was a great deal of hypocrisy in it. After reading about REDACTED
sexual abuse he realized that Ford and he did not have a love relationship-but a sexually
abusive one and called HF from Dallas, Texas, where he was living. He talked to Father
REDACTED but did not identify Ford at that time because then he did not want to get him
in trouble. About a year later he received a letter from the diocese asking him to come
forward. By then he had retained an attorney and did not respond to the letter.

He cannot say with certainty that he knows of any other individual with which Ford has
had sexual contact. '
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On February 3, 2004, telephonic contact was made with FatherREDACTED OFM,

REDACTED or the Capuchin Franciscan Order in Burlingame, California. He wanted to-
know why I wanted to talk to Father REDACTED of his order. It was explained that
an allegation of sexual abuse had been made against Father James Ford by REDACTED
-+ REPACTED{n 1971 and that **P*°T*claims he toldREDACTEDY the abuse at that time. This.
contact needed to be verified. " said he would call back on February 4%,
REDACTED
®was re-contacted and advised he spoke with about this

On February 4thR .
+has no recollection of it.

matter and that

On October 20 2004, telephonic contact was made with RE DACTED and he
provided the followmg information:

He is a teacher at Saint Dominic Savio ParisirSchool in Bellflower but is currently on
posttraumatic stress leave due to being robbed at gunpoint.

He grew up in Orange County and went to Mater Dei High School (MDHS) graduating in
1971. One of his classmates and friends was REPACTED  He recalls meeting Father

- Jim Ford through "*°*°™® while in high school but he did not know Ford well enough to
comment on him, "EPA°TEPw0u1d refer to Ford as his “big brother” and REPACTED pelieves
they were close friends but does not recall FEPA°T P gyer saying anything about any
immoral activities of Ford. '

REDACTED ya5 a close friend of FatherREDACTED 4t that time. He cannot remember
introducing REPACTEDq REPACTED 14 5t is possible. REpACTED_ > taught at MDHS REDACTED
junior and senior years and lived about a mile off campus in a house just off of il P
Street. He lived there with two or three other Capuchin Franciscan priests whom taught
at MDHS. They were FatherREDACTED now deceased, Father REDACTED
REDACTED ; and possibly Father ' REDACTED ~ Another might have been Father
REDACTED He does not know what became of any of these men.

REDACTEDwas about 30 years old then and they spent a good deal of time together.
never sexually abused him but he recalls two occasions there were boundary

violations. They were at Sears Department Store once and REPACTED kigged him, REPACTED

cannot recall if it was on the lips or cheek but it surprised him. REDACTED was a very

affectionate person and frequently hugged people. While they were at JREDACTED hoyse

onceREDACTED tg]dREDACTED that he had some sexual feelings toward REPACTEDgpng
REDACTED5]d him that heREDACTED had mutual feelings for "=P*°T”  Although nothing

more happened between them REPACTEDpow realizes this was an inappropriate response.

His parents were not comfortable with his relationship with REDACTED and hig father
thoughtREPACTEDwas 3 homosexual. His parents went to the MDHS principal Father

REDACTED to complain aboutREPACTEDand told him what they thought. He
does not know what direct action®™*°™ took because of this but not long after that
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' E
REDACTED, \as transferred. He lost track of - C -° afterREPACTED o MDHS and last
saw him about 20 years ago at an ordination in Oalkland.

. ~REDACTED
He cannot recall if’

heard confessions at his house but would not be surprised if .
he did. : ,

He never observed "*?*¢T*0do anything with "™“™™" to lead him to believe they had any
type of sexual encounter and does not remember REDACTED mentioning anything like this,

The names (REDACTED - mean nothing to him.

On February 4, 2004, telephonic contact was made with Father REDACTED
for the Sisters of Providence, Terre Haute, Indiana, and he provided the

followin g information:

He was an associate pastor at Holy Family Church in Orange, California, in 1967 through
1970. The pastor was FatherREDACTED _ . and the other associate FatherREDACTED | He
cannot recall any written policy regarding guests in the priests’ private quarters but it was
understood that unless it was another priest or a relative nobody else spent the night. He -
canmot remember Ford having any ovemight guests and would remember if Ford had any
youngsters, especially on a regular basis. The living quarters in the rectory were on the
second floor and his room was next to Ford’s. He reiterated it was unusual for any priest
to have someone spend the night so he is certain he would remember anything that
seemed improper and would have discussed it with Ford at the time. He has no
knowledge and never had any suspicions that Ford did anything untoward of a sexual -
nature or any other way.

He could not recall the exact duties of the associates but believes that both he and Ford
worked with the altar servers and on occasion visited the parish school. The name
REDACTED means nothing to him. ‘

On March 12, 2004, telephonic contact was made witt REDACTED and he
provided the following informati‘on:

He vaguely remembersREDACTED  as a member of the Holy Family (HF) youth
~ group while REDACTED lived in that parish rectory. “="*“"*° arrived there in July 1971 and

began to teach at Mater Dei High School (MDHS) in September 1971. He did not know
Father James Ford at HF since Ford left in February 1971.

He recalls no conversation with **P*°™*Pregarding Ford and certainly none about sexual
abuse. Had this occurred and it not been a privileged conversation he would have
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advised appropriate individuals. He reiterated he could not remember anything of this
nature in any context. :

The pastor at HF was Father REDACTED 3 5olid individual committed to the church
who would have advised someone iff*°*“T¥P confided something of this nature to him.

Sister REDACTED ‘taught at MDHS and was probably in her 50s at that time. She
was a dedicated religious person he believes would have told appropriate individuals if
REDACTEDadvised her of something like this.

- FatherREDACTED also taught at MDHS and was a dedicated Capuchin Franciscan
priest whom ifREPACTER did not tell him in a privileged contextR=PACTEP s certain would
have shared this with proper authorities.

REDACTED g a priest at the time and a very good man. REPACTEDjg another person he
feels would have acted appropriately and passed information like this on if told to him in
a non-confidential way.

On March 16, 2004, telephonic contact was made with Father REDACTED ,m
of Saint Joseph’s in the Diocese of Orange, and he provided the following information:

He went to Mater Dei High School (MDHS) in Santa Ana from 1966 until 1970, when he
- graduated. He was a member of Holy Family (HF) in Orange then and his family
parishioners there for many years. He was a member of the parish youth group and -
* worked in the rectory answering telephones and doing other minor tasks in the evening.

REDACTED  ig two years younger and was behind him at MDHS, "*P*°™ a5 in the
youth group Chi Ro (CR) but since - was younger he =*°™ was not jnREACTED
. sooial circle and cannot remember who was. He recalls REPASTEDgs fun loving and
involved in speech and drama but has no idea what happened to him after high school.

Father James Ford came to HF as a newly ordained associate pastor about 1966 and was
the moderator of the youth group. He formed a Freshman Club in the youth group while
the sophomores, juniors and seniors were in CR. He was a member of both clubs as was
REDACTED Ford was well received by the students and their parents.

He recalls no specific interaction between Ford and REPASTEPand cannot remember any
untoward sexual actions or innuendos pertaining to Ford. CR took occasional trips
although he can remember only one to San Diego for a couple of days and this was
chaperoned by adults. CR’s normal events were meetings and dances that were -
chaperoned by adults but he cannot recall specifically who they were. CR was mainly a
social experience and he cannot recall any retreats associated with the group.
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He is not aware of any policy relating to guests in the private living quarters of priests in

 the rectory back then. He worked there on occasion in the evening observing rectory
activity and cannot recall anyone visiting in the priests’ rooms. He typed Ford’s homilies
as part of his job and delivered them to Ford’s room but never saw anyone else there.

The pastor was Father REDACTED a soft-spoken gentle man. He does not know how
REDACTEDwould have reacted to being told by a minor that he was being abused by a priest.

He might have reported it or simply counseled the priest or if the priest denied it perhaps

done nothing but he could not say with any certainty.

He does not remember SiststREDACTED  and only Vaguely recalls Fathers |
REDACTED

REDACTED ‘ was a strong personality and an advocate of children’s rights who
he feels would have reported any complaint of child abuse to proper individuals.

‘He was initially a fairly close friend of Ford’s but over time Ford voiced his opinion on
how=°A“™0should wear his hair, that is shorter; what he should wear; and other grooming
tips. resented this and distanced himself from Ford. He now thinks Ford might
have done this because he thought ____ was a good candidate for the priesthood. ®=>*“™"
ruminated that although it had the opposite effect at the time he did go into the seminary
after high school. He has had no contact with Ford since then.

REDACTED

On May 26, 2004, was telephonically re-contacted and provided the following

- information: - ”
REDACTED  was the housekeeper at Holy Family for many years including the time
Father James Ford was assigned there. She passed away several years ago.

Ford lived on the second floor of the rectory at the end of the hall. As you entered his
suite there was a short hall with a sitting room on the left and a bedroom to the right with
a bathroom in the middle. Both the sitting room and bedroom had windows with one
looking out to the church parking lot and the other onto a restaurant he believes.

REDACTED

On October 11, 2004, telephonic re-contact was made with in the Ministry for
Priests Office of the Diocese of Orange, and he provided the following information (this
was the third contact with"™™ and many things previously covered were not re-
visited):

Regarding the San Diego trip taken by Chi Ro (CR), the Holy Family (HF) youth group,
he believes about 15 members went and perhaps five adult couples accompanied them to
chaperone. REPACTED . parents might have been one of them but he could not recall.
REDACTED  who was active in CR and still lives in the area, and Father Jim Ford went
but he cannot recall REDACTED  peing there. They stayed at the Bahia Hotel but he does
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not remember anybody in the group being arrested or incarcerated or any announcements
made at HF pertaining to anything negative that happened on the trip.

He does not recall REDACTED, being amraltar server or affiliated with the ybuth Mass. Itis

possible """ had somethmg to do with it but he "*>*“™ played the organ at that Mass
and does not remember =<1 E bemg any part of it. "¥PA°TEP conld have worked in the
rectory since several teen-age boys did but ™" does not remember him there.

When reflecting back on those days at HF he does not automatically thmk of Ford when
thinking of REDACTED when thinking of Ford.

REDACTED , . ' .
He met during their high school years and associates him with drama and debate
at Mater Dei High School. REPACTEP a5 5 tall good-looking nopular person who appeared
a bit effeminate. He was not athletic. © believes™ " = lated females in high
school but carmot recall who they were. When asked aboutREDACTED and REDACTED
REDACTED ¢ recalled them as friends of REPACTED

He rememberedREDACTED 45 3 nige persorrwho was studious and involved in CR. He
does not know where he is now and does not remember his motherREDACTED
working for the parish.

He remembered REPACTED a5 3 friend of Ford who visited HF but he could offer no
details about him.

He does not recall REDACTED

He does not associate REDACTED  ag being a friend of FatherREDACTED  who he
recalls only as teacher at Mater Dei. He recently saw "EPACTE gt 5 funeral in Orange
County and thinksREPACTEP g1 lives in the area.

Ford did pay more attention to boys than girls but™*"™ thought this was because Ford
felt he could influence them toward entering the seminary. Ford never made any sexual
overtures towards™™*“™ and he never observed Ford do this with anyone else. He also
never heard of any rumors in this regard.

If anything sexual did happen between Ford and REPACTED he can only speculate as to why
REDACTED . el
Ford choseREPACTEDand apparently nobody else. He noted was a nice, polite,
attractive teen-ager then but other than that could offer nothing definitive, For some -
reason it did not surprise him when he learned™**°™*® was making accusations against
Ford. If the two of them spent an extraordinary amount of time together, especially
during evening hours, this was something, based on the amount of time """ spent at the

parish, REDACTEDwould have more than likely seen and remembered.
He knows that Santiago Park had a reputation for being a place where homosexuals

gathered a few years ago but that is not the reputation it had when he was in grammar and
high school.
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It would surprise him if Ford did anything untoward inside the HF sanctuary due to the
respect and solemnity Ford held for it but also Ford was a proud person who would not
have taken the chance of being surprised and discovered by someone there.

- REDACTED was the pastor at HF when Ford was the associate pastor
there. REDACTED suite was located on the second floor of the rectory. At the top of the
stairs one turned to the left to go to REDACTED room. His windows looked out on Glassel
Street, the patio and the church. Ford’s room was also on the second floor but to reach it
one turned to the right at the top of the stairs and then another right. His windows looked

. out on the church parking lot and what was then a miniature golf course. Ford and

REDACTED Jived on opposite sides of the rectory and there is no way to throw something at
Ford’s window and hitREPACTEDyindow.

REDACTED was a classmate and friend of Ford’s at the seminary but "™ does not
know how to contact him at this time. :

REDACTED

On February 23, 2005, telephonic re-contact was made with

and he provided the
following information: N
REDACTED . 1 were the parish sacristans at Holy Family in the late 1960s.

They spent a great deal of time in and around the church at various hours and all the staff
and parishioners knew them. The possibility existed they could have entered the church
to do some task at almost any time including evening hours without warning since they
had keys to the door. The priests at HF would have been well aware of this.

He cannot recall lectoring during that time and was very involved in the Mass as a
musician,

On February 16, 2005, telephonic contact was made with REDACTED

and he provided
the following information: '

He was a parishioner at Holy Family (HF) Parish in Orange in 1968 and remembers
Father Jim Ford. He knew Ford well then and Ford was a good man. He knows of no
facts or rumors then or at any time that Ford did any type of untoward activity.

He has never heard the name REDACTED
REDACTED were sacristans at HF then and were in the church on a daily

basis. He has no specific memory of them being in the church at night but he is certain
they were if they had a reason. He has no idea if they locked the church in the evening.
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On March 17, 2004, telephonic contact was made with REDACTED ?of
" Saint Norbert’s in the Diocese of Orange, and he provided the following information:

He was R Rip-  d sorvod in that capacity at Holy Family (HF)
Church in Orange until August 1977. He was ordained a priest June 3, 1978, and
returned to HF as an associate pastor, REDACTED was the pastor but
retired shortly after ™ atrived as an associate. " knew *EPA°TED yntil his death in
about 1994, REPACTED s the first AN the Orange Diocese and was thought of
highly. If a minor told him that he had been abused in any way =" - believes that
REDACTED would have advised appropriate individuals but he cannot say that for certain.
He cannot recall specific policies set forth byREPACTEDpertaining to the private quarters of

priests in the HF rectory. Normally only other priests would frequent this area.

Fathers REDACTED - all are active priests who
knew S well and might be able to provide insight into how he would have handled
an incident like this. REDACTEDyas an associate pastor at HF from 1974 to 1977 and is
now pastor of Mission San Juan Capistrano at REDACTED REDACTED

pastoral and community affairs in Orange atREDACTED is the archivist
for the Diocese of Orange.and is at REDACTED

‘While chancellor for the diocese, in perhaps 1998, he took a call from REDACTED  who
was living in Texas. He advised that he was abused by a priest at HF in the late 60s and
garly 70s but would not hame him. He encouraged {522 to seek counseling and
REDACTEDsaid that he was in counseling and planned on returning to California to make
peace with the priest who was in the Santa Barbara area. Based on this speculated
the priest was Father James Ford, who he does not personally know, but since REDACTED
did not name him this was conjecture and he did nothing more about it. He did document

this contact and it should be in the diocese office indexed under REDACTED

On March 23, 2004, telephonic contact was made with Father REDACTED REDACTED

Mission San Juan Capistrano in the Diocese of Orange, and he provided the following
information: '

He was ordained a priest in May 1974 and reported to Holy Family (HF) as an associate

Rggitg%-Et[])le next month serving there until July 1976. Thogilillewas REDACTED

withREPACTED e came contentlous He felt that™ " was slowing down at that time.

Father James Ford was no longer at HF when he arrived but he came to know Ford since
REDACTED gnd Ford were good friends and Ford frequently came to visit. Ford would take

_ out to dine and they also vacationed together. Ford did this until REPACTED death
and became the beneﬁclary of REDACTED ggtate,
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REDACTEDG a5 a man of his times and very f falﬂ'lﬁﬂ to the church. If someone had confided

in him as described in the Complaint he REDACTED yhinks that =™ would have tried to

handle the matter internally. He does not believe he would have advised civil authorities

and perhaps would not have told the bishop either, "-°*°"¥Pmight have handled a case

like this involving Ford a bit differently, that is favoring Ford, based on their relationship. .

He cannot recall any specific instructions regarding guests in the rectory thatREDACTED
gave to his associates, REPACTEDyas a very proper man and it was implicit that he would
not allow anyone into the priests’ private quarters and he REDACTED never saw anything
like that. There were male high school students who answered the telephone in the
rectory in the evening and even they very rarely, if ever, were allowed into the living
quarters. "=PA°TE0yqyld not have allowed minors to spend the night in the rectory.

On May 25, 2004, telephonic re-contact was made with REDACTEDand he prov1ded the
following information;

REDACTED “was the housekeepcr in the HF rectorv vrior to his arrival in Tune 1974,
She retired in the early 1970s he beligves and REDACTED

spoke of her in glowing terms. When she retired HF was 1n the archdiocese ot Los
Angeles. If she is alive he thinks she would be over 100 years old.

On March 23, 2004, telephonic contact was made with Father REDACTED,, the
. archivist for the Diocese of Orange, and he provided the following information:

He was ordained in 1970 and was an associate pastor at Holy Family (HF) in Orange
from 1974 until 1978. REDACTED was the pastor and although Father
James Ford was not assigned to HF any longer he frequently came to visit REPACTED
He believes that if someone made an allegation against Ford that unless there was

_ significant proof to substantiate it "*°*“™*° would not have told anyone else, REP*°TEPand
Ford were close friends and REDACT‘EDprobably would have believed Ford if he denied it.

" He cannot recall REDACTED.

He does not remember any overnight guests in the rectory unless they were other priests.
REDACTEDwould not have allowed frequent stays in the rectory by anyone.
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On March 30, 2004, telephomc contact was made WlthREDACTED
. REDACTED ) for the Diocese of Orange, and he provided the

followmg information:

He was a good friend of REDACTED - +and gave the homily at REDACTED 5yt
anniversary as a priest. In 1970, when"=""*'*"wasgiijifat Holy Family, he was S the

t the adj omxggmtc)glsh REDACTED wag very highly thought of and was named the

Diocese of Orange’s REDACTED | and at one time was the director of the deaconate
in the diocese.

REDACTED gras demandm% gElgt his associate pastors do a good job for the parishioners and

he is certam that if | was notified that one of his associates was doing something

sexually abusive he would have handled it correctly and told the appropriate people.

On March 23, 2004, telephonic contact was made with REDACTED  andhe
provided the following information:

He was ordained a priest in June 1970 and was assigned that month as an associate pastor
at Holy Family (HF) in Orange. Father James Ford was an associate there and
overlapped REDACTED by three to six months.

He remembered REPACTED a5 an active person in the parish and believes he might
have answered telephonés in the rectory. At that time he thoughtRFPACTEDwas planning
on entering the seminary. REPACTEDand Ford were good friends but he never suspected
that they had any type of untoward relationship. "***“™P never made any type of
statement to him remotely suggesting that he was close to Ford and had feelings toward
him. If he had, or had he even hinted at it, he REPACTEDwould remember it. Had that
occurred he would have advised the pastor REDACTED and REDACTED
and demanded they confront Ford. If 2% had known about something like this he
would have called "*°*°™* and Ford in to determine what was happening and if there was
truth to the accusations REPACTEDyoyld have advisedREDACTED

After Ford was transferred from HF REPACTED seemed to disappear from the parish and he
has no idea what came of him.

REDACTED
He cannot recall**PACTER ever spending the night at the rectory. would not have
allowed that to happen and it would have been difficult for anyone to stay once much less
a number of times with nobody noticing it. Ford’s room was at the end of the hall on the
second floor of the rectory and none of the associate pastors or REDACTEDyould '
countenance that type of activity.

On June 21, 2004, telephonic re-contact was made with "=2ACTE2

following information:

and he provided the
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Fathern " was an elderly priest at Holy Family (HF) whenREPACTED grrived there and

did not live in the rectory. He speculated that™“"™is now deceased.

On arriving he became the priest in charge of the youth group, Chi Rho (CR), and a few
months later Father James Ford was transferred. FatheREDACTED  yeplaced Ford and

later left the clergy and Father REDACTED ___ followed him.

Sacred Heart nuns taught Confraternity of Christian Doctrine classes at HF but he cannot
recall any of their names.

He remembersREDACTED as members
of CR. REDACTED a5 3 member who later went to Saint John’s Seminary but
withdrew prior to becoming a priest. He does not remember REPASTEPs mother. He also
" remembers REDACTED  who did become a priest. He only remembers the name ™
REDACTED yyt nothing about him. The nameREPACTED . means nothing to him. He
recalls Father REDACTED _ it Mater Dei High School where he was principal,

He never heard of an incident in San Dlego where members of HF were arrested while
w1th Ford. '

" Ford paid more attention to males than females since”- " '=C feels Ford did not get
along well with women.

Ford organized some of the boys in the parish to answer telephones in the rectory during
off hours and do other similar tasks. REDACTED  tya5 one of these and he might have
been the head lector. Ford possibly gaveREDACTED a key to the church since he was very
active. As he recalls the church had four doors the main entrance, one from the sacristy
and two side doors. Between the priests, nuns, janitors, sacristan, organist, choir director
and others there were about a dozen keys to the church in circulation.

There was a miniature golf course next door to the church.

REDACTED

Ford loved his mother dearly but carmot recall him mentioning his father,

He cannot recall Santiago Park.

He cannot recall ever seeing Ford go to the church at night when there was not an event
taking place, i.e., Mass, confession, meetings, etc. The church was normally dark in the
evening and the air conditioning turned off. FatherREDACTED "lived on the
side of the rectory facing the church and if he saw lights in the church would have
investigated. Ford’s room was in the rear of the rectory on the second floor overlooking
the parking lot. Next to Ford’s room was a vacant room and the next room was
REDACTED, Ford’s room was separated from "EPACTER, room by several rooms and on the
other side of the building. He did not think it would have been possible to throw
anything at Ford’s window and hit REPACTED window,
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The associate pastors shared an office and there was no privacy in it since anybody
- working in the rectory could use it. Face to face confessions were heard in the rectory.
He cannot recall Ford being downstairs in the rectory out of clerical attire.

- Ford was a man of rich tastes who went on elaborate vacations butREPACTEDgeyer
thought of him as a man of wealth. Ford was also a well-organized individual. He did
not consider Ford effeminate.

He cannot recall anyone who was close to Ford and would remember Ford’s personal
habits and idiosyncrasies.

" On March 30, 2004, telephonic contact was made with REDACTED rand she
provided the following information:

She is the attomey for the Sisters of Saint Joseph of Orange. It was explained to her that
-a plaintiff in a civil law suit against Father James Ford indicated in his Complaint that in
1971 he told SisterREDACTED  about the perpetrator. Since REPACTED{g deceased an
attempt to contact an associate of REPACTED Gigter REDACTED  was heing made to

" determine what she believesREPACTEDwoyld have done with information like that, .

REDACTED REDACTED

advised she would contact and ask her.

Later that dayREDACTED:3]led and stated she spoke with "***°"EP-egarding this matter -
who told her she met *¥P*°™in 1978 and thatREPACTED was very protective of her students.
She is certain that if one of them confided in her anything about being abused she would
have told the proper individuals about it. .

On June 22, 2004, telephonic contact was made with REDACTED who requested .
anonymity, and provided the following information:

He was a priest from 1974 until 1993 and is now employed by Catholic Big Brothers and
Big Sisters in Los Angeles and is also the

In 1966-70 he attended the college seminary and occasionly attended Holy Familv (HF)

Church because Father James Ford, a friend of his was assigned there, REPACTED ;4
REDACTED were two teen-agers involved in the music program at HF, perhaps as

organists. He has no recollection of the youth group, He is five years older thanREPACTED
. would have Saturday night dinner with the priests in the rectory and then they
played miniature golf next door to the church. If he spent the night he might lector at a
Mass the next day but that was the extent of his involvement at HF.

REDACTED
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He met Ford while in the eighth grade when Ford was his Latin tutor and they continued
to be friends, Ford has never made any type of sexual advance toward him and he is
unaware of any untoward activity by Ford with anyone. He now sees Ford two or three
times a year, which was about the amount of time he visited h1m then. While in the
seminary he saw Ford about four times a year.

Ford bonds better with men than women.

. TheREPACTE0 gt HE F atherREDACTED  jyed in the first room to the left on the second
floor after climbing the stairs. He cannot remember where Ford’s room was.

Ford knew nuns in San Diego who he believes Ford visited and they made his vestments.
Ford bought all of his own vestments.

Ford normally drank a whiskey sour or martini before dinner and wine with his meal
when at a restaurant and it-would not be uncommon for him to order red meat. He rarely
if ever goes to the movies. He likes Ruth’s Chris Steak House in Beverly Hills. REPATEP
is not aware of Ford frequenting gay bars although he did develop a sense that Ford 18
homosexual but Ford has never told him that. .

- Ford was raised in Transﬁguratlon Parish on Martin Luther King Boulevard in Los
Angeles. His family later moved to the Hollywood Riviera section of Torrance. He is
not aware Ford had a condominium in Century City but he had one in Ventura and
bought a second one there for his parents. He since has sold both of them Ford has
other property in Palm Springs and Santa Barbara.

FatherREDACTED was a pastor of Ford’s and although they liked each other on one

occasion he advised 0 be careful of Ford. He does not know why he said that
and never asked him..
REDACTED was an organist at HF and a classmate of Ford’s at the seminary who

might have further insight into him,

On October 7, 2004, telephonic contact was made with REDAGTED 414, provided
the following information: :

He is the music director at Saint Edward’s Catholic Church in Dana Point,

He has been a friend of Father Jim Ford’s since Ford was an associate pastor at Holy

, Family (HF) and he was in the fifth grade. He has maintained contact with Ford over the
* years and Ford officiated at his wedding. Ford has been an influential person in

REDACTED _ life and he more than likely would not have pursued a career in liturgical

. music had it not been for Ford’s inspiring him to do so.
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He was an altar boy and Ford was in charge of the altar boy program. In the seventh or
eighth grade Ford appointed him head altar server. :

After he graduated from HF he went to Servite High School and was active in the HF
youth group Chi Rho (CR). Ford was the advisor of CR and he was Ford’s “right hand
man”. REDACTED played the piano and Ford encouraged him to learn to play the organ
like REDACTED  ho is two years older and was ‘very good.

REDACTED was active in CR as was REDACTED 'who also went to REDACTED® now helps
coach football at*™**“™ and was in law enforcement prior to hurting his back. Also -
active in CR was REPACTED  who was a year older and went to Mater Dei High School.
REDACTED was another CR member as was REDACTED 7 who went to the seminary for a

while and is now married and a television news broadcaster on the east coast. REPACTED
was a good friend of Ford’s but REDACTED does not recall REPACTED; mother.

He went on various excursions with CR one being the premier of the movie “Paint Your
Wagon”. He also recalls the large dances CR sponsored monthly during the summers.
After being asked about it he remembered a two day trip CR went on to Mission Bay in
San Diego and he thinks they stayed at the Bahia Resort. REPACTEDand a friend of

REDECDTQETED definitely went and he thinks *=*E0 3nd "™, §id also,
sister REDACTED |, who is now REDACTED  husband, also might
have gone. If"""""®° went he does not have a memory of R?*°™Pand Ford being alone

while they were there. REDACTED g ther chaperoned and he emphasized that all CR

activities were chaperoned and if they were not his parents would not have allowed him
to participate. He lost his watch on that trip and believes he got into some sort of trouble
but he cannot remember what it was, He was not incarcerated and does not recall anyone
else being atrested or jailed. He did not smoke marijuana but consumed alcohol on
occasion back then, REDACTED wag 3 bit “goofy” but was not a “pothead” and he doubts
REDACTED grove to San Diego since his van was not capable of going very fast.

Ford and REPACTED, were friends butREDACTED thinks he was a closer friend of Ford’s than
REDACTED He has visited Ford at every parish he has been assigned since his transfer from
HF. He has spent the night alone with Ford at these various places numerous times and
Ford has never made any type of sexual advance towards him or done anything else that
was inappropriate. He also has not seen Ford do anything of this nature with anyone else.
He has no idea if Ford ever did anything untoward withREDACTED  was good-
looking and appeared effeminate and several people, including REPACTED thought that
REDACTED

perhaps he was gay. He believes dated girls in high school but cannot recall
whom. He does not remember REDACTED{ating his sister REDACTED

Hem REDACTEDi)vhen they were members of CR but he cannot recall him at the teen
Masses or being either a lector or altar server. He believes REPA°TEPmight have answered
telephones in the rectory as several boys did this in the evening, mcludngEDACTED He
has not seen"-°"*“TEDsince they were in CR and has no idea who kept in contact with him.
He went to dinner with Ford and "¥P*°"Pand Ford thought highly of REPACTED At times
he dined alone with Ford so would not be surprised if Ford and *¥°*°™E® went to dinner
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alone also. Ford seemed to have enough money to go to nice restaurants and always paid.
He enjoyed red meat and whiskey sours. Ford had a condominium on the ocean in
Ventura, which he has sold, but REPACTED jg not aware of a condo in Century City.

Ford paid more attention to boys than girls butREDACTED thought that was because he
was trying to encourage boys to go to the seminary. He talked toREDACTED ghouyt this but
he advised Ford that was not his calling. He thinks Ford has some effeminate tendencies
but does not know if he is homosexual. He talked to Ford about the gay lifestyle and
Ford was negative regarding this. Ford was always in good physical shape and exercised.
He remembers REDACTED nd Ford as being good friends and that REPASTED ater
became a priest. REDACTED yas a dynamic good man. ’ '

* Another person Ford knew well was REDACTED  an eighth grade teacher at HF and a
classmate of Ford’s at the seminary for a while, REDACTED played the guitar and was a
leader at the teen music Mass on Sunday evenings; which Ford started, REDACTED now
suffers from a fatal degenerative disease and lives in the San Juan Capistrano area.
When‘ggg;\\g;gg became aware of accusations being made against Ford he was not
surprise®EPACTED vas making them, perhaps because of REPACTED: ffeminate appearance.
If something did happen he speculated maybe it was because REPACTEPgas more
vulnerable for whatever reason, REDPACTED expressed surprise that Ford would do
anything untoward on a frequent basis inside a church since Ford always has been very
respectful of the Eucharist.

th REDACTED

On October 19, 2004, telephonic contact was made wi and he provided the

following information: o

He retired as a lieutenant on the Santa Ana Police Department (SAPD). He went to work
for SAPD in March 1968 and from 1972 until 1974 he worked in Santiago Park to
suppress overt homosexual activity. He would not be surprised if there was blatant
homosexual activity there in the late 1960s. ’
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On October 19, 2004, telephonic contact was made with REDACTED and he
provided the following information: A

He is currently the i Bk in Philadelphia, Pennsylvania.

He graduéted from Servite High School in 1972.

While he was in high school he was very involved Chi Rho (CR), the youth group at
- Holy Family (HF) and he considered this a positive experience. He also did volunteer
work in the rectory, was an altar boy and lectored at the Sunday evening Folk Mass.

He became good friends with Father Jim Ford through these activities and considers Ford
a mentor. He typed Ford’s sermons on occasion and Ford became a close friend of the-

+ REDACTEDfamily, frequently coming to their home for dinner. Ford’s mother and aunt Lived
in Palos Verdes and "EPA°TEP went there to pick up their cars to wash them, sometimes by
himself and at other times with-Ford. He also-went to-concerts, dinner and other events
with Ford. Many times he was alone with Ford and Ford never did anything that even
hinted at impropriety. He never heard from any of his friends, many who were also
friends of Ford’s, that Ford did-anything improper with them or anyone else. o

He recalls a trip to San Diego with a small group of people, possibly with CR, but
remembers no specifics about it. If someone was arrested or incarcerated he would
remember that and nothing like that happened on his San Diego trip.

He remembersREDACTED and his sister REDACTED very
well but not REPACTED He faintly remembersREDACTEDbut
not much about him. He does not connect him with Ford or the HF Folk Mass and does
not remember ' " as an altar server or 4 lector and reiterated he REPACTED Jectored at
the Folk Mass. His mother now 83, worked for See’s Candy and might have assisted
REDACTED in obtaining employment there but he is not aware of it. His mother never
worked at the HF rectory as a secretary but might have done volunteer work there.

REDACTED , were sglgxg{\gved in CR and he thinks of them as
being closely affiliated with Ford but not

He does not recall REDACTED  Father REDACTED

After Ford’ transferred from I—IFREDACTEDrarelv saw him, The last time he remembers

vseeing Ford was about 12 years ago at '?R'Tz_%ﬁgggparents’ 50“" wedding anniversary party.
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On October 25, 2004, telephonic contact was made with REDACTED
(retired) in Portland Oregon, and he prov1ded the following information:

Hc served with F ather James Ford at Saint Raphael’s in Goleta and Our Lady of Mount
Carmel in Montecito for three years. He was the ‘t Carmel for two of those years.

. He rated Ford “okay” as an associate pastor but had three or four telephone calls from
parents of boys in the parish youth group concerned that Ford was “inclined” toward their -
sons. As he recalls these calls came on youth group meeting nights when Ford drove the
boys home later than expected and the parents were concerned about their whereabouts.
None of the boys ever complained to him, He never did anything, including talk to Ford,
about this since there was no proof anything untoward happened. Ford headed the youth
group and these parents were the only segment of the parish that complained. -

REDACTED 26 read the description of the-conversation related by REDACTED on
page-11-of his corrected interview. REDACTED|escribes what appears to be a fan‘ly long
specific talk with an older priest, possibly the of Carmel, whoREPACTED g4id could
have only been him and he denies this discourst took place. He could not remember .
meeting REPA°TEP and volunteered that he does not believe theREDACTEDallegatlons

He does not knowif Ford is homosexual and does not believe any segmient of
parishioners knew or belleved this or he would have heard about it from them.

He descnbed Ford as an mtelh gent and prudent man who he does not think would have
done the things he is accused of doing. Ford has family money that comes from his
grandfather’s land investments in Vernon, California. The only real property he thinks
Ford had was in Ventura. Ford’s mother lived in Palos Verdes and Ford would visit her
and spoke of her but he cannot recall him talking about his father. |
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Oﬁ November 1, 2004, telephonic contact was made withREDACTED and he
provided the following information:

He met Father Jim Ford about 1958 when they attended the Queen of ‘Angels Junior
Seminary. By the time they reached the major seminary at Saint John’s they were in the
same class. Ford drove him home on the holidays and they were good friends then.
Ford was ordained in 1966 and Clairemont left the seminary in 1964, '

_ Ford’s family lived in Saint Bernadette’s parish in Los Angeles when he was in the
seminary and later moved to Palos Verdes. His sister was a good friend of Clairemont’s
sister both attending Saint Mary’s Academy in Inglewood. Ford was close to his mother
and sister but not to his father and Clairemont could sense it when in the presence of both
of them. He saw in The Tidings a few years ago that Ford’s father passed away and that
Ford said the Mass of Christian burial. Ford’s family seemed well off financially but he
does not know what Ford’s father’s profession was or how they obtained their money.

Ford was a “straight arrow” at the seminary and very much wanted to be a priest. He -
studied hard and though not a “hermit”, did not socialize a great deal. He never saw Ford
do anything untoward nor ever heard a rumor to that effect. If Ford was doing anything
immoral, or of a sexual nature, chances are someone would have said someﬂung about it.”
He always has thought of Ford as a good and ‘BENETOus person.

Ford officiated at =N CTED wedding and later talked to the Ppastor at Holy Family
(HF), REDACTED _ aboutREDACTED teaching at the parish school. Ford
was assigned to TéTEDi\%r}rErgﬂmanon and became good friends with REDACTfD who was like
a father to Ford. had taught at a high school and in 1966-67 came to HF to -
teach eighth grade for two years before moving to a public school. While at HF he also
taught in the Confraternity of Christian Doctrine program at Ford’s behest. Since
REDACTED played guitar Ford asked him to form an ensemble and start a Folk Mass. He
did and remained its leader for six years and by then Ford was re-assigned to Our Lady of
Lourdes in Northridge. This Mass was so well attended it was almost a fire danger and
sometimes there was a Saturday evening Folk Mass as well to accommodate all the
attendees. He recalledREDACTED \s organists at the Folk Mass and
memhers of the""*°™ Family participating as well, REDACTED  being a vocalist.

vas a student of his but he does not associate him with the Folk Mass. The
nameREDACTED ; means nothing to him, REPACTED and Ford were good
friends. He does not remember an apology being made at the Folk Mass by Ford, or
anyone else, regarding youth of the parish being incarcerated and he attended almost all

of them during this era.

While at HF he saw Ford frequently professionally and socially and never saw or heard
of Ford do anything wrong. Ford was a good organizer and always there for people who
needed him. REDACTED t has nothing but fond memories of his days at HF.

At Our Lady of Lourdes Ford was not happy since the ACTEPREDACTED

REDACTED was dictatorial in how he ran his parish and did not hke Ford’s ideas mcludmg
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a Folk Mass. Ford left there after a stay of less than two years. A pastor he later served
with who he liked is ] R R 0 Tetired.

* Over the last several years he has seen Ford sparingly, the last time bieing about two years

ago at —funeral.

On February 4, 2005, telephonic contact was made with_ and he provided
the following information: »'

He has been in the jewelry business for 61 years and sold Tissot watches in Los Angeles
for many years including 1971. A gold Tissot with a sapphire probably means the crystal
was a clear sapphire. Tissot made a watch like that and he cannot think where a sapphire
stone would be set in a watch like that. They were good watches distributed by the
Omega Watch Company then. In 1971 a watch like the one described would have cost
between $425 and $450. He has never seen a Tissot watch he would describe as garish,

On February 22, 2005, telephonic contact was made Wi_ and he
provided the following information: ,

He is the attorney fot—nd shortly after his telephone conversation

with Monsignor Craig Cox he discussed the pertinent issues Cox raised with!

— does ot remember ever meeting a—n any capacity. He

" cannot recall having ever painted anything at his home. A search of receipts and
work orders for jobs done at the home was done and nothing regarding-was
found.

-old-he has known Father James Ford since his ordination and has no _
reason to believe Ford has ever Violated his vow of celibacy or that Ford is a homosexual.

-advised that{ B had a friend he knew since high school named (i RERP

q who was a set designer in the entertainment industry. -had a studio in

d observed young male artists there

i visited once wit
working for elieves as a homosexual and knows that he later
as an artist SEElB@peculated he possibly worked for

f -through him.

could offer anything else of value in this matter.

at one time and heard o

He did not feel
408420

31

CCl1 004924



REDACTED

On November 3, 2004, telephonic contact was made with Father REDACTED and he
provided the following information:

REDACTED
He was a classmate of REDACTED at Saint John’s Semlnary College.
transferred into the class his sophomore year and REDACTED 55 already there. He did not
associate much with REDACTEDind can provide no insight into him. He does not know
whyREDACTED eft the seminary but is aware that he died.

The only person he knows from his seminary years who might have been a better friend
of REDACTED than he was is FatherRERACTED . .. .. now assigned to-Saint Andrew’s in
Pasadena. ‘

| | REDACTED ‘
‘When asked about Brother another classmate, he statedREPACTED pight
also have known him better, : ,

On November 8, 2004, telephonic contaét was made with Brother REDACTED “
and he provided the following information:

He was a year behind REPACTED at the seminary and knew him but they were not
close friends. He attended REDACTER%DX‘"%EBM and Father James Ford, a priest from
Oxnard, said the graveside service. learned that day Ford had an affair with
REDACTED He heard this from either REDACTED 3 former seminarian now in publishing
in the Los Angeles area with telephoneRE DACTED  FatherREDACTED

associate pastor at Saint Andrew’s in Pasadena; o1 EDACTED g former seminarian who

has since died REPACTED Several of REPACTED fiends attended the service.

REDACTED w05 a close friend of REPACTED and when asked to leave the seminary for a
period of time went to Ventura and REPACTED ¢licyes spent time with REPACTED
REDACTED \yas a “jokester” and they were not close enough forREDACTED to confide in

him so he cannot comment onREDACTED  yeracity. He knew who Ford was but was not

a friend of his. He was surprised to hear of the relationship between Ford andREDACTED

He knew of no liaisons at the seminarv that REDACTED had. He recalled it was about that .

time when FathertREDACTED , was a faculty member at Saint John’s and

was removed due to inappropriate activity with seminarians. '
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On November 9, 2004, Father REDACTED

following information:

was interviewed and provided the

He entered Saint John’s Seminary in 1981, the same year as REDACTED  There were
44 in that class and he, REDACTED gnd FatheiREDACTED were the first to be '
interviewed. Since then until REDACTED{ied in 1987 he was a friend of his (REDACTED

During that time he came to know REPACTED wel] and described REDACTED 35 5
“character” who was intelligent and well liked. One of REDACTED nrohlems was that he
did not study. REPACTED was a truthful person and"=PACTED lieves that if REDACTED
said he had a liaison with an individual then it did occur,

REDACTED made it no secret that he had been sexually active since his early teens and was
a homosexual. In 1981 there was major sexual corruntion at the seminary and REDACTED
was in the midst of it. Due to this, even ﬂqopgngngEDACTED vas a friend, he and other
seminarians in January 1983 advised Father . ->'C'50 (.M., the™ EDACTED of
REDACTED  sroclivities. REPACTED wag a go to type who made sure things were acted on
when necessary and that is why they went to him and not the rector. Not long after that

REDACTED  eft the seminary. As far as he knows no other faculty member was spoken to

regarding this.

REDACTED  gpoke openly of his involvement with Father Jim Ford. Once while he,
and others were imbibing he askedREPACTED how he became involved with a

priest. REDACTED, said that he met Ford on the beach at Ventura. not knowing he was a
priest, and they went somewhere to have sex. Sometime later REPACTED et 10 Mission
San Buenaventura and saw Ford saying Mass and realized he was a priest. REDACTED
does not know how many times Ford andREDACTED 454 sex together but based on
REDACTED musings his impression is it happened several times. REPACTED geg not
know if REDACTED was a minor when he and Ford had sex but knows Ford was at the
Mission then and that REDACTED entered the seminary at the age of 19. REDACTED g4 not
care for Ford by the time he entered the seminary but despite this Ford would come to the
seminary and pickREPACTED yp and they went to dinner or other places together. He
does not know when their sexual activity terminated but assumes it was prior to
REDACTED  eaving the seminary.

‘REDACTED

REDACTED
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Father REDACTED was the main celebrant of REPACTED requiem Mass and Ford

was.one of the concelebrants, REDACTED a5 ope of the altar servers with other

seminarians and after Mass Ford made a comment like, “Poor <= ] told him he should

be careful.” Knowmg what he did  ®P*°TFP found this galling.

REDACTED , ' o

was a big person but REPACTED doe5 not believe he would have ever intimidated

or forced anyone to have sex with him against the other person’s will,

The only two other people he believes might know more than him regardngEDACTED

and his sexual activities ar™™™" " who is at Saint Boniface in Anaheim and Father ™™
m the Diocese of Tijuana.

On January 29, 2005, telephonic contact ‘was made with Father " REDACTED and he
provided the following information:

. Heisthed of Saint Boniface in Anaheim and was ordained at Saint John’s Seminary
in 1989. He entered the seminary in' 1981 and meREDACTED during March 1981
when the two of them and Father REDACTED were at the seminary for interviews.

~ They spent the weekend together and all entered the seminary in September 1981

His first impression of REDACTEDwas that he was an intelligent, pious, sincere person
with a good sense of humor. Any conversation was small talk about their families and
educations when they met in March.

On entenng the seminary they became good friends and were in the same social group of
about five men. They often dined together and frequently talked. REDACTED grades

were average but he did net study often. REDACTED
REDACTED
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On November 9, 2004, telephonic contact was made withREDACTED_ and he provided

the following information:

REDACTED s 2 Dx;ear behind him at the scmmary and he was a humorous, friendly,
and popular person. -, entered the seminary in 1980 and left in 1985 shortly after

REDACTED was installed as REDACTED
REDAETED
REDACTED .
. REDACTED
REDACTED
REDACTED
He attended REDACTED funeral Mass but does not recall who said it or if Ford was there.

Other seminarian friends oné;EDACTED were his roommate FatheIREDACTED . from the
DNiocese of Fresno; REDAC

REDACTED
REDACT , a friend of and also from Fresno; Father IFEPASTE0

at Saint Andrew’s in Pasadena Father REDACTED of Tucson, Anzona
and REDACTED
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On November 12, 2004, contact was made with a person who was a seminarian at Saint
John’s during the 1980s and who has maintained close contact with the Archdiocese over
the years. This is a credible source of information.

On November 8, 2004, Monsignor Timothy J. Dyer was interviewed and provided the
following 1nformat10n

After reviewing his letter to Doctor_dated April 27, 1993, and his
memorandum to Cardinal Roger Mahony dated March 3, 1993, both regarding Father
James Ford, he cannot recall anything else of value about this matter. He cannot
remember any seminarians identified by name concerning the rumors about Ford and

He also cannot recall any specifics given to him by Bishop Patrick Zieman about
information Zieman received from parishioners regarding Ford’s perceived
homosexuality. He speculated that Zieman was contacted because he was the bishop for
that region and passed it on to Dyer in a telephone call asking Dyer to handle it.

When Dyer questioned Ford about these rumors and allegations that had come from
different sources he vehemently denied everything.
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On November 8, 2004, telephonic contact was made with - REDACTED rand
he provided the following information: 1 -

He metREPACTED when . REDACTED m his mid to early teens. He asked REDACTED
how heREDACTED could become a Cathohc REDACTED 4,14 him where and when 10
attend classes and REPACTED did this. During this time " ,REDACTED \ould come to him on
occasion and ask questions and discuss things about the,falth.

WhenREPACTED was baptized he was a minor and needed his parents’ permission, who
REDACTED elieves were Lutheran, He saw .REDACTED a fair amount during those years.

A few years later "EPACTED shtered the seminary and REPATEDdid not see much of him-

after that. During his seminary yearsREDACTED occasionally returned to Ventura to
attend Mass with another seminarian whose name he cannot recall. Being seminarians he
felt it unusual that the two of them would often chuckle and act frivolous during Mass.

REDACTED]ef} the seminary in 1983 and died November 30, 1987. They did not speak
after he left the seminary and it was only after his departure that REDACTE'D' learned
REDACTED as a homosexual.

As far as he knows REPACTED, was never untruthful with him, The only other person who
he knows that might lend more insight intoR"EPACTED ig PatherREDACTED an
REDACTED  at Our Lady of the Assumption who officiated at the Mass of Burial

December 3, 1987, There was a rosary forREDACTED said at Saint John’s Seminary led
by Father REDACTED '

On November 8, 2004, Father REDACTED provided the following information:
- REDACTED REDACTED REDACTED

REDACTED REDACTED
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On November 19; 2004, telephonic contact was made with Father REDACTED c M.
(retired) and he proyided the following information:

He was assigned to Saint John’s Seminary for 17 years, about 15 years as vice-rector a
position he held in 1983. It was common for seminarians to tell him problems or
complaints they had about their peers. They advised him to avoid personal
confrontations or they did not want to give the information to others in authority there,

REDACTED

REDACTED

On November 22. 2004. Father REDACTED was interviewed in the offices of
REDACTED ‘ n the presence of REPACTED  apy attorney in that

firm and provided the following information:

He was ordained May 27, 1956, and served as rector at Saint John’s Seminary from 1980
until 1984, He taught at the seminary from 1971 until 1980 and returned to teaching in
1984. His memories of his days as rector are not pleasant as he did not enjoy being an
administrator and fought frequently over financial issues with the Archdiocese. Due to
this his recollections of that time are for the most part faded as he rarely reflects on them.

REDACTED REDACTED

REDACTED

REDACTED
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REDACTED

On December 7, 2004REDACTED was interviewed at
Starbuck’s Coffee Shop, 607 East Main Street, Ventura, for approximately one hour and

* on January 3, 2003, in the lobby of the Holiday Inn near the Ventura Pier for about two
hours. **™*“"provided the following information:

REDACTED  pepacTeD
REDACTED
REDACTED
REDACTED ‘ 1
REDACTED
REDACTED
REDACTE.D | e
REDACTED
REDACTED REDACTED
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REDACTED

REDACTED

REDACTED

REDACTED
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REDACTED

REDACTED
) REDACTED
REDACTED.
REDACTED
REDACTED
REDACTED
REDACTED
REDACTED
REDACTED REDACTED
REDACTED
REDACTED
REDACTED
REDACTED
REDACTED
REDACTED
REDACTED REDACTED
REDACTED
REDACTED
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REDACTED

REDACTED

REDACTED

REDACTED

REDACTED
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REDACTED
REDACTED
REDACTED . REDACTED
REDACTED REDACTED
REDACTED REDACTED
REDACTER
REDACTED
REDACTED
REDACTED
REDACTED
. REDACTED . .
REDACTED
REDACTED
REDACTED
REDACTED
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On January 28, 2005, contact was made with Father REDACTED of Our Lady of
Peace and he provided a tour of the rectory and pastor’s suite. He explained he became
REDACTED after Father James Ford was transferred. - '

The kitchen is to the right of the rear entry door to the rectory. The pastor’s suite is to the
right at the top of the stairs on the second floor. On entering the suite one is in the living
room and to the left is a bar with glass being the walls around it. The entry to the
bedroom s to the right of the bar and there is a window on the wall immediately in front
of one as the room is entered. This window drops several inches from the ceiling and
runs to length of the room. The bed is to the right and the bed stand to the right of it as
viewed from the foot of the bed. On entering the bedroom the bathroom is to the left.

REDACTED\dvised the housekeeper in 1992 wasREDACTED whose address then
was REDACTED . . Hedoes not know if she is alive and if so living at
that address.

On Novemb er 3, 2004, telephonic contact was .made with Father REDACTED
and he provided the following information:

He has no memory of knowing anyone namedREDACTED  while assigned to Our
Lady of Peace or at any other time. He does not connect the name with Father Jim Ford,
his pastor at Our Lady of Peace and has no recollection of - —or anyone else giving
hinr™ " sifts to return to Ford. He believes he would remember this if it happened.

Visitors did stay in the guest room on the second floor of the rectory.

The housekeeper was named """ but he did not know her last name. She was only there
“about two years and he has no idea where she is now.

. REDACTED . : REDACTED
The secretary was named and left before Ford was transferred. ( was

the cook,

On November 3, 2004, telephonic contact was made with REDACTED gpg she
provided the following information: :

She has been the secretary at Our Lady of Peace since 1992.
REDACTED

the housekeeper left in 1993 and she has no idea WherRE*STE0 ywent.

IREDACTED wyas the secretary at the parish and now lives in Simi Valley. Her telephone

— mmm————

number isREDACTED
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REDACTED , ) _ .
was the cook in the rectory but is no longer there either.

REDACTED

. She does not recall anyone named ,

There are guest rooms on the second floor of the rectory but other than visiting clerics or-
famﬂy members she cannot recall anyone else that stayed there mn 1993.

On November 3, 2004, telephonic contact was made with Father REDACTED
O.A.R. and he provided the following information:

He was the-at Mary Star of the Sea in Oxnard in 1993 and knew all of the lectors
but does not know anyone named REDACTED ‘

He suggested the secretaryREDACTED e contacted as she has been there many years

and if the person was a parishioner chances are she will know him.

.On November 3, 2004, telephonic contact was made withREDACTED and she
provided the following information: '

She has been the parish secretary at Mary Star of the Sea in Oxnard since 1979,

The nameREDACTED  means nothing to her and the parish has no sacramental records
regarding him. If he was a lector in the parish she would have known him.

On November 8, 2004, telephonic contact was made with REPACTED  ap ghe provided
the following information:

She met Father Jim Ford when he was an associate pastor at Saint Rose of Lima and
became his secretary at Our Lady of Peace in North Hills after he became pastor there at
his request. She served in this capacity from 1986 until 1993 when she decided to resign
“due to her commute from Simi Valley.

She does not recall anyonie named REDACTED ; Ifpe was somebody who frequented
the parish or stayed overnight in the rectory she beheves she would remember him. The
only people she remembets who stayed in the rectory overnight were visiting priests or
family members of priests assigned there.

She was well connected to parishioners at both parishes she worked at with Ford and
never heard any ramors that he was homosexual or of his acting untoward with anyone.
He was a well-liked, gracious and generous man. He frequently ate out-and took her and
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her husband to eat at restaurants they normally do not go to such as Chasen’s. His family
has money and he owned a condominium in Ventura. She has not seen him in about one

_year.

She knew his parents and sister. At some point his parents separated although she does
not know if they ever divorced. They reconciled and Ford’s father cared for his-mother
the last few years of her life. Although Ford had a strained relationship with his father at
one time they made amends and were close when his father passed away.

Ford’s aunt, his mothggéi C§TigtDer, married a prominent Los Angeles REDACTED
. REDACTED he believes son is a diocesan priest somewhere in Los Angeles.

REDACTED

REDACTED

' REDACTED

45

CCI 004938



RCALA 004334

' ' . . REDACTED )
On January 25, 2005, telephonic contact was made with and she provided the

following information:

REDACTED

REDACTED

REDACTED

REDACTED

REDACTED .

REDACTED

REDACTED

On February 16, 2005 telephonic contact was made mthREDACTED and she provided
the following information:

She is Father Jim F ord’s cousin and knows him very well. Over the years they have seen
each other numerous times and several of these have been in Las Vegas, Nevada.

She vagunely remembers meeting him in Las Vegas once when a man who was youriger
than Ford accompanied him. She believes he was a parishioner of Ford’s and worked in
a restaurant in the Ventura area and was in Las Vegas looking for employment in a
restaurant there. She cannot recall if this person and Ford traveled together or if they
drove or flew. When they met in Las Vegas she and her husband normalty had one room
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and Ford would have an adjoining room. She cannot recall if this individual stayed with
Ford or not but believes this was possible. She thinks this was in the early 1990s and
they stayed at the Mirage. She has never stayed at the Stardust Hotel. The name
REDACTED means nothing to her.

She does not believe Ford has ever sullied his clerical vow of chastity. She recountéd

* several years ago she was in Santa Barbara for a funeral and due to inclement weather
could not return to Portland for several days. She suggested she stay in the rectory but he
would not allow a lady to stay there even if she was older and his cousin. He said this
was not something a priest can do for appearance reasons if nothing else.

On January 4, 2005, telephonic contact was made withREDACTED  and he provided the
following mformatlon

He works for the Ventura County Public Health Department in the field of AIDS
counseling and prevention. He worked in this capacity in 1992 and at that time the
Special Projects testing facility where AIDS tests were conducted was located at REDACTED

REDACTED 1 Ventura.

At that time the test results were only kept for 60 days and they were not maintained by
name. The person tested was given a number and when he/she returned for the results
that person’s number was matched to the corresponding test result number. It would
have been uncommeon for two individuals to compare their test results in front of each
other and their counselors but it was possible.
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On January 31, 2005, Father James M. Ford was interviewed in the prcsénce of his

attorney qnd Monsignor Craig A. Cox at Saint John’s Seminary
and provided the following information: .
He came to Holy Famjly (HF) Parish in Orange directly after being ordained in 1966. He

* remained there for five years, the normal stay for an associate pastor then and was
- transferred to Our Lady of Lourdes in Northridge in 1971. During this time he met

Being the newest priest in the parish he was in charge of the altar boy program and the
youth group, which was called Chi Rho (CR). He does not recall SlllSNS cino an altar
boy which boys normally began in the fifth or sixth grade and by the eighth grade their
interest and time spent on the altar were waning. The pastor at HF was

. RN .0 cncouraged boys to continue being active on the altar in high school
but this was rare. Ford started a Sunday evening Folk Mass at HF and this was well
attended by teen-agers and some high school students served that Mass. It would have

* been unusual for a boy to begin serving as he entered high school. '

~ WSSO 25 2 member of CR but Ford does not recall him as a leader in that group. He

believes he first me{hrough Father an administrator at Mater
Dei High School (MDHS), whicH:ttended. ed at HF so (SEpeme

there to visit-)ften. Gy - needy person and had issues he discussed with
G being scxual in nature while others pertained to his fitting in at MDHS and
getting along with teachers. Ford learned this from who also told hi

was struggling with homosexuality and he (Ford) might have talked t
He knows of no untoward relationship ad.

He did not make a greater effort to encouragc@EEJP to be active in parish life than
anyone else._might have been a lector or usher at the Folk Mass but did not have
a leadership role in its creation or after it began. Gl ow a priest in the Orange
Diocese, is a good musician and was one of those important in its formation as was Uil
a former classmate of Ford’s at the seminary who did not
become a priest, was a musician and taught at the HF Parish School. He later also
became involved in the Folk Mass. (JJPwas not the lead lector for that Mass and
certainly was not head lector in the parish. If he lectored at the Folk Mass this is the only
Mass where he did this. He cannot remember any role in the parisHijiliigphad
including preparing the altar for Mass. He possibly did some altar preparation on

occasion but Ford has no recollection of this. An older married couple(illhd GNP

- whose last name he cannot recall, were sacristans who did things like this and were
around the church constantly. Based on their ages then he assumes they are.deceased.

CR was an active youth group and drew many male and female teéns to its meetings and
events. The majority were parishioners but some might have been from outside HF. CR
members went on retreats; had recreational trips to the beach and the snow; had dances;

408437
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and other similar things. CR went to San Diego for an overnight trip but he cannot
remember where they stayed. The Bahia Hotel on Mission Bay does not sound familiar

to him. All of the CR trips were chaperoned by parents of the members. There definitely
was no trip to San Diego where CR members were arrested and he or any one else ’
apologized to the HF parishioners. He would remember this, Drug usage by CR

members was never an issue but the consumption of alcohol might have been although he
cannot think of any specific case,

REDACTED 4 as a member of CR but he cannot recall anything specific about him. His

father was a butcher and his mother worked at See’s Candy. Mrs." > °"*"did not work at
the parish while Ford was there.

REDACTED  was a CR member and a good musician who came from a wonderful family.

REDACTED  was another good musician in CR who came from a good family.

——— e =

REDACTED _ came to HF as an associate pastor while Ford was there but he cannot recall
any relationship between him and REPACTED . : :

REDACTED ga5 never Ford’s personal assistant and Ford did nothing to lead him to believe
he was, Ford cannot recall him working in the rectory or being at the church an unusual
amount of time. If he was at the church in the evening it was for some sort of activity
such as Mass or a meeting. He never gave®®™*°"®" a key to the church and anyone who

'had one then had a specific need for it. The sacristans locked the church in the evenings
normally. He cannot recall*****"*Ppeing in his (Ford’s) vehicle but he might have been
since many members of CR were. He definitely never gave him or any other parishioner
driving lessons in his blue Pontiac Catalina, his parish car, or in any other vehicle. He

took many CR members to meals at various times and it is possibleREDACTEDyent with a

group but never only the two of them.

He frequently played miniature golf with"“>*“"=" and others, including CR members,
since it was next to the church but once again has no specific memory of playing with
REDACTED He might have given"*°*°T™Pq religious gift (medal, prayer book, etc.) since he
gave others things like this but he has no recollection of giving™“"" anything and_
certainly did not give him any type of watch.

He had some teens in the living area of his suite in the rectory occasionally but only in
REDACTED . : . .
groups, never alone. possibly was there in that type of setting,

He might have discussed dating and problems arising from that, as that was not an
unusual thing to do, but he never recommended specific girls for any of the boys to date.

REDACTED

He cannot recall referring to "=°*“"*P5y any nickname but§jjjJJiwnd Little Brother were
popular monikers then and if he referred to REDACTEDhis way it was not unique to REDACTED
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s . ., . REDACTED,
Santiago Park sounds familiar but he cannot place it and does not relate it to in

any way. He knows of no parks in the area of HF that were known as homosexual
gathering places. -

He has never had any type of sexual relations wittt=PA¢T¥0and was surprised to read in

the lawsmiREDACTEDfled that™ > '"° had feelings toward him. He cannot recall
discussing intimacy and the difference between it and sexual desire with REPACTED e

was never in the church at HF at night alone withR®PACTEDand cannot recall traveling
anywhere alone with him during his time at HF, When in San Diego with CR he visited a
convent where he bought some of his vestments and some members might have '
accompanied him but he cannot recall if REPATED was one of them.

He cannot recall ""A°™¥? or anyone else at HF attempting suicide or having 2 nervous
breakdown. REPACTEDjever discussed with him impregnating anyone and then helping her
obtain an abortlon

While at HF he d1d not belong to a gym or work out and never, not at that time. or later,
encouraged "“CA°TE00 work out on Nautilus equipment. : :

He remembers REPACTED apd his parents visiting him after he transferred to Our Lady of
Lourdes two or three times but is fairly certain fcP*“"®Pnever drove there alone to see
him, He never visited®=PA°TEP at any of his apartments or homes after he moved from his
parents’ house He was never asked to officiate at a wedding forREPACTEDind knows

nothing o of TOACTED planning to marry in Big Bear in 1979.

It is possibleREDACTEDrisited him at Our Lady of Mount Carmel in Montecito but he never
saw REPACTEDysiting with the pastor Father REDACTED  and never whisked REDACTED
away ﬁ.omREDACTED N

At HF the housekeeper lived downstairs in the rectory. The priests’ rooms were upstairs
-gESECET%gCIED suite was at the head of the stairs. Ford’s room was down the hall past

: and Father REDACTED  rooms and on the other side of the building from
REDACTED Tt would have been impossible for ~ **"“™ ¢ throw anything at Ford’s room
and hit ,REDACTEDwmdow He never discussed anything with - after a nighttime
incident involving REPACTED gturbing REDACTED
He believes if a teenager advisedREDACTED priest was abusing him !REDACTEDwould have
confronted the priest and if he deemed the allegation credible would have told proper

church and civil authorities.

AfterREPACTEDgag an adult and doing artwork for a living he asked Ford to go with him
once or twice to observe these works in bars and hotel lobbies in the Los Angeles
Metropolitan area. He did this and they would also go out to eat. He has been in gay
bars in West Hollywood; he could not sav with what frequency, but has never seen
REDACTED 1) them and as far as he knows"-2""CT=P\ag not seen him thete either. This
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REDACTED ever wrote to him about seeing him (Ford) in

would have been many years ago.
U5t discuss anything like this.

any gay bars and Ford never called

He never told" ' he had a poor relationship ‘with his father and if *****"™ said this it

was “hideous” since he and his father got along well.

His name was once on the title of a condominium in Century City for estate planning
reasons and he might have mentioned this toREPACTER dyring the normal course of
conversation when talking about investments and financial matters.

' REDACTED
After HF he heard from about once or twice a year.REPACTED wayld normally call

unannounced and ask Ford to join him for dinner. At some point*E?""EPmoved out of

state and Ford believes he always worked as an artist to support himself, REPACTEDya¢
always cordial and they never discussed his homosexuality once "*™*°"*° was an adult,
Ford did not telephonically contact™*®*°" byt did send him an annual Christmas card.
Their last contact was more than a year before the lawsuit was filed and was probably a
telephone call since they have not seen each other in a few years. REDACTEDnever
mentioned the lawsuit or anything pertalmng to it.

He asked Ford to say his mother’s funeral Mass in San Diego seven or eight years ago.
Another person from Los Angeles was attending the funeral and traveling there in a
limousine and Ford accompanied him. After the Mass Ford in no way rebuffed or was

impolite to "*PA°T*C and their contact that day was normal under the circumstances.
REDACTE

REDACTED

He met REDACTED just prior toREDACTED entering the seminary. He attended the

* San Buenaventura Mission where Ford was assigned as well as Qur Lady of the
Assumption in Ventura. He cannot recall how they met but remembers REPACTED 55 o

- immature person with a strong desire to be a priest. Ford saw him both at the seminary
and the parish. He did not recruit REDACTED tg the seminary but might have written a

letter on his behalf. In his opinion . - credibility would depend upon the subj ect.

Ford never had any sexual relations with REDACTED was upset with him
because he advised REDACTEDtg go to college prior to the seminary but he went
nonetheless. After he was asked to leave Saint John’s he was not happy with Ford since
he did not think Ford supported him enough and would not write a letter supporting his
return to the seminary. Ford did not discuss with REDACTEDhis meeting with IREDACTED
REDACTED soncerning the possible liaison between Ford and REDACTED

REDACTED was never in Ford’s family condominium and he cannot recall any of

- e § friends at the seminary. Nobody ever told Ford he was unwelcome at the
seminary.
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REDACTED
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REDACTED
REDACTED
REDACTED
REDACTED

REDACTED

REDACTED

REDACTED

REDACTED

"REDACTED

REDACTED

REDACTED
REDACTED
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OBSERVATIONS & ANALYSIS

1. The three accusations investigated in this report happened over a period of 25
years, 1968 to 1993. They involved three people who did not know each other
and all concerned homosexual activity.

2.. Ford admits knowing each of the three people but denies now, and when
confronted at the time in two of these matters denied then, that any sexual activity
took place between him and any of them.

3. Ford has been evaluated by DoctorsREDACTED and the
Saint Luke Institute. .

- 4. The one accnser who was a minor when the alleged activity took place is REDACTED
R ,A -and his recollectionrof-events that occurred in that era are suspect for
the following reasons:

a. He claims during a youth group outing in San Diego that all members,
except for him because he was with Ford in Ford’s room, were arrested
for smoking marijuana and drinking alcohol on the beach. Three of the
members of the group who went on that outing deny this happened as
does Ford. :

b. After this incident the pastor had Ford apologize to the parish before
the Sunday evening Folk Mass. Four individuals who were active in
the Folk Mass and attended them each Sunday deny this happened as
does Ford.

c. He claims Ford gave him a key to the church since he did so much
work in preparing the sanctuary and altar for Mass. It was determined
a married couple were sacristans (both deceased) who were in the
church daily doing this type of preparation and Ford denied giving him
a key. o

d. He claims to have been around the church and rectory a couple days
each week between 6:00 P. M. and 9:00 P M. at Ford’s behest and he
knew of nobodv else who snent this much time there. Father
RE DAQTED - Diocese of Orange, is two

REDACTED . . .
years older than and during this time spent many hours at the
church and does not recall REPACTED here an inordinate amount of time

and_ neither did Ford.

e. ~ HeclaimREDAGTED g mother worked in the rectory as a secretary.
REDACTED - and Ford deny this.
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f. He claims that anyone who regularly attended the HF Folk Mass in that
era would associateREPACTED with the Folk Mass and Ford. At least five
individuals who regularly attended this Mass, helped create it and
played in it not only did not associate REPACTEDyith the Mass and Ford
but one could not recall him. Ford cannot recall REPACTED 5qq
association with the Folk Mass. :

g.  He claims Ford resented his father and that when Ford’s father died
while Ford was at HF he commented to "*>*°"*° that his (Ford’s)
mother could finally live in peace. Ford’s mother died January 2, 1995,
and his father died May 1, 1997. Ford denied making such a comment.

h. He claims to have thrown a pebble at Ford’s window late in the evening
* but it hit the pastor’s window instead. According to several people who
remember the room arrangement in the HF rectory the pastor’s room
was on the other side of the building from Ford’s room. It would have

been impossible to throw anything at one of their windows and hit the ~

other person’s window.

i, He claims to have been abused as many as 200 times and that most of
this was in the HF church. There were two sacristans who had keys to
the church who were frequently coming there at all hours as well as
others who had access to this facility.

j. He claims to have had a conversation with the pastor at Our Lady of
Mount Carmel while waiting for Ford where the pastor kept asking how
he met Ford and when Fotd arrived he hurried REPASTEPytg 4 car and
they left. The pastor would have been Father REDACTED who
denies this occurred as does Ford.

5. There was not a claim of abuse or of a sexual liaison with Ford ever made by
REDACTED to any authority in the church or civilly. Any knowledge of a
sexual nature connecting Ford and REDACTED that the archdiocese received was
second hand information or rumor; which apparently was instigated byREPACTED
While two prominent individuals who knewREPACTED 3t the seminary believe he
was a truthful individual two others of equal stature recall him as a distrustful
person who was not to be believed. One of these believed REPACTED «paq heen
guilty of fantasizing about some of his relationships”,

REDACTED
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